m AGENDA
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
OWNSHIPAMNAL/

T N ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING
@ June 26, 2024 6:30 pm

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF MINUTES
A. May 15,2024

N

4. COMMUNICATIONS
UNFINISHED BUSINESS
6. NEW BUSINESS

v

A. ZBA CASENO.: 24-05 (2731 Grand River), Meridian Retail Management II
LLC30200 Telegraph Road Ste. 205, Bingham Farms, MI 48025
LOCATION: 2731 Grand River Avenue
PARCEL ID: 20-202-001
ZONING DISTRICT:  C-2 (Commercial)
The variances requested is to construct a drive through restaurant.

B. ZBA CASENO.: 24-06 (2233 Grand River), Tyler & Emily Dawson,15782
Pastoral Path, East Lansing, MI 48823
LOCATION: 2233 Grand River Avenue
PARCEL ID: 21-251-002
ZONING DISTRICT:  C-2 (Commercial)
The variance requested is to construct a deck on an existing building.

C. ZBA CASENO.: 24-07 (V/L Lake Lansing), Consumers Energy, One Energy Plaza,

Jackson, MI 49201
LOCATION: V/L Lake Lansing
PARCEL ID: 06-378-026

ZONING DISTRICT:  RB (Single Family, High Density)
The variances requested is to construct a new natural gas regulator station.

D. ZBA CASE NO.: 24-08 (2600 & 2630 Bennett), 242 Church, 2600 Bennett Road,

Okemos, MI 48864
LOCATION: 2600 & 2630 Bennett Road
PARCEL ID: 29-477-008, 29-477-014

ZONING DISTRICT:  RA (Single Family, Medium Density)
The variance requested is to construct a pedestrian bridge that will connect their two
properties.

Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Assistant Planner Keith Chapman, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4580 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

L1 . . . . A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



m AGENDA
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
OWNSHIPAMNAL/

T N ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS MEETING
@ June 26, 2024 6:30 pm

OTHER BUSINESS

PUBLIC REMARKS

BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
10. ADJOURNMENT

O© 0 N

Variance requests may be subject to change or alteration upon review of request during preparation of the staff memorandum. Therefore, Sections of
the Code of Ordinances are subject to change. Changes will be noted during public hearing meeting.

Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Meridian Township Board by contacting:
Assistant Planner Keith Chapman, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864 or 517.853.4580 - Ten Day Notice is Required.
Meeting Location: 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864 Township Hall

L1 . . . . A PRIME COMMUNITY
Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.

meridian.mi.us



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

REGULAR MEETING ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS 2023
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos MI 48864-1198
517.853.4000, Township Hall Room

Wednesday, May 15, 2024, 6:30 pm

PRESENT: Chair Mansour, Vice-Chair Koenig, Members Bennett, Trezise, McCurtis

ABSENT: NONE

STAFF: Associate Planner Chapman

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER
Chair Mansour called the May 15t, 2024, regular meeting for the Meridian Township Zoning
Board of Appeals to order at 6:30pm. Chair Mansour called the roll of the Board. All board

members present.

2. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Chair Mansour moved to approve the agenda for the May 15t, 2024, regular meeting for the
Meridian Township Zoning Board of Appeals. Seconded by Member Trezise.

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Chair Mansour, Vice-Chair Koenig, Members Bennett, Trezise,
McCurtis

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 5-0

3. CORRECTIONS, APPROVAL AND RATIFICATION OF MINUTES

Member Trezise moved to approve the minutes from the March 20th, 2024, regular meeting
for the Meridian Township Zoning Board of Appeals. Seconded by Member Bennett.

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Members Bennett, Trezise, McCurtis
NAYS: None
ABSTAIN: Chair Mansour, Vice-Chair Koenig
Motion carried: 3-0

4. COMMUNICATIONS
NONE

5. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
NONE

Page 1



6. NEW BUSINESS

A. ZBA CASE NO. 24-04 (2810 Hannah), Metro Detroit Signs, 11444 Kaltz Ave., Warren,

MI 48089
LOCATION: 2810 Hannah Blvd
PARCEL ID: 20-176-006

ZONING DISTRICT:  RP (Research Park)

The variance requested is to add two wall signs. One wall sign does not meet the size
requirement and one wall sign does not meet the location requirement on the building
facade.

Associate Planner Chapman outlined the case for discussion. He clarified that there are no
records regarding the existing sign on the south facade.

Applicant William Collins provided an explanation for the request.

Member Trezise asked the Associate Planner Chapman if the addition of a second sign on
the south side of the building would require an additional ordinance. Associate Planner
Chapman answered that the existing sign will come down and the applicant’s sign will
replace it. Member Trezise also expressed his concern about the size of the proposed sign
on the west side of the building, though he doesn’t find it to be obtrusive in the drawings.

Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria one because the facility is being used for a
different purpose than the other buildings within the RP district, it is a unique
circumstance.

Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria two because, without appropriate signage, the
business will have difficulty using the property for its permitted purpose.

Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria three because the size of the frontage and the
building justify the larger size of the signs.

Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria four because this variance will enhance the area,
making it easier to find the building

Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria five.

Member Trezise moved to approve the ZBA Case No. 24-04 (2810 Hannah). Seconded
by Member Bennett.

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Chair Mansour, Vice-Chair Koenig, Members Bennett,
Trezise, McCurtis

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 5-0

Page 2



7. OTHER BUSINESS
A. Election of 2024 Officers

Member Koenig nominated Chair Mansour to continue as chair. Seconded by Member
Bennett

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Chair Mansour, Vice-Chair Koenig, Members Bennett,
Trezise, McCurtis

NAYS: None
Motion carried: 5-0

Chair Mansour nominated Vice-chair Koenig to continue as Vice-chair. Seconded by
Member Bennett

ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Chair Mansour, Vice-Chair Koenig, Members Bennett,
Trezise, McCurtis

NAYS: None

Motion carried: 5-0

8. PUBLIC REMARKS
NONE

9. BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS
NONE

10. ADJOURNMENT

Member Bennett adjourned the March 20th, 2023 regular meeting for the Meridian
Township Zoning Board of Appeals. Approved unanimously.

Meeting adjourned at 7:05 pm.

Page 3



VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

(D

(2)

(3)

(4)

(5)

Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not
applicable to other land or structures in the same zoning district and these unique
circumstances are not self-created.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this
chapter would result in practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from using
the property for a permitted purpose.

Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the
spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character
in the vicinity of the property.

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the
purposes and intent of this chapter.



P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Keith Chapman, Associate Planner

Date: June 18, 2024

Re: ZBA Case No. 24-05 (2731 Grand River)

ZBA CASE NO.: 24-05 (2731 Grand River), Meridian Retail Management II LLC, 30200
Telegraph Road Ste. 205, Bingham Farms, MI 48025

LOCATION: 2731 Grand River Avenue

PARCEL ID: 20-202-001

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-756(14), Adjoining the same or any other nonresidential district. Where a parking
area, or its associated internal access or service drives, adjoins the same or any other
nonresidential district, a landscaped buffer, at least 15 feet wide, shall be provided between
the parking area and the property line. A vertical screen shall be erected consisting of a
masonry wall, plant material, a landscaped earth berm, or a combination thereof, as
appropriate for the site, no less than three feet in height.

e Section 86-756(11), Adjoining a public street. Where a parking area, or its associated internal
access or service drives, adjoins a public street, except parking areas on individual residential
driveways, a landscaped buffer at least 20 feet wide shall be provided between the parking
area and the adjacent right-of-way, as measured from the back of the parking lot curb to the
right-of-way line. A vertical screen, consisting of a masonry wall, plant material, a landscaped
earth berm, or a combination thereof, as appropriate for the site, no less than three feet in
height, shall be provided to screen the parking area from view along the entire length of this
buffer strip. Plantings in this buffer area shall be maintained in a healthy condition.

e Section 86-758(2). Building perimeter landscaping. Parking areas and driveways shall be
separated from the exterior wall of a building, exclusive of pedestrian entrance ways or
loading areas, by a landscaped planting area of at least four feet in width. A minimum of 50%
of this landscaped area, at time of planting, shall be planted with grass, ground cover, shrubs,
or other living vegetation.

e Section 86-758(1)(a), Landscaped islands or medians, having a minimum width of 10 feet,
shall be provided to separate parking bays from internal access drives.

Meridian Retail Management II LLC, the applicant, is requesting variances to construct a drive
through restaurant at 2731 Grand River Avenue. A Special Use Permit (SUP #24001) was granted
at the February 12, 2024 Planning Commission meeting to allow for the construction of a 2,560
square foot drive through restaurant. The existing bank building will be demolished. The 1.17-acre



ZBA Case No. 24-05 (2731 Grand River)
Zoning Board of Appeals (June 26, 2024)
Page 2

subject property is zoned C-2 (Commercial).

The parking lot landscape buffer along the west and south property line is shown at 6.6 feet and 12
feet respectively. A 15-foot parking lot landscape buffer is required by Section 86-756(14) of the
Zoning Ordinance. This is measured from the back of the curb of the parking lot to the property
line. The landscape buffer is required to contain a vertical screen, consisting of a masonry wall,
plant material, a landscaped earth berm, or a combination thereof, no less than three feet in height,
to screen the parking area from view along the entire length of this buffer strip.

The parking lot landscape buffer along Grand River Avenue is shown at 9.3 feet. A 20 foot parking
lot landscape buffer is required by Section 86-756(11) of the Zoning Ordinance. This is measured
from the back of the curb of the parking lot to the street right-of-way line. The landscape buffer is
required to contain a vertical screen, consisting of a masonry wall, plant material, a landscaped
earth berm, or a combination thereof, no less than three feet in height, to screen the parking area
from view along the entire length of this buffer strip.

Section 86-758(2) of the Zoning Ordinance requires a four foot landscape buffer to be located
between the west side of the building and the parking lot. Inside of this landscape buffer a
minimum of 50% of this landscaped area must be planted with grass, ground cover, shrubs, or
other living vegetation. The submitted plan shows a 0 foot landscape buffer between the building
and the parking lot.

Section 86-758(1)(a) requires that landscape islands have a minimum width of 10 feet. The site
plan shows a section that is 2.9 feet in width northwest of the corner of the proposed building.

The following table summarizes the variance requests:

C-2 (Commercial)

Ordinance Section Requirements Proposed Variance
Requested

Parking lot landscape
buffer adjoining same 15 feet 6.6 feet 8.4 feet
zoning 12 feet 3 feet
Section 86-756(14)
Parking Lot Landscape
buffer adjacent to street 20 feet 9.3 feet 10.7 feet

Section 86-756(11)

Building Perimeter
Landscape Buffer 4 feet 0 feet 4 feet
Section 86-758(2)

Landscape Islands

Section 86-758(1)(a) 10 feet 2.9 feet 7.1 feet

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



ZBA Case No. 24-05 (2731 Grand River)
Zoning Board of Appeals (June 26, 2024)
Page 3

Attachments

1. Variance application with attachments
2. Site Location Map

— A PRIME COMMUNITY

meridian.mi.us

Providing a safe and welcoming, sustainable, prime community.



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

A. Applicant Meridian Retall Management Il LLC
Address of Applicant _30200 Telegraph Road suite 205

Telephone (Work) 2486469999 Telephone (Home)
Fax Email address: _rachei@aligusa.com
Interest in property {circle one}: Owner [] Tenant [C] Option [ Other

B. Site address/location 2731 East Grand River Ave, Meridian Twp
Zoning district £2 Parcel number 320202:20.202-001

C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
Request for variance(s)
] Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances
] Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official
charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the
Code of Ordinances

Zonin g Ordinance SECtiOD(S) Perimeter Landscape Buffer Sec. 86-756-(14), Min Landscape Island width - Sec. 86-758(b.2); Bullding Landscaping width - Sec, 86-758(2)

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description ~-Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See next

page)

w Jordan Chapman 05/08/2024
. 05/0812024
/}@ﬁre of Applicant Print Name Date

Fee: Received by/Date:

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning Board
of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to
enter onto the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my
(our) absence for the purposes of gathering information including but not limited to the taking
and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s): This is optional and will not affect any
decision on your application.)

Signature of Applicant(s) Date

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1.

Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable to
other land or structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are not
self-created.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would
result in practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property for a
permitted purpose.

Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit of
this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the
vicinity of the property.

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and
intent of this chapter.

Effect of Variance Approval:

1. Granting a variance shall authorize only the purpose for which it was granted.

2. The effective date of a variance shall be the date of the Zoning Board of Appeals approves such
variance.

3. A building permit must be applied for within 24 months of the date of the approval of the
variance, and a Certificate of occupancy must be issued within 18 months of the date the
building permit was issued, otherwise the variance shall be null and void.

Reapplication:
1. No application for a variance, which has been denied wholly or in part by the Zoning Board of

Appeals, shall be resubmitted until the expiration of one (1) year or more from the date of
such denial, except on grounds of newly discovered evidence or proof of changed conditions
found by the Zoning Board of Appeals to be sufficient to justify consideration.



STONEFIELD

April 10, 2024

Keith Chapman
Assistant Planner
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, M| 48864

RE:

Variance Review Criteria Statement

Proposed Restaurant with Drive-Through

Parcel ID: 33-02-02-20-202-00

2731 East Grand River

Meridian Charter Township, Ingham County, Michigan

Mr. Chapman,

Stonefield Engineering and Design is pleased to submit the below written statement to outline how the requested

variances for the above referenced site meet the Variance Review Criteria as summarized below.

Zoning Ordinance Requirement Ordinance Section Required | Existing Proposed

Perimeter Landscape Buffer Sec. 86-756 (14) I5FT 23FT 05FT

Minimum Landscape Island Width Sec. 86-758 (b.2) 10 FT No Islands 29 FT
Existing

Building Landscaping Width Sec. 86-758 (2) 4FT 09 FT 0.0 FT

Perimeter Landscape Buffer:

Unique Circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable to other land or
structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are not self-created.

The property is narrow (151.5 FT) and has a unique ‘“‘flag” shape for a property of its size (0.88 AC).
To maintain full site circulation for customers and emergency vehicles a bypass lane has been included
to the south of the site.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions for this chapter would result in practical
difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose

To maintain safe emergency circulation and adequate drive thru stacking spaces the bypass lane to
the rear is necessary to provide an efficient site traffic plan.

Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit of the zoning ordinance,
secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting the variances would allow for a 12’ bypass lane to the south. This is the minimum
recommended drive aisle for emergency vehicles to calculate the site without being blocked by they
stacking lane.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the property.
The granting of the variance will not change the character of the property as the area the variance

is being requested at is currently a gravel area adjacent to the plastic fabrication building to the
south & the proposed bypass lane will not have any visual impact.

STONEFIELDENG.COM
607 SHELBY STREET, DETROIT, MI 48226  248.247.1115T. 201.340.4472F.




Proposed Restaurant with Drive-Through
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Ml
April 10, 2024

Page 2 of 3

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and intent of this chapter
The granting of this variance will allow for a safe and efficient site from a traffic circulation

standpoint while still providing significant landscaping along the northern or public facing side of the
site.

Minimum Landscape Island Width:

Unique Circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable to other land or
structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are not self-created.

The property is narrow (151.5 FT) and has a unique “flag” shape for a property of its size (0.88 AC).
The smaller island to the west of the front building parking is to provide the 4 required tenant

required mobile order pick up spaces & provide accessible parking to the building entrance.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions for this chapter would result in practical
difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose

The expansion of the island to the required 10 FT would remove a mobile order pick up space in the
front of the site, limiting the tenants ability to utilize modern consumer demands for online ordering.

Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit of the zoning ordinance,
secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

The curb island has been designed to be as wide as possible and is still big enough to accommodate a
parking lot tree.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the property.

The curb island will not adversely affect any adjacent landowners by providing a tree and providing
the visual appearance of a typical curb island

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and intent of this chapter

The existing vacant site does not have any curb island and the proposed development will include
approximately 6,700 SF of new greenspace to complement the neighboring developments.

Building Landscape Width:

Unique Circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable to other land or
structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are not self-created.

The property is narrow (151.5 FT) and has a unique ‘“‘flag” shape for a property of its size (0.88 AC).
To maintain full site circulation for customers and emergency vehicles around the site as well as
required parking and stacking area the 4 FT building landscape strip cannot fit on the site.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions for this chapter would result in practical
difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property for a permitted purpose

The building landscape has been provided to the east and south of the building where able but to
maintain ADA compliancy to the building doors & patio area the north and east side of the building
has been reserved for a concrete walkway.



Proposed Restaurant with Drive-Through
Meridian Township, Ingham County, Ml
April 10, 2024

Page 3 of 3

3. Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit of the zoning ordinance,
secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.
Similarly to above. The building landscape has been provided to the east and south of the building
where able but to maintain ADA compliancy to the building doors & patio area the north and east
side of the building has been reserved for a concrete walkway.

4. Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the vicinity of the property.

The variance will not adversely affect any of the adjacent properties as it is not located near any of
them and is inferior to the site

5. Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and intent of this chapter

The granting of this variance will allow for a safe and ADA accessible site, while still providing
significant landscape area.

Please contact our office if you have any questions or comments regarding this submission.

Best regards,

Nl s

Mitchell Harvey, PE
Stonefield Engineering and Design, LLC

V:DET\2023\DET-230027-Alrig-273 | East Grand River Avenue, Meridian Charter Township, MI\Correspondence\Outgoing\Municipal\2024-04-10 Variance Review Criteria
Narrative.docx



SITE

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS

FOR

2731 EAST GRAND RIVER
PROPOSED RESTAURANT WITH

APPLICANT

MERIDIAN RETAIL MANAGEMENT Il LLC
30200 TELEGRAPH ROAD SUITE 205
BINGHAM FARMS, MICHIGAN 48025

(248) 649-9999
RACHEL@ALRIGUSA.COM

DESCRIPTION

FOR SITE PLAN/ENGINEERING APPROVAL

MPH

03/18/2024

09/22/2023 | VF & AF | FOR SPECIAL LAND USE APPROVAL

2

i DRIVE-THROUGH

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

’ PARCEL ID: 33-02-02-20-202-001
LOCATION MAP 2731 EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

SOURCE: USGS ONLINE MAPS

SCALE: 1" = 1,000't

V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-01-COVR.DWG

INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN 48823

PROJECT SITE

\\ j\

/

PROJECT SITE

ZONE C-2 = NS ZONE C-2
w ~ w -
= a) - I D = Q) - - \T ) T~ o o
a < 1 = o< \I - - ~ o
Q g } n I. I = /Q g/ = I. | l \ m
Z>_ - .i|i1 /Z>_/ m l-ll* | - >
gl— Lll-ll-ll-lr g'— NN | \ —
I < / /I Z/ ’ | ~ z
O | ‘ = e O I
28— ‘ b “ 3 5 /(ZDQ_J | | : c: -
I §E g Z 2z
i B esieas 3 /\ o| T & g
i > o | N | Zl@E D9
| | Emp / 5 ;|o 28,
= < O / - I_ (7)) s&%
. oo o Z whke 5z
ag 4y cuw  §g3d
21 B \, 2l Q2 Fz:f
SOURCE: GOOGLE EARTH PRO SOURCE: MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZONING ORDINANCE o m m Q'QE;
AERIAL MAP ZONING MAP oW v szEf
> 0O "85
e | = "+ I = "+ 7 g Q. I Q;E;
SCALE: 1" = 120"+ SCALE: 1" = 120'+ SHEET INDEX w| £ OE giak
DRAWING TITLE SHEET # Eleq' £3  5£7EY
PLANS PREPARED BY:
DEMOLITION PLAN c-2
SITE PLAN C-3
GRADING PLAN C-4
PRE VS POST DEVELOPMENT PLAN Cc-5
S I o N E F I E L D STORMWATER MANAGEMENT PLAN C-6 -
. . . PLAN REFERENCE MATERIALS: UTILITY PLAN C-7 ‘ 0\*\?‘3‘(0‘
englnee”ng & deS|gn LIGHTING PLAN C-8 E—
I. THIS PLAN SET REFERENCES THE FOLLOWING DOCUMENTS
INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: ]
® . o sunvgv PREPARED BY KEM-TEC ASSOCIATES, DATED HANDSCAPING PLAN s esng.il;e?nﬂ EQEFLD
Detroit, Ml - Rutherford, NJ + New York, NY 09/08/2023; REVISED ON 09/20/2023 SOIL EROSION & SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN C-10
«  ARCHITECTURAL PLANS PREPARED BY DETROIT
Boston, MA - Princeton, NJ - Tampa, FL ARCHITECTURAL GROUP, DATED 08/09/2023 | CONSTRUCTION DETAILS cliToC 4 SCALE: _ AS SHOWN | PROJECT ID: DET-230027

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

www.stonefieldeng.com

607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, M| 48226
Phone 248.247.1115

GEOTECHNICAL REPORT
AERIAL MAP OBTAINED FROM GOOGLE EARTH PRO

STONEFIELD

Detroit, Ml

+ Tampa, FL - Rutherford, NJ

* New York, NY - Boston, MA
www.stonefieldeng.com

Phone 248.247.1115

engineering & design

607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226

Princeton, NJ

. LOCATION MAP OBTAINED FROM USGS ONLINE MAPS

2. ALL REFERENCE MATERIAL LISTED ABOVE SHALL BE
CONSIDERED A PART OF THIS PLAN SET AND ALL INFORMATION
CONTAINED WITHIN THESE MATERIALS SHALL BE UTILIZED IN
CONJUNCTION WITH THIS PLAN SET. THE CONTRACTOR IS
RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN A COPY OF EACH REFERENCE AND
REVIEW IT THOROUGHLY PRIOR TO THE START OF
CONSTRUCTION.

'~ ADDITIONAL SHEET INDEX

' DRAWING TITLE

SHEET # |

t ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY

| OF I J

TITLE:

COVER SHEET

DRAWING:

C-1




DESCRIPTION

SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

\ — — FEATURE TO BE REMOVED / DEMOLISHED

FOR SITE PLAN/ENGINEERING APPROVAL
FOR SPECIAL LAND USE APPROVAL

PH

/
M
VF & AF

V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-02-DEMO.DWG

~
LIMIT OF CURB 18
TO BE REMOVED 8| g
\ ALL SITE FEATURES WITHIN THE LIMIT OF THE
N >~ S) PROPERTY INDICATED ON THIS PLAN ARE TO BE
~ R ~__ REMOVED /| DEMOLISHED UNLESS OTHERWISE \OT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
i S
I e A S~ fasy & NOTED. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY
" /.4 « : e . )
S e LR T~ 0 AND STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IF
LIMIT OF CONCRETE | \Jk’\‘ I PR T ,‘}\~ '}IQ'EEORFESET,BED ™~ \ngc @,G/{/Vé\,? 4 SIGNIFICANT DISCREPANCIES ARE DISCERNED n
SIDEWALK TO BE s I PSC B 2 Phy g 1T
REMOVED T~ — \,a\m" e S Mgy oe WAyI/E’V(/g BETWEEN THIS PLAN AND FIELD CONDITIONS
~ e “ ca LIMIT OF CONCRETE ~ I
\ F“L\ ~ 44 el e /_ SIDEWALK TO BE \ s J < >
T~ - @ ~ N A REMOVED Z
~ - ~ 4 - ~ = o
™~ o] O \ s N — 9 9 ~8 ©
~ LIMIT OF CONCRETE LIMIT OF CONCRETE ~ v 8 o =
\7 . PAVEMENT AND ASPHALT /_SIDEWALKTO BE - ALL SITE FEATURES OUTSIDE THE LIMIT OF THE i S £ ¢ 5=
REMOVED , -
l PAVErENT TO B REHOVED) /- ~__ PROPERTY INDICATED ON THIS PLAN ARE TO WS .23 z°
- ~ . 00 -
e ™ ~ REMAIN UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THE = o Z .85 £z
;D9 QY
h/ SETRE T ~ CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD £ £33 24
- a
r ~ g ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IF SIGNIFICANT o g L2 &%
~ — o) (O]
| ~ ~U EXISTING WATER DISCREPANCIES ARE DISCERNED BETWEEN THIS c X = g £ qc:;
MAIN TO REMAIN P o— .
l | > PLAN AND FIELD CONDITIONS 81 2 § 2 &
~ = )
| I =T N Z 5 \ J W » = c E
| / EXISTING CONCRETE /46 5 8 ‘:
TRANSFORMER & c U
l \EXISTING WAL PAD TO REMAIN STOA/,g‘S\ A\ G o £ 3
| TO REMAIN ﬁ \ O a
SITE BENCHMARK TO BE -
: J RE-ESTABLISHED PRIOR A | N
I | TO REMOVAL | | | | | \ ®
| SITE] 3 S~
| BENCHMARK #2 ™~ ~__ ®
| ‘ ) l | | l ™ AN
| 1L ~ ? o
i
' o] ' a = M . \ | @ m
| I PONEEETI L 7 o “AND‘RA"“ Bﬂ?ﬁ RAOK« D I | |
| R Rl —V"_ N \{ K hat's bel >
, | 49 5’ A By I | now what's DEIOW —
. | ﬁ- ——— 1 — —1—— |_—{EXISTING 2 STORY BUILDING .
| 136./94 ,/3/’ u /2/ / TO BE REMOVED & PROPERLY g C II . z
| o I Y W%’* 57 T [ochnieD, s e all before you dig.
TO REMAIN / = UTILITY LEADS TO BE REMOVED
l 'QJ 4 AND CAPPED AT THE MAIN.
. '\ g -
L e ~J ' Z 5
| ~ l
| 7/ ~ < <0
| / *—STONES \ O (7,) m D
2 b
| @J" #2731 /ﬂ . ™~ Xpr d <Zt m - (@]
’ I 2 'STORY /? AN | S g
| e COMMERCIAL / ~d | 5 (0 W
| BUILDING / ‘ EN ! ” L 23
‘ : i é \ < , I- (ﬂ 3 [TTR7,)
. I 4 = SSZ
| o /) 5 N T e, 2233
| 2 1 4N I | U W Sz5¢
| ‘4l . / : N DEMOLITION NOTES o a) > >k =
| | L. i 7 AR ¥ 2 dEeE
= y S L0 _ﬁg/{ /7/] | 5N I.  THE WORK REFLECTED ON THE DEMOLITION PLAN IS TO PROVIDE o Il or SQE>
\ | : - 42.9 1 | | GENERAL INFORMATION TOWARDS THE EXISTING ITEMS TO BE —d m 7,) Szxk
L o N ' DEMOLISHED AND/OR REMOVED. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE L Q <l %
RHANGI_*_:| ADA , STONES N l | TO REVIEW THE ENTIRE PLAN SET AND ASSOCIATED > o e 5 o
\ 12" RAMP%? I N g REPORTS/REFERENCE DOCUMENTS ~ INCLUDING ALL DEMOLITION L | — T 00 0
\ — — ) X< ACTIVITIES AND INCIDENTAL TASKS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE [a) o =5z
S et _n'_ CONCﬁETE . N SITE IMPROVEMENTS. (o ] o |— d<‘_"~§
\ e — AN 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE MEANS AND 1] N — ouwos
\ I] r l_— | A METHODS OF DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES. = o AT
- - \ fi ~ | 3. EXPLOSIVES SHALL NOT BE USED UNLESS WRITTEN CONSENT FROM 7 | o <R g b4
— - ] ; < | BOTH THE OWNER AND ANY APPLICABLE GOVERNING AGENCY IS v =
o o : | WOOD | | OBTAINED. BEFORE THE START OF ANY EXPLOSIVE PROGRAM, THE
\ 4 “\\FENCE | | CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO OBTAIN ALL LOCAL, STATE, AND
| WOoOoD | & A ~ FEDERAL PERMITS. ADDITIONALLY, THE CONTRACTOR WILL BE
PRIVACY RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL SEISMIC TESTING AS REQUIRED AND ANY
\ FENCE N DAMAGES AS THE RESULT OF SAID DEMOLITION PRACTICES.
| SITE N < 4. ALL DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE
BENCHMARK #1 ~ WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL CODES. THE CONTRACTOR IS
N | — | RESPONSIBLE FOR ENSURING ALL UTILITIES ARE DISCONNECTED IN
\ < SITE BENCHMARK TO AN ACCORDANCE WITH THE UTILITY AUTHORITY'S REQUIREMENTS
| | o BE RE-ESTABLISHED AN | | | PRIOR TO STARTING THE DEMOLITION OF ANY STRUCTURE. ALL
PRIOR TO REMOVAL A V S EXCAVATIONS ASSOCIATED WITH DEMOLISHED STRUCTURES OR
\ ] ' | REMOVED TANKS SHALL BE BACKFILLED WITH SUITABLE MATERIAL
| ASPHALT AN oo AND COMPACTED TO SUPPORT SITE AND BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS.
A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER SHOULD BE PRESENT DURING
\ | BACKFILLING ACTIVITIES TO OBSERVE AND CERTIFY THAT BACKFILL
\ \ - e —— — — -— e e——— - - MATERIAL WAS COMPACTED TO A SUITABLE CONDITION.
‘| \ N 5. DEMOLISHED DEBRIS SHALL NOT BE BURED ON SITE. ALL
— < WASTE/DEBRIS GENERATED FROM DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES SHALL BE
| | | | I I I I I | | | \_ _I % = DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH ALL LOCAL, STATE AND STON EFIELD
\ EXISTING TREE MIT OF ASPHALT =5 FEDERAL REQUIREMENTS. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO i ina & desi
| X TO REMAIN PAVEMENT TO | L0 - MAINTAIN ALL RECORDS OF THE DISPOSAL TO DEMONSTRATE engineering gn
| , , | l l l l l | | | ASPHALT EXISTING OVERHEAD REMAIN | SAE: COMPLIANCE WITH THE ABOVE REGULATIONS.
~ T
| , | LINES TO REMAIN “o SCALE: " =20' | PROJECT ID: DET-230027
| }__ I J I I I L | | | LIMIT OF STONE z o2
/_ TO BE REMOVED =m
1 _— . 1 ] -_—— SR S r -— -_— L} -_— -—— L} -—— -— ] -— -_— D_
s e 3
, DEMOLITION PLAN
| 20’ 0 20' 40
e e —
| DRAWING:

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

1% I"= 20"

C-2



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADA RAMP

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2731 2 STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2717 1 STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4917 1 STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHAIN-LINK FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD PRIVACY  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 33-02-02-20-202-010 OWNER OF RECORD: MAYFLY PROPERTIES LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 33-02-02-20-202-004 OWNER OF RECORD: HUNTSMAN ADVANCED  MATERIALS INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 33-02-02-20-127-001 OWNER OF RECORD: SH G2755 LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID: 33-02-02-20-127-007 OWNER OF RECORD: SH G2755 LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BIKE RACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDRAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
COLUMN

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE  BENCHMARK #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL W/HANDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOOD  FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL ID:

AutoCAD SHX Text
33-02-02-20-202-001

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER OF RECORD:

AutoCAD SHX Text
BANK OF AMERICA CORP

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE  BENCHMARK #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM ±422'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN ±457'


V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-03-SITE.DWG

-
<
>
2|
%l &
a M) S =
LAND USE AND ZONING 0 g -
z o
PARCEL ID : 33-02-02-20-202-001 [ | =
COMMERCIAL DISTRICT (C-2) Z § 9
- [1T]
PROPOSED USE 9ol a
4
RESTAURANT WITH DRIVE-THROUGH SPECIAL PERMITTED USE "'2" S
ZONING REQUIREMENT REQUIRED EXISTING PROPOSED g 3
o | =
MINIMUM LOT AREA 4,000 SF 38,436 SF (+ 0.88 AC) | - w 0
— o
MINIMUM LOT WIDTH 100 FT I51.5 FT - AR
SYMBOL DESCRIPTION Z|
MAXIMUM BUILDING HEIGHT 35FT - 203 FT === olo
'8 '8
™~ o MAXIMUM IMPERVIOUS COVERAGE 70%(26,906 SF) | 85.1% (32,693 SF) (EN) | 76.3% (29,342 SF) (W)
\ MINIMUM FRONT YARD SETBACK 100 FT ™ 117.1 FT 124.3 FT — e - — PROPERTY LINE <
-~ MINIMUM SIDE YARD SETBACK 20 FT 429FT 405 FT £ 2
~
j\ MINIMUM REAR YARD SETBACK 20 FT 96.1 FT 717 FT >
— — SETBACK LINE
- MINIMUM FRONTAGE ROAD WIDTH 25 FT @ NOT PROVIDED (EN) | NOT PROVIDED (EN) < | o
LIMIT OF MINIMUM R.O.W. LANDSCAPE BUFFER 20 FT 8.8 FT (EN) 9.3 (EN) Q|8
CONCRETE CURB \ MINIMUM PERIMETER LANDSCAPE BUFFER 15 FT 2.3 FT (EN) 0.5 FT (V) PROPOSED CURB AND GUTTER = q
- EXISTING FULL MOVEMENT 3| s
| ~ DRIVEWAY TO BE MODIFIED MINIMUM PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING 440 SF O 1,029 SF 1,679 SF
égﬁéﬁé?ﬁvffvm% MINIMUM LANDSCAPE ISLAND AREA 200 SF - 350 SF
25 _ ® MINIMUM LANDSCAPE ISLAND WIDTH 10 FT - 29 FT (V) - - PROPOSED FLUSH CURB
VA
\ MINIMUM PERIMETER BUILDING LANDSCAPE WIDTH | 4 FT 0.9 (EN) 0.0 FT (V)
MINIMUM DRIVEWAY/STREET SIGHT TRIANGLE 35FT PROVIDED PROVIDED
M —{LIMIT OF PROPOSED o ~ _ £4 ™ 0 PROPOSED SIGNS NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
CONCRETE SIDEWALK S A S MINIMUM DRIVEWAY SPACING (45 MPH) 350 FT 158.3 FT (EN) 149.7 FT (W)@
T
\ 710 '?4/\/0 MINIMUM OPPOSING DRIVEWAY SPACING (45 MPH) | 630 FT 72.1 FT (EN) 70.8 FT (W)™
| ~ Rug,,~ R PROPOSED BUILDING
~ Lio Iy Y. R MINIMUM DRIVEWAY ADJACENT TO PROPERTY LINE | 20 FT 17.1 FT (EN) 243 FT
\ \ASP /*/4(2/;7 or M/A I/E/V(/ ([ MINIMUM DRIVEWAY SPACING FROM INTERSECTION | 300 FT 2111 FT (EN) 27.1 FT (W)@ ) n
~ A\ E
PROPOSED CONCRETE
< ~ 245 CONCRETE CURB < >
~ ' (£ 149 5 v VARIANCE Z
T~ =X LIMIT OF PROPOSED T~ ® - PROPOSED BUILDING DOORS c Z— o N
~ CONCRETE SIDEWALK c < I
~ \ (EN)  EXISTING NON-CONFORMITY N e)) 5 .0 ©
=~ { LIMIT OF PROPOSED ~ B 2 T <
ASPHALT PAVEMENT ~ _ ) § 86-367 : MEASURED FROM CENTER OF R.O.W u @ 2 2 e s
l 1 \ y {5! - 1
' ~ , 1.5 \ o)) § 86-757 : FRONTAGE ROADS - MINIMUM 25 FT WIDE SERVICE DRIVE REQUIRED ALONG GRAND RIVER AVENUE m ;g 2 Y % —
O ~ > . o b
c =
| ~ \\7 )\ ~ 3) § 86-758 : MINIMUM PARKING LOT LANDSCAPING IS EQUAL TO 200 SF PER 10 PARKING SPACES o Z | 9 0 N
\ (200 SF)(22 SPACES / 10 SPACES) = 440 SF c g 3T 0
|24 [ s Q -
' -~ omm S = ;
~~ LIMIT OF PROPOSED ™~ 4) § 86-402.5) : THE DIRECTOR OF COMMUNITY PLANNING MAY WAIVE SPECIFIC ACCESS REQUIREMENTS WHEN — >9 a o S %
-L - o \ CONCRETE SIDEWALK EVERY EFFORT HAS BEEN MADE TO ACHEIVE THE OBJECTIVES OF THE CHAPTER AND THE STANDARDS v > g 5 N N
~ ~ PRECLUDE USE OF THE PROPERTY AS ZONED v > £ g o
\ ~ : Z . ) .5 S
PROPOSED CONCRETE Dro » p . = - § a3 9
CURB AND GUTTER (TYP) R s % N . 2 &
| & G/\/SETB /\ OFF-STREET PARKING REQUIREMENTS qC) > Z, 3 0
g = @
' 20{0 £ < CODE SECTION | REQUIRED PROPOSED & 9 S
l I AN ""-\L4,V - ﬁé 5 § 86-755 RESTAURANT DRIVE IN 18 SPACES (REG.) g Y 5
Q c
| PROPOSED ~ LAeg 7 ~ RN | SPACE FOR EVERY 3 PATRON SEATS 4 SPACES (MOP) 8 T ©
| MONUMENT SIGN ~ ~ her _ o
~ (42 SEATS)(I SPACE / 3 SEATS)= 14 SPACES
: | é \A R (y:? | ™~ | SPACE PER EMPLOYEE TOTAL: 22 SPACES
' o ~ I \ o (8 EMPLOYEES)(I SPACE / | EMPLOYEE)= 8 SPACES
L
J 2 ~Loo ) PROPOSED ~ TOTAL=14+8-1=2] SPACES ("
| Zl| 2 R PEDESTRIAN ~
] < o Nr, §86-756.5 ACCESS DRIVE 26 FT
EXISTING WALL w IS ~ o, CROSS WALK ~__
TO REMAIN = &) {TBAC/( MINIMUM 25 FT WIDE
w —
, =l 2 58 @ ~ PROPOSED MOBILE ® § 86-756.2 90° PARKING 9 FT X 20 FT
S|« 9 T Q ~ ORDER PICKUP SIGNS e
, | | & 9 . ON BOLLARDS (4 TYP) o) 9 FT X 20 FT W/ 24 FT AISLE WI/ 24 FT AISLE
2 o~ 9 ~ I v § 86-760.G.| BICYCLE PARKING 2 SPACES m
5 PROPOSED 335 SF BICYCLE
: >~
| & o L ouTDOOR PATIO || | | ® | SPACE PER 10 VEHICLE PARKING SPACES >
l S ROPOSED BICYCLE WITH 36" RAILING , (22 SPACES)(I BIKE SPACE /10 SPACES) = 2 SPACES
| PARKING SPACES , §86-721 LOADING 18 FT X 26 FT —
| C 12 FT X 25 FT W/14 FT HEIGHT z
’ /1 | - J
, m § 86-760.H : MOTOR VEHICLE PARKING SPACES MAY BE REDUCED | SPACE PER 2 GENERAL NOTES
50 . BICYCLE SPACES PROVIDED Q
| i 66.5 29.7 I.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY AND FAMILIARIZE THEMSELVES |—
| — == . . l | WITH THE EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND THE PROPOSED SCOPE
=12 =—=—1I2'"—|=—15.0 a A
, 408 . , SIGNAGE REQUIREMENTS OF WORK (INCLUDING DIMENSIONS, LAYOUT, ETC) PRIOR TO I
| I 6/6' 7 INITIATING THE IMPROVEMENTS IDENTIFIED WITHIN  THESE < w
DOCUMENTS. SHOULD ANY DISCREPANCY BE FOUND BETWEEN THE
CODE SECTION REQUIRED PROPOSED
| i o b > @ Q EXISTING SITE CONDITIONS AND THE PROPOSED WORK THE 7, < o’
| /\ 3 X § 86-687.4.G SIGN R.O.W. SETBACK: 10 FT I0FT CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, Z z D D
T LLC. PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.
| [ [ PROPOSED FLUSH Q 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL OBTAIN ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND < § o
o m CURB (TYP.) 1 | § 86-687.4.H SIGN ACCESS SETBACK: 20 FT 20 FT ‘ <
I : — \ A ‘ ENSURE THAT ALL REQUIRED APPROVALS HAVE BEEN OBTAINED - o w
T {PROPOSED CONCRETE| | | PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION. COPIES OF ALL REQUIRED a. 5a
\ » Or \/ PROPOSED BOLLARD (TYP.) § 86-687.14.A MAXIMUM PARKING SIGNS : 4 SIGNS * 4 SIGNS PERMITS AND APPROVALS SHALL BE KEPT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES b= ‘Iz I -ZT
| RESTAURANT WITH T l DURING CONSTRUCTION. I_ Sun
| 3 DRIVE-THROUGH \ Y, 3. ALL CONTRACTORS WILL, TO THE FULLEST EXTENT PERMITTED BY 2 L . & <>‘1 § Q
LAW, INDEMNIFY AND HOLD HARMLESS STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & Ll o ©
. 2,560 SF
| N % , *) § 86-687.14.A : MAXIMUM NUMBER OF SIGNS RESERVED FOR SPECIFIC DESIGN, LLC. AND IT'S SUB-CONSULTANTS FROM AND AGAINST ANY s m o L NATE
. Tl 1 o N\—{PROPOSED ADA PURPOSES SHALL BE BASED ON THE AMOUNT OF USABLE FLOOR AREA DAMAGES AND LIABILITIES INCLUDING ATTORNEY'S FEES ARISING o > Q>F=
| I =10 24 % 20’ PARKING STALL AND @ | ) ) OUT OF CLAIMS BY EMPLOYEES OF THE CONTRACTOR IN ADDITION Q . 2 & Z.
- SIGNS ON CONCRETE 3 USABLE FLOOR AREA = 2,501 TO 5,000 SF, 4 PARKING SIGNS PERMITTED TO CLAIMS CONNECTED TO THE PROJECT AS A RESULT OF NOT O LLl m Sar>
| | & PROPOSED ASPHALT [~ BOLLARD (TYP.) X PROPOSED | | CARRYING THE PROPER INSURANCE FOR WORKERS COMPENSATION, | m ;) Sz
L < PAVEMENT 4 CONCRETE CURB LIABILITY INSURANCE, AND LIMITS OF COMMERCIAL GENERAL 1T Q mILZ
& ol AND GUTTER (TYP) | | LIABILITY INSURANCE. > o e o 5 8
3 p : 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT DEVIATE FROM THE PROPOSED | — I (V)
9 5 IMPROVEMENTS IDENTIFIED WITHIN THIS PLAN SET UNLESS APPROVAL fa) o. QRzV
g . IS PROVIDED IN WRITING BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, o |_ - g <_I<Zt
i 9] & & LLC. (1] S whio
\ é an w & 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE MEANS AND - N o’ g - 5
_ '\ | 2 N\ o 2 | METHODS OF CONSTRUCTION. — N ; RWS
- = — o) & ol 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT PERFORM ANY WORK OR CAUSE 7)) o. aNZS
o T |U| i = 1S | | | DISTURBANCE ON A PRIVATE PROPERTY NOT CONTROLLED BY THE
} & = = 2 , PERSON OR ENTITY WHO HAS AUTHORIZED THE WORK WITHOUT
3 PROPOSED ® & | PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT FROM THE OWNER OF THE PRIVATE 1"
| o N ./ K PROPERTY w! “'
w N REINFORCED 2 s .
\ 0 ~ CONCRETE MAT <l = 7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO RESTORE ANY DAMAGED OR
| T I w5 UNDERMINED STRUCTURE OR SITE FEATURE THAT IS IDENTIFIED TO
> PROPOSED TRASH o= REMAIN ON THE PLAN SET. ALL REPAIRS SHALL USE NEW MATERIALS
N | = i/ 18 2 9™ ENCLOSURE o |l & | TO RESTORE THE FEATURE TO ITS EXISTING CONDITION AT THE
o T T _ o~ o
S c CONTRACTORS EXPENSE.
\. | Y . = | | | 8. CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE THE APPROPRIATE SHOP
PROPOSED CONCRETE o DRAWINGS, PRODUCT DATA, AND OTHER REQUIRED SUBMITTALS
PROPOSED DRIVE THROUGH g l FOR REVIEW. STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. WILL REVIEW
DRIVE THROUGH LANE
DIRECTIONAL SIGNAGE % oo THE SUBMITTALS IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT AS
REFLECTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET.
l ; LIMIT OF CONCRETE 9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL IN
| I ' = —_—— —— — - CURB AND GUTTER - - ACCORDANCE WITH MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL
| {\; o I | . DEVICES, LATEST EDITION.
| M x 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PERFORM ALL WORK IN THE
’| L 20' REAR YARD SETBACK | | % = PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE APPROPRIATE STON EFIELD
' %;. L GOVERNING AUTHORITY AND SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR THE g
’ | I5' PERIMETER LANDSCAgE SETBACK 4/ & | MOVEMEENﬁSSAT\fE&J /!:I? Lzu S PROCUREMENT OF STREET OPENING PERMITS. engineerlng & design
/ PROPOSED RAISED | | o S5 Il. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO RETAIN AN OSHA CERTIFIED
| CONCRETE ISLAND o | < 8% SAFETY INSPECTOR TO BE PRESENT ON SITE AT ALL TIMES DURING
PROPOSED 1 _/ e a CONSTRUCTION & DEMOLITION ACTIVITIES. SCALE: I"=20'| PROJECT ID: DET-230027
LIMIT OF CONCRETE = MENU-BOARD AND | ==> LIMIT OF PROPOSED Z8< 12. SHOULD AN EMPLOYEE OF STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC.
CURB AND GUTTER PRE-MENU BOARD ASPHALT PAVEMENT =a BE PRESENT ON SITE AT ANY TIME DURING CONSTRUCTION, IT DOES TITLE:
— — <z NOT RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF ANY OF THE RESPONSIBILITIES '
/§< - ————T- () - AND REQUIREMENTS LISTED IN THE NOTES WITHIN THIS PLAN SET.
| I §
PROPOSED ' Tl
CLEARANCE BAR PROPOSED STOP / SITE PLAN
DO NOT ENTER SIGN 20' 0' 20' 40'
LIMIT OF PROPOSED .
. R | ™ ™ — T —
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAWING:
| / | \ Ill = 20'

C-3



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2717 1 STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4917 1 STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELEASE OF  RIGHT OF WAY, L. 11MR, P. 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
RELEASE OF  RIGHT OF WAY, L. 11MR, P. 233

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' WIDE EASEMENT FOR PUBLIC  AND QUASI-PUBLIC UTILITIES, L. 727, P. 76

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL W/HANDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S


~__ SYMBOL DESCRIPTION

V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-04-GRAD.DWG

DESCRIPTION

FOR SITE PLAN/ENGINEERING APPROVAL
FOR SPECIAL LAND USE APPROVAL

PROPOSED GRADING CONTOUR

l \ —_— — PROPOSED GRADING RIDGELINE
TC 849.58(EX)
BC 859.08(EX) \
~ ~ =
G 851.37(EX) N -~ ®

<«
N ~ s, PROPOSED GRADE SPOT SHOT NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

o ™ G 850.15 ~

| GR
/ 770+ '4/\/ —
L~ | G 85005 - 0] D X—{TC 100.50 PROPOSED TOP OF CURB /

S
PROPOSED STORMWATER FC_ 84955 ~ UL Ry 7 R BC 100.00 BOTTOM OF CURB SPOT SHOT

PROPOSED CATCH BASIN Ry
CATCH BASIN : o D302 ASky, G
~__ no.D-301 ST~ Qi BASN \ S/D/\/4 (/’7’ 7 on A VE/V
~ 7 g

PH

/
M
VF & AF

B

03/18/2024
09/22/2023

PROPOSED DIRECTION OF DRAINAGE FLOW

s 85040 1 FC 84932 TC: 850.00
RIM: 849.90 ' : '

. RIM: 849.50
2 FC 84963 W{FC 84942 [/ \

FC 100.00 PROPOSED FLUSH CURB SPOT SHOT

- X—— TW 102.00 PROPOSED TOP OF WALL /
=~ BW 100.00 BOTTOM OF WALL SPOT SHOT

ign

~ o X ‘\‘ ™~
7‘ % \ / PROPOSED DOGHOUSE \

f)/ ~ -~ /" MANHOLE Nno. MH-1 -

| -.\ RIM: 849.00 .y
TC 850.75 \ GRADING NOTES

BC 85025| =~/ ~~
: ~ - I. ALL SOIL AND MATERIAL REMOVED FROM THE SITE SHALL BE

u / o =~ DISPOSED OF IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL
M~ TC 851.00 R ~ G 848.75(EX)| \ REQUIREMENTS.  ANY GROUNDWATER DE-WATERING PRACTICES
| —~ BC 85050 ; ~ G 848.96 SHALL BE PERFORMED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A QUALIFIED

: ‘ PROFESSIONAL. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO OBTAIN ALL
Vs NECESSARY PERMITS FOR THE DISCHARGE OF DE-WATERED

BC 851.20 TC 85I1.15 s \
' BC 850.65 AN \ NN Q GROUNDWATER. ALL SOIL IMPORTED TO THE SITE SHALL BE
‘ I\'\ \\\ B CERTIFIED CLEAN FILL. CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN RECORDS OF
TC 851.05 G 849.04 ALL FILL MATERIALS BROUGHT TO THE SITE.

BC 850.55 \ AA 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PROVIDE TEMPORARY AND/OR
| ‘ =~ & PERMANENT SHORING WHERE REQUIRED DURING EXCAVATION
ACTIVITIES, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO UTILITY TRENCHES, TO
| ENSURE THE STRUCTURAL INTEGRITY OF NEARBY STRUCTURES AND
| G 856e 849,27 PROPOSED OUTLET X STABILITY OF THE SURROUNDING SOILS.
TC 85120 J\ | N || 3TRUCTURE no. OS-1| ™ 3. PROPOSED TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS ARE GENERALLY 4 INCHES TO 7
' <&

I

engineering

Phone 248.247.1115

www.stonefieldeng.com

STON&EdeIfIELD

607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226

85,‘;“

Detroit, Ml + New York, NY - Boston, MA
Princeton, NJ + Tampa, FL - Rutherford, NJ

®

G 85027 RIM: 850.20 \ INCHES ABOVE EXISTING GRADES UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. THE
[BC_850.70 G_ 849.70 CONTRACTOR WILL SUPPLY ALL STAKEOUT CURB GRADE SHEETS TO
| TC 85150 T X G 84978 STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. FOR REVIEW AND
| BC 851.00 & N ~_ APPROVAL PRIOR TO POURING CURBS.

/2 _[BC_851.00 | TC 85073 4. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO SET ALL PROPOSED UTILITY
PROPOSED STORMWATER TC 851,90 ‘ BC 850.23 _ COVERS AND RESET ALL EXISTING UTILITY COVERS WITHIN THE
CATCHBASIN  [{5D-10]] B 85140 1 I © PROJECT LIMITS TO PROPOSED GRADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH ANY
RV 35040 ' L G_ 85110 i APPLICABLE MUNICIPAL, COUNTY, STATE AND/OR UTILITY
: : > AUTHORITY REGULATIONS.
> TC 851.90 INCE_851.18 | 5. MINIMUM SLOPE REQUIREMENTS TO PREVENT PONDING SHALL BE AS

>~ [BC 851.40 G 85165 I , FOLLOWS:
\g i >~ ®© e CURB GUTTER: 0.50%
/ S | o CONCRETE SURFACES: 1.00%

A

/

@

e ASPHALT SURFACES: 1.00%

|
|
TC 851.30 ! a0 ® 6. A MINIMUM SLOPE OF 1.00% SHALL BE PROVIDED AWAY FROM ALL
BC 850.80 : NI \ BUILDINGS. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE POSITIVE DRAINAGE
J 1 FROM THE BUILDING IS ACHIEVED AND SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD
TC 851.50 \ P — ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IF THIS CONDITION CANNOT BE MET.
BC 851.00 G 851.90] | FOR PROJECTS WHERE BASEMENTS ARE PROPOSED, THE DEVELOPER IS

| TC 85190 85200 N_ITc 8519 PROPOSED LIMIT OF TC 851.15] | | RESPONSIBLE TO DETERMINE THE DEPTH TO GROUNDWATER AT THE
BC 85140 - oC 85140 EXPOSED FOUNDATION BC 850.65 LOCATION OF THE PROPOSED STRUCTURE. IF GROUNDWATER IS

i r\\ * \ | ENCOUNTERED WITHIN THE BASEMENT AREA, SPECIAL
[FF = 852.00| _W_ L |

CONSTRUCTION ~ METHODS ~ SHALL  BE  UTILIZED  AND
PROPOSED LIMIT OF BC 851.30]. /TC 851.29
\
N\
\

oS
“o
N

&

N

|
REVIEWED/APPROVED BY THE CONSTRUCTION CODE OFFICIAL. IF
// // // // SUMP PUMPS ARE UTILIZED, ALL DISCHARGES SHALL BE CONNECTED
EXPOSED FOUNDATION ! BC 85079 DIRECTLY TO THE PUBLIC STORM SEWER SYSTEM WITH APPROVAL
- FROM THE GOVERNING STORM SEWER SYSTEM AUTHORITY.

TC 851.60 a{ /)
| [ecestio]l [N § _L _____ ? G 851.60 — |
PROPOSED STORMWATER I\ 551 ' ' \/ PROPOSED LIMIT OF BC 85150

CATCHBASIN  [oD.102 85125 EXPOSED FOUNDATION
RIM: 850.45 G BLIOENE ) 85700 o

TC 851.90

BC 85140 FF  852.00

1<

ADA NOTES

I.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% SLOPE IN
| ANY DIRECTION WITHIN THE ADA PARKING SPACES AND ACCESS
AISLES.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE COMPLIANT SIGNAGE AT ALL
ADA PARKING AREAS IN ACCORDANCE WITH STATE GUIDELINES.
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 5.00% RUNNING
W SLOPE AND A MAXIMUM OF 2.00% CROSS SLOPE ALONG WALKWAYS
WITHIN THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL (SEE THE SITE PLAN FOR
| B THE LOCATION OF THE ACCESSIBLE PATH). THE CONTRACTOR IS
\ 1 RESPONSIBLE TO ENSURE THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL IS 36
INCHES WIDE OR GREATER UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN
THE PLAN SET.
4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 2.00% SLOPE IN
ANY DIRECTION AT ALL LANDINGS. LANDINGS INCLUDE, BUT ARE
NOT LIMITED TO, THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF AN ACCESSIBLE RAMP,
AT ACCESSIBLE BUILDING ENTRANCES, AT AN AREA IN FRONT OF A
WALK-UP ATM, AND AT TURNING SPACES ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE
s PATH OF TRAVEL. THE LANDING AREA SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM
| | CLEAR AREA OF 60 INCHES BY 60 INCHES UNLESS INDICATED
| / OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET.
l / 5. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN A MAXIMUM 8.33% RUNNING Mt1the,,
A / SLOPE AND A MAXIMUM 2.00% CROSS SLOPE ON ANY CURB RAMPS W OF M e,
— ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH OF TRAVEL. WHERE PROVIDED, CURB ,.......’C'& ‘,
N RAMP FLARES SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE GREATER THAN 10.00% IF A R Al
/ LANDING AREA IS PROVIDED AT THE TOP OF THE RAMP. FOR MITCHELL "8,
\ ALTERATIONS, A CURB RAMP FLARES SHALL NOT HAVE A SLOPE oy ",
N GREATER THAN 8.33% IF A LANDING AREA IS NOT PROVIDED AT THE
| , 1% TOP OF THE RAMP. CURBS RAMPS SHALL NOT RISE MORE THAN 6
PROPOSED STORMWATER ;‘ 9 INCHES IN ELEVATION WITHOUT A HANDRAIL. THE CLEAR WIDTH
CATCHBASIN  [no.D-104 J , OF A CURB RAMP SHALL BE NO LESS THAN 36 INCHES WIDE.
TC: 851.00 Ko 6. ACCESSIBLE RAMPS WITH A RISE GREATER THAN 6 INCHES SHALL .
RIM: 850.50 CONTAIN COMPLIANT HANDRAILS ON BOTH SIDES OF THE RAMP ﬁpq‘;- A R
TS AND SHALL NOT RISE MORE THAN 30” IN ELEVATION WITHOUT A 2y /LESSIONTY
: LANDING AREA IN BETWEEN RAMP RUNS. LANDING AREAS SHALL Teggagatt
=1BC 851.03(EX) ALSO BE PROVIDED AT THE TOP AND BOTTOM OF THE RAMP.
7. A SLIP RESISTANT SURFACE SHALL BE CONSTRUCTED ALONG THE
ACCESSIBLE PATH AND WITHIN ADA PARKING AREAS. STON E FI E LD
8. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE A MAXIMUM OF Y INCHES .
VERTICAL CHANGE IN LEVEL ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH. WHERE engineering & design
A CHANGE IN LEVEL BETWEEN Y INCHES AND " INCHES EXISTS,
CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT THE TOP Y INCH CHANGE IN
LEVEL IS BEVELED WITH A SLOPE NOT STEEPER THAN | UNIT SCALE: I"=20'| PROJECT ID: DET-230027
VERTICAL AND 2 UNITS HORIZONTAL (2:1 SLOPE).
9. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ANY OPENINGS (GAPS OR TITLE:
HORIZONTAL SEPARATION) ALONG THE ACCESSIBLE PATH SHALL
NOT ALLOW PASSAGE OF A SPHERE GREATER THAN ; INCH.

[N

|
il | |
|

Twessooeo L/ ‘

)

/

7
'd

33-02-02-20-202-001

y

GH 853.00(EX) \

GL 852.52(EX) ‘\

! FF__ 852.00 | \

TC 852.00 H—T1 \ G 852.00

G 852.00

\ | TC 85l 9-0

\ .

T — ] BC_ 85140
o o W

2731 EAST GRAND RIVER

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS
PROPOSED RESTAURANT
WITH DRIVE-THROUGH
2731 EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE

MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

INGHAM COUNTY, MI 48823

PARCEL ID

W

|

N !
/— PROPOSED STORMWATER

G 851.90 o YARD INLET no.D-201 |

|

A

RIM: 851.00
I

| o TC 85250
BC 85200

| _ G 85200

| | & FC 851.80 3

AN -

N
NN

o

G 851.55

N

N

TC 852.55
BC 852.05

TC 852.70
BC 852.25

PROPOSED STORMWATER \

MANHOLE no. D-103

RIM: 853.46

\l TC 853.00
\ BC 852.50 J

l
TC 852.15 | 5

BC 851.65

s | — — !
G 852.00(EX) //- /7 ; ; ; % 47 G 851.00(EX) - . - = - _#
l

TC 85245
BC 851.95

ASPHALT

TC 85440
BC 853.90(EX)| "\

DAWN AVENUE

50" PUBLIC_RIGHT OF WAY

- o
AG  853.00(EX)

GRADING PLAN

20' ) 20' 40'

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAWING:
1" =20

AUNNNN

C-4



AutoCAD SHX Text
848.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.70TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.82TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.74TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.07TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.56

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC848.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.25TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.00TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.94TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.42TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.69TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.90TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.01TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.38TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM849.74

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.13TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.25

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.00TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.32TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.60TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.59TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.58TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.83TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
CC848.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF851.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.08

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.93TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.46TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.73TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.14

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.05

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.46

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.18

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.71

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.95

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.92

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.52

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.51TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.16TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.98TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.98TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.12TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.18TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.36TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.49TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.60TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.53TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.50TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.51TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.54TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.55TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.88TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF851.60

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.67

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.32

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.40

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
FF850.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.99

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.39

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.21

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.68

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.54

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.58

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.36TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.93

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.42TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.12TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.12TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.34TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.66TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.66TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.66

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.33

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.10

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.94

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.98

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.63

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.56TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.11

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.19

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM848.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.24TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.89

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.95TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.78TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.83

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.22

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.54TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.09

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.76TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.02

AutoCAD SHX Text
847.73

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.38

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
852.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.4

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
854.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.2

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.3

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.9

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
853.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
848.8

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.5

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.76TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.85TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.85TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.53

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.05TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.92TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.12

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.37

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.64

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.64TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.74TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.6

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.66TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.79TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.41

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.7

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.81TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.30

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.65

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.47

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.36

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.04

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.09TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIM848.84

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.81

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.91

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.03

AutoCAD SHX Text
851.1

AutoCAD SHX Text
849.79

AutoCAD SHX Text
850.0

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM ±422'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=847.23' INV. 36", E=832.43' INV. 36", SW=832.33' INV. 10", S=837.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=847.42' INV. 10", N=837.92' INV. 10", S=838.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=847.53' INV. 36", E=842.83' INV. 24", NW=842.73' INV. 24", SE=842.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM=846.94' INV. 12", SW=843.94' INV. 12", NE=844.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=848.00' INV. 24", SE=842.85' INV. 24", NW=843.10' INV. 12", NE=843.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.75' INV. 30", N=833.00 INV. 30", S=833.00' INV. 10", SE=834.25' INV. 10", NW=838.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.86' INV. 8", NW=839.51' INV. 10", SE=839.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
853

AutoCAD SHX Text
853

AutoCAD SHX Text
853

AutoCAD SHX Text
854

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
853

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN ±457'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.37' INV. 36", NW=830.97' INV. 36", SE=831.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=852.69' INV. 36", SE=830.89' INV. 36", NW=830.89' INV. 10", SE=838.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=851.50' INV. 24", SE=843.61' INV. 24", NW=843.75' INV. 12", NW=844.90'


V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-05-PRE VS POST.DWG

SYMBOL

¢ e e e e e v

DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY LINE

DETENTION BASIN DRAINAGE AREA

EXISTING PERVIOUS AREA

l ~ IS
~
AS7~ CR ®
710/ pAND
~ UBL/C R/I@R
~ sy Alg,
\47 gy /VU£
N
5 ~
~_ . _
-~
-~
o \
/ PRE DEVELOPMENT BASIN DISCHARGE AREA
i 32,693 SF = IMPERVIOUS AREAS (C = 0.95)
o 3,369 SF = GRAVEL AREAS (C = 0.85) - ~ o
v 2,374 SF = LANDSCAPE AREA (C = 0.3)
v 38,436 SF = TOTAL AREA
v 0.88 AC = - ©®
v C =(0.90 I \
" X ’ ©
. 5 o ©
}
9 |
4 % )
[ g ‘ ,’ | ©
d 7N J
o 7 ¢l |
v | ol
o ‘. . 5
J B | < I
|
F ‘ i
Pl 0, ®
* LL L4 >
L |
& X ~
. 4 4
Y A M Ww"v"w vy v v Y vv“'w"'w“'v"?v v :
. w &
9 Du
=6
* Ch
v , § g <
| | Z a
2 — s
Vi 1. )
|
v _ _ o L _
v, I
30' 0' 30' 60'
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET
I" = 30"

SYMBOL

vvvvvvvvvvv

DESCRIPTION

PROPERTY LINE

DETENTION BASIN DRAINAGE AREA

PROPOSED PERVIOUS AREA

=
(
@

=)
=

@]

DESCRIPTION

FOR SITE PLAN/ENGINEERING APPROVAL

FOR SPECIAL LAND USE APPROVAL

PH

a A
MDOT 2484 (11/2022) Page 2 of 2
DRAINAGE DESIGN CHECKLIST FOR
ACCESSING STATE TRUNKLINE DRAINAGE SYSTEMS
ALL FIELDS SHALL BE COMPLETED BY THE APPLICANT
Data Summary
Site Information Existing Proposed
Drainage Area (Acres) 0.88 0.88
Site % Impervious 85.06% (32,693 sf) 76.25% (29,306 sf)
Existing flow to Proposed flow to MDOT ROW
MDOT ROW Without Detention With required detention*
Reguired Desi W.
Frequency Discrfmarge Runoff | Discharge | Velocity * * \ZT:;Z Discharge | Velocity S?c?rl:;ee Stilea%l Sur?‘;ec;
(cfs) Volt;me (cfs) (ft/s) (cft) (cfs) (ft/s) Volume * * * Volume Elevation
(cft) (cft) (cft) (ft)

2E_\>/::tr Storm 0.31 893 0.28 2.37 777 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

;?lg’riar Storm | 555 | 1497 | 045 3.44 1,290 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

E?lgr?tar Storm | 080 | 2338 | o068 4.80 2,023 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

;?lghyte*af Storm b 93 | 2724 | 070 5.41 2,366 N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A

* Not required if proposed discharge is less than or equal to the existing discharge without detention.
** Not applicable (N/A) if "sheet flow" into MDOT ROW or detention is proposed.
* ** Difference in volume between the proposed and existing conditions. N/A if proposed volume is less than or equal to
existing volume.

= * * Harmful Interference Evaluation.

S J
MDOT STORMWATER CALCULATIONS SUMMARY

POST-DEVELOPMENT

<7 v S
¥ v v
POST DEVELOPMENT BASIN DISCHARGE AREA N YUY /4'5 o
29,342 SF= |IMPERVIOUS AREAS (C = 0.95) v v Y
9,094 SF= |LANDSCAPE AREAS (C = 0.3) oL
38436 SF= [TOTAL AREA AR \
= ~ @
0.88 Acc_o80 R -
i s v v
v \
v W
W ®
v v @
v ©
v w
W
v W ©
Vv
v w
. | ®
v W
W
W v w |
v v
p v w v
e v v
FF = 852.00 vovo
Vv v
v w v ol
v v X
v W v
F Vv v 9
W v w v |
v v v
Vv v W v
v W v |
Ié \d v w v
v v v
\d v W v
v v v @
\d v v v
v Vv v
\d
"
A3
i |
W
v
Vv
" |
W
v
£ 4
O
&
=
w=
Du
Z°
gEs
< gg
£
o
==
o
0
30 o 30 60'

GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET

1" =30

M

VF & AF

03/18/2024

09/22/2023

NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

ign

- New York, NY - Boston, MA

Princeton, NJ - Tampa, FL - Rutherford, NJ

STON&EdeIfIELD

engineering

www.stonefieldeng.com

607 Shelby Suite 200, Detroit, Ml 48226
Phone 248.247.1115

Detroit, Ml

2731 EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE
MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP

PARCEL ID : 33-02-02-20-202-001
INGHAM COUNTY, MI 48823

2731 EAST GRAND RIVER

SITE DEVELOPMENT PLANS
PROPOSED RESTAURANT
WITH DRIVE-THROUGH

““||'l"’
?

%
s‘\;@‘gﬁ.’ﬂg@;

.t

=
.‘
-

‘s

-
- -
I' -

Y. »

-

> -
v, .

phet
i i

STONEFIELD

engineering & design

SCALE: I"=30"| PROJECT ID: DET-230027

TITLE:

PRE VS POST
DEVELOPMENT PLAN

DRAWING:

C-5



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
#2717 1 STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4917 1 STORY COMMERCIAL BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SIDEWALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE(3)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE(2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECK

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
STONES

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL W/HANDRAIL 

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEDGE ROW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D


T~

V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-05-PRE VS POST.DWG

a A
i ~ _ E"'S STORMWATER MANAGEMENT CALCULATIONS §'
L ~__ 7 © 2| 3
PROPOSED STORMWATER |~ 1 . - Ugg /f/[/&? Project:|2731 East Grand River Date:|03/18/2023 <ig| 8
Gy
\ CATCHBASIN 16 D30I\~ N WQ UNIT [0 D307 \ASP/MZ‘/T o A I/E/V m‘tﬂeridian Township Zlz| 2
TC: 850.40 \\‘ = o500 ~ 5T T g SVUp il
RIM: 849.90 y M. 849.50 ™~ \ Designer: | MPH Signature: MPH Z § 8
12" INVERT (SE):  845.84 : ' £ w
. 12" INVERT (NW):  846.50 o
12" INVERT (S): 844.17 @ & (NW) ~ POST-DEVELOPED LANDCOVER BREAKDOWN & COMPOSITE C VALUE E % Q
PROPOSED 16 LF 12" STORM PROPOSE@;%"T Lﬁ;slﬁfpﬁ PROPOSED STORMWATER CONNECTION Land A SF C Value* Weighted Val z| 3
PIPE @ 1.00% SLOPE - TO EXISTING STORM WATER MAIN anccover rea (SF) aue Glghtec e ; I
PROPOSED CONNECTION = ~ Asphalt / Concrete Pavements 29,342 X 0.95 = 27,875 w9
TO BASIN /éé PROPOSED DOGHOUSE \ Lawns (HSG C, <4%) 9,094 x 0.30 = 2,728 Ela
INVERT: 844.01 MANHOLE [vo MAT| o | e
RIM: 849.00 ™o o|o
12" INVERT (SW): _ 84336 \ Subtotals [38.436 [30.603
24" INVERT (SE):  843.36 w
A m - ~ T | <
(A 247 INVERT (NW): _ 843.36 ~ Total Site Area, A 0.88 AC Composite C Value, C:| 0.796 g
D-301 1 i \ >
1175 SF=_|IMPERVIOUS AREAS (C = 0.95) ©
29|i6| ::: z '_-r/;\)'t‘rils_cﬁ:;AREAs (C=03) | -4 PROPOSED 30 LF 12" STORM **C.yalues Obtained from Rules of the Ingham County Standards for Storm Water Management Section 2 Table | g g
005 Ac > . Sy L % \@ - PIPE @ 0.50% SLOPE UNDERGROUND BASIN VOLUME REQUIRED 5|8
c=[ose , 7 - &L |
) ,( 5
} 5 ' /Zé Ver =8I70XAXC Requried Bankfull Storage, Vgf: 5,740 CF
PROPOSED CONNECTION & ~ N ©
TO BASIN I 7 PROPOSED UNDERGROUND /7
: 844. / - ' PROPOSED OUTLET FF =3 Irst Flush Storage, Ver: ’
INVERT: 844.01 T DETENTION BASIN (MC-3500) Vi =3,630XA First Flush Storage, V, 3,203 CF
" 9,285 CF OF STORAGE . STRUCTURE W\ -
PROPOSED 38 LF 12" STORM RIM: “°550.20 \ NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
PIPE @ 1.00% TLOPE I WER: 54904 - © Vr=Ver +Vir | TOTAL REQURIED Storage, Vy:| 8,943 CF
— 3 X 3/4" ORF: 845.33 ~
’ 25 ORE i ™~ | TOTAL PROVIDED St Ve:| 9,451 CF
. orage, Vp: R
PROPOSED STORMWATER BASIN 'NVERT'_ 843.54 - . g% Tr n
CATCH BASIN ~o.D-101 12" INVERT (N): 843.51 See ADS desgin sheet
RIM: 850.40 D-302 o = J
12" INVERT (S): 844.69 9,550 SF = |IMPERVIOUS AREAS (C = 0.95) Outlet Structure Design Parameters Iz
12" INVERT (N): 84439 4243 SF= |LANDSCAPE AREAS (C = 0.3) | m c b 5 9
' \ﬁ]\“ 13793SF = | TOTAL AREA c < o
| N 032 AC= | Top of Outlet Structure Elevation, Ew:|  849.04 FT | Height, Hw:] 5.50 FT — ,9 9 L.g X
| c-[o7s u W a5 —
; ~ 32 s =
PROPOSED TOLF 12 STORY w Banldfull Orifice Elev, Ege:| 84533 FT | Bankfull Height, Hge:|  848.76 FT m O E g JEY,
" *See ADS Stage Storage Calculations Oa >Z— . EO g _
| | First Flush Orifice Elev, Epi|  843.54 FT | First Flush Height, Herl] 1.79 FT z 81 S22 AR
. O IS
| D-10] — | ‘= 6 & % S
| 3,891 SF= |IMPERVIOUS AREAS (C = 0.95) | First Flush Dewater Time o Q > £ ¢ R I
’ 1254 SF= | LANDSCAPE AREAS (C = 03) IFF = 852.00| @ 259 g
5145 SF= | TOTAL AREA | o P R = zZ - 3 =
’ 0.12 AC= M (@)) - > g W i
| - c=(0.79 ‘ PROPOSED STORMWATER | Outlet Diameter, d:| 1.25 IN cC _ Z S Py
E T o DOWNSPOUT CLEANOUT O S = <
' —A—L———————— INV: 849.30 s O £
T — . = =
PROPOSED STORMWATER N | [ Number of Holes, n:] I Holes o © ~
CATCHBASIN [ D-102 ‘\ b \/ I 9 £ 3
RIM: 850.45 . @ l | Orifice Area, A:|  0.0085 SF ol
6" INVERT (SE): 847.81 |é [ PROPOSED 50 LF 6" STORM
12" INVERT (S): 845.49 PIPE @ 1.00% SLOPE :
12" INVERT (N): 84539 ' | Gravity, g=| 32.2 FTs?
\ .
PROPOSED 53 LF 6" STORM W
\ \”ﬁ%\ PIPE @ 1.00% SLOPE — _ N - ;
. =) 1 | Qcrre =0.62 xA x (2 xg x0.67 x Hgr)"0.5 | First Flush Discharge Rate, Qchc:| 0.0293 CFS
AN s PROPOSED 13 LF 6" STORM | |
D-102 PIPE @ 1.00% SLOPE ]
9,618 SE= |IMPERVIOUS AREAS (C = 0.95) by I J | Hcpre =2/3 * Hep | First Flush Dewater Time, TED.D:| 30.34 HRS
ITZZ? z:; i -LrAc\)l\-Il_iSL(nPEiAREAS €29 PCIT_(E:S%EUDTSTORMWATER *Qutlet Structure must dewater First flush Volume in greater then 24 hours z
027 AC= I INV: 848.80 Bankfull Dewater Time m
- _ l _ | | | | Outlet Diameter, d:| 0.75 IN
. PROPOSED 33 LF 6' STORM| | M 1% PROPOSED STORMWATER | z—
PIPE @ 1.00% SLOPE : YARD INLET no.D-201 | | Number of Holes, n:| 3 Holes
. RIM: 851.00
PROPOSED STORMWATER ™\ \ I 6" INVERT (NE) 84867
DOWNSPOUT ﬁhE\ﬁI;J‘?ng o 6" INVERT (W): 848,67 | Orifice Area, A:| 0.0092 SF
b . | PROPOSED 162 LF 12" I-
| = STORM PIPE @ 0.50% SLOPE | Gravity | 32.2 FIJ Z Z I
& ravity, g: . 52
> s |
N - PROPOSED STORMWATER 5 < w
CATCH BASIN D-104 <
\‘ \ d e 0 D-10 l Qecrre =0.62xA x (2xg x 0.67x H cprc )A0.5 | Bankfull Discharge Rate, Qcprc:|  0.6882 CFS (£ m o -)
PROPOSED STORMWATER \ E:}?ES,E(%QBSIEZLE STORM lewiNVERT W): gigig < D o
MANHOLE [wD.103] _r_\ : \—\ (W): ' Hepre = 2/3 * Hep | Bankfull Dewater Time, Tep.o!| 2.32 HRS _ w < o’ "
FI{IZI:I;NVERT G gizjg ' N o { ; \*Ouﬂet Structure must dewater Bankfull Volume in greater then 24 -48 hours ) Q. F I % %
: , ] — ; = n 3
12" INVERT (N): 84637 8537 - S ta===C h oy
| - D-202 FIRST FLUSH AND BANKFULL FLOOD CALCULATIONS Z LL I_. Az2R
| : 4689 SF= |IMPERVIOUS AREAS (C = 0.95) L m o L S5 3 8
| N - ____—-——a_ 626 SF= |LANDSCAPE AREAS (C = 0.3) z S uw E <
i 5315 SF= | TOTAL AREA a. Q > Q2 s
| i 0.12 AC= o — -
| - : W oy 2ok
- 2 | L 385t
T T oZ
(. N — — [ ] f— [ | — = = = — — LL m Q < < Z
% [ —— > o) T30
y . L — n- I 0 0
=Z
l m] 0
| ™M Ok 23
l = [« 4 ; ZoEY
- ~
| | (7] ( ‘ Q. LNz <
|
A - - 4 P T E P R S | “\l“”l;,’
j \“‘ Of. M’ 04: ‘s,
o \niS R4
10-YR STORMWATER SYSTEM DESIGN
Rim Elevation |Rim Elevation Invert Invert Velocity HGL HGL Time of Rainfall
Pipe Length Pipe Slope Q Required |Pipe Capacity Drainage Runoff
Line # Line ID Downstream Upstream Downstream Upsteam | Pipe Size (IN) Downstream | Downstream Upstream . Concentration | Intensity
(FT) (%) (CFS) (CFS) Area (AC) Coefficient
(FT) (FT) (FT) (FT) (FPS) (FT) (FT) (MIN) (INJHR) STO N E FI E LD
[ BASIN-DI01 851.00 850.40 84401 84439 12 38 1.00 1.40 3.86 .78 845.01 845.02 0.12 0.79 18.80 328 engineering & design
2 DI0I-DI02 850.40 850.45 844.69 845.39 12 70 1.00 1.10 3.86 3.91 845.08 845.83 0.27 0.84 18.50 3.31
3 DI102-DI103 850.45 853.46 846.49 847.37 12 88 1.00 0.35 3.86 3.05 846.69 847.61 0.00 0.00 17.90 3.36 SCALE: I"=30'| PROJECT ID: DET-230027
4 D103-DI104 853.46 850.50 846.47 847.28 12 162 0.50 0.39 2.73 0.49 847.61 847.67 0.12 0.87 15.00 3.69
5 BASIN-D30| 850.25 849.90 84401 844.17 12 16 1.00 0.99 3.86 1.26 84501 84501 0.32 0.75 15.50 3.62 TITLE:
6 D301-D302 849.90 849.50 845.84 846.50 12 66 1.00 0.12 3.86 2.23 845.96 846.64 0.05 0.66 15.00 3.69 STORMWATER
30 o 30 60 MANAGEMENT PLAN
10-STORM CONVEYANCE CALCULATIONS - r—
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAWING:

1" =30

C-6



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S


DESCRIPTION

FOR SITE PLAN/ENGINEERING APPROVAL
FOR SPECIAL LAND USE APPROVAL

V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-06-UTIL.DWG

~__ SYMBOL DESCRIPTION
~
~
('8
\ — — — — PROPERTY LINE | <
~ 2 | o
Z | w
=~ >
m— SAN PROPOSED SANITARY LATERAL n
~M
~ o~ o~
~ o o
o~ o~
— — @ |
| \ w PROPOSED DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE S| g
~ o o
| ~
\ \ - — E/T/C PROPOSED ELECTRICAL/DATA CONDUITS
~ S
~ - L4, ; G PROPOSED GAS LINE NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
~ _ Pug, /é) /?/I/E o PROPOSED SANITARY CLEANOUT
A Rig &R
SPHAL/;,T or WA [/EN ) o
~ Ay U,g T PROPOSED TRANSFORMER ON
~ =~ CONCRETE PAD WITH BOLLARDS J
. \ o o < 2‘
™~ ~_ @ @ ~ Z - (Vo)
~ ~ [ - - T N
=~ ~ c < N
mmm O o O 0
=~ _ oa 2 © <
~ Q —
~ u () 2 S € b
PROPOSED 14 LF 6" SEWER @ 3.00% SLOPE TO "WYE' \ m © - 2 S g 0
CONNECTION TO EXISTING SANITARY MAIN. CONTRACTOR TO SROPOSED CONNECTION TO EXSTING - o > . oo o —
| CONFIRM FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTION WITH SANITARY ~ Z c 8 =
GAS MAIN . CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM (o)) 1 9 9 N
AUTHORITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTION WITH GAS \ c vy D3 0 X
< INVERT: 830.96 AUTHORITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION. - o S o & S o
S 728 ~ e - 2 o oS <
L 0 [PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSING. £ v > g 5 N N
~ _ < CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN v 5= o g e
\ MINIMUM 18" VERTICLE PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSING. P g Zz - 3 S 06
| CLEARANCE (TYP)) CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN o) . = 3 v <
l o = MINIMUM 18" VERTICLE c - Z 3 Fy
I \o PROPOSED CLEANOUT CLEARANCE (TYP)) O S = <
| S| INVERT (IN): 845.72 S 8 %
, INVERT (OUT): 831.38 PGP/\AOSF:/?&EVEE /f D 0 I~
S [
= o
| YTy PROPOSED CONNECTION TO EXISTING 0o
, o SEVW/ER PIPE WATER MAIN. CONTRACTOR TO CONFIRM
I Y FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTION WITH WATER
| N\ @ 3.00% SLOPE AUTHORITY PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION.
| | PROPOSED |9 LF o | O
| 6" SEWER PIPE PROPOSED —
% WATER VALVE
, &), @ 1.00% SLOPE ~_
| PROPOSED 7 LF <
| 4" SEWER PIPE DY ® z
PROPOSED CONNECTION TO EXISTING 1 @ 1.00% SLOPE PROPOSED P
UTILITY POLE. CONTRACTOR TO - CLEANOUT | ©
CONFIRM FEASIBILITY OF CONNECTION , INVERT: 847.04 m
WITH ELECTRIC AUTHORITY PRIOR TO >~ * / ! [ | 1
CONSTRUCTION. PROPOSED GB-75 N ©) >
: H PROPOSED
GREASE INTERCEPTOR 0 l
| . || CLEANOUT I
INVERT (N): 847.30 INVERT: 847 23
| INVERT (S): 847.40|- 8472 ® z
| . | HPROPOSED 14 LF 4" SEWER PIPE
— — @ 1.00% SLOPE o
| '({ PROPOSED SANITARY BUILDING |- N \ = o
' CONNECTION & 10 LF 4" SEWER H PROPOSED J_ L
| PIPE @ 1.00% SLOPE CLEANOUT ' [ | I-
| BUILDING INVERT: 847.50 INVERT: 847.37 ‘ AN DRAINAGE AND UTILITY NOTES Z Z I
’ Q I T | \\\ | AN ‘ ,
| 2 PéRgPN?\lsgngém'y;R:F%'sL&'\ég [ | ! | r I.  THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO CALL THE APPROPRIATE < 0
Q @ DIPE @ 1.00% SLOPE ‘ o AUTHORITY FOR NOTICE OF CONSTRUCTION/EXCAVATION AND
\ BUILDING(I%VE T 84745 EEIR UTILITY MARK OUT PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION IN 7)) o D
| alk K X ACCORDANCE WITH STATE LAW. CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO Z m D
[[ !‘V d N o CONFIRM THE HORIZONTAL AND VERTICAL LOCATION OF UTILITIES g o
‘ | SN | IN THE FIELD. SHOULD A DISCREPANCY EXIST BETWEEN THE FIELD 3 <
I Q — [ \ LOCATION OF A UTILITY AND THE LOCATION SHOWN ON THE PLAN o w
| (8517 \/ \ | | SET OR SURVEY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD Q. |— I o
. 7 b U \ | ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IMMEDIATELY IN WRITING. - 7, sZI
PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSING. 0 2 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROTECT AND MAINTAIN IN Z h LL |_ S § % "
CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN . < OPERATION ALL UTILITIES NOT DESIGNATED TO BE REMOVED. . Qg 3o
MINIMUM 18" VERTICLE 3 | \ 3.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR REPAIRING ANY DAMAGE TO LLl m m L Qe
CLEARANCE (TYP.) PROPOSED UTILITY CROSSING. ANY EXISTING UTILITY IDENTIFIED TO REMAIN WITHIN THE LIMITS OF > owO<w
\ l CONTRACTOR TO MAINTAIN ® THE PROPOSED WORK DURING CONSTRUCTION. o Q > > '; S
| [ PROPOSED 122 LF MINIMUM 18" VERTICLE C 1 . 4. A MINIMUM HORIZONTAL SEPARATION OF 10 FEET IS REQUIRED o) — A
ELECTRICAL / CLEARANCE (TYP) S SPOSED 169 L S “ BETWEEN ANY SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AND ANY WATER LINES. IF b Ll o LQkE>
| | DATA CONDUIT Q. T S WATER SERVICE LINE | | THIS SEPARATION CANNOT BE PROVIDED, A CONCRETE m w oz E
L 2 H I : \ ! ENCASEMENT SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE LU Q < § 5
O PROPOSED WATER, PROPOSED 183 LF | N | AS APPROVED BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. > o M g 0o
\ GAS, AND ELECTRICAL GAS LINE q — 5. ALL WATER LINES SHALL BE VERTICALLY SEPARATED ABOVE SANITARY L | w— T ap 20
\ BUILDING 9 \ SEWER LINES BY A MINIMUM DISTANCE OF 18 INCHES. IF THIS (a) =5 <z
{ CONNECTIONS SEPARATION CANNOT BE PROVIDED, A CONCRETE ENCASEMENT w (gup | o = o« 5
- < / \ y SHALL BE UTILIZED FOR THE SANITARY SEWER SERVICE AS APPROVED — owe s
\ | />O T BY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. - N (2 el AT}
T _ _ \ G | 6. THE CONTRACTOR TO PERFORM A TEST PIT PRIOR TO 7 N 0. E ~ g 4
— | PROPOSED 9 LF A — I | | ’ CONSTRUCTION (RECOMMEND 30 DAYS PRIOR) AT LOCATIONS OF &=
o o ELECTRICAL / \\M\‘ p EXISTING UTILITY CROSSINGS FOR WATER AND SANITARY SEWER
\ DATA CONDUIT , | CONNECTION IMPROVEMENTS. SHOULD A CONFLICT EXIST, THE
| h P P / CONTRACTOR ~ SHALL  IMMEDIATELY ~ NOTIFY  STONEFIELD AT
° = R / ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING. ve OF Min.',
\ J — = 7. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR COORDINATING GAS, ..C}g‘,, ¢
. o & N\ / ELECTRIC AND TELECOMMUNICATION CONNECTIONS WITH THE . R
N PROPOSED ELECTRICAL | / APPROPRIATE GOVERNING AUTHORITY. MITCHELL,
_ TRANSFORMER ON | / 8. CONTRACTOR SHALL START CONSTRUCTION OF ANY GRAVITY e '
\ I % REINFORCED CONCRETE MAT N SEWER AT THE LOWEST INVERT AND WORK UP-GRADIENT.
| ° ‘ | | | | : e 9. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD SET OF
s‘ o PLANS REFLECTING THE LOCATION OF EXISTING UTILITIES THAT s 4
: | | ;
\ /9 S ‘ l HAVE BEEN CAPPED, ABANDONED, OR RELOCATED BASED ON THE 8201310054 ¥
\ ’\7 — | A & DEMOLITION/REMOVAL ACTIVITIES REQUIRED IN THIS PLAN SET. THIS .. Y
| _ e ) DOCUMENT SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING 6\*\%’ A\
COMPLETION OF WORK. . A
(g - - -— o - e——— = - 10. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO MAINTAIN A RECORD OF THE APFTIEL
| > AS-BUILT LOCATIONS OF ALL PROPOSED UNDERGROUND
| 0 S INFRASTRUCTURE. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTE ANY
'I | S0 DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN THE AS-BUILT LOCATIONS AND THE STON EFI ELD
Il >3 LOCATIONS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET. THIS RECORD SHALL BE :
| (( V/ | l L — — PROVIDED TO THE OWNER FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF WORK. engineering & design
b g |
’ N | | > o<
W <zzT
0: n 1
| @ l iy & SCALE: I"=20'| PROJECT ID: DET-230027
=<
| |
e <g( > TITLE:
| —— R
’ s B
. UTILITY PLAN
| 20’ 0 20 40
| | e e e
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAWING:

1% | I"= 20"

C-7



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM ±422'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=847.23' INV. 36", E=832.43' INV. 36", SW=832.33' INV. 10", S=837.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=847.42' INV. 10", N=837.92' INV. 10", S=838.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=847.53' INV. 36", E=842.83' INV. 24", NW=842.73' INV. 24", SE=842.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM=846.94' INV. 12", SW=843.94' INV. 12", NE=844.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=848.00' INV. 24", SE=842.85' INV. 24", NW=843.10' INV. 12", NE=843.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.75' INV. 30", N=833.00 INV. 30", S=833.00' INV. 10", SE=834.25' INV. 10", NW=838.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.86' INV. 8", NW=839.51' INV. 10", SE=839.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
853

AutoCAD SHX Text
853

AutoCAD SHX Text
853

AutoCAD SHX Text
854

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
848

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
849

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
853

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
852

AutoCAD SHX Text
851

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN ±457'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.37' INV. 36", NW=830.97' INV. 36", SE=831.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=851.50' INV. 24", SE=843.61' INV. 24", NW=843.75' INV. 12", NW=844.90'


V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-07-LGHT.DWG

DESCRIPTION

FOR SITE PLAN/ENGINEERING APPROVAL
FOR SPECIAL LAND USE APPROVAL

\+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + +
0.0~ _00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
EX. A (XX') EXISTING LIGHTING FIXTURE
\ : (MOUNTING HEIGHT) <
+ + + S~ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + o ]
0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 |
A (XX) PROPOSED LIGHTING FIXTURE >
(MOUNTING HEIGHT)
MRS
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 S| &
L PROPOSED LIGHTING INTENSITY ®|
: (FOOTCANDLES) 5 S
o o
+ + + + +
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
GENERAL LIGHTING NOTES
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 I. THE LIGHTING LEVELS DEPICTED WITHIN THE PLAN SET ARE

CALCULATED UTILIZING DATA OBTAINED FROM THE LISTED
MANUFACTURER. ACTUAL ILLUMINATION LEVELS AND PERFORMANCE

OF ANY PROPOSED LIGHTING FIXTURE MAY VARY DUE TO NOTAPPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 UNCONTROLLABLE VARIABLES SUCH ARE WEATHER, VOLTAGE
SUPPLY, LAMP TOLERANCE, EQUIPMENT SERVICE LIFE AND OTHER

VARIABLE FIELD CONDITIONS.
2.  WHERE APPLICABLE, THE EXISTING LIGHT LEVELS DEPICTED WITHIN

0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 THE PLAN SET SHALL BE CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE. THE EXISTING Q
LIGHT LEVELS ARE BASED ON FIELD OBSERVATIONS AND THE
MANUFACTURER'S DATA OF THE ASSUMED OR MOST SIMILAR I
) . . . . LIGHTING FIXTURE MODEL. < >
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 3. UNLESS NOTED ELSEWHERE WITHIN THIS PLAN SET, THE LIGHT LOSS s Z ©
p N FACTORS USED IN THE LIGHTING ANALYSIS ARE AS FOLLOWS: c - 5 ~
A\ e LIGHT EMITTING DIODES (LED): ~ 0.90 S < I
o LIGHTING REQUIREMENTS . e prestUREsopom 0o O 50 @
00000000 00 CODE SECTIo e OUIRED P o METAL HALIDE: 0.72 I I n 8 o =
DE SECTION Q PROPOSED 4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY STONEFIELD ENGINEERING & Q m S € >
§ 38-379 MAXIMUM POLE HEIGHT : 30 FT 25 FT DESIGN, LLC. IN WRITING, PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION, © - 2 8 o !
+ + + + +
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 : OF ANY PROPOSED LIGHTING LOCATIONS THAT CONFLICT WITH N o —
§ 38-380 SITE MAXIMUM : 10 FC 69FC EXISTING/ PROPOSED DRAINAGE, UTILITY, OR OTHER IMPROVEMENTS. 2 > = s =
DRIVEWAY MAXIMUM : 3 FC 12 FC 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PREPARE A WIRING PLAN AND z 81 g T o A%
. PROVIDE ELECTRIC SERVICE TO ALL PROPOSED LIGHTING FIXTURES. < . O . N
%0 oo 0o 0o 0o L NON-RESIDETIAL PROPERTY LINE MAXIMUM : 1 FC 10FC J THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO PREPARE AN AS-BUILT PLAN OF = °c 8 % S ®
WIRING AND PROVIDE COPIES TO THE OWNER AND STONEFIELD 7] > £ ¢ NN
ENGINEERING & DESIGN, LLC. @ 03) i 9 g o
7] 2 ¢
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 P.E Z - 3 a 9
(@) > 3 > o
TV
[
00 oo oo oo o0 = 9 S
s A\ R
PROPOSED / EXISTING LUMINAIRE SCHEDULE s 2 5
Q = )
+ + + + + ~
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 SYMBOL LABEL QUANTITY | SECURITY LIGHTING DISTRIBUTION | LLF | MANUFACTURER | IES FILE 0 o
PREVAIL LED AREA LIGHT POLE & FIXTURE COMBO WITH HOUSE SIDE SHIELD .
.0 .0 .0 .0 5.0 $ A 3 C40 - 4000K TYPE IV 09 | EATON PRV-C40-D-UNV-T4-BZ-7030-HSS.ies
0 0.0 A 0.0 0.0 @ B | LUMARK CROSSTOUR MAXX LED - 4000K TYPE FT 0.9 EATON XTOR6BRL-Yies
T o
0.0 %D‘} B0 0.0 0.0 | c 5 LEDA OUTDOOR ARCHITECTURAL SCONCE - 4000K TYPE FT 0.9 OXYGEN 3-712-222 LEDA.ies
1 0.0 0.0 0.0 08 00 ﬁ >
| N 2 ——
5
‘! %0 o b0 ool of oc
I
+ ) b + + + + + + + +
0.0 0.1 ol 0.1 | 0.2 0.3 0.3 0.4 0.4 0.4 0.4 [cefp |23 23 29 24 f : 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 I_
| — |- ’ |
| | ) Z I
+ + + + 21 + + + + + - - i + + + + + + + + + + + + 4 + + + + +
0.0 0.1 Q. 0.1 .3 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.5 0.4 04 33 12 2 22 &7 02 01 01 0l 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 < < u
| b [A @9 9 7) xS
+ + + + + + + + + (X’ I - + o+ + i + + + + + + + + + 3 + + + + + Z z
0.0 0.0 4. 0.2 |'on.5 0.7 0.8 0.7 0.6 0.6 0 Jl[23 12 23[% 2.1 ‘)g.l C/o.l 0.1 0.1 o/ 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 < : o
) m & 31O 28
+ + Ja + l).54 + k- + + + H- |C (8')|:| + + + ! 4 + + + + |+ + + + + + + + + + F D&
0.0 0.0 N 0.2 b.8 12 g3 1.0 0.9 0.8 A 26 97 24 22 7 2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0
| lo | = 7)) s&s
| | Z whke 5z
+ + + + .84 4 + + % H 4 + + + + + + + + + + T + + + + + w m 1 (=) < ; (-]
0.0 0.1 Q.1 03 2 1.9 M7 $3 2 1 : 22 3 24 23 g 0.2 0.1 0.1 ol 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 s m LLl NEQR
S L
" o
G o : sl 92
-— o o2
W -
0.0 0.1 #.l 92 27 28 il 1.7 15 14 Le[c @) 19 5 P 2.0 !3)6 /6.2 02 0.1 bl/ 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0.0 0.0 3 Ll o znpt
I F | | Sl »n O S%<z
+ + +L + 0 + I + + H + + + + +/ + ,+ + + + H + + | 4 + + > o ': 6 6 8
0.0 0.1 0y 0.2 7 22 2.0 2.1 .8 .8 g [c @ i3 g 17 .4 96 C/d.z 0.2 0.2 ) 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | — o I a 3
: — 4
(a)] »
\ o Ok e
+ + + \ + 0= + + + + £ 4 + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + m ] (@] wl Q
0.0 0.1 0.1 0.2 | 23 il9 23 2.0 &:: .o 2 3 I3 1 06 3 0.2 0.2 0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 olo 0.0 0.0 0.0 ) - N o —zI
) | €3 F = L ZowY
= X e FIXTURE B 5| N o ZREZ
+ + N’O + b5 + + \tl\él Phia + + - ! + + + + + + |+ + + + + + +| + + + FIXTURE A & D FIXTURE C
0.0 0.1 @ O o.% Yis 23 2.0 23 2.5 .8 .6 | | 6.9 6.2 24 4 |2 1.0 D6 /0.4 0.3 0.2 0. 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0'0 0.0 0.0 0.0
\ o , | “‘ W1ty , ¢
!
+ + + + 0 + T + + T + # + E + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + \ OF M’c If’
0.0 0.1 0.1 0.3l 1.7 25 22 2.1 .8 I8 2.0 3.1 47 57 30 8 |4 1 97 5 0.3 0.3 0 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 00 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0 ot TG
l © © ’ ..M ..'-6‘
ITCHE| :
+ + + \ l)9 + + 3 + + ! + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + L (
0.0 0.0 0.1 02 .6 27 22 .8 1.7 2.0 5 1 $8 0.6 0.4 0.3 02 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0 0.0 0.0 0.0
| f I L ¢
+ + + \ 7 + | + + 9 + + + _' v,
0.0 0.0 0.1 0.3 | 2 1.7 .7 5 .6 .8 | i3 009 0.0 0.0 0.0 R
B NS
l l" ESSKNP‘\ )
+ + + + 5 + + + + + + + Ftaanh vy
0.0 0.0 0.1 02 |02 ot 1 .2 i3 .4 1.7 2.0 .6 . == 0.0 0 0.0
! ' : 0
=
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 193 04 07 038 .0 2 5 26 -y To 00 =245 0.0 ST NEFIELD
_ _ : : 0 == - engineering & design
‘ | Wy
N <C
+ + + + ‘ b2 - + (( N i + + + , + + <U(326 I +
0.0 0.0 0.0 o1 | 02 04 | \(OF 0.6 0.8 1 5 2.0 1.9 1.9 1.9 1.7 .6 1 0.7 0.0 % ol 00 SCALE: "= 20| PROJECT ID: DET-230027
=<
-
| = TITLE:
+ + + + €. — M S o — = T T + <+D + *
0.0 0.0 0.0 00 T 01072 70 037 U3 0 073 U UZ 04 U5 O T NT GV X VR S BT i e Lyﬂo/ oy 0.0 Dd?o 0.0
o
A To]
\ LIGHTING PLAN
+ + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + + 20' 0 20' 40'
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 /efl 0.1 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.2 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 00 | 00 0.0 0.0 0.0
| | P e ™ ™ —
. . . . / . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAWING:
0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 | /xo 0.1 , 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.1 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 0.0 " = 20
Ve

C-8



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM ±422'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN ±457'


V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-08-LAND.DWG

A O

+

+

v) VARIANCE

r LANDSCAPING AND BUFFER REQUIREMENTS 3

CODE SECTION | REQUIRED PROPOSED 2
BUILDING PERIMETER LANDSCAPING 3

§ 86-402(13) AN AREA EQUAL TO 4 FT MULTIPLIED BY THE £l 32| =z
PERIMETER OF THE BUILDING SHALL BE PLANTED % 3 o)
(237 LF) * (4 FT) = 948 SF 1,127 SF PROVIDED 9| £ t
STREET TREES z|% x

§ 62-64(2)(2) 150 LF OF FRONTAGE = 2 REQUIRED TREES 2 EXISTING TREES TO REMAIN § § 8
PERIMETER LANDSCAPING g a g

§ 86-756.14 NONRESIDENTIAL USE BORDERING SAME DISTRICT: |z
I5 FT WIDE LANDSCAPE BUFFER 0.50 FT PROVIDED (V) g &'
WALL, PLANTINGS, OR BERM REQUIRED 36" HT DOES NOT COMPLY (V) a5
INTERIOR LANDSCAPING 5 g

§ 86-758(1)a ISLANDS TO BE MINIMUM WIDTH OF 10 FT 10 FT PROVIDED AN

§ 86-758(1)b 200 SF OF LANDSCAPE AREA FOR EACH 10 PARKING L
SPACES —-
(22 SPACES) * (200 SF / 10 SPACES) = 440 SF 577 SF PROVIDED | <
MINIMUM SIZE: 200 SF COMPLIES |

§ 86-758(1)c 2 CANOPY TREES PER 10 PARKING SPACES >

§ (22 SPACES) * (2 TREES / 10 SPACES) = 4 TREES 4 TREES PROPOSED Y,

03/18/2024
09/22/2023

( PLANT SCHEDULE )
5,4 Sr DECIDUOUS TREES | CODE | QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCT'ON
77 GPA/\/ ‘
0 PUg, D Ry ¥ GLE 2 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS “SKYLINE' SKYLINE HONEY LOCUST 3".3.5" CAL B&B
/
4&5/@/\/750’? 4 I/E Z
AL a N,
W, U,
y UE
QUE 2 QUERCUS PALUSTRIS PIN OAK 3".3.5" CAL B&B I
<z
SHRUBS CODE | QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER m c ; 5 S
EXISTING STREET TREE S < o
TO REMAIN (TYP) m— O 9 L *
~ {:} HYD 5 HYDRANGEA MACROPHYLLA ‘ENDLESS SUMMER® BAILMER HYDRANGEA 18" - 24" POT I I B *8’ E ¥
@ \ %A . o) 0 5 5 o
S @ VIB 5 VIBURNUM DENTATUM VIBURNUM 18" - 24" POT m o > °‘ o o —
Z c o
- 9 v N
i \ < EVERGREEN SHRUBS | CODE | QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER z g ™ % 0 X
~ ~ omm S5 & = S oa
XN (0] [ O o
. N\ | . [a
/ \ NG @ PRU 10 PRUNUS LAUROCERASUS 'SCHIPKAENSIS' SCHIPKA ENGLISH LAUREL 36" - 42" POT o 7] g 2 ISR
R @ FF 8 g
ommm Z ° ;‘ .5 O
AREA TO BE / i & TAX | 19 TAXUS X MEDIA 'DENSIFORMIS DENSE ANGLO-JAPANESE YEW | 18" - 24 POT P © ->: 2&
LAWN (TYP) m c =< 3 o
GRASSES CODE | QTY BOTANICAL NAME COMMON NAME SIZE CONTAINER 7] 2 ¢ E
LANDSCAPE ISLAND £ 8 7
Q01 sH)| N s o 7
T CAL 26 CALAMAGROSTIS X ACUTIFLORA FEATHER REED GRASS | GAL. POT 5 9 5
L = O
O &
SN tg’:lgFS)CAPE ISLAND é;jg PAN 10 PANICUM VIRGATUM 'SHENANDOAH SHENANDOAH SWITCH GRASS | GAL. POT
| \ J
5 HYD VAt | NOTE: IF ANY DISCREPANCIES OCCUR BETWEEN AMOUNTS SHOWN ON THE LANDSCAPE PLAN AND WITHIN THE PLANT LIST, THE PLAN SHALL DICTATE.
74
15 CAL
/
' E LLI
© |
= R ©/ /4 : >
S Wo j —
10 PAN ‘ - z
= I oot: {} {}
G
N firear S o -
{} {} ) / CAWN (TYP) Z Z T
| TEXISTING BUFFER o \ " < é Q
WALL TO REMAIN ' b I
\ = C Know what's below zlee S 2
: | : o)
— - Call before you dig. 41D <x .
\/ | 2 QUE - = I =)=
o i 2| = ") sS85
? o
3 I Z h L = 3 <>t Ze
= Wiy £l 5=38
IRRIGATION NOTE: ) > Su E <
o N2 LT
I [ IRRIGATION CONTRACTOR TO PROVIDE A DESIGN FOR AN IRRIGATION o Q — S o z
=] SYSTEM SEPARATING PLANTING BEDS FROM LAWN AREA. PRIOR TO LLl YO >
- SOEE
| CONSTRUCTION, DESIGN IS TO BE SUBMITTED TO THE PROJECT m 7, ozxh
LANDSCAPE DESIGNER FOR REVIEW AND APPROVAL. WHERE POSSIBLE, LU Q o § § S
DRIP IRRIGATION AND OTHER WATER CONSERVATION TECHNIQUES > o -~ LU0
I SUCH AS RAIN SENSORS SHALL BE IMPLEMENTED. CONTRACTOR TO L | e— 0. I Q=0
VERIEY MAXIMUM ON SITE DYNAMIC WATER PRESSURE AVAILABLE ()] o s
MEASURED IN PSI. PRESSURE REDUCING DEVICES OR BOOSTER PUMPS w O I- m55<
FTAX] SHALL BE PROVIDED TO MEET SYSTEM PRESSURE REQUIREMENTS. DESIGN - N o — OX=1
12 AR ] | TO SHOW ALL VALVES, PIPING, HEADS, BACKFLOW PREVENTION, METERS, = 5:‘ L0
CONTROLLERS, AND SLEEVES WITHIN HARDSCAPE AREAS. 7, N o aNE Z
LANDSCAPE AREA |
(1,127 SF)
LANDSCAPING NOTES s
—{il0PRU} < + e OF My
I.  THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL DISTURBED GRASS AND o G
b LANDSCAPED AREAS TO MATCH EXISTING CONDITIONS UNLESS & AYD
REAToBE] INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET. " MITCHELL
. LAWN (TYP) | 2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE ALL DISTURBED LAWN AREAS T,
: WITH A MINIMUM 4 INCH LAYER OF TOPSOIL AND SEED.
| 3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE MULCH AREAS WITH A MINIMUM
| 3 INCH LAYER OF MULCH .
S 4. THE MAXIMUM SLOPE ALLOWABLE IN LANDSCAPE RESTORATION ;
AREAS SHALL BE 3 FEET HORIZONTAL TO | FOOT VERTICAL (3:| %
SLOPE) UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET. ﬁf-’q‘.' NS
; 5. THE CONTRACTOR IS REQUIRED TO LOCATE ALL SPRINKLER HEADS ¢ /CESSION .
- e c—— e CE———— — — ——— — — IN AREA OF LANDSCAPING DISTURBANCE PRIOR TO Ligaagn}
> CONSTRUCTION. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RELOCATE SPRINKLER
= w S HEADS AND LINES IN ACCORDANCE WITH OWNER'S DIRECTION
S0 WITHIN AREAS OF DISTURBANCE. STON E FI E LD
=> =& 6. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL ENSURE THAT ALL DISTURBED .
| L~ LANDSCAPED AREAS ARE GRADED TO MEET FLUSH AT THE engineering & design
PR >z ELEVATION OF WALKWAYS AND TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS EXCEPT
‘@) | <zr UNLESS INDICATED OTHERWISE WITHIN THE PLAN SET. NO ABRUPT
o= 1332 CHANGES IN GRADE ARE PERMITTED IN DISTURBED LANDSCAPING SCALE: I"=20"| PROJECT ID: DET-230027
> é =< AREAS.
=z o 7. TO PROTECT VEGETATION, INTERIOR LANDSCAPED ISLANDS LESS TITLE:
=  — — pr—— e — e N 5 THAN 20 FEET IN EACH DIMENSION SHALL NOT BE USED FOR SNOW
. - STORAGE.
- Te}
LANDSCAPING PLAN
20' 0 20' 40
GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAWING:
I" = 20'

C-9



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM ±422'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN ±457'


V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-09-SESC.DWG

d
<
>
- :
5Ing £ 3| z
<3| ©
0| x -
. 1% Z & &
n\_"“\ - -4 =4 o
' Wowl O
z 2] @
g4l <
£l z | 4
- _7-..'/,‘_\-: " g a
~ N . Jd | g
~ A, &l o
Wt A4 w
: SITE G Ak
\ Michigan State r— m DESCRIPTION g g
~ Iny Coll Of Law L — L | L
\ +700" TO= J T — e — PROPERTY BOUNDARY | %
E - T 1 e ; o | o
- "/ 'RED CEDAR ¥
; ‘ ci R RIVER _ = — ADJACENT PROPERTY BOUNDARY
g g ; NS
~ &K
\ . > A a a
| DE P : W — | OD =— PROPOSED LIMIT OF DISTURBANCE 5|9
~ o o
S | ~ = Lansing
N \ Community Coll &
~ ) - ECampus s — SF — PROPOSED SILT FENCE
~ & ¥’

~ - Eas, s o NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION

%)

CONSTRUCTION \ G @ :

ENTRANCE (TYP) 770 R, 4 Np SOURCE: USGS ONLINE MAPS
~

] ] PROPOSED STOCKPILE &

A
~ 0'9(/0 '?/[/E ‘ ‘ ‘\ | | | 1] | 1] EQUIPMENT STORAGE
4.7 OF I
PROPOSED LIMIT - \4 T Wy /VUE ng PROPOSED STABILIZED
OF DISTURBANCE e | = ! CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE
(39,796 SF, 0.91 AC) \ SCALE: | —2,000 + <z
~ > - O
~ @ PROPOSED INLET PROTECTION FILTER m c P N
©
~ _ W3 3¢ 5
0 5 £
\ © . S O T,
PROPOSED SILT m < v 0 =
FENCE (TYP.) ~ o3 > - ¥ 5 =
T~ ( )  SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES z ®) Z T o A%
L SEQUENCE OF CONSTRUCTION: c ¥ 0 N
- omm o & S ©
- I. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT - (=S s 2
1. INSTALL SILT FENCE AND CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE (| DAY). CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL U > E ¢ SR
. \ 2. DEMOLISH EXISTING STRUCTURES, PAVEMENT, AND GRAVEL (10 DAYS). REQUIREMENTS. O 2 8 9 ¢ o
~ 3. ROUGH GRADING AND TEMPORARY SEEDING (10 DAYS). 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST CONTROL IN c Z . ; S5 5
o) 4. EXCAVATE AND INSTALL DRAINAGE PIPING AND INLETS (14 DAYS). COMPLANCE WITH LOCAL STATE, AND FEDERAL AR QUALITY o— a 8
5. INSTALL INLET FILTERS TO NEW STRUCTURES (I DAYS). STANDARDS g’ 2 § - o
y —_— 0
6. BUILDING CONSTRUCTION AND SITE IMPROVEMENTS (30 DAYS). 3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT ALL SOIL EROSION m 7] > - 3
2 7. LANDSCAPING IMPROOVEMENTS AND FINAL SEEDING (3 DAYS). AND SEDIMENT  CONTROL  MEASURES WEEKLY AND AFTER A 5 5 2
/f 8. REMOVESOIL EROSION MEASURES (I DAY). PRECIPITATION EVENT GREATER THAN | INCH. THE CONTRACTOR S o 7
SHALL MAINTAIN AN INSPECTION LOG ON SITE AND DOCUMENT S o
~\ o NOTE: TIME DURATIONS ARE APPROXIMATE AND ARE INTENDED TO ACT AS A GENERAL CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF o £ 3
GUIDE TO THE CONSTRUCTION TIMELINE. ALL DURATIONS ARE SUBJECT TO CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED Q&
\ CHANGE BY CONTRACTOR. CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT CONSTRUCTION '
- SCHEDULE TO TOWNSHIP AND ENGINEER. CONTRACTOR SHALL PHASE
(DES ~ CONSTRUCTION ACCORDINGLY
\ P \ )
)
Y -
~
-
E LLl
| a A
® SOIL CHARACTERISTICS CHART
l
i URBAN LAND-MARLETTE —
t . TYPE OF SOIL COMPLEX (UtB) z
| : #J PERCENT OF SITE COVERAGE 100%
| \ J— HYDROLOGIC SOIL GROUP c
| A N & DEPTH TO RESTRICTIVE LAYER >80 INCHES Q
| @ - ° 1 | SOIL PERMEABILITY 0.20 TO 0.57 IN/ HR =
\ \
| \ ‘ \ | DEPTH TO WATER TABLE 30 TO 72 INCHES Z I
| \ \ T : I & 7 < < w
| b \ g w )
’ \\\ X Z
’ \l
! [S} P I'" 9 < <
- = U (A R ilo 22 .
\ | m D &
‘ = oL - iy I 3%
| o l F Swwn
| . Z LL 2>Zm
4 \ w & u SIS
‘ \ Ll NEOX
| | A z > 8&3Fz
| K @ 5| <€ Q= it
| / \ Ll Q0kE>
| | \ \ =l |-|J czzhk
d | N w NN %<z
b | | - > 02 233
q % » | - .
\ X @12" - I g 9 N ~ — o I zY
\ P & ngE
2% o Ok Ee>
I~ -
= oc ; owd
(7] ( 1 o N <

PARCEL ID

eI I Know what's below
L | | Call before you dig.

1

7
I
L

©

““||'l"

= ;
b X A N .
\ / /\t\ \ B — N s“\ 5 Q’EM‘,O
\ PROPOSED ° @ \. // < .Qf:
| % SOIL / MITCHEL,
3 STOCKPILE f\ n C b,
\ b A NS op | 5 L ¢ | SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT CONTROL NOTES
= | S
‘ /1 ;’,T_%PRO (STEEP')'\'LET | I. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR SOIL EROSION AND SEDIMENT 3 ;
\ ( : CONTROL IN ACCORDANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL %:
s : REQUIREMENTS. y by sreTien
'Q"’ 2. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR DUST CONTROL IN ‘e, ,58810\*\?\‘
T \ ==OB 3 =60 =65 - COMPLIANCE WITH LOCAL, STATE, AND FEDERAL AR QUALITY FETNE
— | Se— . STANDARDS.
' S 3. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO INSPECT ALL SOIL EROSION
| | S5 AND SEDIMENT CONTROL MEASURES WEEKLY AND AFTER A STON EFIELD
o PRECIPITATION EVENT GREATER THAN | INCH. THE CONTRACTOR X
e | = | Gion SHALL MAINTAIN AN INSPECTION LOG ON SITE AND DOCUMENT engineering & design
(1 A | ™ >z CORRECTIVE ACTION TAKEN THROUGHOUT THE COURSE OF
i ( | E , | <zzT CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED.
| NoZ S 7 SCALE: 1"=30"'| PROJECT ID: DET-230027
Q<
’ | | g -
[an]
) D= 1> N E—" 1 =t N =t = —— S 4 4 Q ! ) TITLE:
.. —AK___—_— - ( — St 1 Sb =T w === %ﬁ y=rana] 2 =) < o
S =S = IO = T A=) A=A = o A=) . o= o=
o % e A 7 — S SOIL EROSION &
- [Ye]
. , SEDIMENT CONTROL
30 o 30 60
| | PLAN
| ™ ™ T —
| GRAPHIC SCALE IN FEET DRAWING:
/ | | 1"=30

C-10



AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
14"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM ±422'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM=846.94' INV. 12", SW=843.94' INV. 12", NE=844.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=848.00' INV. 24", SE=842.85' INV. 24", NW=843.10' INV. 12", NE=843.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.75' INV. 30", N=833.00 INV. 30", S=833.00' INV. 10", SE=834.25' INV. 10", NW=838.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.86' INV. 8", NW=839.51' INV. 10", SE=839.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
850

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN ±457'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.37' INV. 36", NW=830.97' INV. 36", SE=831.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=851.50' INV. 24", SE=843.61' INV. 24", NW=843.75' INV. 12", NW=844.90'


V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-10-DETL.DWG

NOTES:
7\ I EEEC:'TTKE)NF;'-AN FOR EXACT SIGN FACE AND TOP OF CURB AT
. ADA SPACES AND AISLES T
2. PARKING STALL MARKINGS ARE TO BE PAISNT(E:DSYEL,_OWS >TO
BE MEASURED FROM CENTER OF
MARKING TO CENTER OF MARKING.
ADA ACCESSIBLE 4
.\ PAINTED 24" WHITE LINE Ve 14 PARKING SIGN §
ADA ACCESSIBLE PARQNG ——, ) 0 o
S MUTCD STANDARD SIGN 36" SIGN AND VAN ACCESYBLE & | z
7 \\L— MICHIGAN ACCESSIBLE (SIZE, SHAPE AND SUPPLEMENTAL JGN 4" WIDE <3| ¢
RESERVED PARKING SIGN COLORS). SEE SIGN CHART. _ AZURE BLUE o E t
PARKING\ 12" X 18" (R7-8) N o\ PAINT STRIPE é 2
N 24" 4" WIDE, — &
N o AZURE BLUE — 4" WIDE, AZURE z § 2
° GREEN LETTERS o 36" PAINT STRIPE BLUE STRIPING 9 g g
o AT 36" SPACING
| ™—— AZURE BLUE o "2-' g
S~ WHITE SYMBOL :\ & 3|
o 12" HIGH PAINTED — e | =
& . o U-CHANNEL D 'NO PARKING' e ﬁ
S WHITE BACKGROUND o 24" PAINTED 4 —— | LETTERING | w
o AZURE BLUE 518
VAN / VAN ACCESSIBLE SIGN 72" SYMBOL OF [ri e
ACCESSIBLE g;—i?AV,\\I’SHERE INDICATED " 36" ACCESSIBILITY
P " " [T
° / 36" W X 36" H \ % O Y, % z :
: PENALTY : X 3000 PS| CONCRETE PAINTED WHITE LETTERING PAINTED WHITE SYMBOL @ @ Tl
$250 1STOFFENSE N FOOTING /PARKI/N G 2
SUBSEQUENT OFFENSES MICHIGAN SUPPLEMENTAL o - SR
: STOP BAR & ARROW DETAILS 1k
UPTO 90 DAYS o 8|«
COMMUNITY SERVICE 0 g g g =S
O]
o NOT TO SCALE 3|8
TOW-AWAY ZONE N
NEaake — R T R ACCESSIBLE PARKING STALL MARKINGS
o \\ \ \ \\ \ \ N
- \ N //}r\ /\\/\ 'y\/\\/\\/\ 3 NOT TO SCALE
» U-CHANNEL /\\ \//\\\//\N@ <\\//\\\//\\\4
[ |
(.
60" L A \k/%*\i#/\// \// ¢ CURB OR EDGE OF PAVEMENT
|| \ SEE SITE PLAN
(MIN.) ] " @ STEEL PIPE FILLED SI G N POST D ETAI L ( )
. | WITH CONCRETE &
(NS”ZN ) | / PAINTED TRAFFIC YELLOW NOT TO SCALE \ n
’ Il
N COLOR SIZE OF SIGN
| nrce x| peor —
L 3000 PSI| CONCRETE LEGEND BACKGROUND HEIGHT) < >
| FOOTING m > 0
| 4" WIDE c - T N
- STOP SIGN . WHITE STRIPE - O) S 5 [
RI-1 RED WHITE 36"x36 GROUND omm e ‘Q: <t
RN IR o W3 3¢ =
. M
\\ X \\ s \\\ -~ BACKFILL WITH SUITABLE PAINTED 6" WHITE LINE —— | - 5 % JETs)
/\/ // i // MATERIAL AND COMPACT m o > x 9 S =
\\ \/\\ /\\ \\4 THOROUGHLY . > . e £ =
NN N S ] N~
>/ 3- 6"// / // po N%T_ IENTER RED WHITE 30"x30" GROUND P AR';@EIE,?,II}IH E,iiﬁébt:: e X z g ~y X o %
e \/ ° /\/\/ RS-1) [ ) . N
\ \ \\ \\ \\ TRAFFIC — 0 8 &% S ®
NP Y o o ~£2 gSF
X \/\\ s /\¢<\\/\ NOTE. g q;) l‘_“ g g o
// 6 ’ // I. ALL SIGNS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE FEDERAL HIGHWAY ADMINISTRATION PAINTED '3 WHITE LINE ——_ |} P omm Z - 3 a 9
A E A . £ / \ < (FHWA) MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD), EXCEPT AS NOTED. AT 36" SPACING ON =~ (@)) - > 2 -~ =
AN \ \ % \ \ N 2. ALL SIGNS SHALL BE MOUNTED AS TO NOT OBSTRUCT THE SHAPE OF "STOP" (RI-1) AND CENTER c _ Z S A
/// // & 1 / // "YIELD" (R1-2) SIGNS. N Q z = o]
\\K\ \\/ \\K\ K\/ o 8 £
ACCESSIBLE PARKING SIGN WITH SIGNDATA TABLE L SR PLAN J — g 2 3
NOT TO SCALE é’ £ 0
BOLLARD DETAIL CROSSWALK DETAIL ’
NOT TO SCALE NOT 7O SCALE PARKING STALL MARKINGS
| p) 5 NOT TO SCALE
EXPANSION JOINT WHERE ABUTTING z
CONCRETE SIDEWALK. GRADE OF
SIDEWALK OR ADJACENT LANDSCAPE =
FLUSH CURB DIMENSIONS AREA SHALL MEET TOP OF CURB. - 25' MOUNTING HEIGHT m
A i ¢ 18" 18" | i 8" Assu2 P?:I'Ell-Il)GPHOTLIFE, ODII-E\METER >
| I
- e 12" ) 5 1/2" N 24" FOUNDATION DIAMETER
- - - >112 = B 66" FOUNDATION DEPTH —
60 5 13 SEE PLAN FOR NUMBER - #3 REINFORCING TIES AT 12" C-C z
48" e " - AND ORIENTATION | (6) #5 VERTICAL REINFORCEMENT BARS
D OF FIXTURES n N J
TOP OF CURB * ? ® PAVEMENT STRIPING & MARKINGS NOTES: T Q
N <@<d . Be ) MOUNTING ARM BY L |—
R=2" RRZ 14" - SRS [T |. ALL SIGNING AND STRIPING IN EXISTING CONDITION IN CONFLICT WITH THE - LIGHTING MANUFACTURER = Z
e S \\\/\\/{ R RSP fons < \\\/\\///\\\? PROPOSED DESIGN PLAN SHALL BE REMOVED. Z | Z I
1. “ . _— #4BARS—" | . 9 u
SEE PLAN -— A FINAL PAVEMENT GRADE . /4 BARS. e T BT L R 2. ALL PROPOSED SIGNING AND STRIPING SHALL CONFORM TO THE CURRENT g T AT URER B < <0
T - e b / / — / St ;/\;4\\4 T R I _ ;/\;4\\;/\/ MANUAL ON UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES (MUTCD) PUBLISHED BY THE 9 (SEE NOTE 7) B 7, o’ -)
v A 4 : 2 =
i NPl I W REAR T ¢ EOERAL A JOTINSTIATON | semecoon AL T
TN _ A A AN NN AN M A AN NNNS 3. PAVEMENT STRIPING AND MARKINGS SHALL BE INSTALLED IN CONFORMANCE 3 = . g
B « S N N NN RN | STUB UP MINIMUM 12 3 g
c 7 = TOPOF + = 48" CURB ’ o" \\\\//\\\//\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\ AN \\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\//\\ \\\\\/\\\ WITH ALL APPLICABLE LOCAL, COUNTY AND STATE REQUIREMENTS. = HANDHO'—E‘S’\'{E'; || o z W
. ‘ a0 T “ " MR E TR
T PAVEMENT . BELOWY S I e APPROVED o APPROVED 4. UNLESS OTHERWISE SPECIFIED, ALL STRIPING AND MARKINGS IN THE PUBLIC \ g = (Iz L SZI
4, PAVEMENT ) COMPACTED ] _OF- o
ch | PITCH-IN CURB COMPACTS PITCH-OUT CURB COMPACTED RIGHT-OF-WAY SHALL BE OF THERMOPLASTIC PAINT OR PREFORMED ANCHOR BOLTS AND . HIGH.STRENGTH > I_ = guy
: SUBGRADE THERMOPLASTIC MARKINGS. BASE PLATE BY LIGHTING L NON-SHRINK ~ o~
A | MANUFACTURER 1 GROUT w ( N o u ) : 3o
5. UNLESS OTHERW/ISE SPECIFIED, ON SITE PARKING STALL STRIPING, FIRE LANE - z L g ke g
ELEVATION SECTION CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER DETAIL STRIPING AND DIRECTIONAL ARROWS SHALL BE EPOXY PAINT. ON SITE STOP | /i I CHAMEER o a) > §2Fs
- AA BARS, "DO NOT ENTER" BARS, AND ASSOCIATED LETTERING SHALL BE e —— alide S o) Ll e SEuw -
NOT TO SCALE THERMOPLASTIC PAINT OR PREFORMED THERMOPLASTIC MARKINGS. f f i ‘i - m o g' 2 ” t
NOTES: CURB OR EDGE NN R e L n a)] m<IZ
FLUSH C U RB D ETAl L I, CONCRETE SHALL BE 3500 PSI AT 28 DAYS, AIR-ENTRAINED. OF PAVEMENT | LANDSCAPING A I > o ¢ g 6 8
2. TRANSVERSE EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 20 FOOT INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED, R R R R ! Bt ARG LY [ — -
NOT TO SCALE BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED /4" FROM SURFACE. AP i Enton :~: AW a a L QrzV
3. HALF DEPTH CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 10 FOOT INTERVALS. N Bl | ' o o |— - g g4z
7 4. 14" CURB DEPTH SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT DEPRESSED OR FLUSH CURBED AREAS. 8 9 - I 2'MIN L whA<g
3 TIES AT 18 g1l N — o¥=T1
4" C-C I“A—EI‘/H = | F m ; z;“u
T ’ [P ) I B — <o
E L T - COMPACTED SUITABLE ) N . a~EZ
a A / BACKFILL TO 95% OPTIMUM
z VERTICAL - DRY PROCTOR DENSITY IN
O REINFORCEMENT BARS \ 1. LIFTS OF LESS THAN 9" OF ot
< EQUALLY SPACED | 3" CLEAR COVER UNCOMPACTED SOIL e OF Mjp /%,
z \i . FOR ALL REBAR N «‘\_,..........,.-6%“‘.—’
2 <. oF )
9] CAST-IN-PLACE : &5 MITCHEY, “iE,
5" THICK, HMA SURFACE CONCRETE ROUND PIER \ | - oy & 77 " -
COURSE FOUNDATION, 3000 PS| \ -84, [P
|57 THICK, HMA BASE HOT TAR SEAL "y g AIRENTRAINED ‘ REINFORCEMENT s
COURSE  \ NEW ASPHALT —— EXISTING ASPHALT - WIDTH (SEE PLAN) ﬂ/ %E(LEESR\'/?{RVE%‘ES)E w29 CONCRETE AT 28 DAYS TIES SPACING % -
(12" OVERLAP)
W W Y i@] - APPROVED DENSE : - , N
ASPHALT CONCRETE GRADED AGGREGATE ) ¥ FOUNDATION ‘ ‘
6" THICK, APPROVED CLEAN ——_j—rime DIAMETER ‘ ‘
CRUSHED STONE ; —
IIT!IIE)LEEEI?’ /)A(S:’;!A\\/I\_/'II'DIEEY S LIGHTNING GROUND ROD AND ALL
- — APPROVED COMPACTED ——8 = WITH NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE STONEFIELD
RSN HOT TAR SEAL SUBGRADE A —
smcamovoene g LIGHT POLE INSTALLATION DETAIL engineering & design
GRADED AGGREGATE NENN SAW CUT AND HOT D n
APPROVED COMPACTED TAR SEAL >\<// /j\//\// . oA 5 REI N FO RC ED 6
R R NOT TO SCALE
SUBGRADE %/%WWWWW\@»A C O N C RETE M AT NOTES: SCALE:  AS SHOWN | PROJECT ID: DET-230027
12 4 ~—12 MINIMUM SOIL BEARING PRESSURE OF 1500 PSF, SOIL FRICTION ANGLE OF 30 DEGREES, AND SOIL DRY UNIT WEIGHT OF
120 PCF SHALL BE CONFIRMED IN THE FIELD BY A QUALIFIED PROFESSIONAL. TITLE:
FULL DEPTH ASPHALT PAVEMENT DETAIL CONCRETE TO ASPHALT NOTES: NOT TO SCALE 2. CAST-IN-PLACE CONCRETE SHALL BE CONSOLIDATED USING VIBRATOR.
I. /3" EXPANSION JOINTS WITH WATER SEAL SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 12' INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED, 3. ALL REBAR TO BE NEW GRADE 60 STEEL. CONSTRUCTION
NOT TO SCALE BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED /%" FROM THE SURFACE. LONGITUDINAL REBAR TO BE CUT AT 4. PRE-CAST PIERS ACCEPTABLE UPON WRITTEN APPROVAL OF SHOP DRAWING BY ENGINEER.
TRAN S|T| O N D ETA| L EXPANSION JOINTS. 5.  CONCRETE TO BE INSTALLED A MINIMUM OF 7 DAYS PRIOR TO INSTALLING LIGHT POLE. POURED CONCRETE MIX DETAILS
NOTE: 2. 1" DEEP BY /4" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT MID-POINT BETWEEN REQUIRED TO OBTAIN 80% OF DESIGN STRENGTH PRIOR TO INSTALLING LIGHT POLE.
HMA MIX AND DENSE GRADED AGGREGATE NOT TO SCALE EXPANSION JOINTS OR 6' INTERVALS MAX. 6. CONCRETE SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM SLUMP OF 4" (WITHIN 1" TOLERANCE).
SHALL CONFORM TO STATE DEPARTMENT 3. CONCRETE SHALL RECEIVE BROOM FINISH. 7. POLE SHALL BE RATED FOR 10 MPH HIGHER THAN MAXIMUM WIND SPEED 33FT ABOVE GROUND FOR THE AREA BASED DRAWING:
OF TRANSPORTATION SPECIFICATIONS. 4.  ALL EXPOSED CORNERS TO HAVE 12" CHAMFER. ON ANSI/ASCE 7-93.
8. POUR TO BE TERMINATED AT A FORM.
9. WORK SHALL CONFORM TO ACI BEST PRACTICES FOR APPROPRIATE TEMPERATURE AND WEATHER CONDITIONS.
10 I 12 10. CONTRACTOR TO TEMPORARILY SUPPORT ADJACENT SOIL AND STRUCTURES DURING EXCAVATION IF REQUIRED. ‘ - I I




Project: Merdian
4' BETWEEN Chamber Model - MC-3500 ’
Units - Imperial 7Y
- CONTRACTION - N o Chambers - 2 StormTech:
JOINTS Number of End Caps - 10 -l
4 2 P < 5 a * Voids in the stone (porosity) - 40 % §
A - ) 2 4 . B WIDTH — - - — T Base of Stone Elevation - 84354 |t o
4 N < 4 4 4 ) B : ‘ 4 LR PR Amount of Stone Above Chambers - 12 in [~
: T < LT AT : z_Jr £ 2| 2
~ a 4 PR . 4 " - o
8 a7, ? S . PLAN LANDING RAMP L ANBING e RAMP +. LANDING 35 <3| ©
9 L as 1 p i 1:50 MAXIMUM | 1:12 MAXIMUM | | c'vasqmom | 112 MAXIMUM || 1:50 MAXIMUM EMBED BIKE RACK Area of system - [ 2800 s Min. Area- 2443 sf min. area v | F
& 4 " SLOPE - SLOPE s SLOPE. - SLOPE . SLOPE INTO CONCRETE Z o| &
f[~————— 12" BETWEEN EXPANSION JOINTS ———— o B B et WALKWAY (SEE el < o
- . s i A PLAN FOR EXACT - wwl O
PLAN : LOCATION) StormTech MC-3500 Cumulative Storage Volumes z 5l &
- FLUSH CURB C— T T T T Height of [Incremental Single| Incremental Incremental Incremental Incremental | Incremental Ch, | Cumulative Y] [a)
MEET GRADE AT PERIMETER WIDTH (SEE PLAN) IE:.'\LI,:SS:E/BI%E':%EJ?PFm_é BE (SEE NOTE 2) } 1‘ } } } 1‘ } } 10" System Chamber Single End Cap | Chambers End Cap Stone EC and Stone | System | Elevation E r4 Q
OF SIDEWALK [ ! N (inches) (cubic feet) (cubic feet) (cubic feet) (cubic feet) (cubic feet) (cubic feet) (cubic feet) (feet) 5| <
I g Lol 1l Lol 1l z 4
SIDEWALK 1] 11 f L 66 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 9284.78 | 849.04 < | o
4" THICK, MDOT 21A R o T e / 65 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 919144  848.96 g <
CRUSHED LIMESTONE e o e S 4" THICK, AIR ENTRAINED STEEL SLEEVE ol e " 64 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 9098.10  848.87 w9
?@g\{ je@-9<0-0-0-0-04 CONCRETE 4,000 PSI AT 28 TRANSITION R AM P D ET AI L THROUGH 2.375" OD 63 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 900476  848.79 =l
AN AN AN A AS A A AN AFASAFASANN DAYS CONCRETE 62 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 8911.42 84871 w|wn
Z \//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\\//\‘ NOT TO SCALE 61 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 8818.08  848.62 nO: nO:
APPROVED COMPACTED AONNDNDNENNPNININVONDNNIN 60 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 8724.74  848.54 2R
SUBGRADE NOTES 59 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 8631.40  848.46
SECTION : 58 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 8538.06  848.37
I. CROSS SLOPE ON RAMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% H OO P RAC K H D I N G RO U N D 57 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 8444.72 84829 T <
2. A FLUSH CURB SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36". SEE PLAN FOR EXACT WIDTH. 56 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 8351.37  848.21 o | o
3. RAMP SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM RISE OF 6" WITHOUT A HANDRAIL 55 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 8258.03  848.12 Z | w
CONCRETE WALKWAY DETAI L MOU NTED BI KE RACK DETAI L 54 0.06 0.00 267 0.00 92.27 94.94 8164.69  848.04 >
53 0.19 0.02 8.93 0.24 89.67 98.84 8069.75  847.96
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE 52 0.29 0.04 13.52 0.38 87.78 101.68 7970.91  847.87 pA ]
51 0.40 0.05 18.57 0.52 85.71 104.79 7869.23  847.79 S8
NOTES: NOTES: 50 0.69 0.07 31.61 0.68 80.43 1271 776444 847.71 SIS
I.  MAXIMUM CROSS SLOPE SHALL BE /4" PER FOOT. I. BIKE RACK TO BE MANUFACTURED BY DERO BIKE RACKS OR APPROVED EQUAL. 49 1.03 0.09 47.30 0.88 74.07 122.25 7651.72  847.62 = |
2. J4" EXPANSION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 12' INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED, 2. INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS 48 1.25 0.11 57.48 1.07 69.92 128.47 7529.47  847.54 213
BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED /4" FROM THE SURFACE. a7 1.42 0.13 65.42 1.26 66.67 133.35 7401.00  847.46
3. |"DEEP BY /4" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 4' INTERVALS. p it e ra% . o e e
4. EXPANSION JOIN SHALL BE PROVIDED WHERE ADJACENT TO A BUILDING. I 2 3 4 183 018 8411 182 58.97 144.90 6988.50 847 21
43 1.94 0.20 89.14 2.01 56.88 148.03 6843.69  847.12
42 2.04 0.22 93.88 2.18 54.92 150.98 6695.66  847.04
41 213 0.23 98.20 2.35 53.12 153.67 6544.69  846.96
40 222 0.25 102.31 2.51 51.41 156.23 6391.02  846.87 NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
39 2.31 0.27 106.11 2.66 49.83 158.60 623478  846.79
B 38 2.38 0.28 109.70 2.80 48.34 160.84 6076.18  846.71
B LANDqING T 37 2.46 0.29 113.12 2.94 46.92 162.98 5915.34  846.62
v . J:550 MAXIMUM v 36 2.53 0.31 116.30 3.08 45.59 164.97 5752.37  846.54
v . 'SLOPE “. - v 35 2.59 0.32 119.31 3.21 44.33 166.86 5587.40  846.46
: 4" @ STEEL PIPE FILLED WITH 34 2.66 0.33 122.18 3.34 43.13 168.65 542055  846.37
v v v v / CONCRETE & PAINTED 33 272 0.35 124.89 3.47 42.00 170.36 5251.89  846.29
32 2.77 0.36 127.48 3.60 40.91 171.99 5081.53  846.21
v — RAMP = N v (CLIENT PREFERENCE) 31 2.82 0.37 129.93 372 30.88 173.54 4900.54 84612 J
LANDSCAPED |— —| LANDSCAPED 30 2.88 0.38 132.27 3.84 38.90 175.01 4736.01  846.04 —
AREA - I:12 ?LACS)I(’I? UM —] AREA 3-e" 29 2.9 0.40 134.51 3.9 37.95 176.42 4561.00  845.96 m <Z( Z ©
— —] 28 2.97 0.41 136.61 4.08 37.06 177.76 438457  845.87 3 ~
MEET GRADE AT PERIMETER c - D
g g g g N 3000 PSI CONCRETE WIDTH (SEE PLAN 27 3.01 0.42 138.57 419 36.24 179.00 4206.82  845.79 c < o
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ FOOTING OF CONCRETE MAT ( ) 26 3.05 0.43 140.45 4.30 35.44 180.19 4027.82 84571 —— .9 9 ‘8 %9
1 1 T - 3 — T - 25 3.09 0.44 142.34 4.40 34.64 181.39 3847.63 84562 v 8 o —
f=- FLUSH CURB -~ S R BURIRPREIRY 24 3.13 0.45 144.01 4.51 33.94 182.45 3666.25  845.54 < >
" R .\ FINISHED GRADE SHALL BE FLUSH 23 317 0.46 145.62 4.61 33.25 183.48 3483.80  845.46 v @ s £ -
7 // 4 / // / < CLEXNTEFI{EEHAEF;S?(\;Eg & o o S o Y Y S S WITH ABUTTING PAVEMENT 2 3.20 0.47 147.17 4.71 32.59 184.47 330032  845.37 m © . ,_-2 S ‘8’ bl
4 PO VOYOVeOCe Ve Ve Ue 4 —
NONE o wemo TGOS A A R B i B z.® 5=
y / , / / COMPACTED APPROVED COMPACTED 41}?’/\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\//\/\ 6" THICK, AIR ENTRAINED 19 3.29 0.50 151.35 4.98 30.81 187.14 2744.16 84512 (@) - I © Q<
\ \ / \ / . SUBGRADE SUBGRADE AN N N NN NN NS QDD CONCRETE 4.000 PSI AT 28 DAYS 18 3.32 0.51 152.63 5.06 30.26 187.96 2557.02  845.04 c < . o . N
/\\ N\ /\ N \/ / SECTION ’ 17 3.34 0.51 153.83 5.14 2075 188.73 2369.06  844.96 — o 8 « o
! /" 4-0" / 4 —_— 16 3.37 0.52 154.96 5.22 29.27 189.45 2180.34  844.87 (7] > £ ?;) 8 <
\/ )z \\ / 4 \\ /\\/ 15 3.39 0.53 156.06 5.30 28.80 190.15 1990.89  844.79 b7 2 & O o ‘3
> 14 3.41 0.54 157.07 5.37 28.37 190.80 1800.74  844.71 o - ¥ bt
CU RB RAM P D ETAI L \/ \///\ . 4/\\\// 13 3.44 0.54 158.10 5.43 27.93 191.46 1609.94  844.62 P .: Z . ; 5 S
- Y 12 3.46 0.55 159.05 5.49 27.52 192.07 1418.47 84454 v wv c
NOT TO SCALE \\ /\ ’ 6" /\/\ C O N C RET E PAVE M E N T " 3.48 0.56 160.02 5.55 27.11 192.68 1226.40  844.46 o : ? 3 > o
& y / / 10 3.51 0.59 161.23 5.95 26.47 193.65 1033.72 84437 m c E N 3 2
NOTES: \ = \/\ NOTES: NOT TO SCALE 9 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 840.07 844.29 ()] c g
: o AN /\ \ \ N \ N\ . 8 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 74673 844.21 £ 8 7,
I. CROSS SLOPE ON RAMP SHALL NOT EXCEED 2% // // 18" / // I. /43" EXPANSION JOINTS WITH WATER SEAL SHALL BE PROVIDED AT 12' INTERVALS WITH PRE-MOLDED, 7 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 653.39 844.12 o o ~
2. AFLUSH CURB SHALL HAVE A MINIMUM WIDTH OF 36". SEE PLAN FOR EXACT WIDTH. N KT E RTIKKAKS, BITUMINOUS JOINT FILLER, RECESSED %" FROM THE SURFACE. LONGITUDINAL REBAR TO BE CUT AT 6 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 9334 560.05  844.04 5 £ o
3. RAMP SHALL HAVE A MAXIMUM RISE OF 6" WITHOUT A HANDRAIL EXPANSION JOINTS. 5 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 466.71 843.96 8 C O
2. |" DEEP BY 4" WIDE, TOOLED CONTRACTION JOINTS SHALL BE PROVIDED AT MID-POINT BETWEEN 4 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 97336 84387 o
BO LLARD D ETAI L EXPANSIOI\ﬁOINTS OR 6' INTERVALS MAX. ’ 3 ggg ggg ggg ggg gggi gggj fgggg 2:2;?
NOT TO SCALE i‘ iLOLNEiigsEESDHégE(EEEi?YI% iFon\lgTzflgl—fAHMFER 1 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 93.34 93.34 9334 843 62

page 2 PFPRV PREVAIL POLE AND FIXTURE COMBO

Lumark Lumark

LEDA Outdoor

120v: 3-712-2xx
Project 277\/ . 37-7]2-2)()(

DESCRIPTION CONTROL OPTIONS DESCRIPTION

The Prevail™ LED pole and fixture combination makes selection

and installation of poles and fixtures simple. Included is the die-cast
Prevail area, site and roadway luminaire with standard mounting arm, .
square straight steel pole, anchor bolts, base cover, template and Project
hardware. Stock configurations are available in single and dual fixture
combinations. The Prevail luminaire delivers a new level of versatility

0-10V (D)
This fixture is offered standard with 0-10V dimming wire leads for use with a lighting control panel or other control method.

The patented Lumark Crosstour™ MAXX LED wall pack series of
luminaries provides low-profile architectural style with super bright,
energy-efficient LEDs. The rugged die-cast aluminum construction,
back box with secure lock hinges, stainless steel hardware along with a
sealed and gasketed optical compartment make Crosstour impervious
to contaminants. The Crosstour MAXX wall luminaire is ideal for wall/

T
Catalog # ype Catalog # Type

oxygen

Photocontrol (PER and PER7)
Photocontrol receptacles provide a flexible solution to enable “dusk-to-dawn” lighting by sensing light levels. Advanced control systems
Date compatible with NEMA 7-pin standards can be utilized with the PER7 receptacle.

Date

Comments Comments

and value in patent pending, architectural design that delivers energy surface, inverted mount for facade/canopy illumination, perimeter and FIXTURE TYPE LOCATION
savings greater than 85% and replaces 150-450W metal halide fixtures. Dimming Occupancy Sensor (MSP/DIM-LXX) site lighting. Typical applications include pedestrian walkways, building
The Prevail fixture and pole combo is ideal for general area/site lighting Prepared by These sensors are factory installed in the luminaire housing. When a sensor for dimming operation (/DIM) is selected, the luminaire will dim down entrances, multi-use facilities, industrial facilities, perimeter parking Prepared by PROJECT DATE

applications. to approximately 50 percent power after five minutes of no activity detected. When activity is detected, the luminaire returns to full light output.

areas, storage facilities, institutions, schools and loading docks.

SPECIFICATION FEATURES SPECIFICATION FEATURES

These occupancy sensors include an integral photocell that can be activated or inactivated with the programming remote / configuration tool for

"dusk-to-dawn" control or "daylight harvesting". Note: For MSP sensors, the factory preset is ON (Enabled). The programming remote / tool is a

V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-10-DETL.DWG

I
Construction Electrical Pole R . . Q
Construction is comprised of a Available in 120-277V 50/60Hz. Shaft is one-piece construction Wirele_ss_tool that can be utilized to change the dim‘ming level, time delay, sensitivity and other parameters. A variety of sensor lenses are available (L:°'v|3"lfl_l°t|'_EB dosi th ?Ssem?\t/hdeSlgge(Ij_;Oftn:atlégum (E)ll‘;_el'g‘léfltzv ES[lrerds " F
heavy-duty, single-piece die-cast 10kV/10kA surge protection ASTM A500 grade “B” steel, shot to optimized the coverage pattern for mounting heights from 8'-30". ow »p(;o rett ej_lgn Wlt é)rwa: II;/IOXV).(XCI) d state bpttlona Integral cold weat e:' d
’ PO S Lo = ’ ¢ rugged one-piece, die-cas rosstour uminaries are attery emergency egress includes
alurminum housing in dark bronze standard. 0-10V dimming driver is blasted and finished in dark bronze all?rzaiinum bSCk box and hinged thermally optimized with eight emer;yency o?)erazlior?test switch Z I
polyester powder paint. The die- standard with leads external to the  polyester powder coat. Anchor For mounting heights from 12" to 30' (-L30) For mounting heights from 8' to 12' (L12) removable door. Matching housing  lumen packages in cool 5000K, (available in 58W and 81W models <
;?zf/?dlzrg;?;rgcigg; ,I:) ttit:?j:?\?etro 2:;:';I}?yascjshn;??i?;ﬁ;%ng:és gf:s;i{::{'fg?ﬁ;f;?;zzf full 0 0 styles incorporate both a full cutoff neutral 4000K, or warm 3000K LED only), an AC-ON indicator light and w
: X X . . Y . d refractive | design. Full lort t CCT). i tended rated led
if replacement is required. The occupancy. Suitable for ambient base cover is provided to enclose 2&0;;3;:3 :'\é?rae(:r:if/e T:Ir?snmoudels color temperature ( ) ?nZirﬁtn;:]uanr’:cZ)-(ffel r?ickr:I—emestZT € U) x )
A - 0o o X h .
gﬁﬂﬁ?nljr:grar;;egwgpd?s\g?;‘::;e’ temperatures from -40°C to 40°C. Ziscig:agzli::rzn;::LkS]?:\slsAWG R 4 ey TR are available in 58W, 81W and Electrical hydride battery pack. The separate Z z D
A . T T T T r r y T 102W. Patent pending secure LED driver is mounted to the emergency lighting LEDs are wired
heat fro_rn the LED_s resulting in Mounting ) with two nuts, two flat washers, " 20 1% 10 5 0 5 10 15 20 lock hinge fea?ure allgws for die-cast aluminum housing for to prc?videyregundgnt emergency < o
::Té’gé g;edogéh\zglr);?;i' ;I:::dﬂxture :gi;::zaﬂzbﬁfiﬁ pending, g:g ?hllz:jg:jwisrzg:; (I;If{)i\ll\t,zrrz Coverage Side Area (Feet) safe and easy tool-less electrical optimal heat sinking. LED thermal lighting. Listed to UL Standard 924, | w z w
(ANSI C136.31) accommodates multiple drill hot dip galvanFi)zed 3" hook for 3/4" 20 connections with the supplied management system incorporates Emergency Lighting. m F =) o
= . " Y ” push-in connectors. Back box both conduction and natural I —
oot Za;}gﬁn;;z:;\g&r;?;;%r:&g;fr otr?the bolt. 4” hook for 1” bolt. PFPRV PREVAIL " includes four 1/2” NPT threaded convection to transfer heat rapidly Area and Site Pole Mounting I_ m s E a
ptics -7/8". . ; . : " . " : - : g ! g
Available in Type Ill and IV standard mounting arm enables Finish POLE AND 3 22 15 75 0 75 15 . 22 3sod - Eond_un entrydpgmfts. Ttl1e b;u:lkt g;lvvf\l/v fr(()jr?ot;\;avLEDdsc?urce. 58tW, Optlcfmatl extrl_;dted allulr)nllrtwm_g—wz Z h m F > Z m
Lo : e ) - . ! _ i ox is secure our lag bolts an models operate arm features internal bolt guides
distributions with lumen packages wiring of the fixture without having ~ Housing and cast parts finished F|XTU RE overage Side Area (Fect) (supplied by ochrs) Extgrnal in -40°C to 40°C [-40°F to F1)040F] for supplied twin support rgods 1 N g ; o
ranging from 7,000 o 20,000 to access the driver compartment. in five-stage super TGIC polyester COM BO fin design extracts h.eat from the High ambient 50°C [122°F] mod.els allowing for easy positioning on the w m m m 2 o 8
:g:;;ilnj:;zgnnesnzéhg:ttsfn?z‘f Ir/:\nsz(r)]fil:ol;trr(:qnt:::bslinliaurgd ole rt::)?'siz:arlj?r:l;/cdkirecs?saftﬁasll:ltﬁi.irmIl POWER AND LUMENS LUMEN MAINTENANCE fixture surface. One-piece silicone available in 58W and 81W models fixture during installation to pole. z ol E <
bl ﬁ—efﬁcac b mounting p o Ao o aid ear gasket seals door and back box. only. Crosstour MAXX luminaires Supplied with round plate adapter m > bll 2 E
J y -ED 9. p 9 : LED . . : ™-21 Theoretical Not recommended for car wash maintain greater than 89% of initial plate. Optional tenon adapter fits ~N o o
to metal-core circuit boards to Light Engine Cc15 c25 c40 C60 Ambient L Maint L70 . " . " ” || w -
maximize hoat dissipation and Warranty Temperature uT;O“OO;II: ena;lce Hors) applications. light output after 72,000 hours 2-3/8" or 3-1/2” O.D. Tenon. m °| ar >
. . X — " ours ours of operation. Four half-inch NPT Lo y ~
Erornotleg?g)hfe (:JEPSI':I)A-§IJ_1'\§|53,1000 Five-year warranty. POLE AND FIXTURE COMBO Nominal Power (Watts) 57W 87W 143W 163W e - o190% 194000 Optical threaded conduit entry points Finish -24 Satin Nickel -22 Oiled Bronze - m m ) Zx E
Fou:; a i tp?r | of soill I r.1t i Silicone sealed optical LED allow for thru-branch wiring. Back Crosstour MAXX is protected with I.IJ n M < <
or the ullimate ‘evel ot spitl 1Ig Input Current @ 120V (A) 0.43 0.80 1.09 1.32 . . chamber incorporates a custom box is an authorized electrical a super TGIC carbon bronze or LIGHT SOURCE 1 x 10.1W LED, 3000K. CRI 90 / / mee LD
control, an optional house side 40°C >87.59% > 134,000 A o 7 ! A x 10. , ,
hield ! be field engineered reflector providing wiring compartment. Integral LED summit white polyester powder m — <00 o
:a(lfor 3;:;27'(;2’ can be field or Input Current @ 277V (A) 019 0.35 0.48 0.57 high—efficiency' iIIumination_. Full electror_ﬁc driver incorporates surge cogt pe'air'lt. Supe_r TGIC powder coat XTOR LUMINAIRE POWER 13.0W at 120V m I (a) =Z O
Y : LUMEN MULTIPLIER cutoff models integrate an impact- protection. 120-277V 50/60Hz, paint finishes withstand extreme CROSSTOU R 0 M - 7, < z
resistant molded refractive prism 480V 60Hz, or 347V 60Hz electrical climate conditions while providing RATED LIFE 60000 hr RL o F d gL = <
Lumens 7,111 13,183 17,144 20,050 —— P optical lens assembly meeting operation. 480V is compatible for optimal color and gloss retention MAXX LED — Ext.— I.IJ — (¥ wl (a]
Type lll Temperature Multiplier requirements for Dark Sky use with 480V Wye systems only. of the installed life. OPTIONAL COLOR . I_ N z - o I
BUGRating | B1-U0-G2 | B2U0-G3 | B3-U0-G4 | B3-U0-G4 compliance. Refractive lens models TEMPERATURES 2700K, 3500K, 4000K — — < 0w O
- 10°C 1.02 incorporate a molded lens Warranty 7)) N m o : b 2
Lumens 7,088 13,140 17,087 19,984 15°C 1.01 Five-year warranty. APPLICATIONS: LUMEN OUTPUT  pglivered: 680 Im (LM-79)
DIMENSIONS Type IV 25°C 1.00 [ ] WALL / SURFACE INPUT VOLTAGE
— . - BUG Rating B1-U0-G3 B2-U0-G4 B2-U0-G4 B3-U0-G5 200 .99 INVERTED 120V or 277V H
AT g = —— ] S DIMENSIONS SITE LIGHTING DRIVEROUTPUT 350 A 12w — “ui 114 1,
70| o q
A T = FULL CUTOFF DEEP BACK BOX REFRACTIVE LENS DEEP BACK BOX DIMMING “\ OF M ,c &
T ° AN\ 0-10v &Phase (ELV) Dimming - 50/60Hz 100% W
CERTIFICATION DATA ORDERING INFORMATION N o o 10% B I g / b 1 1 ?‘&_.,.-o u.-._..%
UL and cUL Wet Location Listed [279mm] [279mm] o =
- -1- - = - LISTEY Ll
) || IPGG-‘Ra(e.d Sample Number: PFPRV-1-C25-T3-15-N/AB CONSTRUCTION Cast Aluminiom and Acry|ic w ' M’TCHE L P s
;g’ — 3G Vibration Rated Series"? Number Light Engine Distribution Pole Maximum Options (Add as Suffix) Accessories N~V v‘f
bt 1SO 9001 of Fixtures 9 9 Height | Wind Zone (MPH)| P! (Order Separately) CERTIFICATION DATA DIFFUSER 2 Matte White Acrylic # #* c
" " P— | , i i - e
13-15/16" [354mm] 26-13/16" [681mm] 30 PFPRV=Prevail | 1=1 C15=(1LED) 7,100 | T3=Type Il | 15=15' | Blank=80 N/AB=No Anchor Bolts (Used when ordered separately) | HS/VERD=House Side 1 UL/eUL Wet Location Listed DIMENSIONS "”,
Pole and | 2=2 Nominal Lumens [ T4=TypelV_| 20=20" | 9=90 HSS=House Side Shield® Shield® LM79 /LM80 Compliant FINISHES Oiled Bronze (-22), Safin Nickel (-24) W: 7.25"
POLE MOUNT ARM ENERGY DATA Fixture | 3=3 C25=(2 LED) 13,100 25-25' | 0=100 MSP/DIM-L12=Integrated Sensor for Dimming 1| ROHS Compliant ' . ”
. . Combo | 4=4 Nominal Lumens | 30=30" Operation, 8' - 12' Mounting Height C NOM Compliant Models MOUNTING H: 16.50
\ Electronic LED Driver C40=(2 LED) 17,100 MSP/DIM-L30=Integrated Sensor for Dimming 8.3/4" L 6-1/4" 8.3/4" 6 70 3G Vibration Tested 4" Octqgoncﬂ J-Box Ext: 4.75" 5
1-1/4" [32mm] 09 Power Factor Nominal Lumens__| Operation, 12 - 30' Mounting Height —[222mm] [159mm] [222mm] [152mm]— [178mm] UL924 Listed (CBP Models) Installer must provide a bead of caulk between fixture housin i : ‘. . ;
o : P 9 .
I | <20% Total Harmonic Distortion C60=(2 LED) 20,000 PER=NEMA 3PIN Twistlock Photocontrol Receptacle ¢ P66 Rated and mounting surface) M.C: 8.25” From top of fixture T - N\
¥ 2-7/8" 120-277V/50 and 60Hz, Nominal Lumens PER7=NEMA 7PIN Twistlock Photocontrol Receptacle * OPTIONAL POLE MOUNT ARM ARM DRILLING ESCUTCHEON PLATES DesignLights Consortium® Qualified* 9 ‘I E w \" \‘
[ﬁ;l;’gg:] ‘ [124mm] — \—I ?:;\g?\:l)ﬂlli;:f&v_?zon:‘;eramm Rating NOTES: 1 4000K CCT, standard bronze, 120-277V,0-10V dimming. 2 .Standard mountarm inc'lude.d with fixture. Supplied with straight st?el shaft, anchor bolts, template, base cover and hardware. 3 HSS not available TYPE "C* STANDARDS ETL Wet, Conforms to UL STD 15 98, Certified CAN/CSA, STD ’f ' '881 e [y 1Y LY
4" Base View o . . with C60 lumen package. Ordered as an option, it will come factory-installed. Ordered as a field-installable accessory, must order quantity one per optic/LED. 4 Not available with MSP options. TECHNICAL DATA C22 2 N 250 O LAl
[102mm] +40°C Ambient Temperature Rating 40°C Ambient Temperature . o 0.
| 2-5/8" E | Supply Wiring 90°C Mini
9/16" EPA 412" 67mm] 341 (1ommi xtornal Supply Wiring fnimuam Order example for standard fixture:
(1omm] Effective Projected Area (Sq. Ft.): 0.75 (ramm] Dia. Hole 19-1/4 EPA 3-712-224 (x- Voltage - xxx-Sequence # - x-Diffuser - xx-Finish)
Dia. Hole (1 fixture) @é N [489mm] Effective Projected Area (Sq. Ft.):
. . —|-\ 3/ [7[7mm] XTOR6B, XTORSB, XTOR12B=0.54 3:120v, 37:277v (."’ i des|
—[1256mm]— 96mm]- -1/2" 1-1/2" [39 g . = .
(125mm [96mm] Is\:plr:z::g NDE:-\V'\I;QQM L e | SN mml With Pole Mount Arm=0.98 Order example for optional color temperatures: 3-712-27224 s enginee"ng & ign
: ~——(2) 9/16" [15
201bs. (9,09 kos. (1 fxture) Diohols . T : SHIPPING DATA: 27: 2700K, 35: 3500K, 40: 4000K intertek
Loz taaammi L—19-11a rasomm)—] e ras ke SCALE:  AS SHOWN | PROJECT ID: DET-230027
T Eaton g S. [5.4-6.8 kgs. . . . . H -
E ‘T.N e E AT.N 1121 Highway 74 South ) E ‘T.N 201 Railhead Road, Fort Worth, TX 76106 - Tel. (877) 607-0202 - www.oxygenlighting.com )
- _ ] OH‘I ! 1 TD500029EN m A 20209 e 10 TD500029EN - ! _ i o TD514005EN
Fowering Business Worldwide CRTIEC October 15,2019 11:09 AM Powering Business Worldwide www.eaton.com/lighting change without notice October 15,2019 11:09 AM Fowering Business Worldwide www.designlights.org September 17, 2018 3:03 PM

TITLE:

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

LIGHT FIXTURE 'A' & 'D' SPECIFICATIONS LIGHT FIXTURE 'B' SPECIFICATION LIGHT FIXTURE 'C' SPECIFICATION

DRAWING:

C-12




PROPOSED LAYOUT PROPOSED ELEVATIONS: TEWON INVERT ABOVE BASE OF CHAMBER
26 [STORMTECH MC-3500 CHAMBERS _[VIAXIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (TOP OF PAVEMENT/UNPAVEDY: 856.04 PART TYPE L AYOUT DESCRIPTION INVERT{ MAX FLOW UNDERDRrﬁslN DETAIL MC-3500 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION |
10 |STORMTECH MC-3500 END CAPS __[MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (UNPAVED WITH TRAFFIC): 850.04 - - o 3
12 [STONE ABOVE (in) MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (UNPAVED NO TRAFFIC). 849.54|PREFABRICATED END CAP A é%ﬁﬁggﬁg,fg%[) END CAP, PART#: MC3500IEPP18BC / TYP OF ALL 18" BOTTOM 1.77" STORMTECH STORMTECH VALLEY NTS 86.0" (2184 mm) % B
9 |STONE BELOW (in) MINIMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (TOP OF RIGID CONCRETE PAVEMENT). 849.54 = - 0 CHAMBERS STORMTECH CHAMBER CREST ~—— INSTALLED  — 1 5
10 STONE VoD MINTMUM ALLOWABLE GRADE (BASE OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENTY: 849 22l PREFABRICATED END GAP 5 [?4"BOTTOM CORED END CAP, PART#: MC35001EPP24BC / TYP OF ALL 24" BOTTOM 5 06" A STIFFENING RIB Ll % € :t' z
INSTALLED SYSTEM VOLUME (CF) _[TOP OF STONE. 849.04 CONNECTIONS AND ISOLATOR PLUS ROWS - - /2] O
9285 (PERIMETER STONE INCLUDED) TOP OF MC-3500 CHAMBER: 848 04|FLAMP C |N§TAL|: FLAMP ON 24" ACCESS PIPE / PART#: MCFLAMP (TYP 2 PLACES) / /— OUTLET MANIFOLD CREST WEB < w =3 o) v
(COVER STONE INCLUDED) 4" INSERTA TEE INVERT. 844 79| MANIFOLD D [18" x 18" BOTTOM MANIFOLD, ADS N-12 1.77" STIFFENING RIB LOWER JOINT = R4 [
(BASE STONE INCLUDED) 12" INSERTA TEE INVERT: 844.79|INSERTA TEE E 12" DIAMETER (TYP 2 PLACES) 6.00" CORRUGATION O 2 z & &
2800 |SYSTEM AREA (SF) 24" ISOLATOR ROW PLUS INVERT. 844.46|INSERTA TEE F__ |[4"DIAMETER 6.00" %) L Z | < o
251.3 |SYSTEM PERIMETER (1) 18" x 18" BOTTOM MANIFOLD INVERT: 844.44[CONCRETE STRUCTURE G |OCS (DESIGN BY ENGINEER / PROVIDED BY OTHERS) 4.0CFS OUT o T | w 8
18" BOTTOM CONNECTION INVERT. 844.44|CONCRETE STRUCTURE w r4
BOTTOM OF 1iC-3500 CHAMBER: 842 25\ VWE IR H |(DESIGN BY ENGINEER / PROVIDED BY OTHERS) 16.5 CFS IN FOUNDATION STONE . — O ) 2 g
UNDERDRAIN INVERT: 843.54|UNDERDRAIN | |6"ADS N-12 DUAL WALL PERFORATED HDPE UNDERDRAIN BENEATH CHAMBERS H — > zZ |z
BOTTOM OF STONE: 843.54 = ul| g
f FOOT 5 O | = z|3
zZ m < | g
-l
.. LLl 2} g g
) ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T L ) % w9
% NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE SECTION A-A DUAL WALL UPPER JOINT CORRUGATION — @) a =
7)) 7))
A PERFORATED BUILD ROW IN THIS DIRECTION => < KX 0 x|
O P HDPE D D- i z z
: d STORMTECH UNDERDRAIN . w Lo
2 = END CAP 770 90.0" (2286 mm) __ | !
| , \ N ACTUAL LENGTH <
Tl ATATA ’ TN z %
IR : < 5 Z |
e | § 111%?11m 11‘:1530 ! ol > 2 £lu
95.88' H ‘ H = f ( ) (1143 mm) P (564 mm) — — r =Z o >
|| N{ iy = FOUNDATION STONE r<'“-m> ‘lll INSTALLED = . =
' I < | m
89.75 \ LAl /J‘\ BENEATH CHAMBERS .J\ I' o 2 8| g
L i 1 J TR ‘l‘ 2 LIJ L ] — ~ ~
A T f 77.0" | 75.0" ; 6 > z = s
ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T (1956 mm) ‘— le) a | &
— 1 —_ o o
/ A NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE 905 mm) w W |E
NOMINAL CHAMBER SPECIFICATIONS T (&}
NUMBER AND SIZE OF UNDERDRAINS PER SITE DESIGN ENGINEER SIZE (W X H X INSTALLED LENGTH) 77.0"X45.0"X 86.0" (1956 mm X 1143 mm X 2184 mm) Q O m =
4" (100 mm) TYP FOR SC-310 & SC-160LP SYSTEMS SECTION B-B CHAMBER STORAGE 109.9 CUBIC FEET (3.11 m?) =
6" (150 mm) TYP FOR SC-740, SC-800, DC-780, MC-3500, MC-4500 & MC-7200 SYSTEMS MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE* 175.0 CUBIC FEET (4.96 m?) 2
WEIGHT 134 Ibs. (60.8 kg) o
O
4 UNDERDRAIN DETAIL NOMINAL END CAP SPECIFICATIONS o NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCT'ON
SIZE (W X H X INSTALLED LENGTH) 75.0"X45.0"X 222" (1905 mm X 1143 mm X 564 mm) =
END CAP STORAGE 14.9 CUBIC FEET (0.42 m?) %
) MINIMUM INSTALLED STORAGE* 45.1 CUBIC FEET (1.28 m?) =
N INSERTA TEE DETAIL WEIGHT 49 Ibs. (22.2 kg) o
[e2)
NTS
N DO NOT INSTALL *ASSUMES 12" (305 mm) STONE ABOVE, 9" (229 mm) STONE FOUNDATION, 6" SPACING BETWEEN %
CHAMBERS, 6" (152 mm) STONE PERIMETER IN FRONT OF END CAPS AND 40% STONE POROSITY =
INSERTA-TEE AT =
CHAMBER JOINTS = I
STUBS AT BOTTOM OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "B" o —
STUBS AT TOP OF END CAP FOR PART NUMBERS ENDING WITH "T" 2 < Z
END CAPS WITH A WELDED CROWN PLATE END WITH "C" T > (\3
CONVEYANCE PIPE END CAPS WITH A PREFABRICATED WELDED STUB END WITH "W" = c e 2 PN
MATERIAL MAY VARY PART # STUB B Cc i  —— .9 [¢] g X
(PVC, HDPE, ETC.) [ - = b)) 173
] - MC3500/EPPOBT 6" (150 mm) 33.21" (844 mm) L 0 2 S
o ‘3 “ 3 1l MC3500IEPPO6B 0.66" (17 mm) @« v m 5 £
r ] ‘ ] W 0 NCTY A MC35001EPPOST 8" (200 mm) 31.16" (791 mm) - m © - 28 TS
LU ) N I MC3500IEPP0SB 0.81" (21 mm) < < o > . oo o —
0 — %) c =) -
MC3300EPF108 10" @50 mm) B EESIET N ¢ o 2238 2%
INSERTA TEE ' w c = < a &
INSERTA TEE TO BE MC35001EPP12T . 26.36" (670 mm) D L PP ) D
CONNECTION INSTALLED, CENTERED 12" (300 mm) - z o o & S ©
(x) OVER GORRUGATION MC3500IEPP12B 1.35" (34 mm) s — N g_ 5 S ¥
MC3500IEPP15T 15" (375 mm) 23.39" (594 mm) CUSTOM PRECORED INVERTS ARE Z - > 8 3 5 g N N
SECTION A-A SIDE VIEW MC35001EPP158 1.50" (38 mm) AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST. < 2 u o F § S ¢
PLACE ADSPLUS WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MC35001EPP18TC 20.03" (509 mm) INVENTORIED MANIFOLDS INCLUDE — % -E zZ - 3 3 O
(CENTERED ON INSERTA-TEE INLET) OVER MAX DIAMETER OF | HEIGHT FROM BASE OF - mm 12-24" (300-600 mm) SIZE ON SIZE 1S . wn
ISOLATOR ROW PLUS BEDDING STONE FOR SCOUR PROTECTION AT CHAMBER INSERTA TEE CHAMBER (X) mgizggﬁizligg 18" (450 mm) AND 15-48" (375-1200 mm) D - 8 :( )] M ? § _E\ o
\ SEE DETAIL) SIDE INLET CONNECTIONS. GEOTEXTILE MUST - - 1.77" (45 mm) ECCENTRIC MANIFOLDS. CUSTOM a m s = 0
AN EXTEND 6" (150 mm) PAST CHAMBER FOOT Sc-310 6" (150 mm) 4" (100 mm) MC3500IEPP18BW INVERT LOCATIONS ON THE MC-3500 m Z w v c 2
NOTES SC-740 10" (250 mm) 4" (100 mm) MC3500IEPP24TC . END CAP CUT IN THE FIELD ARE NOT = s 8 5
PLACE MINIMUM 17.50' OF ADSPLUS175 WOVEN GEOTEXTILE OVER BEDDING +—  MANIFOLD SIZE TO BE DETERMINED BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER. SEE TECH NOTE #6.32 FOR MANIFOLD SIZING GUIDANCE. VIG3500IEPP2aTW 14.48" (368 mm) RECOMMENDED FOR PIPE SIZES | | | 7% o O
. DUE TO THE ADAPTATION OF THIS CHAMBER SYSTEM TO SPECIFIC SITE AND DESIGN CONSTRAINTS, IT MAY BE NECESSARY TO CUT AND COUPLE ADDITIONAL PIPE TO STANDARD MANIFOLD SC-800 10" (250 mm) 4" (100 mm) 24" (600 mm . — L < o ™~
STONE AND UNDERNEATH CHAMBER FEET FOR SCOUR PROTECTION AT ALL COMPIRNENTS N EnD MC3500[EPP24BC ( ) GREATER THAN 10" (250 mm). THE T 5 & =)
CHAMBER INLET ROWS . THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER MUST REVIEW ELEVATIONS AND IF NECESSARY ADJUST GRADING TO ENSURE THE CHAMBER COVER REQUIREMENTS ARE MET . DC-780 10" (250 mm) 4" (100 mm) 2.06" (52 mm) INVERT LOCATION IN COLUMN 'B' E D [ v C O
+ ___THIS CHAMBER SYSTEM WAS DESIGNED WITHOUT SITE-SPECIFIC INFORMATION ON SOIL CONDITIONS OR BEARING CAPACITY. THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR NOTES: VG350 12" (300 o 5" (150 om MC3500IEPP24BW ARE THE HIGHEST POSSIBLE FOR wi 0O o
DETERMINING e PART NUMBERS WILL VARY BASED ON INLET PIPE -3500 ( ) ( ) MC3500IEPP30BC 30" (750 mm) 2.75" (70 mm) THE PIPE SIZE. m S
BED LIMITS EEE \?UITABILITY OF THE SOIL AND PROVIDING THE BEARING CAPACITY OF THE INSITU SOILS. THE BASE STONE DEPTH MAY BE INCREASED OR DECREASED ONCE THIS INFORMATION IS mg)ERF:\;AALT?OEONTACT STORMTECH FOR MORE MC-4500 12" (300 mm) 8" (200 mm) NOTE. ALL DIVENSIONS ARE NOMINAL E
e NOT FOR CONSTRUCTION: THIS LAYOUT IS FOR DIMENSIONAL PURPOSES ONLY TO PROVE CONCEPT & THE REQUIRED STORAGE VOLUME CAN BE ACHIEVED ON SITE. e CONTAGT ADS ENGINEERING SERVICES IF INSERTA TEE MC-7200 12" (300 mm) 8" (200 mm) Lu =
INLET MUST BE RAISED AS NOT ALL INVERTS ARE INSERTA TEE FITTINGS AVAILABLE FOR SDR 26, SDR 35, SCH 40 IPS w
POSSIBLE. GASKETED & SOLVENT WELD, N-12, HP STORM, C-900 OR DUCTILE IRON %
£
5 INSERTA-TEE SIDE INLET DETAIL 2 MC-3500 TECHNICAL SPECIFICATION Wz
53
[
SPECTION & MAINTENANCE ACCEPTABLE FILL MATERIALS: STORMTECH MC-3500 CHAMBER SYSTEMS §5 z
. - [e]
STEP 1) INSPECT ISOLATOR ROW PLUS FOR SEDIMENT g L
A. INSPECTION PORTS (IF PRESENT) o
A1 REMOVE/OPEN LID ON NYLOPLAST INLINE DRAIN AAS HTO MATER'AL 5 =
A2 REMOVE AND CLEAN FLEXSTORM FILTER IF INSTALLED MATERIAL LOCATION DESCRIPTION COMPACTION / DENSITY REQUIREMENT T3
A3. USING A FLASHLIGHT AND STADIA ROD, MEASURE DEPTH OF SEDIMENT AND RECORD ON MAINTENANCE LOG CLASSIFICATIONS =S
A4. LOWER A CAMERA INTO ISOLATOR ROW PLUS FOR VISUAL INSPECTION OF SEDIMENT LEVELS (OPTIONAL) . . O O
A5.  IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3. FINAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'D’' STARTS FROM THE TOP OF THE 'C PREPARE PER SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S PLANS. PAVED x X —
B ALL ISOLATOR PLUS ROWS b |LAYER TO THE BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT OR UNPAVED FINISHED ANY SOIL/ROCK MATERIALS, NATIVE SOILS, OR PER ENGINEER'S PLANS. NA INSTALLATIONS MAY HAVE STRINGENT MATERIAL AND oo
AT A NCr L 2 (600 mm) ACCESS PIPE B.1. REMOVE COVER FROM STRUCTURE AT UPSTREAM END OF ISOLATOR ROW PLUS GRADE ABOVE. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE PART OF THE 'D' CHECK PLANS FOR PAVEMENT SUBGRADE REQUIREMENTS. PREPARATION REQUIREMENTS o %
COVER PIPE CONNECTION TO END CAP WITH ADS B.2. USING A FLASHLIGHT, INSPECT DOWN THE ISOLATOR ROW PLUS THROUGH OUTLET PIPE LAYER : L <
GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE MC-3500 CHAMBER OPTIONAL INSPECTION PORT I) M|RRORS ON POLES OR CAMERAS MAY BE USED TO AVOID A CONFINED SPACE ENTRY %J .
/ // / i) FOLLOW OSHA REGULATIONS FOR CONFINED SPACE ENTRY IF ENTERING MANHOLE AASHTO M145! 6 %
) g . . PN "
L, TORMTEGH HIGHLY RECOMMENDS B.3.  IF SEDIMENT IS AT, OR ABOVE, 3" (80 mm) PROCEED TO STEP 2. IF NOT, PROCEED TO STEP 3. INITIAL FILL: FILL MATERIAL FOR LAYER 'C' STARTS FROM THE ToP OF THE | GRANULAR WELL-GRADED SOIL/AGGREGATE MIXTURES, <35% FINES OR A1, A-2-4, A-3 BEGIN COMPACTIONS AFTER 24" (600 mm) OF MATERIAL OVER Z 0O
STRUGTURES WITH OPEN GRATES EMBEDMENT STONE ('B' LAYER) TO 24" (600 PROCESSED AGGREGATE. THE CHAMBERS IS REACHED. COMPACT ADDITIONAL LAYERS IN WFE I_
STEP2)  CLEAN OUT ISOLATOR ROW PLUS USING THE JETVAC PROCESS c ( ) (600 mm) ABOVE THE TOP OF THE OR 12" (300 mm) MAX LIFTS TO A MIN. 95% PROCTOR DENSITY FOR =z <
" CHAMBER. NOTE THAT PAVEMENT SUBBASE MAY BE A PART OF THE 'C' : 3
A. AFIXED CULVERT CLEANING NOZZLE WITH REAR FACING SPREAD OF 45" (1.1 m) OR MORE IS PREFERRED MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE MATERIALS CAN BE USED IN LIEU OF THIS WELL GRADED MATERIAL AND 95% RELATIVE DENSITY FOR 03
B. APPLY MULTIPLE PASSES OF JETVAC UNTIL BACKFLUSH WATER IS CLEAN LAYER. LAYER AASHTO M43! PROCESSED AGGREGATE MATERIALS o
C. VACUUM STRUCTURE SUMP AS REQUIRED : ’ Ll o
-3500 END GAP 3,357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57, 6, 67,68, 7, 78, 8, 89, 9, 10 & < u
/ STEP 3) REPLACE ALL COVERS, GRATES, FILTERS, AND LIDS; RECORD OBSERVATIONS AND ACTIONS. = w -~
g5 |EMBEDMENT STONE: FILL SURROUNDING THE CHAMBERS FROM THE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE AASHTO M43' T —— 8 =@ (7)) z
STEP4)  INSPECT AND CLEAN BASINS AND MANHOLES UPSTREAM OF THE STORMTECH SYSTEM. FOUNDATION STONE ('A' LAYER) TO THE 'C' LAYER ABOVE. OR RECYCLED CONCRETE?® 3,357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57 : T @) % Z z :
L
S| ws > o)
FOUNDATION STONE: FILL BELOW CHAMBERS FROM THE SUBGRADE UP TO CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE AASHTO M43" 23 w| =u <
. DEP‘TH — NOTES A |THE FOOT (BOTTOM) OF THE CHAMBER. OR RECYCLED CONCRETE® 3,357, 4, 467, 5, 56, 57 PLATE COMPACT OR ROLL TO ACHIEVE A FLAT SURFACE. = L @ -l w < o "
(24" 1000 ] Wik RECOMMENDED) \_ 1. INSPECT EVERY 6 MONTHS DURING THE FIRST YEAR OF OPERATION. ADJUST THE INSPECTION INTERVAL BASED ON PREVIOUS ® x| >0 o F =]
24* (600 mm) HDPE ACCESS PIPE REQUIRED USE SPLUS 125 WO o OBSERVATIONS OF SEDIMENT ACCUMULATION AND HIGH WATER ELEVATIONS. PLEASE NOTE: |9 O I_ I -ZT
I FACTORYPRE.CORED ENDCAP R e A28 OV EN SEOTEXTILE BETWEEN 1. THE LISTED AASHTO DESIGNATIONS ARE FOR GRADATIONS ONLY. THE STONE MUST ALSO BE CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR. FOR EXAMPLE, A SPECIFICATION FOR #4 STONE WOULD STATE: "CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR NO. 4 (AASHTO M43) STONE". : A= & (h owwnm
8.25'(2:51 m) MIN WIDE CONTINUOUS FABRIC WITHOUTSEAMS 2 CONDUCT JETTING AND VACTORING ANNUALLY OR WHEN INSPECTION SHOWS THAT MAINTENANCE IS NECESSARY. 2. STORMTECH COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS ARE MET FOR 'A' LOCATION MATERIALS WHEN PLACED AND COMPACTED IN 9" (230 mm) (MAX) LIFTS USING TWO FULL COVERAGES WITH A VIBRATORY COMPACTOR. = O < 2 L I_ S>Zm
MC-3500 ISOLATOR ROW PLUS DETAIL 3. WHERE INFILTRATION SURFACES MAY BE COMPROMISED BY COMPACTION, FOR STANDARD DESIGN LOAD CONDITIONS, A FLAT SURFACE MAY BE ACHIEVED BY RAKING OR DRAGGING WITHOUT COMPACTION EQUIPMENT. FOR SPECIAL LOAD DESIGNS, CONTACT STORMTECH FOR U E s o - TT] 1 g« ; S
TS COMPACTION REQUIREMENTS. o) = 3 m o Qe
4. ONCE LAYER 'C' IS PLACED, ANY SOIL/MATERIAL CAN BE PLACED IN LAYER 'D' UP TO THE FINISHED GRADE. MOST PAVEMENT SUBBASE SOILS CAN BE USED TO REPLACE THE MATERIAL REQUIREMENTS OF LAYER 'C' OR 'D' AT THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER'S DISCRETION. m 0 = S — Z LU S O+
5.  WHERE RECYCLED CONCRETE AGGREGATE IS USED IN LAYERS 'A' OR 'B' THE MATERIAL SHOULD ALSO MEET THE ACCEPTABILITY CRITERIA OUTLINED IN TECHNICAL NOTE 6.20 "RECYCLED CONCRETE STRUCTURAL BACKFILL". h > | Tu o < n > > '; S
< | F — ~
€. 250119 We ol
s Q| B2 = | LW S2EE
e _g N % < L ()] Q ma<LZ
e}
ADS GEOSYNTHETICS 601T NON-WOVEN GEOTEXTILE ALL PAVEMENT LAYER (DESIGNED O © o| oU > o e 6 5 8
AROUND CLEAN, CRUSHED, ANGULAR STONE IN A & B LAYERS BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER) v c 3 9( a LLl — n- I fa) 20
f” @) ou —
3 MC-3500 ISOLATOR ROW PLUS DETAIL T 1 W A l > 0| ey o= e
77 *TO BOTTOM OF FLEXIBLE PAVEMENT. FOR UNPAVED | 8' 8 ®] 11 N —_— (O w Q I
PERIMETER STONE INSTALLATION'SNV\CISEARSEERCU(:I)’;F/IQRG;S;I\’/‘I(\éggﬂCLfs MAY OCCUR, 18" (2 4 m) D (o D 8 F x z ; z U
mm). * 3 —
MC-SERIES END CAP INSERTION DETAIL (SEE NOTE 4) | (450 mm) MIN MAX > ~ 8 Q@ G N 0. E ~ E Z
NTS 12" (300 mm) MIN J C_DI o X 4 ~E=
™ o
I ] < z<
STORMTECH END CAP H I Z a
EXCAVATION WALL 1 45" **THIS CROSS SECTION DETAIL REPRESENTS < T 2 8 z W witky,,
(CAN BE SLOPED OR VERTICAL) H (1140 mm) MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS FOR INSTALLATION. 2 <t < <
" B PLEASE SEE THE LAYOUT SHEET(S) FOR O N~ =0 o C‘
12" (300 mm) N L W s eeavends 4,,
—] N SEPARATION = \ ‘ PROJECT SPECIFIC REQUIREMENTS. S Dﬁ cf') o5 /
[
Al e (8P Z 0o
12" (300 mm) MIN INSERTION —] e =W
\(\ ( ) = < o z 0
W - | DEPTH OF STONE TO BE DETERMINED o 8 g o)
%\/ / 6" (150 mim) MIN ‘ = BY SITE DESIGN ENGINEER 9" (230 mm) MIN g o 0 =
( MANIFOLD STUB MC-3500 150 MIN e 77" (1950 mm) ——— [~ 12" (300 mm) MIN <+ T < 2 S
? END CAP SUBGRADE SOILS (150 mm) — <2
\/6 MANIFOLD HEADER (SEE NOTE 3) a 8
WV , | 2o 7 ,Essm
\/ NOTES: T i
AR NOTES: 5 e
O 1. CHAMBERS SHALL MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM F2418, "STANDARD SPECIFICATION FOR POLYPROPYLENE (PP) CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS" CHAMBER CLASSIFICATION 45x76 x '::
N = STONEFIELD
,\e MANIFOLD HEADER 2. MC-3500 CHAMBERS SHALL BE DESIGNED IN ACCORDANCE WITH ASTM F2787 "STANDARD PRACTICE FOR STRUCTURAL DESIGN OF THERMOPLASTIC CORRUGATED WALL STORMWATER COLLECTION CHAMBERS". L engi ring & desi gn
$ 3. THE SITE DESIGN ENGINEER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ASSESSING THE BEARING RESISTANCE (ALLOWABLE BEARING CAPACITY) OF THE SUBGRADE SOILS AND THE DEPTH OF FOUNDATION STONE WITH CONSIDERATION P % nee
%\ MANIFOLD STUB FOR THE RANGE OF EXPECTED SOIL MOISTURE CONDITIONS. % %
. PERIMETER STONE MUST BE EXTENDED HORIZONTALLY TO THE EXCAVATION WALL FOR BOTH VERTICAL AND SLOPED EXCAVATION WALLS. i
P@ STONE MU ° CAVATIO © ¢ SLOPED EXCAVATION WALLS 94 SCALE:  ASSHOWN | PROJECT ID: DET-230027
? 5. REQUIREMENTS FOR HANDLING AND INSTALLATION: P
6 12* (300 mm) 12" (300 e TO MAINTAIN THE WIDTH OF CHAMBERS DURING SHIPPING AND HANDLING, CHAMBERS SHALL HAVE INTEGRAL, INTERLOCKING STACKING LUGS. <§( x TITLE:
MIN SEPARATION MIN ILSEF;?BN — -— e TOENSURE A SECURE JOINT DURING INSTALLATION AND BACKFILL, THE HEIGHT OF THE CHAMBER JOINT SHALL NOT BE LESS THAN 3" \ % m ’
e TOENSURE THE INTEGRITY OF THE ARCH SHAPE DURING INSTALLATION, a) THE ARCH STIFFNESS CONSTANT SHALL BE GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 450 LBS/FT/%. THE ASC IS DEFINED IN SECTION 6.2.8 OF P %
ASTM F2418. AND b) TO RESIST CHAMBER DEFORMATION DURING INSTALLATION AT ELEVATED TEMPERATURES (ABOVE 73° F /23° C), CHAMBERS SHALL BE PRODUCED FROM REFLECTIVE GOLD OR YELLOW E = CONSTRUCTION
w
COLORS.
NOTE: MANIFOLD STUB MUST BE LAID HORIZONTAL DETAILS
FOR A PROPER FIT IN END CAP OPENING. SHEET
1 O F 1 DRAWING:

V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-10-DETL.DWG

C-13




TAPPED, BRASS (OR PVC),

V:\DET\2023\DET-230027-ALRIG-273| EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, MERIDIAN CHARTER TOWNSHIP, MN\CADD\PLOT\SDP-10-DETL.DWG

TAPPED, BRASS (OR PVC),
NOTES: WATERTIGHT CLEANOUT WATERTIGHT CLEANOUT
I.  STRUCTURE TO BE CONSTRUCTED OF PLUG LABELED "STORM" OR CHRISTY VALVE BOX WITH PlI_'UG LAB"ELED STORM" OR
REINFORCED PRECAST CONCRETE. PR . 2 B - "SEWER", AS APPROPRIATE CAST IRON LID SEWER", AS APPROPRIATE . MAINTAIN SOIL STOCKPILE STABILIZATION
2. FRAME AND GRATE TO BE CAST-IRON AND 4 - ' . SET CASTING ASSEMBLY IN 24 THROUGHOUT CONSTRUCTION o
SUPPORT MINIMUM H-25 LOADING. s [l [l [l FINISHED GRADE PROPOSED/EXISTING x 24" 4,000 PS| CONCRETE PAD 3
3. ALLJOINTS TO BE WATER-TIGHT. || | \ TN \ %P;T%SEZE'S"TR::B(NVGEVE BOX 3
4. SUBGRADE BENEATH STRUCTURE SHALL BE e e s s s s W i s W N | s A NN : gn €
LEVELED AND COMPACTED AS NECESSARY OO O D ) NN K REEREREER R . S ot A g
PRIOR TO INSTALLING STRUCTURE. A O D PIIRGRR R : 3| 9
COCOCdrC O CaOCHOCaro \\//\\//\\ \\//\\/\\ ‘ ‘ ‘ SIDE SLOPE ol e =
OO o Caro Caro KKK NS — z & o
OO I I />\///\ /\\/// _ ) szl 2
. OO O COo Cdo \/\///\\ /\\//\ W w V)
COCHOCdO e CIeE>o X N \\\\/ Z (7]
L - _— 7 >0 £/D
— —. | 4-3 2 7 PIPE SIZE & CLASS AS REQUIRED o al B
[ @R N I GRS GH DGR B N PER DRAINAGE PLAN E 4
OO o Caro Caro > j
COCHOCdO e CIeE>o g | O
COCOCOrO COrO C1 4 PIPE SIZE & CLASS AS REQUIRED Jd | g
4, | I e Y e e | ) “ PER DRAINAGE PLAN / &l o
(@ OO CAaACHO CIE>o | W
D D a o ! INSTALL SILT FENCE ! ol
- OO o o | || . NSNS AROUND SOIL STOCKPILE x|
— — N NSRS APAS AN
EXTENSION AS REQUIRED, R RO <« L RN (SEE DETAIL) 0|0
- I I I PLUG WYE AT END OF LINE % NN EXTENSION AS REQUIRED LD, NN 4« s
‘ . - A SN NNNNENNEN QIRED IS S NOTES:
< .t 4 e ., X RO PLUG WYE AT END OF LINE __ 727 R I, STOCKPILES SHALL BE SITUATED SO AS NOT TO OBSTRUCT NATURAL <
BICYCLE SAFE GRATE TO BE LABELED / g NAN AAARESASANANASANANAN NN N NN N N N AN NN : I
DEFINED PER LOCAL COMMUNITY 4-6 R PV LR, R X DRAINAGE OR CAUSE OFF-SITE ENVIRONMENTAL DAMAGE. e | o
T ANDARDS AND REGULATIONS A NN //\\/\g( 2 DONINNININONDSNION 2. STOCKPILES SHALL BE STABILIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE e
TOP VIEW S5H% /\\\//\\\//\\\//\\\///\\\///\\> /;\f(? ég ‘ ‘ NS STANDARDS FOR PERMANENT OR TEMPORARY VEGETATIVE COVER
TOP VIEVV N N A A N N M NS SNAY \\\/\\\/\\\/\\\/\\\//\\\ FOR SOIL STABILIZATION, AS APPROPRIATE (SEE SOIL EROSION NOTES). 5| o
VR IV IRTRERY R RIS R TR 2 R R R R AT TR, NN L L S |s
RRRA - R S R S SRR : |8
WYE FITTING R YR LR AR KR XSRS 2]
. . WYE FITTING SOIL STOCKPILE DETAIL 3|8
NAL GRADE LA FrO 170 Vils SN SOFTSCAPE CLEAN-OUT
FINAL GRADE USING FROM | TO 3 \ -
PRECAST RINGS AND/OR BRICK 2 HARDSCAPE C LEAN -O UT 3 NOT TO SCALE 4
NOT TO SCALE
7 NOT TO SCALE
) Pal
RN ‘ DRAWSTRING RUNNING THROUGH DUMP STRAPS 50" MINIMUM SLOPE OF | LENGTH OF STONE REQ'D NOT APPROVED FOR CONSTRUCTION
o DRIVE POSTS PLUMB OR FOAM (SEE CHART)
q 4.0"x3-6" 2" 2" FENCE POST FABRIC ALONG TOP OF FENCE PUBLIC
PRECAST BOX “q SLIGHTLY UPHILL D] ROADWAY COARSE FINE
RTJ?\INGFS'?SLEEELI'DA\IIE?&IES \/ ‘1 4 ] ] SPACE 8-0" O.C. i . -1 EMERGENCY ‘ GRAINED SOILS | GRAINED SOILS
4 < SECURELY FASTEN w ! " REBAR FOR BAG : % OVERFLOW DUMP STRAPS | EXISTING % 6" MIN PUBLIC 0% TO 2%
- «a FABRIC TO POSTS \_/ = = REMOVAL FROM INLET . X PORT D EACH) GROUND _ 06 - ROADWAY 50 FEET 100 FEET Q
) {4 B! OSSO SOSOSOSOSOSOIDSOGOC
- Py ) INLET FILTER ——— [ I~ / e L LB L 2% TO 5% 100 FEET 200 FEET
DRAINAGE PIPES 4 10' DESIRABLE 1 o N T o BAG , ! EXPANSION— RO XXX R RARL KGR RN
PRECAST SECTIONS SHALL BE JOINED 4 ¢ Y || 2'-0 2'-0 4 . RESTRAINT (1/4 AV NN NN AN NN NGNS N N
USING A GASKET AND CEMENT GROUT \_\_ (SEE GRADING PLAN) |~ FLow (MIN,) B - (MINY Hﬂm . NYLON KSOI—TIIEEI,{g)" DRIRIN NI /\//>\7>\/////>//>//>//>\///§</(\\<//\\</<\\\//<\\</<\\<//\\(/> > 5% SEE NOTE 4 <=
TO PRODUCE A 'LEAK-FREE' JOINT. — | | | S GEOTEXTILE FABRIC SN\ .
a” A TG | B GRATe  BAG DETAL CRUSHED STONE PAD (SEE NOTE | m = z‘ T S
b s > — — INSTALLATION DETAIL <} GRATE ( ) = O) 5 & S
PRECAST REINFORCED v [ v 7 X% N == PROFILE VIEW I l 0 2 5 hl
CONCRETESTRUCTURETO | ° TOE OF SLOPE NS Do D S 50' MINIMUM NOTES: v a 5 E =
MEET MINIMUM H-25 LOADING —e 2'-0 2'-0 DUMP STRAP CURB OPENING (SEE CHART) I.  STONE SHALL BE ASTM C-33, SIZE No. 2 (2.5" TO 1.5") OR © Zz S g !
4 EMBED FABRIC 6" MINIMUM EMBED FABRIC 6" " REBAR FOR BAG No. 3 (2" TO I") CLEAN CRUSHED ANGULAR STONE. o > Y o =
AND TAMP IN PLACE o 2. WIDTH SHALL BE 15' MINIMUM OR THE FULL WIDTH OF *c s =
MINIMUM AND 1 REMOVAL FROM INLET THE ACCESS POINT, WHICHEVER IS GREATER (@) 208 SO
, : ; L ©
POURED IN PLACE 3,000 PSI \ TAMPIN PLACE FOAM \\ 3. STORMWATER FROM UP-SLOPE AREAS SHALL BE DIVERTED z c < -0 0
CONCRETE BOTTOM TO PROVIDE NOTES: AWAY FROM THE STABILIZED PAD, WHERE POSSIBLE. AT - o 8 & S o
DUMP STRAP b 7] S
POSITIVE SLOPE TO OUTLET PIPE I THE FILTER BAG SHALL SAFELY PASS ' > POORLY DRAINED LOCATIONS, SUBSURFACE DRAINAGE v > € ¢ IS
NOTES: FLOWS GREATER THAN THE |-YEAR & 15' MINIMUM O3z GRAVEL FILTER OR GEOTEXTILE SHALL BE INSTALLED @ q;) i 9 g o
I. SECURELY FASTEN GEOTEXTILE TO FENCE POST BY USE OF WIRE TIES, HOG ) §Eb’73§5§l§$§v%ﬁﬁo DEPTH=D (SEE NOTE 2) 29 BEFORE THE STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ENTRANCE. c - . 2 5 5
THE PRECAST STRUCTURE SHALL RINGS, STAPLES OR POCKETS. FOUR TO SIX FASTENERS PER POST. AT ENANE SALL BE PERFORMED =9 4 WHERE THE SLOPE OF THE ROADWAY EXCEEDS 5% A I § Vo<
BE PLACED ON A MINIMUM OF 6" 2. GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TO BE EMBEDDED 6" (MIN.) AND TAMP IN PLACE. FREQUENTLY AND AFTER EVERY OGO - STABILIZED BASE OF HOT MIX ASPHALT BASE COURSE c —_ Z 3 x> e
OF 3" CLEAN STONE 3. SECURELY FASTEN ENDS OF INDIVIDUAL ROLLS OF GEOTEXTILE TO A POST STORM EVENT PSS SHALL BE INSTALLED. THE TYPE AND THICKNESS OF THE O S = <
} BY WRAPPING EACH END OF THE GEOTEXTILE AROUND THE POST TWICE - TS ?GEEB?A(S)EUSRI—S!E\ aNBIE 'LAJgEPER)EIZ EIE:;SEED GBliAL%ECDAALCP;’IGURI\'JEI%IA\IEL = 5 2
6" MIN. AND ATTACHING AS SPECIFIED IN NOTE | ABOVE. SPLICING OF _ CRUSHED STONE PAD - s 5
INDIVIDUAL ROLLS SHALL NOT OCCUR AT LOW POINTS. LENGTH=L WIDTH=W (SEE NOTE 1) ; gga'yrg\%i%?zﬁg_ﬁg\gsg?XTS';IOOPSTFL TRANSITION s 2 S
! 4. SET SILT FENCE WITHIN PROJECT LIMITS. 10-0" IS DESIRABLE. : o = )
BETWEEN THE STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS AND A &
SIDE VIEW PLAN VIEW THE PUBLIC ROADWALY.
| NOT TO SCALE 5 NOT TO SCALE 6 7
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE
BALE *% TO FRONT EDGE OF GUTTER PAN ALIGN DRIVEWAY RETURN TO FIT OPENING IN CURB & GUTTER z
*0% USE “W" JOINT IF THE DRIVEWAY "R" RADIUS AS SPECIFIED ON PLANS m
REBAR, STEEL PICKET, OR 2" x 2" AND CURB ARE POURED *¥¥ EPOXY COATED #5 BARS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER
FLOW —= ' ' MONOL ITHICALLY OR SYMBOL “B” (18" LONG) AT 24" CENTERS
GARAGE % STAKE I3 TO 2' IN GROUND JOINT IF THEY ARE POURED / \
HOUSE R RRTTTRR S0 NG \ \ IN STAGES. A FLOW LINE y g
NANNANNANNYAL NXK % / R | | | | | l l | | l l ©
A N 2T G AN ANANANA D F 4, P e s g 2y s s s g s e . (G :jL P
A ARALAL - 4" VERTICAL FACE P ’ _ - /F\ /1\ <2 QUTTER z
‘ / MAJ\ PLANE OF WEAKNESS JOINT / \k \
1" EXPANSION JOINT ** 1'-6" - ** 16" 1" EXPANSION JOINT
EMBEDDING DETAIL (FOR CURB & GUTTER ‘ GUTTER 1'-6" + CURB & GUTTER , (FOR CURB & GUTTER Q
NOT TIED TO | NOT TIED TO
CONCRETE PAVEMENT) ] CONCRETE PAVEMENT) F
> 5
: — : 2 ZT
z h — B :
22 =a e
> — T — —2 |I==...I ] oo gz 3 < < Q
z ) NN * v <
INININIE] o h r AN «
REPAIR LOCATION T — I REINFORCEMENT AS IN ADJACENT CURB & GUTTER < o
~ ~I || SECTION A - A _ w < o
3 @/\ NOTES: CONCRETE DRIVEWAY OPENING, DETAIL M o = o
SECURELY TIED BALES o MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION = 7, I sZI
| | | | | | | F | ‘ | | | | | | | PLACED ON CONTOUR I, SNOW FENCING IS TO BE 4-0" HIGH AND SELF SUPPORTED. NOTE: e o o o - st
! Zﬂl 2. DO NOT STOCKPILE MATERIALS OR STORE EQUIPMENT WITHIN THE TREE PROTECTION FENCING. FOR ROADWAYS WITH CONCRETE PAVEWENTS. LONGITUDINAL LANE TIES WILL 2 LLl < <>t Zem
) 3. SNOW FENCE TO BE INSTALLED AT DRIP LINE OF EXISTING TREE OR TREE CLUSTER TO BE B T T D T N o THE DRIVEWAY OPENINGS 1T o’ ' o<38
“—— Wy A . N A
/ 2 REBARS, STEEL PICKETS, OR 2" x 2 PROTECTED OR NO CLOSER THAN 6' FROM TREE TRUNK IF NECESSARY. WITH THE LONGITUDINAL LANE TIES. & APPROACHES z m I.IJ T os
STAKES 14 TO 2' IN GROUND 4. IF THE PROJECT AREA ENCOMPASSES A PORTION OF THE DRIP LINE OF THE TREE, NO MORE THAN ’ o > SS k=
— ONE THIRD OF THE OF THE TOTAL AREA OF WITHIN THE DRIP LINE SHOULD BE DISTURBED BY AND CONCRETE SIDEWALK o ) el & z
CONSTRUCTION OR REGRADING AND A 3" THICK LAYER OF MULCH SHALL BE INSTALLED OVER THE ° "
- v . >
LIGHTED TYPE 11/ STREET - ANGLE FIRST STAKE TOWARD PREVIOUSLY LAID BALE AREA OF THE DRIP LINE WHICH IS NOT PROTECTED BY FENCING TO PROVIDE A CUSHION. 9-30-2014 1-1-2014 R-29-1 | ST -] m W oz a % EE
BARRICADES 2 y F.H.W.A. APPROVAL PLAN DATE 2 OF 4 L m Q A § %
X4
NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE M I_ 484z
BARRICADE PLACEMENT DETAIL 9 10 NOT TO SCALE I W O o w 53 !
F|l I~ €S20
— <Rl
(7] ( 1 o ; anEZ

NEW CONCRETE _, EX CONCRETE

1/2" EPOXY

FLASHING LIGHT COATED RE-ROD
@16" ON CENTER
A e R e il ' =
-87- TP TITY, | 4" MIN
PV .
4" MIN
q |

CONCRETE PINNING DETAIL

36" MIN.

[

UPDATED: 03/19/2019

/ﬁm
24" MIN. MERIDIAN
ow

G2
~—="

SIDEWALK PERMIT DETAIL SHEET

A
Y

TYPE II BARRICADE DETAIL

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP SIDEWALK PERMIT DETAIL

NOT TO SCALE

““||'l"’
?

\““ OF M[ ‘)
N ﬂ LU lto.‘_-c‘ '
\ gt 5{;\

STONEFIELD

engineering & design

SCALE:  AS SHOWN | PROJECT ID: DET-230027

TITLE:

CONSTRUCTION
DETAILS

DRAWING:

C-14




L
5 L$,l Rogng/goo
SF Wiy
<° ,5' <X
= o 2
MANSFIELD |2
DRIVE w
X
<
-}
e 2
Nug =
Z ——
Y )
<
£
<
[a]
VICINITY MAP

(NOT TO SCALE)

PARKING

HANDICAP PARKING = 2 STALLS
STANDARD PARKING = 31 STALLS
PARCEL AREA

38,436+ SQUARE FEET = 0.88+ ACRES

BASIS OF BEARING

SOUTH 70°00'00” EAST, BEING THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF
WAY LINE OF GRAND RIVER AVENUE, AS PLATTED.

BENCHMARK

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM MANHOLE
RIM=851.50
INV. 24", SE=843.61'

INV. 24”7, NW=843.75
INV. 127, NW=844.90’

RIM=852.69’

INV. 36", SE=830.89’

\

INV. 36", NW=830.89’

INV. 10", SE=

1T NCHMARK #1

CHISEL MARK ON TOP OF CONCRETE LIGHT POLE BASE, £21" SOUTH OF THE

SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BUILDING.

ELEVATION = 854.43" (NAVD 88)

SITE BENCHMARK #2

CHISEL MARK ON NORTH SIDE OF CONCRETE LIGHT POLE BASE, +23° NORTH
OF NORTHWEST CORNER OF BUILDING.

ELEVATION = 853.61° (NAVD 88)

LEGEND

®
(R&M)

(R)

(M)

j:{q.@@@gnsoax@

gre

FOUND MONUMENT (AS NOTED)
RECORD AND MEASURED DIMENSION
RECORD DIMENSION
MEASURED DIMENSION
GROUND ELEVATION
ELECTRIC MANHOLE
ELECTRIC METER

ELECTRIC PANEL

UTILITY POLE

GAS METER

TELEPHONE RISER
CLEANOUT

SANITARY MANHOLE

STORM DRAIN MANHOLE
WATER GATE MANHOLE
BOLLARD

LIGHTPOST/LAMP POST
SINGLE POST SIGN

DOUBLE POST SIGN
HANDICAP PARKING
DECIDUOUS TREE (AS NOTED)
PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE
PLATTED LOT LINE
ADJOINER PARCEL LINE
EASEMENT (AS NOTED)
BUILDING

BUILDING OVERHANG
CONCRETE CURB

RAISED CONCRETE

PARKING

EDGE OF CONCRETE (CONC.)
EDGE OF ASPHALT (ASPH.)
EDGE OF GRAVEL

FENCE (AS NOTED)

WALL (AS NOTED)

TREE / BRUSH LINE (AS NOTED)
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE
GAS LINE

STORM LINE

SANITARY LINE

WATER LINE

MINOR CONTOUR LINE
MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

BUILDING AREA

ASPHALT

CONCRETE

838.89’

PARCEL ID:
33-02-02-20-127-001
OWNER OF RECORD:

SH G2755 LLC

PARCEL ID:
33-02-02-20-127-007
OWNER OF RECORD:
SH G2755 LLC

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

GRAVEL

G\
WIRE(2) \
s

S ML SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=848.86" RIM=848.75
INV. 8", NW=839.51" INV. 30", N=833.00
INV. 10", SE=839.46’ INV. 30" S=833.00°
INV. 10", SE=834.25'
INV. 107, NW=838.85’
| 1/2" REBAR
W/CAP J
#21588 6.5°S
CHAIN=LIN
" FENCE
~ ~
SANITARY MANHOLE
RIM=848.37
/-WALL 4 v INV. 36", NW=830.97
6 INV. 36", SE=831.17"
1 CATCH BASIN
RIM=846.94’
ASPHALT , INV. 12", SW=843.94'
\ , INV. 12", NE=844.19’
8 STONES & D N
SITE / 2 & \ Foan §
BENGHMARK  #2 § \\ s N
| L~ 0 o
) = -<F STORM MANHOLE
J | B RIM=848.00
INV. 24", SE=842.85'
Y / = ASPHALT INV. 247, NW=843.10’ Sy
i INV. 12", NE=843.90’
. ! I
49.5 A =
\‘\\ T
|
-
ells » |
= 7);’3 I i {
";' o= :\ ‘-j
w23 DOWNSPOUT PARCEL ID | STONES
~ | kS l . 33-02-02-20-202-001 ¥
%‘, 3N | < OWNER OF REQORD: IH
z BANK OF AMERICA CORP |
S [ ~STONES
=3 ﬁé . I oA 5
. I . !
' V/A | = 2 LOT 1 X 9
2 STORY ) |
/ = = COMMERCIAL | EXCEPT S. 30 = .
|
_ M g i ’ BUILDING | . B
| | 7% e E 1.8 ~ I < I3
< A r'\ o = i o 8w
T R | =L = | 7 52 PARCEL ID:
< 3. ) ) ol 1.2h) 7 33-02-02-20-202-010
lg4n | | . z ol 1 OWNER OF RECORD: @b
(| ! o 6 Zrrasieo i f MAYFLY PROPERTIES LLC J .
= " 25 12 a5 i 42.9’ ‘ \ E!
> s .y SN s p——— i n ASPHALT ‘ Y
. Il =z = (Y
o OVERHANG, é RQP STONES); 5 42717 /
D e iz | 2 v 9 1 STORY \—:/
29 = | e j / COMMERCIAL BUILDING
— |
U % ; | - to:_ I T A J D)
f
:] L‘—S | ,
=3 s LOT 2 EXCEPT S. 60 LOT 3 EXCEPT S. 60’
[T |
=5 | WOOD_4”
WOOD % ity | J & FENCE [
PRIVACY, a /\
w <
| FENCE [ &3 < — X
| =_x SITE
| o2’ BENCHMARK #1 cUY
| — - W|RE(2)‘\ \
(o]
| 20 & — .\ — v
\ (e FF850.02 12— 1 (&} =
\. .
|| L / REBAR N88"52'06"E(M) o
123.50°(M) . FOUND .
) 14 1/2" PIPE <
u ’ = W=
| . _— N. 30' OF THE % L~
N. 30" OF<THE™  AspyALT ' 3E® >3
| * S. 606F LOT 2 S. 60" OF LOT 3 b =<
| - ==L
. o) (@)
| 38 Bz
® STONES $8852'06"W(M) 265.30'(M) . |- STONES 2| <2
FOUND I EAST(R) 82.5'(R f O
\|_1/2" REBAR ) & WALLZW/HANDRAIL £ (”/ FOUND 3
~W,/CAP PK NAIL
#53497 = S. 30 LOT 1 @ =
PARCEL ID: = . ,
z 33-02-02—20-202-004 =S e il S, 307107 2 sk S8 Lot &
) OWNER OF RECORD: P 1 STORY CONCRETE
S HUNTSMAN ADVANCED ) COnRIERCAL BULDING ASPHALT
3 MATERIALS INC
WEST(R)
NW CORNER
OF LOT 26 ° =
0T 26

S

ASPHALT

S

10"SAN

GRAPHIC SCALE

20 o] 10 20 40 80

I e e ey —

( IN FEET )
1 inch = 20 ft.

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION

THE LAND SITUATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, COUNTY OF INGHAM,
STATE OF MICHIGAN, IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE CENTER OF GRAND RIVER AVENUE (M—43,
FORMERLY US—16) ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 17, TOWN
4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN,
THENCE SOUTH ALONG SAID 1/4 LINE (AND ALONG SAID 1/4 LINE, PROJECTED
SOUTH), 327.12 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT 30 FEET NORTH OF A
POINT DUE WEST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 26 OF THE PLAT OF
CEDAR RIVER HOMES, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, THENCE
EAST 82.5 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PLAT 30 FEET
NORTH OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 26, THENCE NORTH ALONG
THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PLAT (AND ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY,
PROJECTED NORTH) TO THE CENTER OF SAID GRAND RIVER AVENUE, THENCE
NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE CENTER OF SAID GRAND RIVER AVENUE TO THE
POINT OF BEGINNING; AND

LOT 1 OF SAID PLAT OF CEDAR RIVER HOMES, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 30 FEET
THEREOF; AND

THE NORTH 30 FEET OF THE SOUTH 60 FEET OF LOTS 2 AND 3 OF CEDAR
RIVER HOMES, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN LIBER 11,
PAGE 30, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS.

TITLE REPORT NOTE

ONLY THOSE EXCEPTIONS CONTAINED WITHIN THE FIRST AMERICAN TITLE
INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT NO. TC13-109357, DATED 07,/18/2023, AND
RELISTED BELOW WERE CONSIDERED FOR THIS SURVEY. NO OTHER RECORDS
RESEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY THE CERTIFYING SURVEYOR.

15. SUBJECT TO THE EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND RESERVATIONS
CONTAINED IN THE CEDAR RIVER HOMES PLAT RECORDED AT LIBER 11, PAGE(S)
30, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS. (SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS)

16. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN RELEASE OF RIGHT OF
WAY RECORDED IN LIBER 11MR, PAGE 107. (AS SHOWN)

17. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN RELEASE OF RIGHT OF
WAY RECORDED IN LIBER 11MR, PAGE 233. (AS SHOWN)

18. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN RIGHT OF WAY IN
FAVOR OF CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY RECORDED IN LIBER 58MR, PAGE 311.

(SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS)

19. TERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS AND EASEMENTS CONTAINED IN DEED
RECORDED IN LIBER 727, PAGE 76. (AS SHOWN)

20. EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, AND THE

TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED THEREIN, RECORDED IN LIBER
1655, PAGE 1167. ("ATTACHMENT A” OF DOCUMENT NOT PROVIDED, UNABLE TO
DETERMINE LOCATION, SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS)

21. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN APPLICATION FOR
LAYING OUT AND ENLARGING A COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT PURSUANT TO
SECTION 425 OF ACT 40, PUBLIC ACTS OF MICHIGAN, 1956, AS AMENDED,
RECORDED IN LIBER 1873, PAGE 728. (SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND

CONDITIONS)

22. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN ORDER LAYING OUT
AND DESIGNATING A DRAINAGE DISTRICT RECORDED IN LIBER 1873, PAGE 731.
(SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS)

23. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN FINAL ORDER OF
DETERMINATION RECORDED IN LIBER 1873, PAGE 734. (SEE DOCUMENT FOR
TERMS AND CONDITIONS)

SURVEYOR'S NOTE

THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY
INFORMATION AND EXISTING DRAWINGS. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES
THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN
THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES
NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT
LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED
AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE SURVEYOR
HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OTHER THAN THE
STRUCTURE INVENTORY SHOWN HEREON.

SURVEYOR'S CERTIFICATION

TO SOUTHERN MICHIGAN BANK & TRUST; TITLE CONNECT, LLC; FIRST
AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY; AND ALRIG USA:

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT
IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2021 MINIMUM STANDARD
DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY
ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 2, 4,
5, 7A, 8, 9, 11A, AND 11B OF TABLE A, THEREOF. THE FIELD WORK WAS
COMPLETED ON 08/21/23.

DATE OF PLAT OR MAP: 08/29/23

DRAPT

ANTHONY T. SYCKO, JR., P.S.
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR

MICHIGAN LICENSE NO. 47976

22556 GRATIOT AVE., EASTPOINTE, MI 48021
TSycko@kemtec—survey.com

SURVEYING & ENVIRONMENTAL

PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING,
SERVICES

A GROUP OF COMPANIES

[ KEM-TEG

Detroit Ann Arbor Grand Blanc
(734) 994.0888

(313) 758.0677

Eastpointe
(800) 295.7222

(888) 694.0001

www.kemtecagroupofcompanies.com

ALTA / NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
PREPARED FOR: ALRIG USA

2731 EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, EAST LANSING, MICHIGAN,

PART OF SECTION 17,
TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST

REVISED UTILITIES
REVISED UTILITIES

DESCRIPTION

MRJ
MRJ
BY

09/20/23
09/05/23

DATE

2

1

REVISION

DRAWN BY:

08/26 /23
08/29/23

GST
ATS

CHECKED BY:

AUGUST 29, 2023

DATE:

SCALE:

20’

PROJECT NO;

23-01756

1

1 OF 1 SHEETS



AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE 110' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE  BENCHMARK #1

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE 50' PUBLIC RIGHT OF WAY ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°05'00"E(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
188.32'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N88°52'06"E(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
123.50'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S01°05'00"E(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
S88°52'06"W(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
265.30'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N01°05'00"W(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
272.04'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
3.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
21.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.7'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
13.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
11.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.2'

AutoCAD SHX Text
43.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH(R) 327.12'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW CORNER OF LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST(R) 82.5'(R) 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
30.00'(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NW'LY(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 1  EXCEPT S. 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 30' LOT 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 30' LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S. 30' LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 26

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 30' OF THE  S. 60' OF LOT 3

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 30' OF THE  S. 60' OF LOT 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 2 EXCEPT S. 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 3 EXCEPT S. 60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
2"GAS

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN ±457'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"WM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE  BENCHMARK #2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S70°00'00"E(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
151.48'(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM ±422'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=847.23' INV. 36", E=832.43' INV. 36", NW=832.33' INV. 10", S=837.38'

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=847.42' INV. 10", N=837.92' INV. 10", S=838.02'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=847.53' INV. 36", E=842.83' INV. 24", NW=842.73' INV. 24", SE=842.93'

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
36"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM=846.94' INV. 12", SW=843.94' INV. 12", NE=844.19'

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=848.00' INV. 24", SE=842.85' INV. 24", NW=843.10' INV. 12", NE=843.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.75' INV. 30", N=833.00 INV. 30", S=833.00' INV. 10", SE=834.25' INV. 10", NW=838.85'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
30"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.86' INV. 8", NW=839.51' INV. 10", SE=839.46'

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM MANHOLE RIM=851.50' INV. 24", SE=843.61' INV. 24", NW=843.75' INV. 12", NW=844.90'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN RIM=850.41' INV. 12", SE=844.66' INV. 12", NE=845.71'

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"STM

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=848.37' INV. 36", NW=830.97' INV. 36", SE=831.17'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE RIM=852.69' INV. 36", SE=830.89' INV. 36", NW=830.89' INV. 10", SE=838.89'

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"SAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHTPOST/LAMP POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLEANOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS METER

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ELECTRIC PANEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TELEPHONE RISER

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOLLARD

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
SINGLE POST SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
WATER GATE MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOUBLE POST SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND MONUMENT (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADJOINER PARCEL LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLATTED LOT LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL BOUNDARY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF CONCRETE (CONC.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EDGE OF ASPHALT (ASPH.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE CURB 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALL (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FENCE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD UTILITY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD AND MEASURED DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED DIMENSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R&M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING

AutoCAD SHX Text
RAISED CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAJOR CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MINOR CONTOUR LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROUND ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE / BRUSH LINE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
0.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
DECIDUOUS TREE (AS NOTED)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
STORM DRAIN MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 OF 1 SHEETS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAWN BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
CHECKED BY:

AutoCAD SHX Text
ATS           08/29/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
GST           08/26/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-01756

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROJECT NO;

AutoCAD SHX Text
SCALE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" = 20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
(NOT TO SCALE)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SOUTH 70°00'00" EAST, BEING THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF  70°00'00" EAST, BEING THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF 70°00'00" EAST, BEING THE SOUTHERLY RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF GRAND RIVER AVENUE, AS PLATTED. 

AutoCAD SHX Text
38,436± SQUARE FEET = 0.88± ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
ONLY THOSE EXCEPTIONS CONTAINED WITHIN THE FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY COMMITMENT NO. TC13-109357, DATED 07/18/2023, AND RELISTED BELOW WERE CONSIDERED FOR THIS SURVEY. NO OTHER RECORDS RESEARCH WAS PERFORMED BY THE CERTIFYING SURVEYOR. 15. SUBJECT TO THE EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND RESERVATIONS SUBJECT TO THE EASEMENTS, RESTRICTIONS AND RESERVATIONS CONTAINED IN THE CEDAR RIVER HOMES PLAT RECORDED AT LIBER 11, PAGE(S) 30, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS. (SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS) 16. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN RELEASE OF RIGHT OF TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN RELEASE OF RIGHT OF WAY RECORDED IN LIBER 11MR, PAGE 107. (AS SHOWN) 17. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN RELEASE OF RIGHT OF TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN RELEASE OF RIGHT OF WAY RECORDED IN LIBER 11MR, PAGE 233. (AS SHOWN) 18. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN RIGHT OF WAY IN TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN RIGHT OF WAY IN FAVOR OF CONSUMERS POWER COMPANY RECORDED IN LIBER 58MR, PAGE 311.  (SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS) 19. TERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS AND EASEMENTS CONTAINED IN DEED TERMS, CONDITIONS, PROVISIONS AND EASEMENTS CONTAINED IN DEED RECORDED IN LIBER 727, PAGE 76. (AS SHOWN) 20. EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, AND THE EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF MICHIGAN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY, AND THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED THEREIN, RECORDED IN LIBER 1655, PAGE 1167. ("ATTACHMENT A" OF DOCUMENT NOT PROVIDED, UNABLE TO DETERMINE LOCATION, SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS) 21. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN APPLICATION FOR TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN APPLICATION FOR LAYING OUT AND ENLARGING A COUNTY DRAINAGE DISTRICT PURSUANT TO SECTION 425 OF ACT 40, PUBLIC ACTS OF MICHIGAN, 1956, AS AMENDED, RECORDED IN LIBER 1873, PAGE 728. (SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS) 22. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN ORDER LAYING OUT TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN ORDER LAYING OUT AND DESIGNATING A DRAINAGE DISTRICT RECORDED IN LIBER 1873, PAGE 731. (SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS) 23. TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN FINAL ORDER OF TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS CONTAINED IN FINAL ORDER OF DETERMINATION RECORDED IN LIBER 1873, PAGE 734. (SEE DOCUMENT FOR TERMS AND CONDITIONS)

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE LAND SITUATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, COUNTY OF INGHAM, STATE OF MICHIGAN, IS DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: BEGINNING AT A POINT IN THE CENTER OF GRAND RIVER AVENUE (M-43, FORMERLY US-16) ON THE NORTH AND SOUTH 1/4 LINE OF SECTION 17, TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN, THENCE SOUTH ALONG SAID 1/4 LINE (AND ALONG SAID 1/4 LINE, PROJECTED SOUTH), 327.12 FEET, MORE OR LESS, TO A POINT 30 FEET NORTH OF A POINT DUE WEST OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 26 OF THE PLAT OF CEDAR RIVER HOMES, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF, THENCE EAST 82.5 FEET TO A POINT ON THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PLAT 30 FEET NORTH OF THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF SAID LOT 26, THENCE NORTH ALONG THE WEST BOUNDARY OF SAID PLAT (AND ALONG SAID WEST BOUNDARY, PROJECTED NORTH) TO THE CENTER OF SAID GRAND RIVER AVENUE, THENCE NORTHWESTERLY ALONG THE CENTER OF SAID GRAND RIVER AVENUE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING; AND LOT 1 OF SAID PLAT OF CEDAR RIVER HOMES, EXCEPT THE SOUTH 30 FEET THEREOF; AND THE NORTH 30 FEET OF THE SOUTH 60 FEET OF LOTS 2 AND 3 OF CEDAR RIVER HOMES, ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED IN LIBER 11, PAGE 30, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MICHIGAN LICENSE NO. 47976

AutoCAD SHX Text
ANTHONY T. SYCKO, JR., P.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN HAVE BEEN LOCATED FROM FIELD SURVEY INFORMATION AND EXISTING DRAWINGS. THE SURVEYOR MAKES NO GUARANTEES THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN COMPRISE ALL SUCH UTILITIES IN THE AREA, EITHER IN SERVICE OR ABANDONED. THE SURVEYOR FURTHER DOES NOT WARRANT THAT THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES SHOWN ARE IN THE EXACT LOCATION INDICATED ALTHOUGH HE DOES CERTIFY THAT THEY ARE LOCATED AS ACCURATELY AS POSSIBLE FROM INFORMATION AVAILABLE. THE SURVEYOR HAS NOT PHYSICALLY LOCATED THE UNDERGROUND UTILITIES OTHER THAN THE STRUCTURE INVENTORY SHOWN HEREON.

AutoCAD SHX Text
AUGUST 29, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE BENCHMARK #1 CHISEL MARK ON TOP OF CONCRETE LIGHT POLE BASE, ±21' SOUTH OF THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF BUILDING. ELEVATION = 854.43' (NAVD 88) SITE BENCHMARK #2 CHISEL MARK ON NORTH SIDE OF CONCRETE LIGHT POLE BASE, ±23' NORTH OF NORTHWEST CORNER OF BUILDING. ELEVATION = 853.61' (NAVD 88)

AutoCAD SHX Text
DRAFT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO SOUTHERN MICHIGAN BANK & TRUST; TITLE CONNECT, LLC; FIRST AMERICAN TITLE INSURANCE COMPANY; AND ALRIG USA: THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2021 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDES ITEMS 2, 4, 5, 7A, 8, 9, 11A, AND 11B OF TABLE A, THEREOF. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON 08/21/23. DATE OF PLAT OR MAP: 08/29/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
22556 GRATIOT AVE., EASTPOINTE, MI 48021

AutoCAD SHX Text
TSycko@kemtec-survey.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DESCRIPTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PREPARED FOR: ALRIG USA ALRIG USA 2731 EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE, EAST LANSING, MICHIGAN, PART OF SECTION 17,  TOWN 4 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST  

AutoCAD SHX Text
HANDICAP PARKING = 2 STALLS STANDARD PARKING = 31 STALLS

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTHWIND DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARDCLIFF DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
ROCKWOOD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANSFIELD DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
BLUE HAVEN DRIVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
EAST GRAND RIVER AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
DAWN AVENUE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/05/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED UTILITIES

AutoCAD SHX Text
MRJ

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/20/23

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISED UTILITIES





m

DIAN ?

SHIP‘Y

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Keith Chapman, Associate Planner

Date: June 20, 2024

Re: ZBA Case No. 24-06 (2233 Grand River)

ZBA CASE NO.: 24-06 (2233 Grand River), Tyler & Emily Dawson, 15782 Pastoral Path
East Lansing, M1 48823

LOCATION: 2233 Grand River Avenue

PARCEL ID: 21-251-002

ZONING DISTRICT: C-2 (Commercial)
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:
e Section 86-402(1)(b), Side yards. Minimum yard dimensions for side yards shall be 15 feet.

Tyler & Emily Dawson, the applicant, is requesting a variance to construct a deck on an existing
building at 2233 Grand River Avenue. According to Meridian Township Assessing Department
records the 2,543 square foot building was constructed in 1925. The 0.23-acre subject property is
zoned C-2 (Commercial).

The submitted site plan shows that the applicant is proposing to add a deck to the east side of the
building. The proposed deck will be 42’ 6 1/2” by 6 feet. Section 86-758(1)(a) requires that a side
yard setback of 15 feet. The site plan shows at its closest point the proposed deck will be 4.9’ from
the side property line. A 10.1’ variance is being requested.

Attachments

1. Variance application with attachments
2. Site Location Map



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

A. Apphcant Tyler and Emily Dawson
Address of Applicant 15782 Pastoral Path, East Lansing, Ml 48823
15782 Pastoral Path, East Lansing, MI 48823
Telephone (Work) 517-897:3770 Telephone (Home)
Fax Email address:
Interest in property (circle one): Owner [] Tenant [1 Option [10ther

B. Site address/]ocation 2233 W. Grand River Avenue, Okemos, MI 48864
Zoning district ¢ Parcel number Lot 97, Cedar Bend Heights
C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):

Request for variance(s)

] Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances

] Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official
charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the
Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s) 86402 86-404

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner
-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See next

page)
T awpon_ Tyley  Dawen PhD LF 202
Sigr%ture of Applicant Print Name Date
Fee: Received by/Date:

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning Board
of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to
enter onto the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my
(our) absence for the purposes of gathering information including but not limited to the taking
and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s): This is optional and will not affect any
decision on your application.)

B Do 111/
RIS 4/ 14134

Signature of Applicant(s)




VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1.

Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable to
other land or structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are not
self-created.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would
result in practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property for a
permitted purpose.

Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit of
this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the
vicinity of the property.

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and
intent of this chapter.

Effect of Variance Approval:

1. Granting a variance shall authorize only the purpose for which it was granted.

2. The effective date of a variance shall be the date of the Zoning Board of Appeals approves such
variance.

3. A building permit must be applied for within 24 months of the date of the approval of the
variance, and a Certificate of occupancy must be issued within 18 months of the date the
building permit was issued, otherwise the variance shall be null and void.

Reapplication:
1. No application for a variance, which has been denied wholly or in part by the Zoning Board of

Appeals, shall be resubmitted until the expiration of one (1) year or more from the date of
such denial, except on grounds of newly discovered evidence or proof of changed conditions
found by the Zoning Board of Appeals to be sufficient to justify consideration.



L

\ ALL GRAND

| \‘ﬁ@_

.
L™

A FLORAL

-

Emily & Tyler Dawson
15782 Pastoral Path

East Lansing, MI 48823
emilymdawson@gmail.com

(517) 897-3770

Meridian Township
Zoning Board of Appeals
5151 Marsh Rd
Okemos, M| 48864

To the Zoning Board of Appeals

| am writing to request a variance for setback ordinances concerning the property located at 2233 W Grand River Ave, Okemos, M| 48864.
Our current plans involve the demolition of an existing carport, which is situated partially on our property and partially on the property line, to
be replaced by a new smaller carport structure. Additionally, we are proposing the construction of a new deck/ramp on the east side of the
building to support the growth and continued success of our business.

The existing carport structure has been subject to a longstanding maintenance agreement with the neighboring property owner, ensuring its
upkeep and usage over the years without any issues. While the new, smaller carport structure will encroach on the property line to the same
extent as the old one, the depth is such that the encroachment linear footage will be less. We intend to honor and maintain the existing
maintenance agreement in place with the neighboring property owner with the new and improved structure.

We believe that granting a variance for setback ordinances in this instance is justified for the following reasons:

-The existing maintenance agreement with the neighboring property owner has ensured the harmonious coexistence and upkeep of the
carport structure for an extended period.

-The proposed replacement of the carport with a smaller structure maintains the status quo regarding encroachment on the property line
and aligns with the existing agreement with the neighboring property owner. The replacement carport will be smaller in depth than the
current carport thus lessening the current encroachment which has already been acceptable.

-The construction of the new deck/ramp is vital for the expansion and flourishing of our business within the community, contributing
positively to economic growth and employment opportunities.

-Not having this ramp would be a hardship for us and our business and after multiple design revisions, this is the only one that will allow our
business to thrive. We purchased the property in 2021 with the intention to modify the building to fit our needs and always noted how our
improvements would improve how it looked and served clients within the Township.

-Both the replacement carport structure and the new deck/ramp will enhance the overall appearance and functionality of the property, further
contributing to the improvement of the surrounding area. The current carport is by all accounts an eyesore in need of replacement
structurally as well.

We respectfully request that the variance be granted to permit the construction of the proposed new carport structure and deck/ramp while
continuing to adhere to the existing maintenance agreement with the neighboring property owner.

Thank you for considering our request. If you require any further information or clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at (517)
897-3770 or emilymdawson@gmail.com.

Sincerely,

Mm Poudon

Emily & Tyler Dawson

www.allgrandevents.corn
hellc@allgrandevents.com
2Z233W Grand River Ave Okemos, M| 48864

b3
w..-'g_\__]i I



“*2233 W. GRAND RIVER AVENUE, OKEMOS, MI 48864”
’ ° , 9 b : [
| ; | | |  NOTES: |
. . ‘ : ) . 1. A CERTIFIED BOUNDARY SURVEY IS
FOR: REQUIRED FOR THE EXACT LOCATION
RC CONTRACTORS N : ’ OF FENCE AND PROPERTY LINES.
2. - EASEMENTS, IF ANY, NOT SHOWN
SOIL EROSION CONTROL PLAN
§ > '
N AETHEIE ——
21 8lgl %zl 58 =la|2|2 LOCATION MAP
<|mplZla|sS|D| 29| W|W NO SCALE
Dlwm < c 7 29 318 .
ES i »n|°|Z]o
TEMP SEC MEASURES
EXCAYATION ' NG LEGAL DESCRIPTION:
‘ ' As provided by WFG National Title Insurance Company, Commitment No. 20-9373,
HOME CONSTRUCTION <
‘ / dated November 30, 2020) ,
TOPSOIL SPREADING : / Lot 97, Cedar Bend Heights Subdivision, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan,
' ' ' : according to the recorded plat thereof, as recorded in Liber 8 of Plats, Page 49,
SEEDING & MULCHING : ' / Ingham County Records.
FINAL "INSPECTION : . R b A J
| (SCHEDULE IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE) - / . F. 853. TR TN NGO Y e Soil_Erosion Control Notes:
: : X .4 1. Clean roads daily
/ 2. Clean catch basin filters once a week.
3. Inspect and maintain silt fence once a week.
k 4. Keep soil erosion permit posted at all times
- _ until site is stabilized.
LIMITS OF DISRUPTION=_SHOWN HEREON. / 5. All BMP's must remain in working order unit
TEMPORARY EROSION CONTROL TO BE INSTALLED, MAINTAINED AND : site is stabilized.
EXISTING BUILDING ; o .
PERMANENT EROSION. CONTROL TO BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED ! Aoy P Broantodisol fobe oeree Men e
BY PROPERTY OWNER : / 2 STORY FRAME BUILDING
NOTES: 7 #2233 W. GRAND RIVER AVE. LEGEND
1. CONSTRUCTION DRIVE WILL BE PROVIDED WITH CRUSHED STONE / - LOT 97 ,
OR CRUSHED CONCRETE SIZE 2"-3"" / FF. 845.54 = NIT,
3. ALL CATCH BASINS ARE TO BE EQUIPPED WITH FILTER CLOTH. / (TO BE REMOVED) d s (R) = RECORDED DIMENSION © = DRAINAGE MANHOLE
PROPOSED COVERED = DEED LINE @ B = CATCH BASIN
AOlE, TYPES: | ' ‘ / BARRIER—FREE RAWP 4 = DISTANCE NOT TO SCALE o = CLEANOUT
UtB — URBAN LAND, MARLETTE COMPLEX, 2—12% SLOPES ' 0
(ACCORDING TO WEBSOILSURVEY.NRCS.USDA.GOV) * LOT 96 = FENCE .= FIRE HYDRANT
BUILDING : ;] = ASPHALT ® = VALVE
= CONCRETE el = UTILITY POLE
— DECK 4 Xx = LIGHT POLE
= GRAVEL G = GUY WIRE ,
= BRICK = UTILITY PEDESTAL
. = EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION = TRANSFORMER
NOTE: ANY STOCKPILING OF SOIL SHALL BE — BUILDING OVERHANG = = HANDHOLE
SURROUNDED BY SILT FENCE. SEEDED IF LEFT = SANITARY SEWER = ELECTRIC METER
OVER 6 MONTHS. ' e — STORM SEWER o] = GAS METER
STORM WATER FROM THIS SITE WILL NOT L e UINE = WATER METER
ADVERSELY IMPACT ADJACENT PROPERTIES. ' —— = SIGN
- ‘ ' - — —G— — = GAS LINE ,
i — —— — = UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE o = POST
| o — UNDERGROUND TELEVISION )] = AIR CONDITIONING UNIT
: ' A — e — =
MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
, S—E~-S~-C KEYING SYSTEM — —E0— — = QVERHEAD WIRES
: : : = DECIDUOUS TREE
KEY | BEST MANAGEMENT PRACTICES - SYMBOL WHERE USED 823
EROS*ON CONTROLS : ‘ ' 'This plan was made at the direction of the parties hereon and intended solely for their immediate use and no
survey has been made and no property lines were monumented, all easements recorded or unrecorded may not
Stablization method atiized on sites where earth change , ’ be shown, unless specifically noted, and no dimensions are intended for use in establishing property lines.
E8 | peruanent seeome has been completed (final grading attained). | | | REVISIONS|  COMMENTS D KEBS. INC, SicneEmn av
: : ) ‘ : " 9 @
PRELIMINARY
S51 SILT FENCE Use adjocent tq critical areas, to prevent sediment laden sheet 3/20/24 A 2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, Ml 48840
flow from entering these areas. PH. 517-339-1014 FAX. 517~339-8047
, : ; Marshall Office
" S53 | STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION ACCESS Used at every pgin’a where constmcticn traffic enters or leaves ‘ & P, 269~781-9800
a construction site, ‘ ’ ’ : R f‘ 4 DRAWN BY SLH SECTION 21’ T4‘N, R1W
Sh8 Use at st ter inlets, ially ot constriiction. sites. , ‘ : ERICK R. FRIESTROM - DATE FIELD WORK BY  —=—=— JOB NUMBER:
INLET PROTECTION FABRiC DROP S€ gt stormwater niets. eSpeCEG y al constructlion  siies PROFESS;ONAL SURVEYOR NO‘ 53497 SHEET 1 OF 1 102443‘PLT




SURVEYOR'S NOTES:
1. This plan was made at the direction of the parties named hereon and is intended salely for

their immediate use. Survey prepared from fieldwork performed in December 2020.

2. All bearings ond distances on the survey are record ond measured unless otherwise noted.
Bearings ore based on Michigan State Plane South Zone grid bearings obtained from GPS
abservations using corrections obtained from the Lansing C.0.R.S.

o

. Al elevations are North American Vertical Datum of 1988 (NAVDSS).
4. All dimensions are in fest and decimals thereof
5. No building tie dimensions are to be used for establishing the property lines.

6. There are no observable potential encroachments onto the subject property from adjoining
lands, or from the subject property onto adjoining lands, except as shown

7. Parcel has direct access to public Grand River Avenue.
Item 1: Shown on the survey map.

Item 2: Address(es) of the surveyed property 2233 W. Grand River Avenue, Okemos, M| 48864

Item 3: By scaled map location and graphic plotting only, a portion of this property lies within
Flood Zone "AE”, areas sublect to flooding by the 0.2% onnual chance floodplain, but outside
the 1% annual chance flaodplain accarding to the National Flood Insurance Program, Flaod
Insurance Rate Map for the Charter Township of Meridian. Ingham County, Michigan, Community
Panel No. 260093 0156 D, dated August 16, Z0T1.

Item 4: +£0.22 Acre (9,868 square feat)
Item 5: Shown on the survey map.

Item 7a: Shown on the survey map.

Item 8 Shown on the survey map.

fterm 8¢ Paridng within parcel boundarles:
Regular Parking 4
Dishbied Parking Spaces:
Total on—site Porking Spaces: 4

Item 11: Utility information as shown was obtained from available public records and from
supporting field observations, where possible, and is subject to verification in the field by the
appropriate authorities prior to use for construction. This parcel was marked by MISS DIG
Ticket No. A03510520. NISS DIG positive response shows maridnga were campleted by Meridian
Township for water and sanitary sewer, Comcast, and Consumers Energy Gas Distribution.
Utiities found on site that were located by MISS DIG were: gas, cable and fiber optic lines.

LEGEND
(M) = MEASURED DIMENSION ® = SANITARY MANHOLE
(R) RECORDED DIMENSION @ DRAINAGE MANHOLE
L] = SET 1/2" BAR WITH CAP UNLESS NOTED ® ::] = CATCH BASIN
o FOUND IRON AS NOTED O CLEANOUT
DEED LINE o = FIRE HYDRANT
DISTANCE NQT TO SCALE © VALVE
FENCE s UTILITY POLE
ASPHALT * LIGHT POLE
CONCRETE — = GUY WIRE
DECK a UTILITY PEDESTAL
GRAVEL m TRANSFORMER
BRICK z] HANDHOLE
EXISTING CONTOUR ELEVATION = ELECTRIE METER
= BUILDING OVERHANG B = GAS METER
= SANITARY SEWER ° WATER METER
= STORM SEWER ha SIGN
— . — = WATER LINE . POST
e _asuNE ] = AR CONDITIONING UNIT
—_ T — UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE
c UNDERGROUND TELEVISION

— —FU— — = UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC
OVERHEAD WIRES
EDGE OF WOODS
DECIDUOUS TREE

|

BENCHMARKS:

BM# — ELEVATION 848.07 (N.A.V.D.
PK NAIL IN NORTHEAST SIDE OF POWER POLE &'+ EAST OF EAST
LINE OF PROPERTY, 26'+ SOUTH OF CURB ON GRAND RIVER AVENUE

BM#2 — ELEVATION 851.08 (N.A.V.D. 88)
PK NAIL IN NORTHEAST SIDE OF POWER POLE 60'+ WEST OF WEST
LINE OF PROPERTY, 26'+ SOUTH OF CURB ON GRAND RIVER AVENUE

ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEY
“2233

W. GRAND RIVER AVENUE, OKEMOS, MI 48864”

S
[
Ly T S

AERS NOLLDED I
{ICENSE AGREEMENT

St s PAcE 1o 2 SToRY R BULDNG
W0 Doct (eeu S N R e ¢
. GESGRETION PROVDED) -
e
T
S
- -~
#r. 54548 <
auLone
=
e

DETAL
-5

Baz2

/ \
\ / /
‘ /

SEWER INVENTORIES
CATCH BASIN #100
RIM— 849.27

6" PVC NW — 844.36
6" PVC S — 844.42

CATCH BAS 101
RIM— 84
6" PVC N - 545 73

SANITARY MANHOLE. #200
RIM— 848.
6” VP SW — B37.93
12" RCP E — B837.74

A
i

SCALE 1"
0 20" 40' 60’

LOCATION MAP
ND SCALE

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

(As provided by WFG National Title Insurance Company, Commitment No. 20-9373, dated November 30, 2020)
Lot 97, Cedor Bend Heights Subdivision, Meridian Township, Ingham County, Michigan, according to the recorded
plat thereof, as recorded in Liber 8 of Plats, Page 49, Ingham County Records.

SCHEDULE B, SECTION II, EXCEPTIONS:
(As provided by WFG National Title Insurance Company, Commitment No. 20-9373, dated November 30, 2020)

Item 7: License for Retention, Maintenance and Repair of Qverlapping Improvements os recorded in Liber 1455,
Page 116, said document doea not describe any specific legal description but refers to the encroachment of the
retaining wall and overhanging building on the East side of the property; approximte location is shown hereon.

CERTIFICATION:
To Independent Bank; Tyler Dawson and Emily Dawson; Diversified National Title Agency, and WFG National Title
Insurance Company:

This is to certify that this mop or plat and the survey on which it is bosed were made in accordance
with the 2016 "Minimum Standard Detail Requirements for ALTA/NSPS Land Title Surveys,” jointly established
ond adopted by ALTA ond NSPS, and includes Items 1, 2, 3, 4,5, 70, B, 9 and 11 of Table A thereof. The
fieldwork was completed on December 27, 2020.

PRELIMINARY

Erick R. Friestrom  Date of Plat or Map:
Professional Surveyor No. 53497
efriestrom@kebs.com

REVISIONS
01/08/21

COMMENTS
PRELIMINARY

KEBS, INC. DoTkeme

. LAND SIRVEYING

2116 HASLETT ROAD, HASLETT, MI 48840

PH. 517-338-1014 ' FAX 517-330-8047
WWW.KEBS.COM

Marshall Office — _Ph. 269-781-9800

DRAWN BY _ KDB SECTION 21, T4N, RIW
FIELD WoRK BY  NAW | 0B NUMBER:
SHEET 1 oF 1 S7614ALT




ALL GRAND EVENTS RENOVATION

2233 W. GRAND RIVER RD.

GENERAL NOTES

GENERAL NOTES CONT....

GENERAL NOTES CONT....

OKEMOS, MI 48864

. NO NWORK SHALL COMMENCE ON THIS PROJECT UNTIL
ALL REQUIRED FPERMITS ARE EXECUTED BY LOCAL
BUILDING AUTHORITIES. FAILURE TO COMPLY MAY RESULT IN
REMOVAL OF WORK-IN-PLACE FOR INSPECTION AND / OR
CODE COMPLIANCE. ALL COST ASSOCIATED WITH
REMOVAL, CHANGES, AND RECONSTRUCTION SHALL BE THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR.

2. DO NOT SCALE THESE DRANINGS

3. ALL NWORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE COMPLETED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL CODES.

4. DEFECTS IN SERVICE:

THE OWNER SHALL PROMPTLY REPORT TO STUDIO
[INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS ANY DEFECTS OR SUSPECTED
DEFECTS IN THE SERVICES OF WHICH THE OANNER BECOMES
ANWARE, SO THAT STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS MAY TAKE
MEASURES TO MINIMIZE THE CONSEQUENCES OF SUCH A
DEFECT. THE OANER FURTHER AGREES TO IMPOSE A
SIMILAR NOTIFICATION REQUIREMENT ON ALL
CONTRACTORS IN ITS ONNER/CONTRACTOR CONTRACT AND
SHALL REQUIRE ALL SUBCONTRACTS AT ANY LEVEL TO
CONTAIN A LIKE REQUIREMENT. FAILURE TO NOTIFY SHALL
RELIEVE STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS OF THE COSTS OF
REMEDYING THE DEFECTS ABOVE THE SUM SUCH REMEDY
WOULD HAVE COST HAD PROMPT NOTIFICATION BEEN &IVEN
WHEN SUcH DEFECTS WERE FIRST DISCOVERED.

5. DESIGN / DOCUMENT ONWNERSHIP:

DRANWINGS, DESIGN ¢ SPECIFICATIONS, AS INSTRUMENTS OF
SERVICE, AS NELL AS THE DESIGN OF ANY NORK
PRODUCED BY STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS SHALL
REMAIN THE PROPERTY OF STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS
WHETHER THE PROJECT WHICH THEY ARE INTENDED FOR 1S
EXECUTED OR NOT. STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS HOLDS
THE COPYRIGHT AND ANY AND ALL RIGHTS ASSOCIATED
THEREWITH FOR THE INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICES AND THE
FINISHED WORK, INCLUDING THE RIGHT TO SELL, PUBLISH,
MAKE DERIVATIVE WORKS OR USE IN ANY MANNER
DESIRED. THE CLIENT OF STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS
SHALL BE PERMITTED TO OBTAIN COPIES OF THESE
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE FOR THEIR USE IN THE
OCCUPANCY AND PLANNING OF THIS PROJECT. THE
DRANINGS, SPECIFICATIONS AND/OR DESIEGN SHALL NOT BE
USED BY THE CLIENT OF STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS ON
OTHER PROJECTS, FOR ADDITIONS TO THIS PROJECT, OR
FOR COMPLETION OF THIS PROJECT BY OTHERS EXCEPT
BY AGREEMENT IN ARITING AND WITH APPROPRIATE
COMPENSATION TO STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS. THE
CLIENT IS GRANTED A LIMITED REPRODUCTION LICENSE TO
REPRODUCE DRANINGS AND SPECIFICATIONS AS NEEDED IN
THE EXECUTION OF THIS PROJECT. SHOULD THIS AGREEMENT
BE TERMINATED, THE LIMITED LICENSE |5 TERMINATED. IF
TERMINATION 1S DUE TO BREACH OF CONTRACT BY
ARCHITECT, THE LICENSE IS TERMINATED, AND A NEW
LICENSE SHALL BE GRANTED FOR THE CLIENT TO CONTINUE
WITH A NEW DESIGN PROFESSIONAL. THE CLIENT IS NOT
PERMITTED UNDER ANY CIRCUMSTANCES TO SELL, LEASE,
RENT, PUBLISH OR OTHERWISE DISTRIBUTE THESE
INSTRUMENTS OF SERVICE OR DESIGNS TO OTHER PARTIES
WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN CONSENT OF, AND
APPROPRIATE COMPENSATION AND CREDIT TO, STUDIO
[INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS.

6. ELECTRONIC DOCUMENTS:
THE CLIENT OF STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS HAS NOT
BEEN GRANTED A LICENSE TO OBTAIN, UTILIZE OR
DISTRIBUTE ELECTRONIC FILES CONTAINING INSTRUMENTS
OF SERVICE OR DESIGNS OF STUDIO [INTRIGUE]
ARCHITECTS WITHOUT THE EXPRESS WRITTEN AGREEMENT
OF, AND APPROPRIATE COMPENSATION TO: STUDIO
[INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS.

1. CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS:

CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND METHODS ARE SOLELY THE
RESPONSIBILITY OF THE CONTRACTOR FOR THE PROJECT.
STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS ASSUMES NO
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION MEANS AND
METHODS PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR, NOR SHALL
ANY REVIEW OR OBSERVATION OF WORK BY STUDIO
[INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS RELIEVE THE CONTRACTOR OF THAT
RESPONSIBILITY.

8. CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION:

UNDER THIS AGREEMENT, CONSTRUCTION OBSERVATION, IF
PROVIDED IN THE PROPOSAL BY STUDIO [INTRIGUE]
ARCHITECTS, IS INTENDED SOLELY TO MONITOR GENERAL
CONFORMANCE WITH THE PLANS AND SPECIFICATIONS
PRODUCED BY STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS AND 1S NOT
A GUARANTEE THAT THE CONTRACTOR HAS PROPERLY
PERFORMED ITS WORK. A SEPARATE WRITTEN AGREEMENT
DETAILING THE EXTENT OF OBSERVATION AND/OR
INSPECTION MAY BE PROVIDED, |F DESIRED. IN THE
ABSENCE OF ANY SUCH OVERRIDING AGREEMENT, THE
CONDITIONS STATED ABOVE SHALL REMAIN IN EFFECT.

d. REQUEST FOR CLARIFICATION OR INTERPRETATION

THE ONNER'S AGREEMENT WITH THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
STATE THAT THE CONTRACTOR MAY, AFTER EXERCISING
DUE DILIGENCE TO LOCATE REQUIRED INFORMATION,
REQUEST FROM STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS, LLC
CLARIFICATION OR INTERPRETATION OF THE REQUIREMENTS
OF THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS. STUDIO [INTRIGUE]
ARCHITECTS, LLC SHALL, NITH REASONABLE PROMPTNESS,
RESPOND TO SUCH CONTRACTOR'S REQUESTS FOR
CLARIFICATION OR INTERPRETATION, HONEVER, |IF THE
INFORMATION REQUESTED BY THE CONTRACTOR IS
APPARENT FROM FIELD OBSERVATIONS, 1S CONTAINED IN
THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR 1S REASONABLY INFERABLE
FROM THEM, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE TO
THE ONNER FOR ALL REASONABLE COSTS CHARGED BY
STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS, LLC TO THE OANNER FOR
THE ADDITIONAL SERVICES REQUIRED TO PROVIDE SUCH
INFORMATION.

|©. UNAUTHORIZED CHANGES:

IN THE EVENT THE ONNER, THE OANER'S CONTRACTORS OR
SUBCONTRACTORS, OR ANTONE FOR WHOM THE OWNER |S
LEGALLY LIABLE MAKES OR PERMITS TO BE MADE ANY
CHANGES TO ANY REPORTS, PLANS, SPECIFICATIONS OR
OTHER CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENTS PREPARED BY STUDIO
[INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS WITHOUT OBTAINING PRIOR AWRITTEN
CONSENT OF STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS, THE OANER
SHALL ASSUME FULL RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE RESULTS OF
SUCH CHANGES. THEREFORE THE ONNER AGREES TO WAIVE
ANY CLAIM AGAINST AND TO RELEASE FROM ANY
LIABILITY, STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS, ARISING
DIRECTLY OR INDIRECTLY FROM SUCH CHANGES.

II.  STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS, ITS CONSULTANTS,
OFFICERS AND EMFPLOYEES ARE NOT RESFONSIBLE FOR
JOB SITE SAFETY PRECAUTIONS, COMPLIANCE,
MEANS/METHODS. dOB SAFETY |S THE FULL RESFPONSIBILITY
OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR.

2. ALL BIDDERS MUST VISIT THE SITE TO EXAMINE THE
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND ANY OBSTACLES. NO
ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE AFPPROVED BY THE OANER
FOR CONDITIONS AND/OR OBSTACLES THAT THE BIDDER
COULD HAVE IDENTIFIED THROUGH THE REQUIRED SITE
VISIT.

13. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE THE COST OF ALL
LABOR, MATERIALS, STATE SALES TAX AND USE TAXES TO
COMPLETE THE PROJECT IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE
DOCUMENTS.

4. CONTRACTOR SHALL INCLUDE THE COST OF ALL PLAN
REVIEW, BUILDING PERMITS (INCLUDING TRADE PERMITS)
AND INSPECTION FEES NECESSARY TO COMPLETE THE
CONSTRUCTION OF THIS PROJECT.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND PAY FOR
TEMPORARY UTILITIES SUCH AS WATER, ELECTRIC, HEAT,
ETC. AS NECESSARY TO COMPLETE PROJECT.

6. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY ALL MEASUREMENTS,
DIMENSIONS AND EXISTING CONDITIONS PRIOR TO
COMMENCEMENT. PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT OR
PLACEMENT OF INTERIOR WALLS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL
COMPLETE A PRELIMINARY WALL LAYOUT ON THE FLOOR
SYSTEM. NOTIFY THE ARCHITECT OF ANY DISCREPANCIES
PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT.

7. VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES--NOTIFY
ONNER OF SCHEDULE TO TURN OFF ANY UTILITIES.
DRANINGS ARE NOT INTENDED TO SHOW THE LOCATION OF
UTILITIES. THOSE SHONWN OR NOTED ARE APPROXIMATE.

1&. BARRICADE AND PROTECT NWORK AREAS, ADJACENT
WALKWAYS AND ACCESSES TO PROTECT WORKMEN,
PEDESTRIANS, ADJACENT TENANTS. THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL JOB SITE
SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND OBSERVATIONS.

4. AVOID ENCROACHMENT ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES OR
TENANT SPACES. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL
REFPLACE AND/OR REFPAIR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT
PROPERTIES OR TENANT SPACES RESULTING FROM
ENCROACHMENT DURING CONSTRUCTION OFPERATIONS.

20. KEEP ALL DRIVE LANES AND BUILDING EXITS CLEAN
AND CLEAR AT ALL TIMES.

2l. STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS SHALL NOT BE REMOVED
OR MODIFIED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT.

22. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESFONSIBLE
FOR ALL GENERAL CLEANING DUTIES TO REMOVE ALL
DEBRIS ASSOCIATED WITH THE DEMOLITION INCLUDING, BUT
NOT LIMITED TO: LOT SWEEPING, INSPECTION /
REPLACEMENT OF HVAC FILTERS, DUSTING, NINDOW
CLEANING, ETC.

23. DESIGN/BUILD TRADES

THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL EMPLOY THE
SERVICES OF AN ELECTRICAL CONTRACTOR TO MODIFY
THE EXISTING EXTERIOR LIGHTING AND ELECTRICAL SYSTEM
(AS REQUIRED).

24. PENETRATIONS

PENETRATIONS THROUGH UNRATED ROOF/CEILING AND
FLOOR/CEILING ASSEMBLIES SHALL HAVE THE ANNULAR
SPACE AROUND THE PENETRATION FILLED IN ACCORDANCE
WITH 2015 MBC 7145 TO RESIST THE FREE PASSAGE OF
FLAME AND THE PRODUCTS OF COMBUSTION.

PENETRATIONS THROUGH FIRE-RATED ASSEMBLIES
SHALL BE PROTECTED BY UL LISTED FIRE-STOPFING
SYSTEMS IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2015 MBC TI14.

25, INTERIOR FINISHES SHALL CONFORM TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF 2015 MBC 803.

ROOMS AND ENCLOSED SPACES SHALL HAVE MINIMUM
CLASS ¢ WALL AND CEILING FINISHES - FLAME SPREAD
OF 76-200; SMOKE-DEVELOFED 0O-450.

26. ALL FLOOR SURFACES SHALL BE SLIP RESISTANT AND
SECURELY ATTACHED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 2015 MBC
|I0O3.4. THE STATIC COEFFICIENT OF FRICTION FOR ALL
FLOOR SURFACES SHALL BE ©.6 MINIMUM.

27. PROVIDE ADEQUATE CLEARANCES FOR SERVICING OF
EQUIPMENT PER CODE.

28. PROVIDE ALL NECESSARY NAILERS, BLOCKING AND
GROUNDS AS REQUIRED TO SUPFPORT HANDRAILS,
GUARDRAILS, NINDONWN COVERINGS, DOORSTOPS, ETC. SET
WORK PLUMB, LEVEL AND ACCURATELY CUT.

29. EACH PANE OF TEMPERED GLAZING SHALL BE
LABELED TO SPECIFY THE LABELER, THE SAFETY GLAZING
STANDARD, THE TYPE AND THE THICKNESS. THE LABEL
SHALL BE ACID-ETCHED, SAND BLASTED, CERAMIC FIRED,
OR EMBOSSED, OR SHALL BE OF A TYPE THAT ONCE
APPLIED CANNOT BE REMOVED WITHOUT BEING
DESTROYED.

30. CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE ACCESS OR ACCESS
PANELS TO ALL VALVES, DAMPERS AND OTHER
NECESSARY UTILITY ADWSTMENT ITEMS.

3l. COORDINATE SIZE AND LOCATION OF OFPENINGS AND
STEEL SUPPORTS FOR MECHANICAL EQUIPMENT PRIOR TO
FABRICATION.

32. GYPSUM BOARD MATERIALS SHALL CONFORM TO THE
REQUIREMENTS OF ASTM CI3496.

33. &YPSUM BOARD MATERIALS USED IN FIRE RATED
ASSEMELIES SHALL CONFORM TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF
THE UL ASSEMBLIES LISTED.

34. PITCH ALL GRADES AND EXTERIOR SLABS ANAY
FROM BUILDING FOR DRAINAGE.

35. COMPACT ALL FILL AND BACK FILL TO MINIMUM 45%
MODIFIED PROCTOR.

aA SONIS0

[

PROJECT DATA

APPLICABLE CODES

BUILDING CODE

2015 MICHIGAN REHABILITATION CODE (LEVEL |l ALTERATION)

MECHANICAL CODE

2015 MICHIGAN MECHANICAL CODE

FPLUMBING CODE

2018 MICHIGAN PLUMBING CODE

ELECTRICAL CODE

2017 NATIONAL ELECTRIC CODE
(NITH STATE OF MICHIGAN PART & AMENDMENTS)

ENER&Y CODE

2015 MICHIGAN ENERGY CODE -- 2013 ASHRAE 40.

ACCESSIBILITY

20049 |CC/ANSI AllIT -- 2015 M| BLDG CODE CH. ||

GENERAL PROJECT DATA

CONSTRUCTION TYPE

V-B (COMBUSTIBLE)

OCCUPANCY CLASSIFICATION(S)

B (BUSINESS)

FIRE SUPPRESSION

NON-SPRINKLERED

ZONING

Cc=2 (COMMERCIAL)

BUILDING AREA (INSIDE EXTERIOR WALLS PER CODE - NOT FOR LEASING)

PROJECT NARRATIVE:

THIS PROJECT INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING EXTERIOR
ADDITIONS/ RENOVATIONS:

- CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW LOADING RAMP RUNNING FROM

THE EXISTING CARPORT TO THE EXISTING WORK ROOM.
THIS RAMP IS NOT AN ADA RAMP FOR ACCESSIBILITY.

- CONSTRUCTION OF A NEWN ROOF OVERHANG OVER NEW
LOADING RAMP AREA.

- DEMOLITION OF ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS AS REQUIRED

FOR NEW ROOF AND RAMP CONSTRUCTION,

- DEMOLITION OF EXISTING CAR PORT ROOF AND
EXISTING STORAGE SHED.

- REMOVAL OF EXISTING SECOND FLOOR SLIDING DOOR
AND INSTALLATION OF NEWN WNINDOW.

- REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF (02) EXISTING SECOND

FLOOR SKYLIGHTS.

- SCOPE OF WORK DOES NOT INCLUDE MECHANICAL
ADJUSTMENTS.

- SCOPE OF WORK INCLUDES LIMITED ELECTRICAL
ADJWSTMENTS (PERTAINING TO EXISTING ITEMS TO BE
DEMOLISHED) - DESIGN/BUILD BY OTHERS.

APPLICANT
ALL GRAND EVENTS
EMILY DANWSON
2233 N. 6RAND RIVER RD.
OKEMOS, M| 45864
SI7-8497-3770 PHONE

CONTRACTOR
RC CONTRACTORS LLC
CHRIS THORNTON
SI127 N. AURELIUS RD.
LANSING, M| 454]|
SI7-993-55863 PHONE

ARCHITECT

STUDIO [INTRIGUE] ARCHITECTS, LLC

KENNETH L. dONES, I, AlA, NCARBE

LICENSE # 1301054003 (EXP. |2/249/25)

14 S. NASHINGTON AVE., #l0OO
LANSING, M| 4849I|0
SIT-372-868604 PHONE
KENJeSTUDIOINTRIGUE.COM

HEEB NOT TO SCALE \
N

LOCATION MAP ,/%F_\J
I

EXISTING BUILDING
%MMIJ ‘
/ |
AREA OF NORK

.ﬁ%ﬁmﬂiz '/ _J%(\ _J%

N
TRUE PROJECT
NORTH NORTH

GROSS AREA:
FIRST FLOOR:
SECOND FLOOR:
BASEMENT:

TOTAL BUILDING:

2363 SF.
44| SF.
[, 795 SF.

46449 SF.

OCCUPANCY CALCULATIONS

EXISTING OCCUPANCY TO REMAIN. RENOVATION LIMITED TO EXTERIOR WORK ONLY.

STRUCTURAL LOADS

ROOF LOADS

FLOOR LOADS

SOIL BEARING

BUILDING CATEGORY
EXPOSURE CATEGORY

LIVE = 30 PSF (6GROUND SNOW LOAD WITH UNBALANCED DRIFT)

DEAD = 20 PSF
LIVE = |00 PSF (RAMP)

2500 PSF (ASSUMED)

CATEGORY I
EXPOSURE: B

WIND 15 MPH 3-SECOND GUST (&4 MPH SUSTAINED)
SEISMIC ZONE |
SHEET INDEX HEE
SHEET | SHEET DESCRIPTION DATE
IX SHEET INDEX / CODE DATA / LOCATION MAP o2/19/24
BF BARRIER FREE REFERENCE SHEET o2/19/24
D-l FIRST FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN / SECOND FLOOR DEMOLITION PLAN o2/19/24
S-| RAMP FRAMING PLAN / ROOF FRAMING PLAN o2/19/24
Al FIRST FLOOR PLAN o2/19/24
A=2 SECOND FLOOR PLAN o2/19/24
A-3 EAST EXTERIOR BUILDING ELEVATION / RAMP SECTION o2/19/24
A-4 RAMP AND ROOF SECTIONS / ROOF DETAILS o2/19/24

[2/9/24 PERMITS }

Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

1

"
F
:\
U
:
1
\
v
<

=2
[=F]
oa
=
X
=
==
=
=
=
=
-4
(=]
=
ta
=
=
—
h=¢
=
=
[}
=
=
Pz
X
i
—
=
=
=
—
2=}
=
=
ta
==
=
o4
=

studis
[INTrigsus]

017.372.8804 PHONE = 517.372.8800 FAX = WWW.STUDIDINTRIGUE.COM

I Project Type I

EXTERIOR
RENOVATION

Project

EVENTS
RENOVATION

ALL GRAND

Client

EMILY
DAWSON

2233 W. GRAND RIVER RD.
OKEMOS, MI 48864

|1

Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

I Project Number I
20.124

Sheet

e—



o

3" -6

56"MIN WALL—HUNG WC

48"MIN
42"MIN LATCHSIDE

APPROACH

BARRIER FREE PARKING AN ACCESSIBLE" I I
WHERE PROVIDED CURB RAMPS SIGNS (ONE PER SPACE) \ BARRIER FREE PARKING z
=
?QQSE‘S‘OSHALL NOT BE STEEPER SIGN ; z THERMOSTAT HEIGHT TO
O © = HIGHEST CONTROL MECHANISM
ACCESSIBLE ROUTE CURB RAMP ,, SIDEWALK 2 v
1:20 MAX RUNNING SLOPE SLOPE = 1:12 MAX 1:20 MAX RUNNING SLOPE () VAN ACCESSIBLE SPACE —XN z LIGHT SWITCH
1/4"/FT MAX CROSS SLOPE 1/4”/FT MAX CROSS SLOPE REQUIRED FOR BVERY (6) = T wintg
REQUIRED BARRIER-FREE ~ . R . R . . WIDTH
— 3( SPACES OR FRACTION \ E\ © 6 6 6 6 6 MAIN CIRCUIT OF DOOR HINGE-SIDE APPROACH
7 - R 7R 7~ FLARE SIDES n THEREOF N (./ H H H H BREAKER 32" CLR. MIN. 42 EUQH;BEPE NITH
_— T Tt - n : i OF RAMP AT o —X N N FRONT APPROACH 22" o e
‘ - - - 10 SLOPE S = (1) ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE 1S y N— — OUTLET | =BG boors BOTH LATCH AND CLOSER
MAX. WHERE o = REGQUIRED FOR EACH ACCESSIBLE s )) (@ 48" FOLDIN RS 7
NOTES: = (/ o OLDING DO MIN. W
CROSS-TRAFFIC % z DWELLING UNIT. (S | =
CURBE RAMP SLOPES FOR CURB RAMPS EXISTS =z \ < = o gi Sﬁ = 7] H —
- SHALL NOT EXCEED I:12. &l é 5 9% MIN. OF PARKING SPACES PROVIDED (A1) (*2) ® © ® Elg Z g
SLOPES > |: 20 ARE DEFINED [ »l FOR VISITORS TO OCCUPANCIES S| &
AS RAMPS. 2 ‘E\_ ‘E\_ ‘E\_ 9 IN USE GROUP R-2 WHICH ARE REGUIRED E] E] REQUIRED BUILDING SIGNAGE E|% o —_ 1 —_— E
~ J TO HAVE ACCESSIBLE DWELLING UNITS s s =z =z (Al, A2) INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL OF ACCESSIBILITY o -
= = ' a []
a2, REGUIRED IF RIS _ Q) N ARE REQUIRED TO BE ACCESSIBLE. ® 2 = = MOUNT ADJACENT TO ACCESSIBLE BUILDING 2 7 \
N 0% MIN. OF PARKING PROVIDED FOR s 3 ENTRANCES . la :
INTERMEDIATE RAILING GUARDS SHALL LIMIT THE PASSAGE 3_0" 8'—Q” b'_o" 80" b’_o"b 8'—-0" L 8'—-0" L 8'—0" L MEDICAL OUTPATIENT FACILITIES SHALL © © ) Z
OF A 4"® SPHERE FROM RAMP TO / / / / / / / BE ACCESSIBLE. (B) VOLUME CONTROL PHONE T <
, 34". FROM 34"-42" GUARDS SHALL MIN MIN MIN MIN " MIN MIN MIN MIN MOUNT ADJACENT TO ALL REQUIRED ~N
ACCESSIBLE UNITS, TYPE 'A' UNITS AND y o
ALL HANDRAIL ENDS MUST OF MOBILITY IMPAIRMENTS MUST BE (C) INTERNATIONAL TDD SYMBOL TYPE B' UNITS; SHALL COMPLY W/ ICC AllT.1-2004 ¢ FOLDING DOORS 42 —_—
N RETURN TO A WALL OR POST ACCESSIBLE. COLE-MOUNTED SIGN WNALL-MOUNTED 16N MOUNT ADJACENT TO ALL REQUIRED 22" v ~J
— 1'-0” gygFEEEPARALLEL TO THE FLOOR VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING TO HAVE TEXT TELEPHONES E E Rl A DE A | 5 NN o g
z |40y, MIN ﬁ;ﬂ‘&r\/fg;‘g@é (Z/éiégﬁNCE OF 98 (D) INTERNATIONAL STMBOL OF ACCESS FOR OF DOOR
S PARKING DETAIL ' SIGNAGE  CEEEEEm oo g s PEIALS —
2 | ASSISTIVE LISTENING SYSTEMS ARE REQUIRED =z 36” DOOR TYP
., HANDRAILS ARE NOT REQUIRED AND PROVIDED = FRONT APPROACH
S ON A RAMP WHERE THE VERTICAL % | &7 EalierED WiTH - - -
RISE BETWEEN LANDINGS 1S 6" OR S 90 100 48 L AT AND CLOSER
LESS AND THE RUN OF THE RAMP IS SLOPED RAIL Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC
o7 OR LESS. EXTENSION CONTINUOUS HANDRAILS
MEANS OF EGRESS R SHALL MATCH MUST RETURN TO THE 70 80
RAMP SLOPES -~ 2 GUARDS ARE REQUIRED ALONG 1—o TREAD DEPTH WALL OR A POST, TYP.
RISE<3"  1:& MAX ~ A OPEN-SIDE RAMPS THAT ARE LOCATED 50 60 _— ,
RISE<6" 10 MAX IR 30" ABOVE THE FLOOR OR GRADE MIN 30 40 z :
RISE > 6" 1112 MAX © BELOW. [ A N 3 ' =
== T EI : : & LATCH APPROACH ' = =
RAMPS SHALL BE LIMITED TO A RISE 5 o g %10 20 o 04" | slibine poors ; B =
OF 30" BETWEEN LANDINGS. X X 1"-0 % 42 ¢ FOLDING DOORS . =
' al4 : z N 4O a0 7NN - N —
CONTINUOUS HANDRAILS I 7 | / MN 5 o — OPEN  CLOSE = ' ' =
MUST RETURN TO THE . y Bow N 9 20 19 o o Z ‘ i : — =
< 2
WALL OR A POST, TYP, B , \ | ® z z & & fo 3o 20 8 & N = E
1 1/4 < ¢ E g R % % PHONE % jo 40 < ] ' = =
Ve “#TMAX NOSING . 9 E Ty = = Soa| | P |- = =5
/ r ) 3, | S J 1o ©la S S 80 00] S|y HINGE-SIDE APPROACH ' = 5
1'-0" 17-0" ,, ,,& |3 * 48" MIN. REQUIRED BETWEEN L = * 7 L Y E 018 o [ [ o ¥ PUSH SIDE ' R =
v A 22318 N~ HANDRAILS IF STAIR 15 A o | @ - % x 0 1q| EQUIPFED WITH BOTH ' —
MIN . MN  ©=¢ |0 I < PART OF AN ACCESSIBLE | 1/4"-2"0 FOR g 3 = = LATCH AND CLOSER T ' = =
RISELS"  1:6 MAX ', 2x° |o MEANS OF EGRESS. X = TREAD WIDTH - 2 S > = i X : =
RISE < 6" 1110 MAX SDOWN G, o|® ™ \[ 48" MIN. NOT REQUIRED IN SHALL BE 11" MIN £ CIRCULAR HANDRAILS O o <, <, PN X 5z 22 12 ' = =X
T = A =Fo ~NZ SLOPED RAIL \ : = N— = 7 —— ' —
RISE > 6" 1112 MAX A 599 (A OCCUPANCIES EQUIPPED L M M ' >
- ° Y s EOERT THROUGHOUT WITH AN RN VIEW OUTSIDE OF CAR VIEW INSIDE OF CAR N, N : X =
ZEs |3 SHALL MATCH AUTOMATIC SPRINKLER STSTEM - j \ ' Lo
SZ98 TREAD DEPTH ==
I =1 /\‘ - ” » » : E %
6 17" — 25 HINGE-SIDE APPROACH . G
— ELEVATOR DETAILS i A i
S : ALL CONDITIONS ' ta 3
= < HANDRAILS MUST HAVE EITHER ELEVATION BLAN : ¥t =
= A CIRCULAR DIAMETER OF L + '
| 1/4" - 2' OR MUST PROVIDE b [ % . LOE CLEARANCE : =
"EQUIVALENT GRASPABILITY" T = ., 60" MIN GRAB BARS TO 8” : = w
MEANS OF EGRESS RAMP A IR 18" MIN BE INSTALLED ON ) ﬁbl ' = =
SEAT SHALL BE i COORDINATE W/ SEAT FULL LENGTH OF = MIN ' =
T-19" HIGH ¢ l v L LENeTH o & ‘ : =
- WALLS i '
EXTEND FULL LENGTH ‘ % l — Z|E ! < = =
OF STALL { 1 /2" ST 12 - = |EXIT| . = =]
BV mmnl | B . é/ z s |5 INTERNATIONAL SYMBOL @ é - : =
; SHOWER HEAD HOSE . . . ¥ © SHONWER SPRATER —4 = 2 OF ACCESSIBILITY ON 2 | = 5= 4 u : = X
= TO BE 60" LONG MIN = Z Z SHOWER CONTROLS—FH—_ | ™ ¢ CONTROLS ON . 2 REAUIRED SIeN NES : =5
= = = = OPPOSITE SEAT H=i R REAR WALL 3 = ! v . = %
S = S - ] E = — o [ -
® — ” ” » » 00 . 2 00 o = . -~ o o 5
© E 4 MAX, AV24 , 24TMN 197 © /48 MIN W/ PERM. SEAT 12" ® ® s 47 MAX. ‘ L — o CACTILE SloN o L 25" MAX. E-ESOHN;‘SEPROACH 48
k AX AX % A "_1pt - REFUGE "
~ @7*5 ] M 1 v, ™ ] 15"—1 VERTICAL v z LETTERING 58" TO N 4 WITH BOTH LATCH .
ﬁw 247 MIN ﬁw 247 MN 36” 22"-23" ORAD BAR 30” o ELEVATION AN AND CLOSER %;12
12" MIN T /2" HIGH THRESHOLD " LEATIO Ll MIN.
m b q—N m - MAX . 3 GRADE |l &= KNEE CLEARANCE
” ” o
b = | 4 —X L ¢ q g b o | =i | I S c|Z BRAILLE "AREA OF REFUGE" SIGN
N | s 5 : N . R o | o BACKLIT ¢ PROVIDED W/
© S @ |<| % (2 d © e © © o s @ |2 % WHEELCHAIR TRANSFER WHEEL CHAIR ROLL-IN m] BATTERY BACK-UP .,
o e | " " " " o @ | " SHOWER (36" X 36") SHOWER (30" X 60" OR LARGER) = (LATCH SIDE) FRONT APPROACH 18
[ » X ! [ e \ [ A [ [ » X ! S 4 PULL SIDE MIN
:P) . E’) :F-;" . N ‘53 L . E’j r’?) . :F-;" v 15" MAX N 2’6" MIN. ALL SWINGING DOORS "
o —l | " N o o z e — — SHOWER HEAD HOSE 60
EQUAL | FQUAL N | - o TO BE 60" LONG M‘N\ * KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE MUST BE PROVIDED
o0 ”
Va E e = = 4" MAX. \ ok 31_ .
END VIEW o) SIDE VIEW SIDE VIEW END VIEW ' Vs N N STO" MIN. IF KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE 1S 224
END VIEW WITH REMOVABLE SEAT 1| WITH REMOVABLE SEAT WITH PERMANENT SEAT WITH PERMANENT SEAT %0 \ (@) 4 — 1 ‘ J
WITH REMOVABLE SEAT - N TT Z i X
[——CONTROLS AREA——— =
5'—0” MIN. > N 7N hL N s .
< N 7~ o)
3—g" 18" = )V \ — . M —
|4 1'—z* 48" MIN W/ PERM. SEAT 12* 24" 24" MIN 12”7 24" 24" MIN 127 N X . 3| - Ll;_\y_ 1 J N -
_g” ~NO= 8| B 30" MIN | 1/4-2" DIA =| 8 N [
3'-0 WlN 5} A . 5} N— I
MAX MAX MAX MAX MAX MAX Wl v GRAB BAR, TTP. wts -
20" 170" S w|Z ¥ F o . - g
0 0 n z ‘ ‘ z : i ] 3 5 48" MIN. LATCH-SIDE APPROACH 8
IN. IN. — — L] PUSH SIDE n
— R 15—16" ~ —1| 15-16" N N WITH CLOSER 24,
- - S A 1
o ;tj L 15" MIN. < /2" MAX HIGH WHERE DINING AND WORK SURFACES ARE MIN
= <| % b L d d THRESHOLD, TYP. PROVIDED, THE TOPS OF DINING AND WORK
© =] 0 Al ) ’L N wn WHEELCHAIR TRANSFER WHEELCHAIR ROLL-IN SURFACES SHALL BE 28" MIN. AND 34" MAX. —
z ~ | 2| o N H \ H \ SHOWER (36" X 36") SHOWER (30" X 60" OR LARGER) IN HEIGHT ABOVE THE FLOOR
T % N Z| 4 —_ N — N — N ,
. BN 2 =| ¢ ) N , %,
e ©| s ; : : LATCH-SIDE APPROACH
= N TN % z % =z % z MIN
N - — » = » = = y m PULL SIDE
Z 47 " 50 = . =0 = : = : 3'—0" MIN. WITH CLOSER
z / N “ % N X . N X A o -
g VERTICAL N L ] L ] LENGTH OF TUB _ Project Type
10" L LENGTH OF TUB VERTICAL |, LENGTH OF TUB MVEWCAL VIN. 60" VERTICAL EXTERIOR
GRAB BAR : GRAB BAR R
7 7 GRAB BAR Z _ S
CIDE APPROACH CIDE APPROACH —— — SIGN AVAILABLE FROM * KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE MUST BE PROVIDED s m 3'-5" MIN. 35" MIN, RENOVATION
HINGE gPPOSITE *% 31_on " A
WNATER ELOSET MIN.  WITH PERMANENT SEAT WITH REMOVABLE SEAT SETON IDENTIFICATION Z70" MIN I KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE 155247, ° ;
PRODUCTS , * " Project
. " W -600-571-25496 2-6" MIN. 1 F-0" MIN. * Z |
7 FRONT APPROACH § A ‘ ﬂ = ’ _—
WITH REMOVABLE SEAT ;)_0‘/ 6" o) =z
Wl = S s g = LATCH-SIDE APPROACH 40" .
N SAN SERIF Oy - — = PUSH SIDE )
OPTIONAL PARTIAL-DEPTH WHEEL CHAIR- : TEXT — - —X A NOT EQUIPPED 247 o
ACCESSIBLE STALL WITH AMBULATORY - —X8 H = WITH CLOSER V4
ACCESSIBLE STALL. B/ATHT' lB DETA' | 5 \ B * —— MIN V) — o <
EXI >3
N |-_ S ©
o . 3 ] : z | | — >3
-0 L : : <C =2
18" 36" . . . , ¥ 3 24" Z —
3'-0" 7'—4" MIN. 12" MIN L 36" MIN L 12 MIN vk % N " " 4 ‘ Z % S
P ; : = K MIN
9 310" MIN REQD IF DEPENDENT ON SINK TYPE 7 60" MIN 7 % ; i o LATCH-SIDE APPROACH <
o] URINAL SHIELD 3 M - S| GRADE I N o PULL SIDE ) %)
T 1—0” 2’0" EXTENDS BEYON 1'=3" MIN 50" MIN . BRAILLE L 4-0" MIN L S 5-0" MIN. NOT EQUIPPED 48 0O
N LP OF URINAL 3 WHITE TEXT ON 7 7 WITH CLOSER ) S
- MIN. MIN. (p'—6" STANDARD) . . ALTERNATE BLACK BACKGROUND N _
3'—6" MIN. , 18 REQUIRED CLEAR FLOOR =] NOTE: FORWARD APPROACH  OR SIDE APPROACH = * KNEE AND TOE CLEARANCE MUST BE PROVIDED g L
AREA IN LIEU OF 60" DIA. < BRAILLE EXIT SIGN PLACARDS TO BE = e
tf A oy I 2 o %N a ~ | LOCATED ADJACENT TO EACH DOOR TO WHERE SALES OR SERVICE COUNTERS ARE : 5% MIN. OF THE FIXED SEATING PROVIDED, BUT NOT LESS THAN | POSITION, m O
g - @ @ (’ ° ° £8 MIN a S| ANEGRESS STAIRWAT, AN EXIT PROVIDED, A PORTION OF THE COUNTER SHALL BE 9 SHALL BE ACCESSIBLE SEATING POSITIONS. WHEN SEGREGATED AREAS __I mM
7 K% ; ’ X o 20" 10" T R PASSAGENAY AND THE EXIT DISCHARGE. PROVIDED FOR BARRIER-FREE SERVICE. THE < ARE PROVIDED (SMOKING/NONSMOKING, BANQUET ROOMS/GENERAL SEATING), ~N
SR 30 o N ® THE ACCESSIBLE PORTION SHALL BE 3'-0" MAX. THE REQUIRED ACCESSIBLE SEATING POSITIONS SHALL BE EQUALLY . ~N
oo |z I - o» o HIGH AND SHALL EXTEND THE SAME DEPTH AS 4'—0" MIN.
= 30 MIN MIN EINSH FLOOR DISTRIBUTED. v
T - 4 O t . : THE SALES AND SERVICE COUNTERTOP. — W
EE | o M, 0D s »
= ” —; < ; ; —
L2 48 % L JJ L 5'—6" MIN. ,
ogl|” MIRROR(S) o = N B SN j ‘ Z
=2 ® TOILET T 2 I <
> ” N
=7 i PAPER 60 ° 30| |— N2 2 ’ |
4% i DISP. ‘ ) / ol Z 10" MAX . 20"-25 L, Client
$3| VERTICAL ‘ 36 56" P " 5 y 30"
GRAB BAR \ 2}/ . , \ — T T
EZ N » » - —N * y\}é N fo N — — 4” MAX 4" MAX
=£ = 12 12" |PAPER TOWEL N ) \ N N . .
. =z ” ﬁh | NP
e = DISPENSER S/ 60 % > > % \ 7'-0" MIN. E M I LY
S= 3 = = = 2
=z :N 247 = é = ]
N N =z %o I = y =
>3 L 67 J VERTICAL =| ¥ 4 &3 3 [ [ DAWS O N
i — GRAB BAR b % 5 o"‘ 5 187 5
T © 3 1/2” ©
N N N MAX
NOTE: 32" CLR. MIN UNOBSTRUCTED UNOBSTRUCTED OBSTRUCTED OBSTRUCTED OBSTRUCTED OBSTRUCTED L 48" % —
IF & OR MORE STALLS ARE PROVIDED, A MIN. OF GRAB BARS, SHOWER SEATS AND e NN FRONT APPROACH PARALLEL APPROACH PARALLEL APPROACH PARALLEL APPROACH FRONT APPROACH FRONT APPROACH
| AMBULATORY-ACCESSIBLE STALL, IN ADDITION TO : USE 36" DOOR 5" MAX 15” MIN
THE REQUIRED WHEELCHAIR-ACCESSIBLE STALL DRESSING ROOM BENCH SEATS SHALL BE 7 |
, b L
SHALL BE PROVIDED. DESIGNED TO RESIST A SINGLE Z
CONCENTRATED LOAD OF 250 POUNDS
APPLIED IN ANY DIRECTION AT ART FONT. : o REACH DETAILS ALL DOORS SHALL HAVE 2233 W. GRAND RIVER RD.
- - A MINIMUM (0" HIGH SMOOTH,
3'—6" MIN. HOLD UNINTERRUPTED SURFACE Ol(EMOS, Ml 48864
NOTES: e EXTENDING THE ENTIRE WIDTH
FLUSH CONTROL MUST — o — = OF THE DOOR ON THE PUSH
BE ON THE WIDE SIDE 30 LIGHT SNITCH———— = — PICTOGRAM ABOVE B O e e  or I |, SIDE(S).
OF THE STALL——— REQ'D IF " " . / VISUAL/TACTILE SIGNAGE LESS THAN ONE, PROVIDED Z§ [=] THIS 1S NOT REQUIRED ON
\ 5'—0" MIN. URINAL SHIELD 39" — 41 © ON EVERY FLO(/)R 15 REQD =, AUTOMATIC OR SLIDING DOORS. - - -
18" EXTENDS BEYON & PAPER TONEL TO BE ACCESSIBLE +¥
\ ﬂ LIP OF URINAL ” | — VERTICAL DISPENSER = ’ M . L . .
VERTICAL N \ 3-0" p'—6" STANDARD) T BO. ™ ORAB BAR = 17-19" Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC
N—h | Z ; i E——
CRABBAR—— | MIN. BT ERCTIVE - | = / ; z [~ TACTILE SIGN WITH LETTERING % P PROTRUSION PROTECTION 157 MIN. NOTE:
1"=0 2'—0* =z - © o} 5/86" - 2" TALL MOUNTED DOOR HANDLES, PULLS, LATCHES, LOCKS AND ANY ;
= = I * z Project Number
\ 4 = ~ 3"MAX ] & ALONGSIDE THE DOOR ON l@:,. OTHER OPERABLE PART ON AN ACCESSIBLE DOOR
N z VN, 5 - I . 5|3 THE LATCH SIDE == CEGUIRED MOUNTING . MUST HAVE A SHAPE THAT IS EASY TO GRASP WITH
Z = z e =, e , — o=5 \ N ) s Z | &= N S i B Z ONE HAND, AND DOES NOT REQUIRE TIGHT GRASPING, 20 ‘l 24
=1 . = o : O [ . 5 AN N z | 8|z =|° ST 2 HEIGHTS TO THE WATER x = PINCHING, OR TWISTING OF THE WRIST TO OPERATE. .
Y8 N I x\x @ ~ © p N < = = S | . 13 ORIFICE NOT THE Z NZ N
© e N 2 I N2 " L x - M z| = < . . g 9|35 o | ® FOUNTAIN BONWL =| = o
I | > —~ Z| == | zZ2 | I S = Z|= % . EYIE M| e = .
ey - ® é = Y = [ S N 2::2 R & N & =1, < <+ E 8 ~ 8
8| % ? 12 5 N| B8 | W I E 3 e N NI 5 FOR REFERENCE ONLY Sheet
- y -~ N
AN E ” ”
} —x < N 1'-3" 1'-3" 8" MIN 6 THIS SHEET IS FOR REFERENCE ONLY AND IS INTENDED ONLY TO
TOILET PAPER— « | NOTE: = 7"-9 4 / MAX ILLUSTRATE VARIOUS BARRIER FREE CONDITIONS PER MICHIGAN
HOLDER =% ® | |F MANUAL FLUSH < WALL MOUNTED COUNTER MOUNTED ’ BARRIER FREE CODES. [T IS NOT INTENDED TO REPRESENT ALL
=3 I | CONTROLS ARE USED, 2 A R e oD TO THE HIGHER AND/OR ANY OF THE CONDITIONS THAT ARE A PART OF THIS PROJECT.
0 ® i | THEY SHALL coMPLY = oM AT NITH DecUPANTS OF THE RIM OR STUDIO INTRIGUE EXPRESSLY DISCLAIMS ANY AND ALL LIABILITY
X = | WITH ACCESSIBLE COUNTER SURFACE O OO RESULTING FROM OR CONNECTED WITH THE USE OF THIS SHEET FOR
REACH RANGES DR NK | Né FO' lNT | N DE T | 5 ANY PURPOSE OTHER THAN GENERAL REFERENCE. I I



REMOVE EXISTING SKYLIGHT
(AND ASSOCIATED FLASHINGS)
- PREPARE OPENING FOR NEW
SKYLIGHT AS REQUIRED

F=] :
I I
L =4
\ -
) EXISTING TO REMAIN
UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE, TYP.
— \
o || -
REMOVE EXISTING SKYLIGHT
(AND ASSOCIATED FLASHINGS) /\/\/
- PREPARE OPENING FOR NEW
SKYLIGHT AS REQUIRED —
=7
I I
I I
I I
I I
I I
T
L — |
?E ; == == e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e
T I = 7
| 8 |
| Ip I
e TS T

REMOVE EXISTING
BALCONY CONSTRUCTION

REMOVE EXISTING DOOR
AND FRAME - PREPARE
OPENING FOR NEW WINDOW
AS REQUIRED

\ +2'-1 1/2"

FIRST FLOOR DEMO PLAN

HEB SCALE: /4" = |'-O"

\
~

7N
/
(
I
~l

REMOVE EXISTING CARPORT I
ROOF AND ASSOCIATED I
STRUCTURE (BELOW) |
SECOND FLOOR DEMO PLAN /’—%\ |
EEBE SCALE: I/4" = 1-0" \ | |
Na -
EXISTING ELECTRICAL
PANEL TO REMAIN
I I
=
B CLEAN/ PREPARE EXISTING WALL AS
I REQUIRED FOR NEW FURRING/ SIDING ()
I (COORDINATE W/ FLOOR PLAN)
REMOVE PORTION OF EXISTING REMOVE \I
WALL CONSTRUCTION AS REQUIRED EXISTING WALL | N
FOR NEW DOOR OPFPENING CONSTRUCTION I N
(COORDINATE W/ FLOOR PLAN) I N
- TEMPORARILY SHORE AS A | N
REQUIRED UNTIL NEW HEADER IS / N
INSTALLED (SEE STRUCTURAL) / \\\ I | ~ _
N N e
a————————“ T II — — j I \\ //
— _IE == 1l I | ~ _
I—i I—I ~ ~
| | REMOVE EXISTING ~N e
| I I \ DOOR. AND FRAME N x/
| I I | REMOVE EXISTING BALCONY Pz < \\
I_I_ - _I_I CONSTRUCTION AND PREPARE _ ~
e - AREA FOR NEW RAMP
i%agR \(/)EPREIIEI\I(N(I}N/ INSTALLATION AS REQUIRED %z < ~ ~
REQUIREMENTS 1_g" (COORDINATE W/ FLOOR PLAN)

~N
~N
REMOVE EXISTING ~
CARPORT ROOF AND ~

ASSOCIATED STRUCTURE

EXISTING POST TO BE REMOVED

CUT EXISTING POSTS TO
42" ABOVE GRADE MIN.

- — — e —— — — — — — —— — —

EXISTING ROOF
ABOVE ENTRANCE
STAIR TO REMAIN

EXISTING ROOF
SUPPORT COLUMN
TO REMAIN

EXISTING UTILITY METERS AND
PROTECTION BOLLARDS TO
REMAIN IN THIS AREA, TYP.

BE REMOVED IN ITS ENTIRETY

DEMOLITION NOTES

l. ALL WORK ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE COMPLETED IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST FEDERAL, STATE AND
LOCAL CODES.

2. ALL BIDDERS MUST VISIT THE SITE TO EXAMINE THE
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND ANY OBSTACLES. NO
ADDITIONAL PAYMENT WILL BE APPROVED BY THE OANER
FOR CONDITIONS AND/OR OBSTACLES THAT THE BIDDER
COULD HAVE IDENTIFIED THROUGH THE REQUIRED SITE
VISIT.

3.  VERIFY EXISTING DIMENSIONS AND CONDITIONS IN THE
FIELD PRIOR TO REMOVING EXISTING CONSTRUCTION OR
ORDERING OF MATERIALS.

4. VERIFY LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES--NOTIFY
ONNER OF SCHEDULE TO TURN OFF ANY UTILITIES.
DRANINGS ARE NOT INTENDED TO SHOW THE LOCATION OF
ANY UTILITIES.

5. BEFORE CONTRACTOR COMMENCES WITH
DEMOLITION, HE SHALL CHECK WITH ALL LOCAL UTILITIES
FOR VERIFICATION OF UNDERGROUND LINES. ALL UTILITIES
SHALL BE COORDINATED BETWEEN EXISTING SERVICES,
PROPOSED SERVICES AND UTILITY COMPANIES. ANY
ABANDONED SERVICE SHALL BE TERMINATED ACCORDING
TO THE UTILITY COMPANY'S REQUIREMENTS.

6. EXECUTE ALL DEMOLITION IN AN ORDERLY MANNER.
PROTECT EXISTING BUILDING ELEMENTS AND UTILITIES THAT
ARE TO REMAIN.

7. PROTECT EXISTING IRRIGATION LINES AND/OR
LANDSCAPING THAT IS TO REMAIN (IF APPLICABLE).

S. BARRICADE AND PROTECT NORK AREAS, ADJACENT
WALKNAYS AND ACCESSES TO PROTECT WORKMEN,
PEDESTRIANS, ADJACENT TENANTS. THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR ALL JOB SITE
SAFETY PRECAUTIONS AND OBSERVATIONS.

g. AVOID ENCROACHMENT ON ADJACENT PROFPERTIES
OR TENANT SFPACES. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL
REFPLACE AND/OR REPAIR DAMAGE TO ADJACENT
PROPERTIES OR TENANT SPACES RESULTING FROM
ENCROACHMENT DURING CONSTRUCTION OFPERATIONS.

IO. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT THE SITE
WITH THE ONNER'S REPRESENTATIVE TO AUDIT ITEMS TO BE
SALVAGED TO THE ONNER AND PROTECTED/STORED FOR
REINSTALLATION.

. ALL ITEMS THAT ARE NOT BEING SALVAGED TO THE
ONNER OR REINSTALLED SHALL BECOME THE PROPERTY
OF THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR AND SHALL BE REMOVED
FROM THE JOB SITE. DO NOT STORE OR PERMIT MATERIAL
TO ACCUMULATE ON SITE.

2. MATERIALS REMOVED UNDER THIS CONTRACT SHALL
NOT BE ADVERTISED FOR SALE AT THE JOB SITE.

13. KEEP ALL DRIVE LANES AND BUILDING EXITS CLEAN
AND CLEAR AT ALL TIMES.

4. ELECTRICAL SYSTEMS AND OTHER UTILITIES THAT
ARE IN CONSTRUCTION NOTED TO BE DEMOLISHED SHALL
BE REMOVED BACK TO THE SOURCE--DO NOT ABANDON.

5. STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS SHALL NOT BE REMOVED
OR MODIFIED WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE ARCHITECT.

6. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESFPONSIBLE
FOR ALL GENERAL CLEANING DUTIES TO REMOVE ALL
DEBRIS ASSOCIATED WITH THE DEMOLITION INCLUDING, BUT
NOT LIMITED TO: LOT SWEEFPING, INSPECTION /
REPLACEMENT OF HVAC FILTERS, DUSTING, NWINDOW
CLEANING, ETC.

I7. ONNER WILL REMAIN OFPEN FOR BUSINESS DURING
DEMOLITION AND CONSTRUCTION. THE GENERAL
CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT A SCHEDULE OF
DEMOLITION/CONSTRUCTION TO THE OANER FOR
COORDINATION WITH THE TENANTS.

1©. THE GENERAL CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE
TEMPORARY ENTRIES AND BARRICADING WITH THE OANER
TO MINIMIZE INTERRUPTION OF DAILY BUSINESS ACTIVITIES.

[2/ 19/24 PERMITS }

Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

1

stud i
iNtrisuse]

ARC HITECTS

(114 S. WASHINGTON AVE. = SUITEIDD = LANSING = MICHIGAN = 48310

017.372.8804 PHONE = 517.372.8805 FAX = WWW.STUDIDINTRIGUE.COM

=

I Project Type I

EXTERIOR
RENOVATION

Project

EVENTS
RENOVATION

ALL GRAND

Client

EMILY
DAWSON

2233 W. GRAND RIVER RD.
OKEMOS, MI 48864

|1

Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

I Project Number I
20.124

Sheet

|—————1




NOTE

COLUMN SCHEDULE

PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION

FIELD VERIFY EXTENTS OF EXISTING
BUILDING FOUNDATION AND NOTIFY
ARCHITECT OF INTERFERENCES WITH

MARK COLUMN SIZE

FOOTING

BASE CONNECTION REMARKS

FRAMING PLAN NOTES

4x4 P.T. COLUMN

16"Px42"D CONCRETE POST FOOTING

SIMPSON STRONG-TIE COLUMN BASE LCB44 -

6x6 P.T. COLUMN

EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL

***DRILL AND EPOXY ANCHOR BOLTS
INTO EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL MIN. [2"

SIMPSON STRONG-TIE COLUMN BASE
ABU66Z W/ 5/8" DIA. ANCHOR BOLTS***

EXISTING
ATTIC
TO REMAIN

PROVIDE SIMPSON
STRONG-TIE ITSI.81/11.868
[-JOIST HANGER

- (Ol) PER RAFTER

ROW OF BRIDGING

/

EXISTING OFFICE
TO REMAIN

(02) - 2xI2 LEDGER W/ 3/4" LAG
BOLTS SCREWED INTO EXISTING WALL
STUDS OR RIM JOIST AT 16" O.C.

——

\
[ {] Nl

74

ROOF FRAMING PLAN /~

P.T. 2xI12 FASCIA BOARD/

ROW OF BRIDGING

RAFTER ENDS SIT ON
TOP OF BEAM

- PROVIDE SIMPSON
STRONG-TIE H2.5A
(O1) - PER RAFTER

PROVIDE SIMPSON
STRONG-TIE
cC4.02-4.02 AT
TOP OF COLUMN

NEW ROOF COLUMN
(5EE RAMP FRAMING PLAN)

5 3/4”

| — P.T. 2xI12

EQUAL

EQUAL
1/2"

+19'—11

+19'-5 3/4” ALIGN W/ EXISTING COLUMNS

EQUAL

i

N\

7-9 1/4”

7
L (03) 2x10
2 HEADER

P.T. 2x12
FASCIA BOARD

5 3/4”

NEW ROOF COLUMN
(SEE RAMP
FRAMING PLAN)

8'-8 3/4”

5 3/4”

/4" = |'-0"

RN

=

FASCIA BOARD

COLUMN TO BEAM
CONNECTOR (SEE
FRAMING PLANS) ‘

WLl

\\

ROOF RAFTERS
(SEE FRAMING PLANS)

o

\\— SIMPSON

\

\

| STRONG-TIE
| APVKB45-6
\

\

\

O
[eX)

HEADER
(SEE FRAMING PLANS)

TREATED
ox6 KICKER

I/2"$ HOT DIPPED
GALVANIZED
CARRIAGE BOLTS

- (O1) PER BRACE

“ - COUNTERSINK
INTO BRACING

| NWOOD POST

\

(SEE FRAMING
PLANS)

BRACING DETAIL /)

e o \ 1

GENERAL STRUCTURAL NOTES

GENERAL CONDITIONS

l. IF ANY GENERAL NOTE CONFLICTS WITH ANY DETAIL OR
NOTE ON THE PLANS OR IN THE SPECIFICATIONS, THE
STRICTEST PROVISION SHALL GOVERN.

2. THE STRUCTURAL DRANINGS ARE FOR THE PLACEMENT
AND SIZE OF STRUCTURAL COMPONENTS ONLY. OSHA. AND
SAFETY CODE REQUIREMENTS ARE DETERMINED AND
PROVIDED BY THE CONTRACTOR.

3. THE STRUCTURE IS DESIGNED TO BE SELF-SUPPORTING
AND STABLE AFTER IT IS FULLY COMPLETED. IT IS THE
CONTRACTOR'S SOLE RESFPONSIBILITY TO DETERMINE
ERECTION PROCEDURE AND SEQUENCE, AND TO ENSURE THE
SAFETY OF THE STRUCTURE AND ITS COMPONENT PARTS
DURING ERECTION. THIS INCLUDES PROVIDING TEMPORARY
BRACING, SHORING, GUYS OR TIE-DOWNS. THESE TEMPORARY
SUPPORTS WILL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL ALL STRUCTURAL
COMPONENTS ARE IN PLACE AND COMPLETED.

4. UsSE OF DRANINGS AS ERECTION DRANINGS BY THE
CONTRACTOR IS STRICTLY PROHIBITED. DIMENSION SHOWN
ON THE STRUCTURAL DRANINGS ARE FOR REFERENCE ONLY
AND SHOULD NOT BE USED FOR BUILDING LAYOUT AND
LOCATION. SEE ARCHITECTURAL DRANINGS AND SITE PLAN
FOR THESE PURFPOSES.

5. NORK CONSTRUCTED SHALL BE INSPECTED BY AN
INDEPENDENT TESTING AGENCY TO ENSURE COMFLIANCE
WITH THE REQUIREMENTS SHOWN ON THE DRANINGS.
INSPECTIONS REQUIRED BY CHAPTER |7 OF THE MICHIGAN
BUILDING CODE; LOCAL BUILDING DEPARTMENTS AND THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS SHALL BE PERFORMED BY AN
INDEPENDENT TESTING AGENCY. SITE VISITS BY THE DESIGN
PROFESSIONAL DO NOT CONSTITUTE OR REPLACE
INSPECTION.

PROVIDE (Ol) SIMPSON
STRONG-TIE DJTI4Z DECK
JolsT TIE PER POST

DECK BOARDS
2x JOIST FRAMING
(SEE FRAMING PLAN)

. LOADS
ROOF LL = 30 PSF GROUND
SNOW LOAD W/ UNBALANCED
DRIFT
ROOF DL = 20 PSF
WIND = [I5 MPH 3 SECOND &UST
/89 MPH SUSTAINED

FLOOR LL = |OO PSF
FLOOR DL = 20 PSF

2. NOOD CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE PER AMERICAN
INSTITUTE OF TIMBER CONSTRUCTION (AITC)
STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS, AND NATIONAL
DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR WOOD CONSTRUCTION
(NDS) AS PUBLISHED BY NATIONAL FOREST
PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION.

3. ABBREVIATIONS:
AB.'S - ANCHOR BOLTS
O.C. - ON CENTER

4. ALL LUMBER FRAMING MEMBERS ARE TO HAVE
THE FOLLOWING MINIMUM BASE DESIGN VALUES IN
ACCORDANCE WITH THE LATEST ISSUE OF THE
NATIONAL DESIGN SPECIFICATION FOR WOOD
CONSTRUCTION (NDS) AS PUBLISHED BY THE
NATIONAL FOREST PRODUCTS ASSOCIATION (NFPA):

5. DIMENSIONAL LUMBER SHALL BE:
SPF #2 OR BETTER

Fbo = &75 P.S.I. MIN.
Fv = 70 PS.I. MIN.
Fe_pe = 425 PS.
Fe_parl = 725 PS..
E=13

6. MICROLLAM (LVL) HEADERS SHALL BE:
Flo = 2600 FPS..

Fv = 285 P.S.l.
Fe_perp = 750 PS.I.
E=14

7. HEADERS CONSISTING OF MULTI LAMINATIONS
(1LE. (3) | 3/4"x4 1/4" LVL'S, (3) 2XI0'S) SHALL HAVE
ALL LAMINATIONS FULLY CONNECTED TO PROVIDE
UNIFORM TRANSFER OF LOADS TO ALL MEMBERS.

5. PROVIDE DOUBLE STUD AT EACH END OF WOOD
HEADERS, TYPICAL, UNLESS NOTED OTHERWISE.

4. ROOF SHEATHING SHALL BE AFPA RATED ROOF
SHEATHING CONFORMING TO PS 2 OR AFPA PRP-10S
STANDARDS WITH 22/16 SPAN RATING. THICKNESS
AS DESCRIBED ON DRANINGS.

FOUNDATION NOTES

EXISTING
LAG BOLT CONNECTION TO ExisTiNg WORK ROOM

BUILDING STUDS/ RIM JOIST TO TO REMAIN
CONTINUE UNTIL THE LEDGER RUNS
OVER MASONRY. DO NO ANCHOR

INTO EXISTING MASONRY

(03) 2x12 HEADER
— i ey e

(02) - 2x12 LEDGER
W/ 3/4" LAG BOLTS
S SCREWED INTO
EXISTING WALL
STUDS OR RIM

LEDGER BOARD TO

CONTINUE FROM FINAL

LAG BOLT CONNECTION
JOIST AT 16" O.C.

TO NEW COLUMN
&, Q

DRILL AND EPOXY (Ol) #4 BARS
EACH SIDE OF COLUMN AT 2" O.C.
INTO EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL
(MIN. 6" EMBEDMENT EACH WAT)

d

=

ri[lbzd

+£6'—10 1/2”

o

(02) 2x12's

f L

|

(02) 2x12's

1
(0l) 2x12

C\\
>

(01) 2x12

+5'—4 3/4"

\

—STRINGER

02) 2xI12's

;_E Y
\\ A0

2xI12
|sTRINGER | 11

(ol
ST

2xI12 g
NGE

3’—0" CLEAR

5'—8 3/4”

(Ol) 2x12

2 70

%) /S)

2 n

2X7O ‘/O/ST

FRAM;
NG AT g

=]

N

%,
e
A

~

8'—0" LANDING

+19'-5 3/4” ALIGN W/ EXISTING COLUMNS

| m— |

|+

= == o — = ==

ﬂ_.; —

s

3 1/4"

(02) 2x12's ~ (02) 2x12's ~ (02) 2x12's

6—9 3/4" 6'—9 3/4”

I’

(02) 2x12's
N

6'—9 3/4”

(02) 2x12'S

DEMOLISHED
COLUMN

APPROXIMATE
LOCATION OF

3 1/4”

7
42'—6 1/2”

EXISTING POSTS

%/

COLUMN BRACING, TYP.
(SEE 1/5-1)

LINE OF 2xI10 RIM BOARD
(SEE WALL SECTION)

INDICATES LOCATION OF
COLUMN BRACING, TYP.

l7_=

+37°-2 1/4”

+5'—1 1/4" VERIFY
W,/ CENTERLINE OF

| — P.T. 2x4 CLEAT - ANCHOR
INTO EXISTING CONCRETE
W/ EXPANSION ANCHORS
AT 12" O.C.

EXISTING VAN
PARKING AREA
TO REMAIN

(o2) 1/2"¢
HOT DIPPED

GALVANIZED
CARRIAGE
BOLTS

2x HEADER
(SEE RAMP
FRAMING PLAN)

D

TREATED
4x4 KICKER

I/2"$ HOT DIPPED I
GALVANIZED

CARRIAGE BOLTS
- (O1) PER BRACE
- COUNTERSINK
INTO BRACING

NOOD POST
(SEE RAMP
FRAMING PLAN) ‘

BRACING DETAIL /7
EEE 3/4" = 10" \ > J

G.C. TO INSPECT THE EXISTING POST'S CONNECTION
TO THE CONCRETE FOUNDATION BELOW. IF POSTS ARE
NOT EMBEDDED INTO THE CONCRETE AND NO HARD
CONNECTION EXISTS, 6.C. SHALL ANCHOR EXISTING POSTS
TO CONCRETE FOUNDATION WALL W/ (02) 4"x4"x|/4"
GALVANIZED STEEL ANGLE BRACKETS
- SECURE TO POSTS W/ GALVANIZED /2" THROUGH BOLT
- SECURE TO CONCRETE FOUNDATION W/ GALVANIZED
[/2" TITEN HD ANCHORS DRILLED AND EPOXIED INTO

EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL MIN. 2"

CENTERLINE OF NEW
COLUMN (VERIFY W

EXISTING)

/
ﬁ ‘\)

7'=9 1/4”

COLUMN
BRACING, TYP.
(SEE 2/5-1)

S

MIN.

COLUMN (VERIFY W/

CENTERLINE OF NEW
EXISTING)

RAMP FRAMING PLAN /7 3

/4" = |'-0"

L.

. FOOTINGS SHALL BEAR ON FIRM, UNDISTURBED
SOIL NITH AN ASSUMED SAFE BEARING CAPACITY OF
2500 PSF. IF SOIL OF THIS CAPACITY IS NOT
FOUND AT THE ELEVATIONS INDICATED, FOOTINGS
SHALL BE ENLARGED OR LOWERED AT THE
DIRECTION OF THE ARCHITECT. VERIFY FOUNDATION
SOIL BEARING PRESSURE IN FIELD BY SOILS
ENGINEER AND PROVIDE WRITTEN VERIFICATION TO
ARCHITECT.

2. NWHERE NEW FOOTINGS ABUT EXISTING
FOUNDATIONS, CAREFULLY HAND EXCAVATE AND
PLACE BOTTOM OF NEW FOOTING AT THE SAME
ELEVATION AS THE EXISTING.

3. PROVIDE NECESSARY SHEETING SHORING
BRACING, ETC. AS REQUIRED DURING EXCAVATIONS
TO PROTECT SIDES OF EXCAVATIONS.

4. ALL CINDERS, ORGANIC MATERIAL, ETC. TO BE
REMOVED BELOW SLAB AND FOOTINGS.

5. FOOTINGS SHALL NOT BE PLACED ON
PREVIOUSLY DISTURBED SOILS, SUCH AS UTILITY
LOCATION TRENCHES OR LOOSE FILL PLACED
DURING PRIOR GRADING OFPERATIONS. ALL SUCH
AREAS SHALL BE PROOF COMPACTED AND BROUGHT
TO ADEQUATE BEARING CAPACITY.

6. ALL CONCRETE WORK SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE
WITH THE SPECIFICATION FOR STRUCTURAL
CONCRETE FOR BUILDINGS: ACI 30I.

T. CONCRETE SHALL BE NORMAL WEIGHT, ASTM C33
AGGREGATE. TYPE | PORTLAND CEMENT, 4" SLUMP
WITH T DAY CYLINDER STRENGTHS AS FOLLOWS:

FOOTINGS 3000 PSl

&. NO ADMIXTURES TO BE INCLUDED WITHOUT
WRITTEN AUTHORIZATION OF THE ARCHITECT.

4. ALL REINFORCING BARS, DOWNELS AND TIES
SHALL CONFORM TO AS.TM. A6l5 GRADE 60.
REINFORCING STEEL SHALL BE CONTINUOUS AND
SHALL HAVE MINIMUM 36 BAR DIAMETER LAP AND
BE FABRICATED AND PLACED IN ACCORDANCE WITH
ALl - 3I5 LATEST EDITION.

2. COVER FOR CONCRETE REINFORCING STEEL IN
ACCORDANCE WITH CURRENT ACI 318.

4. CALL MISS DIG 3 NORKING DAYS MINIMUM PRIOR
TO EXCAVATION

-&600-482-T17!
5. ABBREVIATIONS
F.F. = FINISH FLOOR
TOF. = TOP OF FOOTING
TON. = TOP OF WALL
TOP. = TOP OF PIER
N/S = NORTH/S0OUTH ORIENTATION
E/N = EAST/WEST ORIENTATION
FTG = FOOTING
VERT. = VERTICAL
TH = THICK
oc. = ON CENTER
EN. = EACH NAY

[2/9/24 PERMITS }

Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

1

"
F
:\
U
:
1
\
v
<

=2
[=F]
oa
=
X
=
==
=
=
=
=
-4
(=]
=
ta
=
=
—
h=¢
=
=
[}
=
=
Pz
X
i
—
=
=
=
—
2=}
=
=
ta
==
=
o4
=

studis
[INTrigsus]

017.372.8804 PHONE = 517.372.8800 FAX = WWW.STUDIDINTRIGUE.COM

I Project Type I

EXTERIOR
RENOVATION

Project

EVENTS
RENOVATION

ALL GRAND

Client

EMILY
DAWSON

2233 W. GRAND RIVER RD.
OKEMOS, MI 48864

|1

Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

I Project Number I
20.124

Sheet

e—




WOOD DECK NOTE:

ALL NOOD DECK BOARDS, FRAMING MEMBERS AND RAILINGS
USED ON THIS PROJECT SHALL BE PRESSURE TREATED.

ALTERNATE PRICING NOTE:

G.C. TO PROVIDE ALTERNATE PRICE FOR THE INSTALLATION

OF COMPOSITE DECKING AND RAILING SYSTEM IN LIEU OF
N e 10 e WNOOD CONSTRUCTION (AS SHOWN IN THESE DRANINGS).
N UNLESS NOTED - - ALL REQUIRED MANEUVERING CLEARANCES, GUARD RAIL
R TN HEIGHTS, HANDRAIL EXTENSIONS AND HEIGHTS, ETC. SHOMN
ON THESE DRAWINGS SHALL BE MAINTAINED.

EXISTING EXISTING
DECOR ROOM DECOR ROOM
TO REMAIN TO REMAIN

[2/9/24 PERMITS }

——— - - Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

\ | O] | | — . T - r—l

TO REMAIN

EXISTING ]
B RESTROOM

EXISTING EXISTING
COOLER SHONWROOM
EXISTING DECK TO REMAIN TO REMAIN

TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO REMAIN ]
UNLESS NOTED /
OTHERWISE, TYP.

EXISTING TO REMAIN
] UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE, TYP.
e \

\ EXISTING TO REMAIN

UNLESS NOTED

OTHERWISE, TYP. \ D

studis
[INTrigsus]
ARCHITECTS

017.372.8804 PHONE = 517.372.8800 FAX = WWW.STUDIDINTRIGUE.COM

=2
[=F]
oa
=
X
=
==
=
=
=
=
-4
(=]
=
ta
=
=
—
h=¢
=
=
[}
=
=
Pz
X
i
—
=
=
=
—
2=}
=
=
ta
==
=
o4
=

EXISTING
TO REMAIN

\ EXISTING ELECTRICAL

PANEL TO REMAIN

\
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
I . — — SR AN
EXISTING R | L L\igzcgimﬁ
|| NWORK ROOM | STAIR TO REMAIN

TO REMAIN PROVIDE ACCESS EXISTING ROOF

t5' 14 3/4

+6'-10 1/2" ‘ PANEL FOR EXISTING O O SUPPORT COLUMN
ELECTRICAL PANEL TO REMAIN
(03) TREADS | 1—0” | (VERIFY SIZE
ALL GLAZING UNITS IN EXISTING , i AT 117 MIN. | MIN., REQUIRED IN FIELD) EXISTING UTILITY METERS AND
+4-111/2 = 2-9" | vp. | L PROTECTION BOLLARDS TO
I= NEW (02) 3'-0"xT7'-O" FRAME ARE REQUIRED TO BE Iy [ PROVIDE NEW WOOD SIDING REMAIN IN THIS AREA, TYP.
HOLLOW METAL EXTERIOR TR THE B TO\NVERL‘FAE\N | 1 T \ (TO MATCH EXISTING SIDING) ON
DOOR AND FRAME T T XISTING & S

UNITS IN THIS FRAME ARE

(SEE STRUCTURAL) TEMPERED GLASS AS REQUIRED CLEAR MIN.) TO ALIEN SIDING W/ EXISTING) ON

BT RENOVATION

/{ EXISTING WALL CONSTRUCTION EXTERI OR
| i i 1 | :

RAIL TO TURN Donn INTo - EXISTING VAN

PLATFORM/ CONCRETE PARKING AREA

X SECONDARY MOISTURE BARRIER ON
NEW 2x STUD SUPPORT TEMPERED AND REPLACE ANY -1 1/3 ~ . 172" WALL SHEATHING ON
X g ) P.T. 2x STUDS (DEPTH AS REQUIRED I i I
EACH SIDE OF DOOR ANNEALED 6LASS WITH (3-0 y : ( o
‘ MO
1
[

—— EXTEND WOOD COLUMN TO REMAIN Project

T
. O
+2'—1 1/2" \ \ 5= UP AND PROVIDE LATCH
I | 1e - GALVANIZED CHAIN TO
N DECK BOARD ORIENTATION, TYP. \ oz BE RUN TO THE WEST
| | ‘ ACROSS PLATFORM -
© | OPENING (@)
— .I_ — — — — — — | — — | ~—— PROVIDE NEW WOOD SIDING &
| I\ A-4 (TO MATCH EXISTING SIDING) V) — [ 3
ON WOOD FOOD STRIPS OVER L
: b | \ EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL I__ > %
A} | b T &<
n \ —
I P \ T et or oo 0
MIN o ZCwn OVERHANG (ABOVE) zZ =
P, NEW P.T. WOOD GUARD RAIL ‘ ‘ W < R
g g : AT 42" ABOVE FF. | ZZ9 ( D I I I & 8
- )y am X _ ‘ G
LANDING | +£26'—0” RAMP (12:1 SLOPE) — VERIFY EXACT RUN LENGTH WITH EXISTING WORK ROOM F.F. HEIGHT | 210kt /2" Lanoing | >§ S O S
42’6 1/2" | — 8o EXISTING POSTS TO S 5
| | ‘ 1(‘) \E /BE CUT DOWN TO J v
= 42" ABOVE GRADE
+17=2” \ | / __I m O
— 1 D m
| I — T 7 R ¥ N
APPROXIMATE / / LL.I ™N
PROVIDE NEW P.T. Ix POST LOCATION OF NEW P.T. NOOD GUARD RAIL NEW P.T. WOOD GUARD RAIL
| CLADDING ON NEW POST 2 DEMOLISHED AT 42" ABOVE GRADE AT 42" ABOVE GRADE M
(SEE STRUCTURAL) COLUMN
PROVIDE NEW P.T. Ix POST PROVIDE NEW P.T. Ix POST
W w CLADDING ON NEW POST CLADDING ON EXISTING POSTS
E > E > (SEE STRUCTURAL)
z zy Client
[T 1NN
Q v Q %
1N}
25 25
— —
vz yz2
Bsre Bsre
Zz 19 Zz 19
, ” o X , N o X
+37'-2 1/4 RSN 7'-9 1/4 RSN

DAWSON

I N

FIRST FLOOR FPLAN ‘/ g % 2233 W. GRAND RIVER RD.
I

H BB SCALE: /4" = |'-0" \ OKEMOQOS, M| 48864

Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

I Project Number I
20.124

Sheet

e—




[2/9/24 PERMITS }

PROVIDE NEW SKYLIGHT Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC
WINDOW TO MATCH EXISTING
SKYLIGHT AND FIT EXISTING
OPENING. FLASH AND SEAL AS .
REQUIRED BY SKYLIGHT MANUF.—| — '
T~ F ﬂ LT :
L =4 :
\ EXISTING :
EXISTING TO REMAIN OFFICE - :
UNLESS NOTED TO REMAIN :

OTHERWISE, TYP.

“ N

EXISTIN =
RES M -

TO REMAI EXISTING TO REMAIN

UNLESS NOTED
OTHERWISE, TYP.

PROVIDE NEW SKYLIGHT .
WINDOW TO MATCH EXISTING X
SKYLIGHT AND FIT EXISTING :
OPENING. FLASH AND SEAL AS

REQUIRED BY SKYLIGHT MANUF.

sTudie
Niris2aue]
ARCHITECTS

T
1
-

(14 S. WASHINGTON AVE. = SUITEIDD = LANSING = MICHIGAN = 48810
017.372.8804 PHONE = 517.372.8800 FAX = WWW.STUDIDINTRIGUE.COM

EXISTING OFFICE
EXISTING
ATTIC TO REMAIN
TO REMAIN F = Tj PROVIDE NEW ALUMINUM
STOREFRONT WINDOW IN

EXISTING OPENING (SEE
ELEVATION DRANWINGS)

+2'—5 3/4”
L EXISTING OPENING g / ,

il

\
\
\ £5'—10 3/4"
|
T

— INFILL AREA WHERE PATCH/ REPAIR ROOF W/ P.T.
EXISTING ROOF WAS 2x FASCIA BOARD (TO MATCH
REMOVED W/ NEW EXISTING ROOF DEPTH)

MATERIALS TO
MATCH EXISTING,
ADIACENT EXTERIOR

| SIDING AS REQUIRED
Z
pa
JE
oln : I I
{1 ~ N
| i B = Project Type
e - EXTERIOR
s > RENOVATION
S K
—
0 Project

EPDM ROOFING ON
3/4" ROOF SHEATHING ON L
ROOF RAFTERS

(SEE STRUCTURAL)

PRE-FINISHED METAL GUTTER
AND DONWNSPOUT (DISCHARGE

DOWNSPOUT ANWAY FROM I
ADJACENT PROPERTY TO MATCH
EXISTING DOWNSPOUT CONDITION)

EVENTS
RENOVATION

ALL GRAND

8'—8 3/4”

Client

EMILY

HEBR SCALE: /4" = |'-O"

SECOND FLOOR PLAN ,/’f_;$ DAWSON
I

\
N

2233 W. GRAND RIVER RD.
OKEMOS, MI 48864

|1

Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

I Project Number I
20.124

Sheet

e—



EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL
CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN
NEWN WOOD HEADER K’
/ (SEE STRUCTURAL) =
L - PATCH/ REPAIR E
ROLL EPDM UP WALL CONSTRUCTION =
UNDER NEW WINDOW AS REQUIRED AFTER L
FRAME AND FLASH HEADER INSTALLATION o
OVER W/ NEW _—
PRE-FINISHED | NEW BLACK ANODIZED ALUMINUM — NEW HOLLOW METAL
DOOR AND FRAME
METAL FLASHING ————— STOREFRONT WINDOW (FINISH TO (SEE FLOOR PLAN)
_ BE CONFIRMED WITH OWNER PRIOR
TO ORDERING MATERIALS) <+
- 6LASS TO BE I" INSULATED ~N
CLEAR TEMPERED GLAZING 0}
EXISTING ROOFING - EXISTING FASCIA —
TO REMAIN————— 76 REMAIN k
EXISTING FASCIA
TO REMAIN——— XIS e I o I
EXISTING SIDING | —
J - —
TO REMAIN A-3 A-4
EXISTING WINDOW
TO REMAN———— | N eeout BN lnio
\ S i i i i i
NEW HOLLOW METAL ‘\ (DISCHARGE DOWNSPOUT ‘ NEW ROOF CONSTRUCTION Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC
DOOR AND FRAME —1 ANAY FROM ADJACENT / (SEE SECTION DRANINGS)
(SEE FLOOR PLAN) —— | ] PROPERTY TO MATCH EXISTING WINDOWS
— EXISTING DOWNSPOUT .
NEW P.T. WOOD g CONDITION) TO REMAIN :
GUARD RAIL AT PATCH/ REPAIR WHERE - ' =2 =
42" ABOVE FF. BALCONY WAS REMOVED W/ PROVIDE NEW P.T. Ix POST EXISTING UTILITY . |m 5
MATERIALS TO MATCH CLADDING ON NEWN POST grﬁ;e A‘Ng o % =
ADIACENT WALL CONSTRUCTION (SEE STRUCTURAL) OTECTIO " " .
\\I — ?; BOLLARDS TO REMAIN NEW | 1/2"® METAL HAND RAIL AT 36" ABOVE FF. I ' " =
I - IN THIS AREA, TYP. ><-\ . = =
' ==
™~ ] =
(IERRNEREN EREAE IR (NN | AR N A P.T. 2x6 FLAT TOP RAIL W/ :V)EE
Py P.T. 2x6 VERTICAL AT TOP : R
Y AND BOTTOM OF DECK ' ==
H I — _ RAILING W/ 2x2 BALUSTERS . ca
{;MSE RoOoM F.F. = I I | — 11T ~— — —_———— — — A-4 (4" CLEAR MAXIMUM ' X o=
Hol'-g9" | [ T | ~ ~ | SPACING BETWEEN = ' =] =
P | - ~ = = BALUSTERS) = - : LU = =
T ] - ' = X
! — ! FIRST FLOOR = = Tl
| TN L | | “lo0-0' w‘ - = E
9% P.T. NOOD FRAMING ~> [ Il Frrrrr el TP IN LR eip | o ' ):(;
5 A ™ EXISTING PROVIDE PRE-FINISHED - o ,
7/ | << _— [ R e |
(5EE STRUCTURAL) 0y 1 L N d METAL FLASHING . ‘ ' = oo
L L | | GRADE AT 5 8 ; S =
4x4 P.T. COLUMNS, TYP/ / | \ | ’K J P.T. DECK BOARDS | [ (] I =
(SEE STRUCTURAL) 1 = | X I | CARFORT T ' E =
—— =
| | 1G5 LEDGER (SEE STRUCTURAL) L ' e 2
| I: | | EXISTING POSTS TO N SIMPSON STRONG-TIE v . X A
LBEHCAU;OD\?EWE RTAO«DE LUS2I0 JOIST HANGER (TYP.) + ' L X
‘ ‘ - PROVIDE NEW P.T. P.T. 2xI0 DECK JOISTS _-/ : z: [
\ \ IX POST CLADDING T (SEE STRUCTURAL) NORK. RC w . = =
| = B | | | | | | | | \F | - - . — =
NEW P.T. WOOD GUARD RAI ' o
L AT 42" ABOVE GRADE - | . —— P.T. 2xI0 RIM BOARD : = =
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE I T = 5
COLUMN BASE SIMPSON STRONG-TIE . 2 oa
T M A HURRICANE TIE o =
CONCRETE POST ~— ] F‘/ ' - =
FOOTINGS, TYP. = : : s 2
(SEE STRUCTURAL) \ \ \ \ \ \ : = =
\ \ \ \ \ \ il : T
f— |
| | | | | | kil —~ P.T. 2xI12'6 HEADER
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ (SEE STRUCTURAL)
L] L] L] | | COLUMNBRACING
| 1 (SEE STRUCTURAL)
I 4x4 PT. COLUMNS
no_ n
H BB SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O ® (SEE STRUCTURAL)

+9°—9” TO EXISTING GRADE

EXISTING FASCIA

;i\:f\::;pwe - I Project Type I
TO REMAIN EXTERIOR
RENOVATION

Project

COLUMN BASE
LINE OF EXISTING CONNECTION

EXTERIOR WALL (SEE STRUCTURAL) —
CONCRETE FOOTING

NEW ROOF CONSTRUCTION
(5EE STRUCTURAL)

(SEE SECTION DRANWINGS)

O Z
oz <+
Z N — 53
EXISTING GRADE l—— I_- >
7 PROVIDE NEW WOOD SIDING ‘ = oo
PRE-FINISHED METAL (TO MATCH EXISTING SIDING) \‘ T ‘ — < o <
GUTTER AND DOWNSPOUT w ON WOOD FOOD STRIPS OVER =
(DISCHARGE DOWNSPOUT A EXISTING EXTERIOR WALL | U | z > 2
AWAY FROM ADJACENT N
PROPERTY TO MATCH | — EXTEND WOOD COLUMN UP | ] | > <un
EXISTING DOWNSPOUT AND PROVIDE LATCH - | | 0O
CONDITION) GALVANIZED CHAIN TO BE | | g 6] S
PROVIDE NEW P.T. Ix POST Sﬁl?@;ﬁﬁ%&@c’%% I & L
CLADDING ON NEW POST | | © I S v
(SEE STRUCTURAL) | 1/2"® METAL HAND RAIL ‘ ‘ = O
p MOUNTED TO STAIRS - HAND 9 I LL-I m
NEW P.T. WoOD ™ — RAIL TO TURN DOWN INTO | | & m
GUARD RAIL AT 4 PLATFORM/ CONCRETE . N
42" ABOVE FF. =z
LINE OF EXISTING GRADE | | = L-I..I N
2x P.T. NOOD FRAMING / A
(SEE STRUCTURAL) ————___| _FIRST FLOOR | | © | E
4x4 P.T. COLUMNS, TTP. ] l0O'-O" I | | [
(SEE STRUCTUQAL)\ ‘ ‘
SIMPSON STRONG-TIE ] EX|ISTING GRADE ‘ ‘ G
COLUMN BASE———— | ient
i malll | AT _CARPORT \ \
CONCRETE POST ‘ g7
FOOTINGS, TYP. ™= L

(SEE STRUCTURAL)——— | |
EXISTING FOUNDATION \
WALL TO REMAIN (G.C.

TO VERIFY EXISTING

\ \ \ \ \
\ \ \ \ \
| o — EMILY
\ \ \ \ \ \
SIZE 7S REQIRED FoR L L 7 7 DAWSON

PARTIAL NORTH ELEVATION WALL SECTION /1 2233 W. GRAND RIVER RD.

- - OKEMOS, Ml 48864

. . . SCALE: 1/4" = |'-O" . . . 3/4" = |'-O" W

Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC

I Project Number I
20.124

Sheet

|———1



ROLL EPDM UP WALL 12" MIN.

REMOVE/ REPLACE EXISTING SIDING
AS REQUIRED IN ORDER TO RUN NEW
EPDM ROOFING UP WALL AS SHOWN

EPDM ROOFING

COUNTER-FLASHING
PRE-FINISHED METAL\\
FLASHING W/ DRIP EDGE

EPDM ROOFING
3/4" ROOF SHEATHING

ROOF RAFTERS —
(SEE STRUCTURAL) ——————__|
RAFTER ENDS SIT ~_|

ON TOP OF BEAM
- CONNECT EACH

BEAM TO RAFTER
W/ HURRICANE TIE
(5EE STRUCTURAL)

L.

ROOFE DETAIL /)

2o \ ot )

EXISTING WALL
CONSTRUCTION
TO REMAIN

/

l
]

I 1/2"® METAL HAND RAIL
MOUNTED TO STAIRS - HAND
RAIL TO TURN DOWN INTO
PLATFORM/ CONCRETE

P.T. 2x6 FLAT TOP RAIL
W/ P.T. 2x6 VERTICAL AT
TOP AND BOTTOM OF
DECK RAILING W/ 2x2
BALUSTERS (4" CLEAR

HEADER (SEE STRUCTURAL)

7-0 1/2”
(6'=8” MIN. HEAD CLEARANCE, TYP.)

NEW FURRING WALL INFILL

(SEE FLOOR PLAN) EXTEND WOOD COLUMN UP

: =
| =
: =
| : X =
AND PROVIDE LATCH MAXIMUM SPACING | : = E
3/4" ROOF SHEATHING - GALVANIZED CHAIN TO BE BETWEEN BALUSTERS) | : = =
RUN TO THE WEST ACROSS : = =2
zoEgFengujfuiiL) EPDM ROOFING PLATFORM OPENING / : I— = S
3/4" ROOF SHEATHING COUNTER-FLASHING /°_ | NEW P.T. Ix POST : Z
| it&zEF\/R PER FOOT MIN. SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN. PRE-FINISHED METAL — \ CLADDING ON NEW POST ' U *o=
oM BUILDING ANAY FROM BUILDING FLASHING W/ DRIP EDGE ~ i = | (SEE STRUCTURAL) % - ' 2 =
" \ = S ' -—
) P.T. 2x6 FLAT TOP RAIL ) ' Lu =2
s \ A Z L, \ W/ PT. 2x6 VERTICAL AT e . = X
\ - b TOP AND BOTTOM OF ! ' — =
s < ‘ o) ' =
° 2 . N DECK RAILING W/ 2x2 it ! I— D= G
5 © N— BALUSTERS (4" CLEAR T O 3
Ny P.T. DECK BOARDS T MAXIMUM SPACING ' = sa
- _ = / P.T. 2xI0 DECK J0ISTS | BETWEEN BALUSTERS) - o
FIRST FLOOR (5EE STRUCTURAL) | | L : = 55
° lOO'-0O" P.T. 2xI0 RIM BOARD z ‘ ' =
= | . X 3
‘ PRE-FINISHED METAL GUTTER B | + ' -
AND DOWNSPOUT (DISCHARGE = \ . =
Vgl B DOWNSPOUT AWAY FROM | | | P 2x12 o< \ - M =
N ADJIACENT PROPERTY TO MATCH | (SEE STRUCTURAL) | = \ w . ==
OIST HANGER \ EXISTING DOWNSPOUT CONDITION) ~] 4x4 P.T. COLUMNS = N ‘ \ . = =
(SEE STRUCTURAL) ROOF RAFTERS BT 9%l FASCIA BOARD N— SIMPSON STRONG-TIE LUS2I0 (SEE STRUCTURAL) ~ e ‘ ' = =
LEDGER BOARD (SEE STRUCTURAL) o JOIST HANGER (TYP.) COLUMN BASE (L | . = &=
° ° ° - ' ca
(SEE STRUCTURAL) PROVIDE NWEB | u : i CONNECTION [ EXISTING GRADE .|| =
STIFFENER BLOCKING ii(m 1d (SEE STRUCTURAL) L AT CARPORT : - B
AS REQUIRED FOR N - ' ﬁ' —
. = @

HURRICANE TIE PT. 2x4 BLOCKING \ \ \ 1 \ T \ TigTe
ROO DE | L n caeres v | j T o BT Ao R | . | | U | | U | CONCRETE FOOTING NEW COLUMN BASE
| | A RAFTER ENDS SIT
ON TOP OF BEAM —— HEADER (SEE STRUCTURAL) /l/ } } } } } } (SEE STRUCTURAL) (SEE STRUCTURAL)
"= |'-0" W LoINECT EACH EXISTING FOUNDATION WALL TO REMAIN
HEBR I 12" = 1'-0 BEAM TO RAFTER [ [ (CscééUZTNRTugT%gir) CONNECTOR | | | | | | / e e e e
W/ HURRICANE TIE | | | REQUIRED FOR NEW ANCHOR BOLTS)
{5&5 SJggéufgéé e lr ‘— —‘ 7| BRACING (SEE STRUCTURAL) \ \ \ ‘ | |
AS REQUIRED l No l / NEW P.T. Ix POST CLADDING ON | | | | | |
IN7| NEW POST (SEE STRUCTURAL)
AN | | | | | |
AESERN | | | | | | —
| | > L ] L L

ROOFE DETAIL /-

2o \ ot

EPDM ROOFING ON
3/4" ROOF SHEATHING ON

RAMP AND NEWN ROOF SECTION /)
EEE /2" = 1-0" \A4 )

[Z/ 19/24 PERMITS }

> ° o o o ﬁ EPDM ROOFING ON
° ° ° o — — —
PT. 2x12 FASCIA BOARD { J U U Vel w 3/4" ROOF SHEATHING ON A4
COLUMN TO ROOF RAFTERS
O O | |
(BsEEAEM;SUT\gTEuCRTAOS (SEE STRUCTURAL) PRE-FINISHED METAL GUTTER
o o | | SLOPE 1/4" PER FOOT MIN AND DOWNSPOUT (DISCHARGE
NEW P.T. Ix POST o o - ANAY FROM B DI e e sl e, [ DORNSPOUT AWAT FROM
CLADDING ON NEWN POST S~ | I /7 ADJIACENT PROPERTY TO
(S5EE STRUCTURAL) / I - I r ‘ MATCH EXISTING DOWNSPOUT
I CONDITION)
HEADER l ! | U |
(SEE STRUCTURAL) \ X | 7
e — | | A\ I
I
EXISTING WALL LEDGER BOARD
CONSTRUCTION TO REMAIN (SEE STRUCTURAL) | | NN Egg;ogy\; i; - - -
SEALANT IN GAP AS REQUIRED G.C. TO NOTIFY ARCHITECT —I- -— -|= ! - - +\O5‘_8_ 34 Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC
IF FACE OF SECOND FLOOR £ -
/ WALL DOES NOT ALIGN W/ l o l
« N FIRST FLOOR WALL BELOW ) ,

ROOF RAFTERS

— _/ (5EE STRUCTURAL)
P.T. 2xI2 FASCIA BOARD
NEW P.T. Ix POST

B H 1t t t t t t SIS CLADDING ON NEW POST
BOTTOM OF o ° ° ° (SEE STRUCTURAL) o 8"
NEN ROOF BEAM L I S I 5 5 +26’~0" RAMP — VERIFY EXACT RUN LENGTH WITH EXISTING WORK ROOM F.F. HEIGHT 8—8" LANDING L
tlo5'-& 3/4" \ / / ﬂ Project Type
T EXTERIOR
PT. 2x6 FLAT TOP RAIL 7210 1/2° LAND) P.T. 2x6 FLAT TOP RAIL RENOVATION
W/ PT. 2x6 VERTICAL AT W PT. 2x6 VERTICAL AT
TOP AND BOTTOM OF TOP AND BOTTOM OF Z
DECK RAILING W/ 2x2 DECK RAILING W/ 2x2 = Proiect
BALUSTERS (4" CLEAR BALUSTERS (4" CLEAR _ )
MAXIMUM SPACING MAXIMUM SPACING L
BETWEEN BALUSTERS) — BETWEEN BALUSTERS) & Z
—a :‘_O .
NEWN P.T. Ix POST T~ w‘; D )
?)LADD\N@ ON NEV)\l POST ' ] o PT. DECK BOARDS o
SEE STRUCTURAL v
poor k oz <t
; R RERRRRRRRRRRRRRRRRIR % Z = =3
= T T O O O S T L A I I I N ‘ ‘ | . NORK_ROOM .F. l—— I_- > X
5 583 ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ \ R : : | P.T. 2xl0 DECK JOISTS tol'-9" < o $
2| eALVANIZED AR A R (SEE STRUCTURAL) N
o | CHAN IV LATCH gy STeE Co ‘ z % >
1| PT. DECK BOARDS —— | i PT. 2xI0 RIM BOARD <
e S N INRN RN RN ERRR R = I L Ow> g
(SEE STRUCTURAL) ———_| T ~N2x3 TRUCTURAL O
P.T. 2xI0 RIM BOARD T~ I Hoge H ‘ P.T. 2xI2'S HEADER . =
— — | — (SEE STRUCTURAL) I 8 §
P.T. 2xI2 1 | COLUMN BRACING l I I o)
| (SEE STRUCTURAL) \N (SEE STRUCTURAL) _.l m
X | 4x4 PT. COLUMNS 4x4 PT. COLUMNS ~
= | (SEE STRUCTURAL)——_| N \\ N / (SEE STRUCTURAL) < I I I ~N
| COLUMN BASE | | N
. CONNECTION
EXISTING GRADE | (SEE STRUCTURAL——— || || 2 M
AT CARPORT EXISTING GRADE =N | | 5
e - ‘ B ‘ ' COLUMN BRACING / 2
z (SEE STRUCTURAL) 5 -
\ || \ \ 2 Client
L
| | | | :
| | | | -
o e : EMILY
H
‘ ‘ ‘ ‘ CONCRETE FOOTING
\ \ \ \ (SEE STRUCTURAL) D A\X/S O N
| | | | U
| | | | | |
L L | |
\ \
\ \
| | P 2233 W. GRAND RIVER RD.
| | \ (SEE STRUCTURAL) OKEMOS, Ml 48864
| | EXISTING GRADE
\ \
L ] \ \ ! I ! ! I ! ! I !
\ \ | L | | LI | | || | W
o
| | | | | | | | 2 NN
© Copyright 2024 Studio [intrigue] Architects, LLC
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ = Y19 g
o
\ \ \ \ \ \ \ \ o I . I
| | | | | | | | @ Project Number
z
L \ \ \ \ \ \ =
| | | | | | @ 20.124
\ \ \ \ \ \ v
S S - — - Sheet
CONCRETE FOOTING

(SEE STRUCTURAL)

RAMPE AND NEAN ROOF SECTION /) -
EEE /2" = 1-0" \ A4 | |







P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Keith Chapman, Associate Planner

Date: June 20, 2024

Re: ZBA Case No. 24-07 (V/L Lake Lansing)

ZBA CASE NO.: 24-07 (V/L Lake Lansin Consumers Ener One Ener; Plaza
Jackson, M1 49201

LOCATION: V/L Lake Lansing

PARCEL ID: 06-378-026

ZONING DISTRICT:  RB (Single Family, High Density)
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-506(a). In any residential district, no fence, wall, or screen shall be erected higher
than six feet.

e Section 86-374(d)(5)(d), Corner lots. A front yard shall be maintained on each street side of a
corner lot. Setbacks shall be equal to those required in § 86-367 for the type of streets upon
which the lot has frontage and all regulations applicable to front yards shall apply. 25 feet.

Consumers Energy, the applicant, is requesting variances to construct a new natural gas regulator
station on a vacant parcel located on the east side of Rutherford Ave. and the north side of Lake
Lansing Road. A Special Use Permit (SUP #24012) is currently in front of the Planning Commission
to allow the 16’ by 12’ station in a residential district. The station will replace an outdated station
currently located in the Lake Lansing Road right-of-way. The 0.19-acre subject property is zoned
RB (Single Family, High Density).

The submitted site plan shows the proposed building will be located 19’ from the front property
line on Rutherford Ave. Section 86-374(d)(5)(d) requires that the front yard setback be 25 feet.
The applicant is requesting a 6-foot variance to construct the building.

Section 86-506(a) requires that the maximum height of a fence in any residential district be a
maximum of 6 feet in height. The applicant is requesting to install an 8-foot-tall security fence,
requiring a variance of 2 feet.

Attachments

1. Variance application with attachments
2. Site Location Map



CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

A. Apphcant Consumers Energy (Amy Gilpin)
Address oprplicant One Energy Plaza, Jackson, MI 49201
One Energy Plaza, Jackson, Ml 49201

Telephone (Work) (517) 7451639 Telephone (Home)
Fax Emall address: Amy.gilpin@cmsenergy.com

Interest in property (circle one): Owner []Tenant [] Option []Other

B. Site address /1ocation East Side of Rutherford Road on north side of Lake Lansing Road
Zoning district RB-Single Family Residential Parcel number 33-02-02-06-378-026
C. Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
Request for variance(s)
] Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances
] Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official

charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the
Code of Ordinances

Zoning Ordinance section(s) SeeAttached narative

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable
-Property survey -Architectural sketches
-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or
approval letter from owner

-Site plan to scale
-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See next

page)
(]')/M ’j}i\zéif Amy Gilpin 5/ ,O/Q 0‘2%
Signature o'f”Applica‘l’nt Print Name Date
Fee: $350 Received by/Date:

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning Board
of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to
enter onto the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my
(our) absence for the purposes of gathering information including but not limited to the taking
and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s): This is optional and will not affect any

decision on your application.)

Signature of Applicant(s) Date

Signature of Applicant(s) Date




VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1.

Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable to
other land or structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are not
seif-created.

Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter would
result in practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property for a
permitted purpose.

Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit of
this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in the
vicinity of the property.

Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes and
intent of this chapter.

Effect of Variance Approval:

1. Granting a variance shall authorize only the purpose for which it was granted.

2. The effective date of a variance shall be the date of the Zoning Board of Appeals approves such
variance.

3. A building permit must be applied for within 24 months of the date of the approval of the
variance, and a Certificate of occupancy must be issued within 18 months of the date the
building permit was issued, otherwise the variance shall be null and void.

Reapplication:
1. No application for a variance, which has been denied wholly or in part by the Zoning Board of

Appeals, shall be resubmitted until the expiration of one (1) year or more from the date of
such denial, except on grounds of newly discovered evidence or proof of changed conditions
found by the Zoning Board of Appeals to be sufficient to justify consideration.



ROWE PROFESSIONAL
Lake Lansing & Rutherford SERVICES COMPANY

Regulator Station
Consumers Energy
5/14/24

Project Narrative — Variance Request

Consumers Energy currently operates a natural gas regulation / valve station on the south side of
E. Lake Lansing Road near the intersection of Rutherford Avenue. The station is currently
located within the Lansing Road right of way and consists of several valve vaults that are below
grade. The station is nearing the end of its useful life. Consumers plans to construct a new
natural gas regulator station on a recently acquired parcel on the north side of E. Lake Lansing
Road. The proposed site (Parcel 33-02-02-06-378-026) is located in the northeast quadrant of
the intersection of E. Lake Lansing Road and Rutherford Avenue. The proposed facility will
include installation of a new 12° W x 16’ L x 9* H building, new piping, filter / separator, remote
telemetry unit (RTU), fencing, and driveway. The construction is planned to commence in
August 2024 and be completed by November 2024. Following is a brief narrative of the
proposed project.

Property Data

Parcel # 33-02-02-06-378-026
Zoning RB - Single Family Residential
Parcel Size 0.18 Acres

Existing & Proposed Use
The site is currently vacant.

The proposed use is a natural gas regulator site which will serve as a regulation site to allow the
Owner to continue providing safe and reliable natural gas service to the surrounding community.
This is accomplished by reducing the transmission line pressure to a lower distribution pressure
that is common for residential use.

The proposed project will allow Consumers Energy to improve the reliability of the regulator
station and provide safer conditions for workers to maintain the facility. The new site will
include a building to house valves which will allow maintenance to be performed out of the
weather. It will also include eliminating confined spaces and providing more ergonomically
correct equipment. The new facility will also allow Consumers Energy to remotely monitor the
flow of gas through the system.

The site will typically be visited by maintenance personnel on a weekly basis.



Lake Lansing & Rutherford Regulation Site
May 14, 2024
Page 2 of 4

Natural Features Assessment

Consumers Energy has performed a survey of the proposed site. Regarding natural features, the
site contains a total of four trees — (3) walnut trees ranging in size from 6” to 10” DBH and a 36”
DBH Cottonwood tree. It will be necessary to remove all four of these trees to construct the
project.

It should be noted that the site does not contain any floodplains, wetlands, water bodies,
significant slopes, ravines, or vegetative cover that would sustain significant or endangered
wildlife.

There are no substantial impacts to any onsite natural features.
Proposed Improvements
The proposed improvements include the following:

Removal of four trees currently located on the site.

Construction of a new 12> W x 16’ L x 9 H steel sided building.

Installation of new piping, valves, and filter / separator.

Construction of new gravel driveway / parking area

Installation of 8” vinyl privacy fencing on north and east sides of the property
Installation of 7’ chain link fence with three (3) strands of barbed wire. (8 total height)
Placement of crushed limestone surface within the fenced perimeter.

NoookrowbdE

Variance Requests
The following variances are being requested based upon the proposed use of the site.
1. Section 86-506 a — Limits fence height to 6° in residential districts.

Requesting a fence height of 8 on front, rear and side yards for both security and
screening purposes.

2. Section 86-367 & Section 86-374 d (5) a — Front Yard Setback
1. Front Yard — Required 25 Feet from R/W (Local Street) -
Requesting 19 Feet for Building
3. Section 86-374 d (5) ¢ — Rear Yard Setback
1. Rear Yard — Required 30 Feet from P/L -

Requesting 20 Feet for Building



Lake Lansing & Rutherford Regulation Site
May 14, 2024
Page 3 of 4

Variance Justification

A variance will be granted, if the following Review Criteria are met:

1. Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not applicable
to other land or structures in the same zoning district and these unique circumstances are
not self-created.

Regarding the dimensional setback variance request, the existing lot dimensions (measured
from Rutherford Avenue) and ordinance required setbacks would yield this lot unbuildable.
The corner lot scenario and proposed driveway location make Rutherford Avenue the front
yard and the overall depth of the lot is 55 feet. The required front yard of 25" and rear
yard of 30’ leave no room for a building. Most other lots within the same zoning district
will not be corner lots.

Regarding the fence height limitation, the proposed use is a natural gas regulator station
which must comply with Transportation Security Administration (TSA) and Michigan
Public Service Commission (MPSC) guidelines for security. These guidelines include a
minimum fence height of eight feet to prevent unauthorized entry into the site. This site
location was chosen for this use since it is directly across the street from the existing
regulator station and the existing gas pipeline. The existing station does not meet current
standards and there was not sufficient room within the E. Lake Lansing Road right of way
to comply with current standards. The proposed site was selected due to its proximity to
the existing gas infrastructure, and it was available for purchase.

2. Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this chapter
would result in practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from using the property
for a permitted purpose.

As mentioned above, the existing lot dimensions combined with the corner lot criteria
render this site unbuildable due to the required setbacks. Without relief from the required
setbacks, this project will not be able to move forward.

The proposed fence height allows Consumers Energy to meet the TSA / MPSC security
guidelines for a natural gas regulator station. Without the variance, Consumers Energy
would not be able to provide a secure site.

The proposed use (Natural Gas Regulator) is permitted as a special use in accordance with
Section 86-654 (c) (5). Consumers Energy has applied for a Special Use Permit for this
project.

3. Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the spirit
of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Regarding the requested setbacks, the proposed building is a very small structure that has
been proposed on this site in a location that allows the site to be used for the proposed



Lake Lansing & Rutherford Regulation Site
May 14, 2024
Page 4 of 4

use of a natural gas regulator station (essential service). The dimensions of the lot
essentially prohibit development of this site without the granting of a variance.

Regarding the fence height variance, the request is based on the desire to secure the site
based on TSA and MPSC guidelines. This variance will allow Consumers Energy to
secure the site and prevent unwanted entry. The proposed fence height meets the
minimum standards for this type of installation.

4. Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential character in
the vicinity of the property.

The proposed variances will not adversely impact the adjacent landowners. Consumers
Energy has met with the adjacent property owners. Based on input from adjacent
property owners, Consumers Energy is proposing a privacy fence in lieu of the standard
chain link fence on the north and east property lines. Consumers Energy has also agreed
to locate the fence a minimum of five feet off the property line which essentially provides
a larger lot for adjacent property owners.

5. Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the purposes
and intent of this chapter.

Granting the variances will allow Consumers Energy to construct the natural gas
regulator station which will allow them to continue providing natural gas service to
the surrounding community. These upgrades will allow them to provide safe and
reliable service. A natural gas regulator station is allowed in all zoning districts by
special land use approval. Consumers Energy has submitted an application for a
Special Use Permit for consideration.



| Consumers Energy

Counton Us®

May 14, 2024

Department of Community Planning and Development
Charter Township of Meridian

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, Ml 48864

To whom it may concern,

Regulator Stations are important assets to the natural gas distribution system, where natural gas
pressure is regulated for safe delivery to customers. Consumers Energy has committed to the
Michigan Public Safety Commission and its customers to modernize its older regulator station
facilities to provide safe, reliable, and affordable natural gas. Investments to the facilities include
improved over pressure protection, remote monitoring, and enhanced security measures.

Consumers Energy’s Lake Lansing & Rutherford Regulator Facility is currently located at 3239 East
Lake Lansing Road, East Lansing, MI 48823 and is planned to be rebuilt in Fall 2024. This facility
was originally constructed in 1940. This facility currently exists in a buried pit as shown in figure 1
below.

s

Figure 1- Existing Lake Lansing & Rutherford Regulator Station

Consumers Energy

1 Energy Plaza
Jackson, MI 49201




Consumers Energ D

~ Counton Us®

Due to the nature of the facility being below ground level, it frequently collects and holds water
(oetween 1/3 and 1/2 full). Over time this condition has led to multiple gas leaks due to the
damage from frost heave and corrosion.

In addition fo meeting our commitments mentioned above Consumers Energy plans to make
the following improvements for this facility:
¢ Relocate this facility out of the right of way and away from Lake Lansing Road.
¢ Have asafe area and ergonomically friendly area for the mechanics to perform monthly
and annual maintenance.
e Install security measures (fence, building, gates, etc.) as recommended by the
Transportation Security Administration for natural gas facilities.
¢ Install facilities that are above ground level that will eliminate flooding/freezing of

regulation equipment.

Respectfully,

Digitally signed by Anthony J. Stepke
DN: CN=Anthony J. Stepke

Anthony J. Stepke G " 2oV e

Contact Info: Project Manager
Date: 2024.05.14 16:30:40-04'00"



PROJECT SCOPE

PREPARE A SITE PLAN AND OBTAIN ASSOCIATED PERMITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE LAKE LANSING & RUTHERFORD
REGULATOR STATION IN MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, MI. THIS WILL INCLUDE THE CONSTRICTION OF ONE BUILDING, DRIVEWAY, FENCING,
GAS PIPING, AND REMOTE TELEMETRY UNIT.

LOCAL AGENCY AND UTILITY INFORMATION

AGENCY UTILITY
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP SITE PLAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD
OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853—4560
INGHAM COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION ROAD

301 BUSH STREET, PO BOX 38
MASON, MI 48854
(517) 676-9722

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP SESC
5151 MARSH ROAD
OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853—4440

OWNER INFORMATION

CONSUMERS ENERGY
1945 W. PARNALL ROAD
JACKSON, MI 49201
(734) 6910823
ROBERT MCEACHERN

ENGINEER INFORMATION

ROWE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES COMPANY
540 S. SAGINAW ST, SUITE 200
FLINT, M 48502
(810) 341-7500
DOUGLAS SCOTT, P.E.

APPLICANT INFORMATION

CONSUMERS ENERGY
ONE ENERGY PLAZA
JACKSON, MI 49201

(517) 745-1639

SITE PLAN FOR

CONSUMERS ENERGY
LAKE LANSING & RUTHERFORD
REGULATOR STATION

SECTION 6 T4N-R1W
RUTHERFORD AVENUE
EAST LANSING, MI 48823
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM COUNTY

SHEET INDEX

C-6487-PMT-01 COVER SHEET

C-6487-PMT-02 GENERAL NOTE SHEET

C-6487-PMT-03 EXISTING SURVEY
C-6487-PMT-04 SITE PLAN SHEET

AND REMOVAL SHEET

C-6487-SPL-02 GRADING & SOIL EROSION SHEET
C-6487-SAD-02 SITE DETAIL SHEET
C-6487-PMT—05 BUILDING PLAN AND ELEVATION

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

PARCEL: 33-02-02-06-378-026

LOCATED IN THE TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, COUNTY OF INGHAM, STATE OF
MICHIGAN, LOT 296, TOWAR GARDENS SUBDIVISION, MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP, INGHAM
COUNTY, MICHIGAN, ACCORDING TO THE RECORDED PLAT THEREOF AS RECORDED
IN LIBER OF 8 OF PLATS, PAGE 43, INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS.

AMY GILPIN
STATE OF
MICHIGAN @ A @ T H @ N
IF INSTALLATION
CANNOT BE COMPLETED
AS DESIGNED
Know what's helow,
TOWN 04 NORTH Callbofore you dig CONTACT PROJECT ENGINEER
RANGE O WEST .
www.call811.com
MERlDlAN TOWN5H|P or MISSDIG @ 1-800-482-7171
INGHAM COUNTY
ROWE PROFESSIONAL LAKE LANSING & RUTHERFORD
ORIGINAL DRAWING # SERVICES COMPANY 2024 CONSTRUCTION
DESIGNER KEB DATE __MAY 2024 —_—
ENGINEER KEL DATE _ MAY2024 Consumers Ene:)
9y COVER SHEET
PEER REV KEL DATE __ MAY 2024
DESIGN - Counton Us®
APPROVAL DAS DATE _MAY2024 | GEO-SPATIAL & GAS ASSET MANAGEMENT | FIELD AREA: INAGHAM
. . . , . . , , ENGINEER RM VA 2004 METER AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT PROJECT ID#| STA. NO. DRAWING NO. SHEET | REV
APPROVAL DATE _MAY204 [—— : ~CALE
REFERENCE DRAWINGS NUMBERS REV. | PRGFCT | DaTE DESCRIPTION DESIENGIREV. |app arp| REV:[ 0y ' [DATE DESCRIPTION DESENGPER RESENS!  arume ree o eneonm roren srogisers erer | RASTERFILE, NONE GM-00990 65-050 C-6487-PMT 01

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING USE DIMENSIONS ONLY

R \Projects\2400053\Dwg\Construction Dramings \SH-2400053-COV.dwg

PLOTIED: 5/14/2024 11:07 M

PLOT @



GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES

EMERGENCY CONTACTS

BEFORE BEGINNING WORK ON THE PROJECT, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE
OWNER AND ENGINEER WITH THE NAMES AND TELEPHONE NUMBERS OF EMERGENCY
CONTACTS. AT LEAST ONE PERSON REPRESENTING THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE
AVAILABLE TO RESPOND TO EMERGENCIES THROUGHOUT THE LIFE OF THE PROJECT, 24
HOURS A DAY, 7 DAYS A WEEK.

UNDERGROUND UTILITY IDENTIFICATION AND LOCATION

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL CALL MISS DIG (811) A MINIMUM OF THREE WORK DAYS IN
ADVANCE OF BEGINNING EXCAVATION. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO IDENTIFY
AND NOTIFY UTILITY AGENCIES WITHIN THE PROJECT AREA WHICH DO NOT PARTICIPATE
IN THE MISS DIG NOTIFICATION PROGRAM.

PUBLIC UTILITIES

EXISTING UTILITIES ARE SHOWN BASED UPON RECORDS AND LOCATIONS PROVIDED BY
UTILITY AGENCIES. THE INFORMATION SHOWN IS CONSIDERED APPROXIMATE AND
SHALL BE VERIFIED BY THE CONTRACTOR. UNLESS THE PLANS SPECIFICALLY SHOW
THAT EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO BE MOVED, THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO
PROTECT AND MAINTAIN EXISTING UTILITIES.

VERIFICATION OF UNDERGROUND UTILITIES

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL EXCAVATE AND LOCATE ALL EXISTING UTILITIES IN THE
PROJECT AREA IN ADVANCE OF CONSTRUCTION TO VERIFY THEIR ACTUAL LOCATION.
POTENTIAL CONFLICTS SHALL BE REPORTED TO THE ENGINEER. THE CONTRACTOR
SHALL MAKE SUCH CHANGES TO GRADE AND ALIGNMENT OF PROPOSED WORK AS
DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER TO AVOID CONFLICTS, AT NO INCREASE IN COST TO THE
OWNER.

UTILITY SERVICE

UNLESS SPECIFICALLY PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, ALL
EXISTING UTILITIES ARE TO REMAIN IN SERVICE DURING THE PROJECT.

SOIL BORINGS / PAVEMENT CORES

IF PROVIDED ON THE PLANS OR IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS, LOGS OF SOIL
BORINGS OR PAVEMENT CORES REPRESENT THE SUBSURFACE CONDITIONS
ENCOUNTERED AT SPECIFIC POINTS. THE INFORMATION IS PROVIDED FOR THE
CONTRACTOR'S INFORMATION ONLY.

MAINTAINING TRAFFIC

LOCAL AND EMERGENCY TRAFFIC SHALL BE MAINTAINED AT ALL TIMES WITHIN THE
PROJECT AREA.

WHEN EXCAVATION, FRESH CONCRETE, OR OTHER CONSTRUCTION WORK WILL RESULT IN
THE CLOSURE OF A STREET OR DRIVEWAY FOR A PERIOD OF TIME, THE CONTRACTOR
IS RESPONSIBLE TO NOTIFY ALL AFFECTED RESIDENTS AND BUSINESSES IN ADVANCE.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY EMERGENCY RESPONSE AGENCIES IN ADVANCE OF
ROAD CLOSURES OR THE ESTABLISHMENT OF DETOURS.

TRAFFIC SIGNS

TRAFFIC SIGNS WHICH INTERFERE WITH CONSTRUCTION SHALL BE REMOVED AND
REPLACED BY THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER THE STREETS OR ROADS IN
THE PROJECT AREA. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO CONTACT THE AGENCY TO
ARRANGE FOR REMOVAL OF THE SIGN AND IS RESPONSIBLE TO PAY ANY FEES
ASSOCIATED WITH THE REMOVAL AND REPLACEMENT OF THE SIGNS.

SCHEDULE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLETE ALL WORK IN AN EXPEDITIOUS MANNER AND
SHALL NOT STOP WORK ON THE PROJECT ONCE BEGUN.

ALIGNMENT
ALIGNMENT AND GRADES FOR CURB AND GUTTER (INCLUDING THROUGH RAMPS AND

DRIVEWAY OPENINGS) SHOWN ON THE PLANS ARE FOR THE TOP, BACK OF CURB,
UNLESS SPECIFICALLY SHOWN OTHERWISE ON THE PLANS.

THE HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
LOCATED IN THE CURB LINE IS TO THE CENTER OF THE CASTING.

THE HORIZONTAL ALIGNMENT SHOWN ON THE DRAWINGS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURES
WHICH ARE NOT IN THE CURB LINE AND FOR MANHOLES IS TO THE CENTER OF THE
STRUCTURE.

WHERE RIM ELEVATIONS ARE PROVIDED ON THE PLANS FOR MANHOLE CASTINGS, THE
ELEVATION PROVIDED IS FOR THE TOP OF THE CASTING.

WHERE RIM ELEVATIONS ARE PROVIDED FOR INLET TYPE CASTINGS, THE ELEVATIONS
ARE PROVIDED AS FOLLOWS:

. CURB INLETS - THE ELEVATION OF THE TOP OF CURB

. ALL OTHER INLETS - THE ELEVATION OF THE FLOW LINE

WHERE RIM ELEVATIONS ARE PROVIDED ON THE PLANS FOR INLETS OR MANHOLE
CASTINGS, THE ELEVATIONS PROVIDED ARE CONSIDERED PRELIMINARY. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE THE FINAL ADJUSTMENT FOLLOWING THE ESTABLISHMENT OF
ACTUAL GRADING AND PAVEMENT ELEVATIONS.

SURVEY CORNERS, BENCHMARKS, AND CONTROL POINTS

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PRESERVE ALL GOVERNMENT CORNERS, PROPERTY CORNERS,
BENCHMARKS, SURVEY CONTROL POINTS AND OTHER SURVEY POINTS WITHIN THE
PROJECT AREA. WHERE CORNERS, BENCHMARKS, OR SURVEY POINTS ARE
ENCOUNTERED WHICH WILL BE DISTURBED BY THE CONTRACTOR'S ACTIVITIES; A
LICENSED SURVEYOR SHALL WITNESS THE POINT BEFORE DISTURBANCE AND SHALL
RE=SET THE POINT FOLLOWING THE COMPLETION OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES. THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY THE SURVEYOR TO WITNESS AND TO RE-SET THE POINTS.

PROTECTION OF TREES, SHRUBS, AND LANDSCAPING

ALL TREES, SHRUBS, AND LANDSCAPING WITHIN THE CONSTRUCTION AREA WHICH ARE
NOT SPECIFICALLY DESIGNATED FOR REMOVAL SHALL BE PROTECTED FROM DAMAGE BY
THE CONTRACTOR. DAMAGED TREES, SHRUBS, AND LANDSCAPING SHALL BE
REPLACED AT THE CONTRACTOR'S EXPENSE.

CONSTRUCTION SIGNING AND BARRICADING
THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROTECT HAZARDOUS AREAS WITH BARRICADES.
BARRICADES LEFT IN PLACE AFTER SUNSET SHALL BE LIGHTED.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SUITABLE SANDBAGS OR OTHER SUITABLE
MEASURES FOR ANCHORING OF TEMPORARY SIGNS AND BARRICADES, TO PREVENT
THEIR TIPPING OR DISPLACEMENT BY WIND OR AIR FLOW FROM VEHICLES.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE SIGNING, BARRICADES, FLAGGERS, CONES, AND
OTHER TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE
AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER STREETS OR ROADS IN THE PROJECT AREA, THE
CURRENT MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES, AND THE PLANS
AND SPECIFICATIONS.

ORIGINAL DRAWING #

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COVER OR REMOVE TEMPORARY SIGNS DURING PERIODS WHEN
THEY ARE NOT APPROPRIATE.

TURF ESTABLISHMENT

ALL DISTURBED AREAS WHICH ARE NOT TO BE SURFACED WITH PAVEMENT, AGGREGATE OR
OTHER APPROVED SURFACES SHALL BE ESTABLISHED WITH TURF.

TURF AREAS SHALL BE GRADED TO PROVIDE POSITIVE DRAINAGE.
DISTURBED AREAS SHALL BE SURFACED WITH FOUR INCHES OF SCREENED TOPSOIL.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO ESTABLISH TURF WHICH IS SUBSTANTIALLY FREE OF
BARE SPOTS AND FREE OF WEEDS. THE GROUND SURFACE IN TURF AREAS SHALL BE
SMOOTH AND PROVIDE A NATURAL TRANSITION TO ADJACENT, UNDISTURBED AREAS.

THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO PROVIDE WATERING, WEEDING, RESEEDING, AND
REWORKING AS NECESSARY TO ESTABLISH TURF AREAS TO THE REQUIRED STANDARD.

ADA COMPLIANCE

ALL PROPOSED CONSTRUCTION SHALL COMPLY WITH THE PROVISIONS OF THE AMERICANS
WITH DISABILITIES ACT (ADA), AND APPLICABLE GUIDELINES OR STANDARDS. WHERE
EXISTING CONDITIONS AND/OR THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE PLANS WILL RESULT IN
FINISHED CONDITIONS THAT DO NOT MEET THE ADA REQUIREMENTS, GUIDELINES, OR
STANDARDS; THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER BEFORE PROCEEDING WITH
CONSTRUCTION.  THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE TO REMOVE AND REPLACE WORK
DETERMINED TO BE NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPLICABLE REQUIREMENTS, GUIDELINES, OR
STANDARDS.

EARTHWORK

EARTHWORK QUANTITIES, IF PROVIDED, ARE PROVIDED FOR THE CONTRACTOR'S
INFORMATION.  THE QUANTITIES WERE DEVELOPED USING THE AVERAGE END AREA METHOD.
ASSUMPTIONS REGARDING TOPSOIL AND SHRINKAGE ARE STATED WITH THE ESTIMATES OF
EXCAVATION AND FILL.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAKE HIS OWN DETERMINATION OF THE EARTHWORK QUANTITIES,
AND BASE HIS BID ON HIS DETERMINATION OF THE QUANTITIES OF WORK REQUIRED.

IF ADDITIONAL FILL MATERIAL MUST BE PROVIDED TO ATTAIN THE FINISH GRADES SHOWN
ON THE PLANS, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE THE REQUIRED FILL MATERIAL, UNLESS
A SPECIFIC BORROW AREA IS IDENTIFIED ON THE PLANS.

EXCESS SOILS RESULTING FROM EXCAVATION AND EARTHWORK SHALL BECOME THE
CONTRACTOR'S PROPERTY AND DISPOSED OF PROPERLY, UNLESS AN AREA(S) HAS BEEN
DESIGNATED FOR STOCKPILING OR ‘BLENDING IN” THE EXCESS MATERIAL WITHIN THE
PROJECT LIMITS.

BACKFILL AND EMBANKMENT

BACKFILL OF AN EXCAVATION UNDER OR WITHIN THE ONE ON ONE INFLUENCE OF AN
EXISTING OR PROPOSED ROAD, SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY, PAVEMENT, OR AGGREGATE SURFACE,
SHALL BE SAND, MEETING THE REQUIREMENTS OF GRANULAR MATERIAL CLASS Il AS
DESCRIBED IN THE CURRENT MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD
SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION. THE SAND BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT
LEAST 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.

BACKFILL OF AN EXCAVATION WHICH IS NOT UNDER OR WITHIN THE ONE ON ONE
INFLUENCE OF AN EXISTING OR PROPOSED ROAD, SIDEWALK, DRIVEWAY, PAVEMENT, OR
AGGREGATE SURFACE MAY BE SUITABLE EXCAVATED MATERIAL OR OTHER SOIL, WHICH IS
FREE OF ORGANIC MATTER, STONES AND ROCKS, ROOTS, BROKEN CONCRETE, FROZEN
MATERIAL, OR DEBRIS. THE BACKFILL SHALL BE COMPACTED TO AT LEAST 90% OF ITS
MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL INDICATE THE SOURCE OF SAND USED FOR BACKFILL TO THE
ENGINEER, AND PROVIDE THE ENGINEER WITH THE RESULTS OF A GRADATION TEST
PERFORMED ON A SAMPLE OF THE SAND. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOTIFY THE ENGINEER
IN ADVANCE OF USING SAND FROM OTHER SOURCES.

EMBANKMENT USED TO BUILD THE SUBGRADE TO REQUIRED ELEVATION SHALL BE
SUITABLE SOIL EXCAVATED FROM THE PROJECT SITE, OR FURNISHED BY THE CONTRACTOR
FROM OTHER SOURCES. SUITABLE SOIL IS FREE FROM ORGANIC MATTER, ROCKS AND
STONES, FROZEN MATERIAL, BROKEN CONCRETE, AND DEBRIS.

EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTED OF GRANULAR SOILS SHALL BE COMPACTED IN LIFTS NOT
EXCEEDING 10 INCHES TO AT LEAST 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.

EMBANKMENT CONSTRUCTED OF COHESIVE SOILS SHALL BE COMPACTED IN LIFTS NOT
EXCEEDING 6 INCHES TO AT LEAST 95% OF ITS MAXIMUM UNIT WEIGHT.

DENSITY TESTING

THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY OF SAND AND OTHER GRANULAR SOILS WILL BE DEFINED BY
THE MODIFIED PROCTOR ASTM D1557, AS DESCRIBED IN THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION'S DENSITY TESTING AND INSPECTION MANUAL.

THE MAXIMUM DRY DENSITY OF COHESIVE SOILS WILL BE DEFINED BY THE MODIFIED
PROCTOR ASTM D1557, AS DESCRIBED IN THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION’S DENSITY TESTING AND INSPECTION MANUAL.

WORK HOURS

UNLESS PROVIDED OTHERWISE IN THE CONTRACT DOCUMENTS OR LIMITED BY LOCAL
ORDINANCE, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL WORK WITHIN OF THE FOLLOWING TIMES, UNLESS
OTHERWISE APPROVED BY THE OWNER:

MONDAY THROUGH FRIDAY 7 AM. TO 8 P.M.

SATURDAY 8 AM. TO 6 P.M.

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT WORK ON SUNDAYS OR HOLIDAYS, UNLESS OTHERWISE
APPROVED BY THE OWNER.

DRAINAGE

THE CONTRACTOR SHALL MAINTAIN DRAINAGE OF THE PROJECT AREA AND ADJACENT AREAS.

WHERE EXISTING DRAINAGE FACILITIES ARE DISTURBED OR BLOCKED BY CONSTRUCTION, THE
CONTRACTOR SHALL PROVIDE AND MAINTAIN TEMPORARY PROVISIONS FOR DRAINAGE.

WHERE CONSTRUCTION HAS DISTURBED EXISTING DITCHES, SWALES, OR OTHER DRAINAGE
FACILITIES; THE CONTRACTOR SHALL RESTORE THEM TO THEIR GRADES AND DIMENSIONS
WHICH EXISTED PRIOR TO THE BEGINNING OF CONSTRUCTION, UNLESS DIRECTED OTHERWISE.

DRAINAGE SHALL NOT BE REROUTED ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES NOR ALLOWED TO DRAIN

ONTO ADJACENT PROPERTIES AT AN INCREASED RATE, AS A RESULT OF THE CONTRACTOR’S

WORK.

TEKCHANDANI, HARRIS
3290 LAKE LANSING RD
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-377-012

TEKCHANDANI, HARRIS
3288 LAKE LANSING RD
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-377-013

BROWN, JOSHUA

6041 RUTHERFORD AVE
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-377-039

TEKCHANDANI ENTERPRISES LLC

3286 LAKE LANSING RD

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RB
ID# 06-377-046

COURTER, ROBERT

3282 LAKE LANSING RD
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-377-047

SMITH, JUDITH
LAKE LANSING RD

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RB
ID# 06-377-042

SMITH, JUDITH

REED, NOAH

6031 RUTHERFORD AVE
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-377-035

GARBER, SUSANNE

6027 RUTHERFORD AVE
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-377-029

LANSBERRY, SALLY
6021 RUTHERFORD AVE

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RB
ID# 06-377-030

3274 LAKE LANSING RD
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RB
ID# 06-377-048

.

S&S ACQUISITIONS GROUP
3252 LAKE LANSING RD
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RB
ID# 06—377-049

AWDE, MARWAN
3246 LAKE LANSING RD

INGHAM COUNTY ROAD COMMISSION
LAKE LANSING RD

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RB

ID# 06-377-040

LINNELL, CRAIG
6017 RUTHERFORD AVE

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RB
ID# 06-377-031

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RB
ID# 06-377-044

7!

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

6013 RUTHERFORD AVE
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-377-045

JIN, YILI

-«
| i
—— ——

Wdedan

) ' LY

| E LAKE LANSIN

EAST LANSING SCHOOL DISTRICT
501 BURCHAM DR
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RA

ID# 33-20-02-07-101-004

.

-

S .

NOTE: PROPERTY LINES AND ZONING CLASSIFICATIONS SHOWN ON THE
SITE VICINITY MAP ARE TAKEN FROM MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP AND CITY OF
EAST LANSING GIS MAPPING AND THE MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZONING
MAP. ROWE HAS NOT FIELD VERIFIED THIS INFORMATION.

MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP ZONING
RB: SINGLE FAMILY HIGH RESIDENTIAL

EAST LANSING ZONING

RA: RESIDENTIAL AG

R1: RESIDENTIAL LOW DENSITY SINGLE—FAMILY RESIDENTIAL
R3: SINGLE & TWO FAMILY RESIDENTIAL

G RO

l '

RUTHERFORD AVE

L

A

HORNBACH,

ZONING: R3

} oS
i f WICKSALL, JAMES

RUTHERFORD AVE

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ZONING: RB

FOSTER, JACOB

6050 RUTHERFORD AVE
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-010

"
CRAFT, DANIEL
6042 RUTHERFORD AVE
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB
ID# 06-378-011

_ GILBERT, CHARLES
6036 RUTHERFORD AVE
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB
ID# 06-378-012

MARINOFF, MARIE

6030 RUTHERFORD AVE
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-013

GONZALEZ, SAM

6024 RUTHERFORD AVE
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-030

HARRIS, ALAN

6018 RUTHERFORD AVE
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-031

WICKSALL, JAMES

3210 LAKE LANSING RD
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-039

ID# 06-378-026
WICKSALL, JAMES

LAKE LANSING RD

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-027

GILREATH, VICKI

6049 PORTER AVE

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-020

BENEICKE PROPERTIES LLC
6043 PORTER AVE

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-021

WATKINS, BRANDON

6039 PORTER AVE

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-022

ALLSWEDE, JUDITH

6035 PORTER AVE

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-023

WITTE, CHARLES

6027 PORTER AVE

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-024

BONHAM, JERUSHA

6021 PORTER AVE

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-025

SMITH, PATRICIA

3200 LAKE LANSING RD
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: RB

ID# 06-378-040

OSKAR

1845 NORTHSGATE DR
EAST LANSING, MI, 48823

ID# 33-20-02-07-101-002

ROBERTS, DOUGLAS

1853 NORTHGATE DR

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: R3

ID# 33-20-02-07-101-001

NORTHGATE DR

FASSBENDER, TROY

1840 NORTHSGATE DR

EAST LANSING, MI, 48823
ZONING: R1

ID# 33-20-02-07-102-001

CLAYTON JOSHUA & LYNSEY
1860 NORTHGATE DRIVE
EAST LANSING, MI 48823
ZONING: R-3

ID# 33-20-02-07-200-001

i

O
Q
\s

/

LAKE LANDING & RUTHERFORD - SITE VICINITY MAP

IF INSTALLATION

AS DESIGNED
Know what's helow. CONTACT PROJECT ENGINEER
ca" before you dig BEFORE PROCEEDING
www.call811.com

or MISSDIG @ 1-800-482-7171

CAUTION

CANNOT BE COMPLETED

REFERENCE DRAWINGS NUMBERS REV. PRO,JDECT DATE

DESCRIPTION

DESlEN

PEER
REV.

DES.
APP.

ENG
APP|

REV.

PR%ECT DATE DESCRIPTION

DES

eNG|PEERDES.ENG

REV. |APP.|APP.

DESIGNER
ENGINEER

PEER REV

DESIGN
APPROVAL

ENGINEER
APPROVAL

DRAWING FILES ARE THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OF CONSUMERS ENERGY
AND SHALL NOT BE DISTRIBUTED EXTERNALLY WITHOUT OWNER PERMISSION

KEB

KEL

KEL

DAS

RM

DATE
DATE

DATE

DATE

DATE

ROWE PROFESSIONAL LAKE LANSING & RUTHERFORD
SERVICES COMPANY 2024 CONSTRUCTION
MAY 2024 ——
T~ Consumers Energy GENERAL NOTE SHEET
- Counton Us®
_MAY2024 |  GEO-SPATIAL & GAS ASSET MANAGEMENT FIELD AREA: INAGHAM
MAY 2004 METER AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT PROJECT ID#| STA. NO. DRAWING NO. SHEET | REV
s eerer | RASTERFILE. SAE one  |omoosso| es0s0 | C-06487-PMT | (2

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING USE DIMENSIONS ONLY

PLOTIED: 5/14/2024 11:07 M

PLOT @



LOT 295

B T
[
) |
¥ I
O I
| g | I
2 2| Il
’ g | I
| [l
g l. | /Lu/
g g | ‘
|
I
g )
. [
S o :
. |
3 : !
. |
& I
; I
g g
o w \
| 2 8
Loz |
¥ Q |
| | 1 CC:) <
g g | T
! c |
Lo e
EXISTING g | IJ_: |
WATER MAN 1N s EXISTING
| 5 | o 8 DITCH
8 = | |
L
T |
[ : |
. g i
B | ;
2 I |
8 ! 5
I | 2]
! | | | 5
g ] I & ;
T : S %_D
| | | "
/\ g : | s 9
EXISTING GAS —] | | | \ ‘|” e
S 3 ' i 3
T | g =
| L |
O | |
g B .
0 |
3 | | EXISTING —_ &
2 g | SANITARY
| |
;s B l_
| | 5
o |
, B |
G} l i TO
: | :
7 8 | 7
& EXISTING
EXISTIRNl(,\BA S:T08R5M5 gAZH | i | ROAD SIGN
NV 16" CONC W = 848,52 & \& | |
INV 16" CONC N = 848,52’ \ % | e
INV 16" CONC E = 84862 | | T
$ |g .
BN e
—— HeO —f Heo — Heo — HEDJM— HEL—EWéﬂJO T
g TV~ ¢
Hep &
e

He0 — H20 — H20 —— H20 — Ha0

EXISTING STORM_MH

RIM = 854.28' o)
INV 16" CONC W = 849.08' ~
INV 16" CONC S = 849.08'

<
S
%)

L —EXISTING
S/ HYDRANT

\rﬂ\\/

| —EXISTING 12" CMP CULVERT

S INV= 851.12’
N INV=850.79

NB9'46'22"E 55.08'

PARCEL ID:

33-02-02-06—-378-031

LOT 262

—

_—RELOCATE EXISTING MAILBOX

PARCEL ID:
33-02-02-06-378-026

WALNUT TREE

REMOVE EXISTING SIDEWALK
AS NECESSARY TO INSTALL

LOT 296

Y REMOVE EXISTING 10"
WALNUT TREE

REMOVE EXISTING 6"

GAS PIPING

REMOVE EXISTING 36"
COTTONWOOD TREE

EXISTING
WATER MAIN \
[~ Heo H20 — HeO ~— Hel — Hel — Hafl — Hel — Hel — Hed — HaD — Hed — H

LOT 297

PARCEL ID:
33-02-02-06-378-027

TOWAR GARDENS

S0013'41"W 160.08’

EXISTING TREES

LIBER 8 OF PLATS PAGE 43

SAAAAARA N A

AAAA L W
EXISTING BRUSH LINE

EXISTING 10" WIDE EASEMENT FOR SEWER AND WATERMAIN

EASEMENT RECORDED IN LIBER 1109 PAGE 699 INGHAM COUNTY
RECORDS AND 10" WIDE EASEMENT FOR SIDEWALK-BICYCLE PATH
RECORDED IN LIBER 1276 PAGE 1160 INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS

PO — HAO — HeO — H2O — H20 — H20 — HgO —— HeO —— HeO — H20 — H20 — HeO — H

)

/— EXISTING SIDEWALK

(

PO

EXISTING SITE BENCHMARK

SET IN YELLOW BENCHTIE IN

WEST FACE OF LVD POLE
ELEVATION=857.87

LOT 298

H20 — HeO — HeO — HaO — H20 — H20 —— HeO — HeO —— H2O0 — H20 — H20

4, o X5
i S

PROPERTY
LIMITS

LOCATION MAP
NOT TO SCALE
SEC. 6 TN RIW
MERIDIAN TOWNSHIP INGHAM COUNTY

BASIS OF BEARING

MICHIGAN STATE PLANE COORDINATE SYSTEM
SOUTH ZONE — NAD83 2011 — INTERNATIONAL FEET
REFERENCED TO THE MICHIGAN SPATIAL REFERENCE NETWORK
VRS NETWORK SOLUTION
AVG. COMBINED SCALE FACTOR = 0.999873783
GROUND DISTANCES ARE SHOWN

BASIS OF ELEVATION

NORTH AMERICAN VERTICAL DATUM OF 1988 (GEOQID18)
MICHIGAN SPATIAL REFERENCE NETWORK
VRS NETWORK SOLUTION

1 FOOT CONTOURS ARE SHOWN

SURVEY CONTROL POINT INFORMATION
SURVEY CONTROL POINT #1

SET 1/2” BAR AND CAP (CE TRAV. PT.) 3

SOUTH OF SOUTH EDGE OF CONCRETE WALK & 30’
EAST OF BACK-OF-CURB OF RUTHERFORD STREET.
NORTHING= 457467.469
EASTING= 13094641.250
ELEV= 856.86

SURVEY CONTROL POINT #2

FOUND 1/2" BAR & CAP (CE TRAV. PT.) 1.3" WEST OF
EDGE BIT OF RUTHERFORD OPOSITE WOOD FENCE TO
THE WEST FOR HOUSE #6013
NORTHING= 4576351.217
EASTING= 13094577.010
ELEVATION= 852.28

SURVEY CONTROL POINT
BENCHMARK #3

SET YELLOW BENCHTIE IN WEST FACE OF LVD POLE
NORTHING= 457466.6
EASTING= 13094723.5
ELEVATION= 857.87/

1 inch = 10 ft.

LEGEND

CARSONITE POST @ CORNER

o UTILITY POLE

& LIGHT POLE

L GUY ANCHOR

©  TELEPHONE RISER

O ELECTRIC RISER
——  SIGN

o POST (WOOD/METAL)
(©  ABOVE GRADE VERTICAL PIPE
B CURB INLET

¢ GASLINE MARKER
] GAS VALVE

O] BLOWDOWN

ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
@ SECTION CORNER

O FOUND/SET SURVEY

EXISTING PAVEMENT

EXISTING CONCRETE

REMOVE EXISTING CONCRETE

—dist — Dist — DISTRIBUTION OVERHEAD

FO

FIBER OPTIC
— cATV— CATV—  CABLE
————————— STORM SEWER
— H20 — Ha0 —  WATER MAIN

— Tele = TELEPHONE OVERHEAD

GAS

UNDERGROUND GAS

X

EXISTING FENCE

TREE / BRUSH LINE
ELECTRICAL BOX

AAAL/
Q DECIDUOUS TREE

CONIFEROUS TREE

\ 5 EXISTING STORM MH -
5 \ RIM = 855.99' e : P
g o INV 16" CONC N = 850.99' S89°9625°W 45.02 e
rL Tele — Fele — eeu{f ele — Tele — —\ 1 oY -
EJ \(—/ L l Tel GA’; l Tel Teéig Tele :L_'l'o_leGg_Tgl?/—T@R —: S=Tete — TTle GAS Tele _G%Ele — Tgﬁes— Tele — Tgﬁeg‘—\l’aé}és—ﬁe\-e—ﬁ-,qSTele—\TelEAs—& G—ASTele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Jele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele 7.8752
| T : g —— GAS GAS GAS GAS GAS Gﬁsg?}_%s -
I 2% ¢ | Q\Cf‘
ac P S | ~
| N 7 |
=] K | 98¢
- “ | o
San. — San, — Fon. — San. —\gm — San. — San. — San. — San. — Son. — San. — San, _:_ San — San, —— N @ A @ |—I__I_I |:| @ N
g \&\ f : 1% T San = San. — San. — San. — San, — San. — San, —— San. — San, — sq S S S o
o ﬁ n. — Sanh. — San, — San, — San. — San. = an — Sap —— .
| %\ EXISTING SANITARY MH : & j o< S s San San. — San. — San, — San, — San, —— San. — San, — San, — San, — San, —— S I INSTALLATION
5 | RIM = 856.38" | o° TR T Sen CANNOT BE COMPLETED
= INV 18" CONC E = 845.78’ 9" AS DESIGNED
| INV 18" CONC W = 845.78’ | E LAKE LANSING ROAD v s bel
o , e ! 2 ° Know what's D€IOW. CONTACT PROJECT ENGINEER
g INV 18" CONC N = 845.78 I 5 55" . BEFORE PROCEEDING
| * | e Call before you dig.
v
o | - — . www.call811.com
£ %} = — ’T/ T = - — © _— or MISSDIG @ 1-800-482-7171
| \ — : 98¢
o 2 2 ‘
- “ ! 5 P
ROWE PROFESSIONAL LAKE LANSING & RUTHERFORD
ORIGINAL DRAWING # SERVICES COMPANY 2024 CONSTRUCTION
DESIGNER KEB DATE __MAY2024 —
ENGINEER ___FEL___ DATE_TATAM ”""‘"’""”‘-’"“’@ EXISTING SURVEY AND REMOVALS
PEER REV KEL DATE __MAY 2024 Count on Us®
DESIGN ounton
APPROVAL DAS DATE _MAY 2024 GEO-SPATIAL & GAS ASSET MANAGEMENT FIELD AREA: INAGHAM
. : N . N . _ .| . |ENGINEER METER AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT PROJECT ID#| STA.NO. DRAWING NO. SHEET | REV
PROJECT PEER |DES NG PROJECT pEErRpES NG| T ROVAL M DATE W22 ey & ss050c6487-PMT 08 DWG SCALE GM-00990| 65-050 C-6487-PMT 03
REFERENCE DRAWINGS NUMBERS REV.| "ip _ |PATE DESCRIPTION DES[ENGIRev: [app arp | REV:| (o' | PATE DESCRIPTION [PESENGIREV: jpp AP oimerissis e e ey Sseoisueratiency | RASTER FILE: 1" =10 i i

R \Projeots\2400053\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-2400053-DEN. dwg

PLOTIED: 5/14/2024 11:22 N

PLOT @

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING USE DIMENSIONS ONLY



L . \'HT\\/ LOT 262
T I I | — EXISTING 12" CMP CULVERT PROPOSED 8’ .
| 1 S INV= 851.12 :
§ : I N INV=850.79 EIE?\II-(I:EVINYL 33-02-02-06-378-031 N
g 2 | i Il J NB9'46'22"E 55.08' o
g | [ — T
! || ReLocATE /J/ C : o 0
i g | EXSTNG SIDE, SETBACK: 7. Eﬁ
| MABOX N | Fo=e - e e e e ittty _
| EXISTING o | 1 inch = 10 ft.
g ! DITCH g l
| : o o I o o a \ Ao 1 1
g L. & S e oo —¢< N LEGEND
i o ! : A
| I EXISTING BRUSH LINE CARSONITE POST @ CORNER
=|I | PR,S)POSED : : 20’ PARKING BUFFER
2 g 1270 PN & S T o
5 | | CULVERT o UTIUTY POLE
’ - , LOT 298
: E 29 LFT o7 206 PROPOSED 3' WIDE LOT 297  LIGHT POLE
| | B ¢ EMERGENCY MAN GATE y
g | " PROPOSED 16 < DISTRICT SETBACK TABLE GUY ANCHOR
| | =2 5 SLIDE GATE E ¢ MINIMUM MINIMUM MINIMUM ©  TELEPHONE RISER
5 L Z | 55 DISTRICT DESCRIPTION FRONT YARD SIDE_YARDS | REAR YARD
LOT 295 3 . LU _ =7 ~ , , 0 O ELECTRIC RISER
¢ | | > o8 ; S REQUIRED | RB SINGLE FAMILY | PUBLIC UTILITY| 100° LAKE LANSING 7
2 5 < i . ~ | =N S ﬁﬁ;?_r?/ls&?ﬁ i ESSENTIAL | 25" RUTHERFORD o
T | < o L~
B | ¥\ PROPOSED DRIVEWAY =1 FENCE 55 RIS
g g | Q T %. | ! T ¢ = PROVIDED | RB SINGLE FAMILY | PUBLIC UTILITY| 139° LAKE LANSING 42 20 POST (WOOD/METAL)
E 1 ' = & ESSENTIAL :
| i E 5 >f ! | _——PROPOSED a T SERVICE 19" RUTHERFORD (&)  ABOVE GRADE VERTICAL PIPE
EXSTNG ~_| § T <~}  PROPOSED = // CONCRETE i *SEE NOTE #8
WATER MAN N . |5 | __e__-‘:-_ él 16°X12 r STOOP (TYP.) e B CURB INLET
. g T s T T BUi"‘DING ' ¢ GASLINE MARKER
! F | AL o ! w0 SITE PLAN NOTES:
g | $  PROPOSED 1 J | 1. PERMANENT TRASH RECEPTACLES / DUMPSTERS ARE NOT > GAS VALV
T | DITCH L | PROPOSED FOR THIS SITE. ANY WASTE GENERATED ONSITE WILL T BLOWDOWN
! | c I ? BE REMOVED THE SAME DAY. TEMPORARY DUMPSTERS MAY BE ON
: g | & ( I SITE DURING CONSTRUCTION BUT WILL BE REMOVED PRIOR TO «  ELECTRICAL CONDUIT
° | | | , ! | - AR CARDENS CONSTRUCTION COMPLETION.
g 5 2|l = UBER 8 OF PLATS PAGE 43 2. THE SITE WILL NOT BE REGULARLY OCCUPIED. EMPLOYEES WILL @ SECTION CORNER
2 | | l , HIEHS PROPOSED = ROUTINELY VISIT THE SITE TO PERFORM REGULAR INSPECTIONS AND
. g | : PROPOSED 3+ T Al 4 PECO FILTER. ¢ |7 ROUTINE MAINTENANCE. THERE IS SUFFICIENT SPACE FOR THE ©  FOUND/SET SURVEY
| WIDE EMERGENCY ollSI¥ 5 ANTICIPATED PARKING NEEDS. THESE SPACES WILL NOT BE EXISTING PAVEMENT
| | | << | < P
g - | ! MAN GATE <L I 5 DELINEATED IN THE FIELD.
. 5 ' ™ | ¢ Z 3. THE FACILITY WILL NOT UTILIZE PUBLIC WATER OR SANITARY EXISTING CONCRETE
/\ U | | | = : : J SEWER, NOR WILL THE SITE MAKE USE OF A PRIVATE WELL OR
£ | 5 X Si< SEPTIC SYSTEM.
BUsTNG eas—1 A | "Lo Eia ’ 4. THE SITE WILL BE SERVED BY ELECTRICAL SERVICE. PROPOSED GRAVEL (YARD)
5 g | < o : 5. THE PROPOSED PROJECT WILL NOT IMPACT ANY WETLANDS OR
| | | Z ¥ X N\ b FLOODPLAINS. - PROPOSED GRAVEL (DRIVE)
2 ‘ 8 | |c = ' 6. THIS PROJECT WILL INCLUDE THE CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW »
e ] | 9 ol 4k I\ DRIVEWAY ALONG RUTHERFORD AVE. NO WORK SHALL TAKE PLACE 4" | PROPOSED CONCRETE
5 g | | S I | |FRONT SETBACK: 100'¢ WITHIN THE ROAD RIGHT OF WAY WITHOUT AN APPROVED PERMIT o
7 T Besme— s e i by Rt | il Ittt FROM THE ROAD COMMISSION. vt e DISTRIBUTION OVERHEAD
T ey & 7. THE PROPOSED BUILDING WILL HAVE A LIGHT FIXTURE ABOVE EACH Fo FIBER OPTIC
v T : . ¢ DOOR. THE LIGHT FIXTURES WILL BE SWITCH OPERATED AND WILL
[ ' | ONLY BE ON WHEN WORK IS BEING PERFORMED ONSITE. T cATv AT CABLE
¢ B | X , _ ) EYISTIVG TREES 8. A VARIANCE WILL BE REQUIRED FOR THE FRONT SETBACK OFF
T s | PROPOSED 7 ’ RUTHERFORD AND THE REAR SETBACK. STORM SEWER
5 | | Il:IIII\CI;KH ISEINAéE \PROPOSED — HeD——HO— WATER MAIN
2 = | .
g :|. | T \ WITH 1’ OF GAS VALVES g — Tele — TELEPHONE OVERHEAD
< ' BARBED WIRE
o | i ¢ | N & GAs UNDERGROUND GAS
G} =] 2 5
EXISTING STORM MH + | | EXISTING — X EXISTING FENCE
RIM = 85532’ | : (/g; ROAD SIGN L ‘._4. 4 3
INV 16" CONC W = 848.52’ g : | [ PROPOSED 7 ——X——— PROPOSED CHAIN LINK FENCE
INV 16” CONC N = 848.52 o | : PROPOSED RTU—1 : 7 HIGH CHAIN PROPOSED VINYL FENCE
INV 16" CONC E = 848.62 . 3 q
2 |a | | LT LINK FENCE \_A_A_A_J TREE / BRUSH LINE
,,,,,, oo N WITH 1’ OF
i a| I . AN BARBED WIRE ) ELECTRICAL BOX
5 |
o} e o — e e | T | PROPOSED O DECIDUOUS TREE
j L T~ | | 3’ WIDE f
9 | 0 & 2 EMERGENCY EXISTING 10' WIDE EASEMENT FOR SEWER AND WATERMAIN
‘I | %0 . | MAN GATE ¢ EASEMENT RECORDED IN LIBER 1109 PAGE 699 INGHAM COUNTY % CONIFEROUS TREE
: EXISTING STORM MH REN | EXISTING v v v R RECORDS AND 10 WIDE EASEMENT FOR SIDEWALK-BICYCLE PATH
T RIM = 854.28 eu\% WATER MANX NI A A A v/ ' RECORDED IN LIBER 1276 PAGE 1160 INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS
‘Nv WG” CONC W = 84908’ I IT™~—— H20 H20 — HeOo H20 4E\N8D —— HPp — HRO — H20 —— H20 —— H20 — |HeO —— HpO — 0 — HeO — H20 — HeO — HeO — Hz20 — HeO — H20 —— Hed —— Hed — H2O —— HPO —— H20 — H2O0 —— H20 — H20 — H20 — H2O —— H2O0 — H2O — H2O0 —— H20 — H20
§ INV 16" CONC S = 849.08’ ll T EXISTING \\\ ] [ SIGHT TRIANGLE
| | | | 2,/ HYDRANT P EXISTING SITE BENCHMARK
. ¢ '| — - _ SET IN' YELLOW BENCHTIE IN
g 8 | S WEST FACE OF LVD POLE
| | ' Y — / /SIS SPEIA / ( ELEVATION=857.87
N EXISTING STORM MH '| TR e TR T T N T P
S, RIM = 855.99' | e T s e Ny L s
g INV 16" CONC N = 850.99' | RPN ._‘;/-__- 4 SBIDEOW 45027, > T T ta g g
‘A‘L* Tele — Yele — Tele iﬁ Tele — Tele — Tel —‘T L é GAS .J.\.A — . (\1/ *
@ — chs \i—eGeAS —_ele—"r_gleGE_TLle;TﬂRS _II 1&9(@63_\99 — e GASI ele ?/e — Tele — Tele — Tgﬁes—ﬁaéég—‘f?f?—@ﬁ@leiktaés— Tele G— Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — /ete — Tele — Tele — T — 7 T . e
S 48 —— GAS cAs Gas oas ele . eSLe — Tele — Tele 7.87
‘ : E - GAS GAS A GAS soi—BMas —
= S L : I\Z / X‘/Q‘\‘}‘
| \0 | : /9\6
=] X | 9\6*‘
3 “ | W
San, — San, — *Son. — San. — $pn. — San. — San. — San. — Son./@ — San. — San. — Son, I San — san — Fom 1l < S . N /Q'\f’ @ A U TI H @ N
E &, | ! ' an. —— San. -— San. — San, — San, —— San, —— San. — San, — San, — San, —— Sah — S — Sam —— Sap /x)‘\‘»
| é\f\ EXISTING SANITARY MH |: 5 : san jOh- ‘Tﬁg Sen. = San. — Son. — San. — San. — san, — San, San, — San, — San, — San. — San. — San, — s ‘F ‘N STALLAT‘ ON
g } RIM = 856.38' | P | T sen T sen CANNOT BE COMPLETED
- INV 18" CONC E = 845.78’ o AS DESIGNED
| INV 18" CONC W = 845.78’ i E LAKE LANSING ROAD s\a‘/\) K hat's helow
g INV 18" CONC W = 845.78' | g w now what's . CONTACT PROJECT ENGINEER
T o - | 0 Call before you dig. HEFORE PROCEEDING
g \o/ I - /\*\ - { .\9&/“\ www.call811.com
||:I ((\a I . I: | — P 9\5& _— = or MISSDIG @ 1-800-482-7171
g E | : 5
ROWE PROFESSIONAL LAKE LANSING & RUTHERFORD
ORIGINAL DRAWING # SERVICES COMPANY 2024 CONSTRUCTION
DESIGNER KEB DATE __MAY 2024 B
ENGINEER KEL DATE __MAY 2024 consumersEne@ SITE PLAN SHEET
PEER REV KEL DATE __MAY 2024 Counton Us®
DESIGN
APPROVAL DAS DATE _MAY2024 |  GEO-SPATIAL & GAS ASSET MANAGEMENT FIELD AREA: INAGHAM
. 1 1 1 ‘ | [ | |ENGINEER - AV 2008 METER AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT PROJECT ID#| STA. NO. DRAWING NO. SHEET | REV
APPROVAL DATE _ - SCALE
REFERENCE DRAWINGS NUMBERS REV. | PROJECT | paTE DESCRIPTION DESENG e\ [app [are| REV: | FOT | DATE DESCRIPTION DESENGI T Ron fn] S LS A e A L L SO A e oo SNCOBTPMT.04.DWE 1" = 10 GM-00990| 65-050 C-6487-PMT 04

Re'\Projeots\2400053\Dwg\ Construction Drawings\SH-2400053-PLAN.dwg

PLOTIED: 5/14/2024 11:18 AM

PLOT @

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING USE DIMENSIONS ONLY



| Il /
o : [ T T SR LOT 262
T | Il | —EXISTING 12" CMP CULVERT aRCEL D pa
' Il S INV= 851.12’ : -
g | ”/ Y NV=ge0.s 33-02-02-06-378-031 __ — N
g 2 | | ] /NB9'46'22°E 55.08 — o PROJECT COMPLETION SCHEDULE
' 8 : ——————— | — T CONSTRUCTION OPERATIONS
| : —0- — = \':Il 854 — — CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE MAR [ APR |MAY [ JUN | JUL [ AUG [ SEP | OCT [NOV | DEC 0 10 20
2 = | o 54 ~ STRIP_& STOCKPILE TOPSOIL/GRAVEL |
3 g | 6 ) \LIMITS oF ~ DEMOLITION
| L e DISTURBANCE /5 BUILDING ERECTION _
o ! 852.67 M/Ew / 854.09 M/E ROUGH GRADING I inch = 10 ft
£ : / FENCE / GATE REPLACEMENT
| | —O S yat —O FINISH GRADING / RESTORATION
% a : / LOT 296 W W PUNCH LIST COMPLETION LEGEND
- | . \AA_A_A_J e
| | / PARLEL D EXISTING BRUSH LINE
. 33-02-02—06—378=026 SOIL EROSION/SEDIMENTATION CONTROL
2 g OPERATION TIME SCHEDULE EXISTING PAVEMENT
i | ' CONSTRUCTION SEQUENCE JAN | FEB [ MAR [ APR |MAY [ JUN | JUL | AUG [ SEP | OCT [NOV | DEC
g A 95 LOT 297 o1 298 ROUGH GRADE_SEDIMENT CONTROL EXISTING CONCRETE
- : / J TEMP. CONTROL MEASURES
o | | \ SITE CONSTRUCTION
g g |/ ﬁL PERM. CONTROL MEASURES PROPOSED GRAVEL (YARD)
| : < FINISH GRADING
o7 995 g [ i - PROPOSED GRAVEL (DRIVE)
T | ! ~
! /I PROPOSED 12" S
i | /| CMP CULVERT, 1 MICHIGAN UNIFIED KEYING SYSTEM (MODIFIED) 2% | PROPOSED CONCRETE
T | & ™~
! - §2|NL\2851,37 y - 854.62 M/E 5; 6 o warive. | | pmes sssue = e o -
: 2 | N INV=85130 4 ST ] | o .., EXSTING CONTOR
| : . < PROPOSED E C‘) AGGREGATE COVER
[ | 3 . 1 1 S\ STABILIZES SOIL SURFACE, THUS MINIMIZING EROSION
ExsTNG —~| 8 1! / 5 16'X12 i 14 || | | BT e 870 PROPOSED CONTOUR
WATER MAIN TN | 85322 ME—T | EXISTING / BUILDING = 869
i g | S DITCH ( FF=854.75 54 ST FENCE o SILT FENCE
5 N | EASY 10 CONSTRUCT AND LOCATE AS NECESSARY.
| | w | | —854.73 M/E ~~uU  SURFACE DRAINAGE FLOW
g:J : 2 T IJ\ e orei bR M COLLECTS HIGH VELOCITY CONCENTRATED RUNOFF M/E MATCH EXlSTlNG
| : l m < \‘\ 36 { % MAY USE FILTER CLOTH OVER INLET
! 8 | <>,: 3 \ 6 | PROPOSED GRASS
% | | TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION ASSISTS IN REMOVING SOIL FROM FROM THE TIRES OF CONSTRUCTION
é | E c | J> s & TOWAR GARDENS 60 % 6 REDULES TRAGKING BHCESSNE SETIMENT/A0L CNTo T
T . O T S LIBER 8 OF PLATS PAGE 43 ADUCENT RO
2 ' LL ©
Y 3 | E ¢ \\ ) =
T | 7 —
| | T - 854.45 -
3 g 5 . - =
I I | [
8 : \ z e / J
T S [se}
I « i D
EXISTING GAS —] . l s \\ | \ /
e v Y- N OWNER INFORMATION
VAR I ¢ CONSUMERS ENERGY
g ‘ g & : / 1945 W. PARNALL RD ZONE 3
| 3 N g ) | JACKSON, MI 49201
. g | (517) 788-0648
S | | EXISTING ] LINDSEY JOHNSON
2 o | SANITARY J>
| | \ T SITE ADDRESS
. g : | RUTHERFORD AVENUE |
5 | '. ' ¢ ] ¢ EXISTING TREES EAST LANSING, MI 48823 ZONE |2
(- | 7
LB | 1 ProPOSED PROJECT NAME
e | ! 5 GAS VALVES P LAKE LANSING AND RUTHERFORD
& | | REGULATOR STATION PROJECT
|
2 | ' 5 J)
5 ! 3 100 YEAR FLOODPLAIN
& | I
EXISTING STORM MH T | .y \. PER FEMA COMMUNITY MAP LOCATION
) RIM = 855.32: ! | RO I o PANEL NUMBER 26065C0040D
INV-T6 CONC W = 848.92 ' | | DATED AUGUST 16, 2011, SITE DOES
INV 16" CONC N = 848.52 | - NOT LIE WITHIN 100 YEAR FLOOD PLAIN. ]
NV 16" CONC E = 848.62" | | 8 14 o
2 e N\ | ZONE 1
777777 T——--- L s PROXIMITY TO WATERS OF THE STATE
I | T A REGULATED WETLAND IS LOCATED 875 FEET )
5 | : WEST OF THE SITE. '
| HamiHamiHaDL EL w | T 5 EXISTING 10" WIDE EASEMENT FOR SEWER AND WATERMAIN AREA OF DISTURBANCE SEEDING ZONES
, P ™, EASEMENT RECORDED IN LIBER 1109 PAGE 699 INGHAM COUNTY (MITS OF DISTURBANCE: 0.23 ACRES
5 o RECORDS AND 10" WIDE EASEMENT FOR SIDEWALK-BICYCLE PATH e
O (7%
g | RECORDED IN LIBER 1276 PAGE 1160 INGHAM COUNTY RECORDS
— | o
i EXISTING STORM MH ‘ R
T RIM = 854.28’ o T
‘ INV 16" CONC W = 849.08’ PO — Hed —— Hel — Hell — Hell — HpO — Hem == FenD — Hed — reo %— Hg0 — HaO — HeO — Hel — Hed — Hed ——HpO HeO — H20 — H20 — H20 — H20 — Hel — Hel — Hed — Hed — Hed — Hed TEMPORARY SEEDING GUIDE
3 INV 16" CONC S = 849.08' 0 - PERMANENT SEEDING GUIDE
| | I ~ e, e EXISTING SITE BENCHMARK ZONE 1 S
: N — Z] SET IN' YELLOW BENCHTIE IN
g g/ — TYPE OF SEED APRIMAY{ JUN | JUL | AUG [SEP |OCT IRRIGATED AND/OR MULCH
g S 856.52 M,/ EXISTING SIDEWALK WEST FACE OF LVD POLE SPRING_OATS/BARLEY OR 7 z RRIGAED AND/OR MALCH P22 o
| —s5 7 856.83 M/ 1 ELEVATION=857.87 DOVESTIC RYEGRASS 2 =2
N /T s ‘l PR S ARy SvEsa s e : ——— — P SUDANGRASS /// G| ZONE 2
|  EXISTING STORM MH | DR A Dl e T AR o | Pra RYE OR PERENNIAL RYE Z e WITHOUT IRRIGATION- OR-MGEEr e ZONE 3
= RIM = 855.99° 856.44 M/E SR NZ75E ’ £+ 58975625 W 45.02 e T Thant e 856.80 M/E B | o 2
T / INV 16" CONC N = 850.99' T T e e et ’ o WHEAT 0
—— e e —— e e —— — — — = -
L ele — Tele GATSele 7L Tele — TeéeAS— Tele —/TE;?GA?_T&?/—TQR —: e e — TGeLe — Tele — TgﬁeS:aeGAS—‘Fefe—G-AST@Le—\TeLEAS—&f Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — Tele — TJele — Tele — Tel 78732(
/ T | GAS — (g GAS GAS GAS GAS AS GAS,\)T;E;B@A'S _
| ~
£ ™ / s : e / /9\6
| \o / | II 4 P
g “ / : R T
San. Son, — ch. — San, —\g/an 7L San. — San. — San. —— San. — San. — San, — San, I San — Son — $op —| s . /)L /‘s\e CONS RUCT'ON SEQUENCE @ A @ TI D @ N
§ 7\ ﬁ : ! an San, — Sah, — Son, — San, — San. — Son, — San. — Son, — San, — San. — Son, — San, —— San S > 1 |MPLEMENTAT|ON OF TEMPORARY EROS'ON CONTROL MEASURES,
| /¢ [EXISTING SANITARY MH | 5 20§ S T Sam — Sen —— San — San. — San. — San — San —— San — 5an —— o S0 _ < SELECTIVE GRADING, DIVERSIONS AS REQUIRED IN FIELD, IF INSTALLATION
: o =38 : 7 T, e s e CHINOT BE CONELETED
* " = .78’ o : : AS DESIGNED
| “NNVV an CCSNNCC VEV _ ijg ;2 | E LAKE LANSING ROAD @/“ / 3. PERIODIC MAINTENANCE OF AFFECTED EROSION CONTROL MEASURES. s bel - :
5 N8 CONG W = e | 2 0 / 4. PERMANENT MEASURES; FINAL GRADING, SEEDING AND MULCHING. Know what's DE1OW. CONTACT PROJECT ENGINEER
|I s : i .(;»/W / ca" before you dig. BEFORE PROCEEDING
5 N ] o7 www.call811.com
T oM S~ —_— | e 0 - = /“E < - or MISSDIG @ 1-800-482-7171
| \ — | ¢ —_—
8 % | 8 s
ROWE PROFESSIONAL LAKE LANSING & RUTHERFORD
ORIGINAL DRAWING # SERVICES COMPANY 2024 CONSTRUCTION
DESIGNER KEB DATE __MAY2024
ENGINEER KEL DATE __MAY2024 Consumers Ener
9y GRADING AND SOIL EROSION
PEER REV KEL DATE __MAY 2024
DESIGN Counton Us®
APPROVAL DAS DATE __MAY20¢4 GEO-SPATIAL & GAS ASSET MANAGEMENT FIELD AREA: INAGHAM
. . 1 . T T | | ENGINEER METER AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT PROJECT ID#| STA.NO. DRAWING NO. SHEET | REV
PROJECT PEER |DES [ENG PROJECT pEerpES NG| T ROVAL M DATE _WAVZE_ %) £ "g505006487-5PL 02 DWG SCALE aM-00990| 65-050 C-6487_S PL 02
REFERENCE DRAWINGS NUMBERS REV.| "y [DATE DESCRIPTION DES[ENG( R [app jarp] REV-| " | | DATE DESCRIPTION DESIENGIREV. [APP[APP]  BRAG FILES 4SS THE MTELL ECTUAL PRORSETY,OF COURMUTRSENERSY, | RASTER FILE: 1" =10 ) )

Re'\Projeots\2400053\Dwg\Construotion Dravings\SH-2400053-GRAD.dvg

PLOTTED: 5/14/2024 11:18 MM

PLOT @

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING USE DIMENSIONS ONLY



| 10’ I 10’ I PL-Q
? ﬁ T T T T T ? |EXHIBIT "QA”
3 WALK NOTE:
GATE ALL GATES TO OPEN IN a
B UNLESS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED
NOTE:
ALL ANGLES TO BE
g 90° UNLESS OTHERWISE
SPECIFIED 3 WALK
GATE
& I I I ,
I 16 I
FIGURE 601 ' !

TYPICAL FENCE LAYOUT PLAN

A DRAWING SIMILAR TO FIGURE 601 SHALL ACCOMPANY ALL FENCE ORDERS. THE DRAWING SHALL
INDICATE ALL FENCE ANGLES ALSO GATES AND REMOVABLE SECTIONS SIZES AND LOCATIONS. REFER
TO EXHIBITS "QA” THROUGH "QE" FOR MATERIAL, FABRICATION AND ERECTION DETAILS.

REFERENCES: A-15083

Wi o7 P e
LINE POST SEE NOTE 2| 1'-5" 1'-5" 1'-5" 4-0"
CORNER POST 4 1'-5" 1'-5" 1'-5" 4-0"
END AND ANGLE POST 4 1'-5" 1'-5" 1'-5" 4-0"
SINGLE GATE POST, WIDTH 6’ AND UNDER 3 1'-5" 1'-5" 1'-5" 4-0"
SINGLE GATE POST, WIDTH OVER 6" TO 13’ 4 1'-5" 1'-5" 1'-5" 4-0"
DOUBLE GATE POST, WIDTH 12" AND UNDER 3 1'-5" 1'-5" 1'-5" 4-0"
DOUBLE GATE POST, WIDTH OVER 12’ TO 26° 4 1'-5" 1'-5" 1'-5" 4-0"
SLIDE GATE POST WIDTH 24’ AND UNDER 4 1'-5" 1'-5" 1'-5" 4-0"
GATE AND REMOVABLE SECTION FRAME 2
TOP RAIL 1%
BRACE 1%
REMOVABLE POST 2 % 1'-5" 1'-5" 3-0"
GATE PLUNGER STOP (OR CATCH) 0'-10” 1'-2" 3-0"
GATE KEEPER 0-7" 0'-10” 3-0"

FIGURE 602 NOTES:

—_

N

ALL DIMENSIONS ARE IN INCHES
EXCEPT AS NOTED.

EITHER 24" X 3.26 LB/FT H BEAM
OR 2)5" PIPE MAY BE USED.

PRFMB3061091
GASTSEC,S071090.001

FENCING DETAILS

D

D

% \TOP HORIZONTAL

I~ GATE LATCH

\

\\ VERTICAL RAIL

GUIDE POST

D
)

,ID

e
on
i
oL
1T

DIAGONAL
RAIL

[ PIPE CONNECTOR

FULL CANTILEVER SLIDE GATE DETAIL WITH

I

% ¢ %

XXX X XX >
SRRRIRKHRA

71
{]
{]

oS 2%
L]

AAAAAA

PL-Q
*TIE BAR SEE NOTE 1 EXHIBIT "QC"
|| 35 ‘
10’

METAL SIGN- BLACK 1
& WHITE ENAMEL
FURNISHED BY
CONTR & ATTACHED q
SECURELY TO FENCE

GATE PLUNGER
& STOP

S (SELF—DRAINING)

“““““““““““““““““
ooooo
oooooooooo

oooooooooooooooooooooo
oooooooooo
oooooooooooooooooooooo

45" CORNER PL-Q
EXTENSION P
AT CORNER EXHIBIT "QB
e e o 3535
TOP RAIL
STRETCHER —_| W
BAR BAND DIAMOND MESH
STRETCHER BAR FABRIC
L VA4 AV L ra N
BRACE
TRUSS ROD EC'N'BSOHTT%mADE
TRUSS ROD TENSION WIRE OF FABRIC
BAND o
= ¥ e 10° MAX " t
£ 2 0 i SUB—GRADE
Se FENCE 701 -
B TYPICAL FENCE CORNER
vy NO SCALE
BARBED WIRE 45° EXTENSION ARM
PROJECTING OUT I
S e e e e e e e e e s i e

X X X X xxxw X X X X X dx X X X X
| NN |} VA

i%
&%

TR oY % NS o
R R R B ISR
SERHIRIALRK PRI
SRR TOP RAIL SLPRHILRLRS
SRS SRABIIRIRKS
FABRIC TIED TO —SSssRecss SRS
SRIHRRK FABRIC TIED TO TOP RAIL 558RKXK
POST WITH 7 TIES XXXM{KXKL , DO 0202020202020
SRS SRPRRLRLRKS
XX WITH 6 TIES PER 10" RAIL SSFERRRIRS
PER 7' POST 14" XXXEEXXK BRRIXIKKS
QRIATLK 24" MAX SPACING QEPERIKKKKL
MAX SPACING ALL XXAKXXK SRIPERRRIKKL
RIAKHXS RIS
TIES TO BE MADE ON XXHRRXK RIRIPIRHKRS? -
SKHXRS RERISEIEIRS ~
INSIDE OF FENCE SRFKRHR SRIRIPRRKS
SRARRRS RRRIRIRIRLN
AND ARE NOT TO BE SXHKXKS L2000t % 1 Ke%
LRSS RIRRRRIAXK
ACCESSIBLE FROM XX0Rp<Xs SRR
SRRTHRKS LRHIRILIIERS
SRCHLRRS SRRHLRLLRKS
OUTSIDE SRR S5RRIERKS FINISH GRADE
RRRLRHRLR RRRRIERAIEIKS
RRLRGANER ERLRRRRARK & BOTTOM
o~ SRLRFRXRS SRR
=S SRRLRLARRL R FRRLRLRLIRKS OF FABRIC
Q © R I R HRIRARILIRILIKIRAXKS
5 o O A A Rata a0 PatuOa s ta9atata Ve as o taeatu at tugatu a Y tagatuPate S% taY VuPa Y a9 Vu9aYstz - Ca9a0u a9
— A u
[ ——— orosesosocd brosesososose ssesosososo] besososososon L
L S | e i | e
£ EHH S S
I o , I i
Il 10° MAX Il %
i il
TYPICAL FENCE LINE SPAN ==
1. SEE FOG 602 FOR FOOTING
NO SCALE

REFERENCES: A-15064

DEPTH & DIAMETER

L= R E ' =1 R =]
| | I Hi=
T~ I | I NS
&3 1 AL 1
Y SUB—GRADE - % SPAN B % SPAN —
o FINISH GRADE : :
B +TIE BAR TO BE USED ONLY | CATE SPAN 8 MIN 26 MAX -
o | WHEN WALK GATE IS USED FENCE 801
NEXT TO DRIVE GATE TYPICAL DOUBLE SWING DRIVE GATE & WALK GATE
o o o ' ™\ o o ™\ q " o o
e TR TS
RSEAS) ' CORNER
POST
ssssce B L
>
KRR
S - | 5258585 = ey
M E KL M E
=S osksssgsese] [esososesese gsosososesel [esgsososese g 5930505050 "~ 950505050
22 T HiaER R I
a g SRS 11 s |05
— = b I NS
8 ﬁ = ] 8 | \ ! ! ] ’ iy
T & g MIN 8 MAX = g & l" 4 MIN 8 MAX -
FINISH GRADE — FENCE 802 ' L SUB—GRADE |FINISH GRADE — ' FENCE 803 ' L SUB—GRADE
TYPICAL WALK GATE IN FENCE LINE |TYPICAL WALK GATE AT CORNER POST

FENCING DETAILS

REFERENCES: A-15065

NOTES: 1. A WATER SHEDDING FITTING & VERTICAL
EXTENSION SHALL BE PROVIDED ON TOP OF
EACH GATE POST & GATE FRAME.

2. SEE FIG 602 FOR FOOTING DEPTH & DIAMETER.

BOTTOM HORIZONTAL
RAIL

CONCRETE

PRFMB3061091
GASTSEC,S071090.001

FENCING DETAILS

v

PRFMB30610811
GASTSEC,S071090.001
A
RAIL I
6"—8" THICK CONCRETE
b oI / PAVEMENT (4000 PSI)
2 )s
o |=°
o |
ol |®

\\MIN 4" CLASS Il SAN
COMPACTED TO 95%

NOTE:

D MATERIAL
MAX DENSITY

1. SIDEWALKS SHALL BE 8" THROUGH DRIVEWAYS TO THE NEAREST JOINT OUTSIDE

THE DRIVEWAY.

BARBED WIRE

CONCRETE SIDEWALK CROSS SECTION

6" MDOT 21AA
CRUSHED LIMESTONE

2" x 6" CHANNELED RAIL (TYP)

STEEL RE—INFORCED MID—RAIL
AND BOTTOM RAIL

£ x 7" PICKETS FOR THIS STYLE
ARE TONGUE AND GROOVE

FILL END, LINE AND CORNER
POST WITH CONCRETE TO 1’

BELOW MIDDLE RAIL. USE (2)

3¢

N

PIECES OF 3" REBAR IN EACH
POST.LENGTH OF REBAR SHOULD
EXTEND FROM

BOTTOM OF HOLE TO 4" BELOW

o Pi MIDDLE RAIL.
{ i} /| |
© g | ,:C| =
—- —— FINISH GRADE
w W | " POST CENTER 8' ) 1 CONCRETE FOOTINGS
L ‘ . ‘ 3 4/
i S A L 0 )
1’6" . e
8 HIGH PVC COMMERCIAL FENCE
NOTES: NOT TO SCALE
1. INSTALLATION TO BE COMPLETED IN ACCORDANCE WITH MANUFACTURERS SPECIFICATIONS
FOR COMMERCIAL GRADE FENCE BUFFTECH GALVESTON (INCREASED DURABILITY AND
LONG—TERM PERFORMANCE WITH STEEL REINFORCED RAILINGS, HEAVYWEIGHT PICKETS.
ROUTED RAILS AND FENCE POSTS, AND CONCEALED FASTENERS) WITH CERTA-GRAIN
TEXTURE (8’ HEIGHT)
2. COLOR: SIERRA BLEND
3. GATES SHALL BE OF THE SAME MATERIAL, DIMENSION, AND CONFIGURATION SHOWN ON THE

PLANS. SUBMIT SHOP DRAWINGS FOR OWNER'S REVIEW AND APPROVAL PRIOR TO ORDERING

MATERIALS.

6" MDOT 6AA
CRUSHED LIMESTONE

SSOO0000O

885865@tjo©oooouuu§%g%gv S 8550000080008
CRBEoE065S %OOWQ%Q% obggb%gég,\agogogog

SSlslslseloisls|Sle|SIO IS

P RCRCRORCROEORCES S e e
SOCO000
gbg%g Q%é;o;%g%@g gognggogog

Slelele Sl e i e B 1 O5EOI&(

00 S R AN <
|||||||||||||| |

ST T 1]
[ 1] [ 1] [ 1]

AT —1]

T
I (N

‘aca)
|II

WOVEN GEOTEXTILE SEPARATOR
NOTES:

1. WOVEN GEOTEXTILE SEPARATOR SHALL BE MIRAFI HP 370 OR AN ENGINEER

APPROVED EQUIVALENT PRODUCT.

2. THIS CROSS SECTION WILL BE USED FOR ALL DRIVEWAY SURFACES, AS SHOWN

ON THE SITE DRAWINGS.

AGGREGATE SURFACE CROSS SECTION (DRIVEWAY)

EXISTING SUBSURFACE

NON—-WOVEN
GEOTEXTILE SEPARATOR

NOTES:

I
\EXISTING SUBSURFACE

1. NON—WOVEN GEOTEXTILE SEPARATOR SHALL BE MIRAFI 180N, SYNTHETIC

INDUSTRIES 801 OR AN ENGINEER APPROVED EQUIVALENT PRODUCT.

2. THIS CROSS SECTION WILL BE USED FOR THE ENTIRE YARD SURFACE, EXCEPT

FOR AREAS DESCRIBED AS DRIVEWAYS, AS SHOWN ON THE SITE DRAWINGS.

AGGREGATE SURFACE CROSS SECTION (YARD)

NOT T0 SCALE NOT TO SCALE NOT TO SCALE
[HE
INREX § :I>
°. ~ <ol L§ [
NINSIC A ¢
B ol S
(NS & "
el |0 (&N
=s ASSEMBLY @ A @ T H @ N
IF INSTALLATION
SIDE VIEW DETAIL CANNOT BE COMPLETED
AS DESIGNED
Know what's below. CONTACT PROJECT ENGINEER
ca" before you dig. BEFORE PROCEEDING
www.call811.com
or MISSDIG @ 1-800-482-7171
ROWE PROFESSIONAL LAKE LANSING & RUTHERFORD
ORIGINAL DRAWING # SERVICES COMPANY 2024 CONSTRUCTION
DESIGNER KEB DATE __MAY2024
ENGINEER KEL DATE  MAY 2024 Consumers Enerqgy DETAIL SHEET
PEER REV KEL DATE __MAY 2024 ®
DESIGN - Counton Us
APPROVAL DAS DATE __MAY2024 GEO-SPATIAL & GAS ASSET MANAGEMENT FIELD AREA: INAGHAM
. _ . 1 . _ || ENGINEER - A 20 METER AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT PROJECT ID#| STA.NO. DRAWING NO. SHEET | REV
APPROVAL DATE . ] SCALE
PEER bES ENG PEERBES ENG. ——————| FILE: 65050C6487-SAD.02.DWG i i C_ - S
REFERENCE DRAWINGS NUMBERS REV.| " [paTe DESCRIPTION DESIENGREV. i are ] REV-| "5 " | DATE DESCRIPTION DESENGIREV. [AppAPP| My iEs S REMEEETA orenny o conspens ency | RASTER FILE: NONE  |SM-00990] ©65-050 6487-SAD | 02

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING USE DIMENSIONS ONLY

R \Projects\2400053\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-2400063-DET.dvg

PLOTIED: 5/14/2024 11:07 AM

PLOT @




— 16' —
CENTER 2X2 FRAME OVER
/4X4 BASE
T S - B T 1+ I ===cm
! ? Ww~-----"""""""""""4~"~"""*"*"~"*¥"~"*¥"¥"*"¥"*"¥"*"¥"¥"*"“"*¥f(~"~("—~("7—(7—7—V7/7—/—————- | |
SO 711N
2MIN. fff S il
SN AN ll
ik NN it ||l
ik SON vt 1| o
fu NN el fu 4-2
i N CONTINUOUS 14 GA. 2'X2", .~~~ !
| : \\1\\ GALVANIZED STE LTUB/E//’ : :
: | AN "RAT RUN" AT TRUSS /PA)\IEL Nl
| AN I
AN ’
||.1 N POINT, CLIP TO EAGH_TRUSS n
H SO 17 i X
! diik AN A I[{[1 '
: | AN s s I
N s/ /7
| : / \\\\ //// : :
' : | ~ORIDGE LINE 7~ i o
12 ik - - - — —> — << — — - — | 3'-8
1! v NN I
| | //// \\\\ : :
: I e SON 1|1
il i RN 1|1
i S N i —
1l : 7 STEEL TUBE FRAME TRUSSES \\:?\ : | IDGE VENT
| ? ? N fﬁz VENT HEADER
I
I
-l S--3-----------o--o---ooo 4'-2" ETAL DOORS AND ERAME. PAINT TO MATCH
: —2'x2" #14 GA. GALVANIZED — THE EXTERIOR METAL SIDING AND WHITE
| STEEL DIAGONAL BRACING ON INTERIOR
: THE BOTTOM CHORD, CLIP
v | | _TOEACHTRUSS ____ A Y S — |
L ___________________ B 1 ———_——S,N | . - - - - e T
\ 3"X5" GUTTERS &
C DOWNSPOUTS
y , — PER MFG. STANDARD DETAIL
I (TYP. BOTH SIDES)
- 5|_4|| - 5|_4u - 5|_4u—7~ (3-\\
FLOOR / ROOF FRAMING PLAN S e
N\ FLASHING COLLAR.
N\ FIELD FIT
N.T.S. N\
6 GA PREFINISHED
\ */I%/IETAL CORNER TRIM
24"X24" LOUVERS\ AN
WITH INSECT SCREENS G- > 26 GA PREFINISHED
-\\ / gis METAL Z-FLASHING
| - 6 GA PREFINISHED
wa HH METAL SIDING
y4 ,//
Z P
— — I 2% SLOPE
2% SLOPE
EAST EXTERIOR ELEVATION NORTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION GRADE
N.T.S. N.T.S.
2" VENT HEADER WIT [Co-CToCCIToCITIoCITICCIToCCTIICTIICCICCIIICIITCIICCC]
FLASHING COLLAR
——
- \D ]
/
/
/
o ) /
< =0
N\
—— — I | 2% SLOPE
7% SLOPE WEST EXTERIOR ELEVATION SOUTH EXTERIOR ELEVATION GRADE
N.T.S. N.T.S.
ROWE PROFESSIONAL LAKE LANSING & RUTHERFORD
ORIGINAL DRAWING # SERVICES COMPANY 2024 CONSTRUCTION
DESIGNER KEB DATE _MAY2024
ENGINEER KEL DATE __MAY 2024 Consumers Energy BU I LDING PLAN AN D ELEVATION
PEER REV KEL DATE __MAY 2024 ®
DESIGN - Counton Us
APPROVAL DAS DATE _MAY 2024 GEO-SPATIAL & GAS ASSET MANAGEMENT FIELD AREA: INAGHAM
. S | S _ | _ | | ENGINEER . AV 2004 METER AND REGULATION DEPARTMENT PROJECT ID#| STA. NO. DRAWING NO. SHEET | REV
APPROVAL DATE . . SCALE
REFERENCE DRAWINGS NUMBERS REV. PRO”%ECT DATE DESCRIPTION DESlENGr:I;EEE/R RE% EAll\Dlg REV. PRC?%ECT DATE DESCRIPTION DESI|ENG IE%E/R RES%’;% DRAWING FILES ARE THE INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY OF CONSUMERS ENERGY ;“A_nggog?é&ls? PMT.05.DWG NONE GM-00990 65-050 C-6487-P MT 05

DO NOT SCALE DRAWING USE DIMENSIONS ONLY

R \Projects\2400053\Dwg\Construction Drawings\SH-2400053-BLOG.deg

PLOTIED: 5/14/2024 11:08 AM

PLOT @




»

__E'Lake Lansing Rd;

DN




P
MERIDIAN ?

TOWN SHIP‘Y

To: Zoning Board of Appeals

From: Keith Chapman, Associate Planner

Date: June 20, 2024

Re: ZBA Case No. 24-08 (2600 & 2630 Bennett)

ZBA CASE NO.: 24-08 (2600 & 2630 Bennett), 242 Church, 2600 Bennett Road,
Okemos, MI 48864

LOCATION: 2600 & 2630 Bennett Road

PARCEL ID: 29-477-008, 29-477-014

ZONING DISTRICT:  RA (Single Family, Medium Density)
The applicant is requesting variances from the following sections of the Code of Ordinances:

e Section 86-756(14), Adjoining the same or any other nonresidential district. Where a parking
area, or its associated internal access or service drives, adjoins the same or any other
nonresidential district, a landscaped buffer, at least 15 feet wide, shall be provided between
the parking area and the property line. A vertical screen shall be erected consisting of a
masonry wall, plant material, a landscaped earth berm, or a combination thereof, as
appropriate for the site, no less than three feet in height.

e Section 86-373(e)(5)(b), Minimum yard dimensions. Side yards: 10 feet.

242 Church, the applicant, is requesting variances to construct a pedestrian bridge that will
connect their two properties at 2600 & 2630 Bennett Road. The proposed bridge will be 40 feet
long by 6 feet wide. Both properties are zoned RA (Single Family, Medium Density).

The parking lot landscape buffer along both property lines is shown at 0 feet. A 15-foot parking lot
landscape buffer is required by Section 86-756(14) of the Zoning Ordinance. This is measured
from the back of the curb of the parking lot to the property line. The landscape buffer is required to
contain a vertical screen, consisting of a masonry wall, plant material, a landscaped earth berm, or
a combination thereof, no less than three feet in height, to screen the parking area from view along
the entire length of this buffer strip. A 15-foot landscape buffer variance is requested.

Section 86-373(e)(5)(b) requires a side yard setback of 10 feet. No structures are allowed in the
side yard setback. The side yard setback is shown at 0 feet for both properties. A 10-foot side yard
setback variance is requested.

Attachments

1. Variance application with attachments
2. Site Location Map



Zoning Ordinance section(s)

CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING DIVISION
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MI 48864
(517) 853-4560

VARIANCE APPLICATION

Applicant 2142 Community Church

Address of Applicant 2600 Bennett Rd, Okemos, M| 48864
2600 Bennett Rd, Okemos, M|l 48864

Telephone (Work) 517.332.8044 Telephone (Home)
Fax Email address: jamie.wetzel @242community.com

Interest in property (circle one): [] Owner []Tenant [] Option [1Other

Site address/location 2600 Bennett Rd and 2630 Bennett Rd, Okemos, M| 48864
Zoning district RA Parcel number 33-02-02-29-477-008, 33-02-(

Nature of request (Please check all that apply):
Request for variance(s)
] Request for interpretation of provision(s) of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the Code of
Ordinances
] Review an order, requirements, decision, or a determination of a Township official
charged with interpreting or enforcing the provisions of the “Zoning Ordinance” of the
Code of Ordinances

D. Required Supporting Material Supporting Material if Applicable

-Property survey -Architectural sketches

-Legal description -Other

-Proof of property ownership or

approval letter from owner

-Site plan to scale

-Written statement, which demonstrates how all the review criteria will be met (See next

page)

4/&\ Jamie Wetzel 05/16/24

Signatty(e of Applicant Print Name Date
Fee: Received by/Date:

I (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian Zoning Board
of Appeals, Township staff members and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to
enter onto the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my
(our) absence for the purposes of gathering information including but not limited to the taking
and the use of photographs. (Note to Applicant(s): This is optional and will not affect any
decjsion on your application.)

/;f@\ 05/16/24

Sign#{lre of Applicant(s) Date
Signature of Applicant(s) Date




COMMUNITY
CHURCH

var . vse
;m% W |

T810.231.0190 | % info@242community.com | 242community.com

May 16, 2024

Charter Township Of Meridian
Planning Division
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M| 48864

RE: Variance Application
To Whom It May Concern:

Please find enclosed our request for a variance of code for the purpose of
constructing a pedestrian bridge connecting the two properties our church operates
upon. We request you to consider the following factors:

1. As the occupier of both properties, we utilize both buildings and land on a
weekly basis for our ministry purposes and find that it is inconvenient and often
difficult for our church members to be required to walk or drive to the front of our
properties, travel on the sidewalk or street, and re-enter our adjoining property.

2. This pedestrian bridge will allow a more convenient pathway connecting the two
properties, and is designed to be consistent with a natural look that our
township values.

3. The identification of a bridge as a "structure" doesn't accommodate the ability
to cross natural features when they exist outside the building setbacks.
Structures like bridges or retaining walls often need to be constructed within
these areas to traverse the natural features.

Feel free to contact me if you have any questions at jamie.wetzel@242community.com
or 517.582.0235.

Sincerely,

f

Jamie Wetzel
Campus Pastor
2|42 Community Church - Lansing



",y COMMUNITY
YA CHURCH

T 810.231.0190 | 5% info@242community.com | 242community.com

Legal description of 2600 Bennett Rd:

M 29-25 COM AT SE COR SEC 29 -S 89 DEG 38' 26"W ALG S SEC LN 350 FT TO PT
OF B -S 89 DEG 38'26"W ALNG S SEC LN 350 FT -NORTH 0 DEG 14'28"W 472.68 FT-
N 30 DEG 25'06"E 670.82 FT- N 62 DEG 58'54"W 279.8 FT TO C/L HULETT RD- N 30
DEG 25'06"E ALONG C/L 157.15 FT TO S LN OKEMOS SQUARE SUBD- N 89 DEG 41"
31"E ALONG S LN OF SD SUBD 326.52 FT- S 15 DEG 17'24"W 560.19 FT- S 0 DEG
14'28"E 772.99 FT TO BEG SEC 29 T4ANR1W 8.157 A M/L



11/15/260"

LRIl i

I

P o AT

+ \Projicte\Projsots K-O\M25C "

§ ACER RLBRU

froraL s Ei

-

mm.n.l. A s e

<= (TOTAL THIS 84S0

| 7w cwn
LT ST

=] | |29 coRMss SERICEA

(THIS BASIN AREA)

CEPHALANTIUS

VIO P GO (350 LB £X00 —)
HELLERS"! SPUCTD AT CF° ..} CORISTS OF 73 EIOS.

(TOTAL THIS BASIO

0 ca)

SANCATON AL CROPS = B0 ALLES

N

& ROSA METDRLAND *\.ﬂv.ll\

AN

EDITSIA TRIACANTHOS
INERMIS SXTLINE®

MULCHED PLANTING

4 QUERCUS BICOLOR 20 JUNIPERUS

L OECIDENTALIS
4il [ mora yus gasmn

9 ROSA MEIDR AND

8D

137 CAL -PARKING TYP. ALONC PARIDK LOT
IS0 TREES)
= g
SMPEA 10 BE MACHED;— ™ .
FUnRE PEROWLLS i /
g GATCHED ARES) \ Ll 2
|7 =
T e )
& TRIA CORDAYA
OCCIBENTALIS
5Lk TREES) o)
5 GLEDITSIA TRIACANTHOS
DERWS SERNE"
\ s Py
A | e |

L PG
o ThEES)
TL\

8 HAMAMELTS VIRGINIANA -

(TOTAL IN THIS BASIN

ICE*

it | e

SEED MIX

T < wOFED

4 Croa anus
DIOICUS (2.5TAL }
(ALONG BENKET RD.)

BENNETT ROAD

LN\ | 29 commus sericEs
1N | mes easoi avens

4

=
S— e X

" ZONED R

Ul
S
v
W
i

TIL

=
Ll x i

W

TATT
b 5-07
i3

TR
53

THEETTIO
oy

T

o
&Smlﬂl
=
{'ivi) © 1 amaring, Sww kg od Envioamenial Consabang

= i{g(r}:‘;ﬁﬂﬂ
ORIVE

MERIDIAN CHRISTIAN (Mannlik
CHURCH

=z
<
-l
9 PHYSOCARPUS o
AW oPuFOLIS
y Vﬂ, B ,ﬁ £0g” | 1 | qora mas sasmo .M
S LN e A ATy ot — A \
PROPOSED A Ve AR VA NV gw g WAV SIATAY <
UTILITY LEGEND P K M@” ay Rt fae AN -/, ¥ FUSAEA =, 8 1\ o
$ uowt roue et e = 1 = o 2
.0, STORM CLEANOUT [} TELE PEDESTAL ¢ R ‘ 3 VIR 13 CEPHALANTHSS =
Iﬂxw s s TRILOBUM CoRCoLOR Ak OCLIDENTAIS «
- K - 2 “WENTRORTH (TOTAL THIS BASIN)
o N % LANDSCAPE LEGEND "4 msosm
. m, g)a.glgxﬁs
& 3 [ | woweo ruar aress T prarmie seen iy T s e
X\ 7 j@]‘n
ﬂV‘ canory TREES § BRonm IZITITY STORM WATER SEED MIX
we-MUE- oo RATERMAIN EASEMENT e CRAPHIC SCALE
@ﬁ@ EVERGREEN BoOD swmes {7 s = | wemLano pLuss e |76\
TREES e _ . s FADELDON PUE CROPS < BORKS 0 100 207 g T
b METAL Z0NED R-A 15 TRATS AT Y0 LUK PER TRAT) (

M256A3



12/3/20397

13 K-O\M2E3A31 "AL (07 _M2"5..3_G_LPOZ.dyn

e me oy
STt

D DT O RUNT SILA A C R
EESE n et Ay etaty

)\ TYPICAL PLANT SPACING

Pustaz e g ot vt 2o
\ TR 13 P b i)

3 o
i wmnens e mer:
S 2 NG e s

GENERAL NOTES 4 SPECIFICATIONS

Refoc te 13 drow g vad pimtins deiv's fae plotiag 11 o cement,

arer

sevdos), Aiter pla” iy, pire 7 4o
< oramd o1 Irees ond sheuts.
4/ teaf Bork muoch ia < 7 peresn,

centre.tar. Ade
vithia the ver iaty

ot r7cls emeal v. 1 bt no
¥1%5 the proeit erge -smant:

mect ars inpr cor ques’ y
«aferiowisedpiant mater .

€70 7 o3 e
= oo
7L

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING

A
a1 N €0 ek i s 3 7 Bt
SET 4 AnTS oI 91 162 (TS A7 G APITA sk 0

BEDDING & GROUNDCOVER

m wzm._;r EDGING

7

i

'

¥

T

sy

et o o Tasase v
Dapma g, -
R0 ey Do AT __ (Ot e Corer
Yemmacar oy -ree =
e e Sws R iatiom :

™ row neres

5° wioe

FRTER STRP |

.

E0GL OF FLRKING LOT
3° peEP TRESOR.

tom
orey U 5\

PUANT wix SOR.
1#° oFe”

[SHRUB & PERENNIAL PLANT LIST

AIEL W

L BE 504n T 70 PLIOR 1 B ALY
PERFOTITED 20N 57 L 4 €0

LD v ) AN ENCLO L TE
27 OVE? 4P U SECIs S ARG 0 LT
s o e

HOT o= CLIPACTZ2
oA

Fs < £VERGREEN A
» .« % BUFFER SCREEN R

sy

CRAVEL BLANCET IREFER TO ABCVE NOTES)

BEDS 3° DEEP

UNOERGRAIN 10° PV (REFER TO STORM ORAIN PLAN)

LANDERORAIN 10° PYC (EFER TO STORM DRAIN PLANS. /

WUSTURBED 430 —
RCGMPACTED
SUB-GRACE

5* MOWED TLRF
| Furen s

EAST RAIN GARDEN RETENTION SECTION ‘A’ ==

7

TATE

BATE

P

TICAED
noF

e (1)
&Sz Smith
ey
€ 7h B mocnng, Survegnag and Dnviroeatal C vy

MERIDIAN CHRISTIAN | Mannik

CHURCH

LANDSCAPE DETAILS
AND PLANT LIST




A3AANS DIHAYYHO0dOL

ALNNOD WYHONI
dIHSNMOL NVIQRI3IN ‘62 NOILO3S

HOYNHD NVILSIIHO NVIAINIW

BBEG-0.40-L1S - XV
00Z6-8.0-L|

S
582y NVOIHOIW ’NOSVW
133H1S HIHON Z1E

ONI 'SHOAIAHNS ONV SNIIANIONI

INRHIIATOM ==

anve
v,

JIHSNMOL NVIQRIN
MY 'N¥L ‘BZ, _NOLLD3S
Y3IN¥OD ¥/1 HLNOS

wu
o
<
2
cl
z
m
0_
Q
ol
al
(2}
|
o
z
N
@

©
]
&
w
o

WL81 10 CF ON V'd NVIION ALW TNVO
~MO0OY Nl SX3NM0 ALTELN SMOMVA 3Hi ASION QL
ALMISSXOSSIN SHOLOVEINGD 3N SI Ul NOUDMLS

¥SBSe=3s3 Zi I $0T9=3Y 8 B0 WS
ZLRSH=MN .8 T
(5958=3 8 T}
£OYSH=INN 8L T
89'958=S 81 T
29098=MN 2 T
(o1 308N 3did Z~1)
£U'098=3N .01 31
£0009=35".8 T

z8298=3d o HN NVS

£OT9R=TY oF HW ‘NS

OTIR=TY

ese=s .9z TN
TeEse=3 o I

TYyeE=TY  whHM WS

81'958=MS .z} T l6ese=Tu  ofed Ms

S9959=S 81 |
O£'5SR=MN 2L T
0L'5Se=3N ZL T

S0¥5E=35.21 T

A S \
GW...:B\\

SU09E=TY
89°659="TY

=
g
o

L13NN3E B

e
)
i° z‘f“

13

NOLLVAEOANT 38NLONALS \

QYoM LLINN3B 0£9Z Vi
VM ONAT ,
¥10-£2y-6Z # TOUVd

V¥ G3NOZ
\ QvON LLTINH Os0Y

0l0-LLy—6Z # Bouvd

— -

— ~00g
#

\ -l ssTy 100!
y (W) sy —— ) 4_90.8L00N” ~—F£,

—2¢ # Touvd

YR

IIONVANS % HSYM
1122
g

vy 03INozZ

1S3 ONMNNS SB6C

M, 9286685 _
-

& sy

200

==
2\
\
=~
~
/
/
/
/
b
ty
g
A

=
~
/
/

— -~ ——"oag-
—

h
|0 18) sunarcunozy |
INGRULNVE30 HUVAH |

‘1‘\- & vama s

uvd E
N
=, =
2 ovou s
SN JBS'6YE
Tr——— —10) 00'05E— =
B
7
-
P
%
s
-
-
-
e
/*1
/
SN
——2_
“l L1
1ogl
i

/g
’
-

\ ALNNGD WYHONI .

| a3d @NOISSIMNOD30

\ 38 0L T ONUSNG

\ o
Waiva

:

b

"~

{
~——861—~

- ~
27N ~ -
f N, S !

1 ﬂllllll.rlnHHWWH
el 1 A s A

% HONS NVHOS
100-z2-2¢ # 133

— g
/
‘I

l
I
|
|

/

1
!

\E vy wy @Noz
] QVON LITINH #90%
1/ BAYHL OF ANV % 'N NHOP
80-1Ly~6Z # Bo¥vd

0 muswesss Auo e} Joe(qns pud ‘sss] Lo aiow Pud] Jo 80D £|g BuDIUED ‘Buuibeq Jo Jued sy o)
22USl) 7198 SBTHS M.OSSZ.SLS S0USY) 588 ZC°GZT 3,67,LLEBN aUll WINOS PIdE Buojs asueyy tspisay Ajunod WoyBul 'zp
h 23Ul \pnos By O} 1894 S1°LS) 39T, LLOCN IupaIuss

£6'5€92

.
T T fown) 862LL ==
I = \ A o
-~ / -
[ 1uEnE ~— 7 7
» e I / _
. = .
g £ 4
g
~N m1 ~ @
PR : .
o8
WMW.H \ " . 3NV SNTTHLYY ® AT T vk 0a e e
m..ﬂ b S00~LLy—6Z # TD¥VY e @ »
4gg 1 Twswies & MW
oma e o
LIS
Ns o TOoMMWTW @
Ml.. wmsn @ oy O
* » b i >— N
40 ONIMNNS u.u N Tod s O Neve e O
o Cman) SN INCGHOTL @ yowws mais  ©
— = "n"" vy, D T
- " . ol LU T
e
TTVOS OHAVNO , -
B
| Dasnewe o
3N sV L
N acvm —_——a—
— S Kensrionn Sl siopinpei
s —
dIHSNMOL NYIQR3N F oourow 2/ s 0
MY 'NYL '6Z NOLD3S oo Mo oxno ]
UINYOD LSVIHLNOS I Y summuco anneou
‘Curevan =n
»ou 15 =5 =G
Nour ouas =4 @t -

BoUBL) 589} 6109 ¥
suonbs

0 peguoesp ALojno[Lnd siow 8] Pub pakenins pey ueeq soy waiod sl

“BujuuBaq jo yuod s1y 03 199 E6ZLL 1903 ,EZYLOD WINOS
"M $ZLLSL WANOS BouBY) ‘198 ZG'GZE ‘Ul WNOS PIPS BUOD 1803 I,19.68 YLON 53UBY) ILOSMPANS

AV SNNvVOr
10>¢zy—62 # TV _

szzee

“3AQ_ONWMNNS
HONd SSOMOY_GVOM LLINN3E 305 HLMON
‘F10d ALMUN 305 HINOS DS CYONTVY

se'l9g
“MINNOD ALM3ONS

ASY3HLNOS V3N VO LLINN3B 305 HLNON
T0d ALMUA 365 HINOS IS VoIV

yivaz# 'S'd reloR 'H aounen

;2300

USUOL UBPLSR ‘MLY ‘N¥L '6Z UeIo9S jo /1 380eiros o Jo 4/1 8BRINOS Y jo Yod y.
(%20 By popmoid uopdiosap o peso) NOWNOSIA WOTT

NOUVATT

zh NuvnHonza

INOLVATT

U NNVRHONIE

paosas 4o Aom—jo—s1yp

98} 6674L 3,92,9L00S

(0)3.90,52.06N
(W)3.pz,LLOEN

(a)sizst
(W)suest

~

¥.LZ.68N
£,1.68N

3.6
3.

ol
muw

380

g Bdcs
o wmmn
~ g3l

S &
= mmm

3

2

N
s N

a4 aINoZ
U ¥NVE 'O LN3E0N

! s00-czv-62 # 13:uv.4/

3\HO INOISAVHD 19vZ

i




EVISZH

NV1d 3LIS TIVHIAO

HOHNHO

Mjuue [ NVILSIHHO NYIQIHIW

o

VoA PEaRTE 1A

lllllll;;é;gj

nsr
EFFELE)
dSd
HAMYH]

N7
20-5I-11
24vg

9
= g

e 20-$i-11

a0\ [y ——
t LLLL-Z8P-009-1 (R
oia SSIN TI¥2 mu
9i0 N0A 340438 Qo)

1 SAYO ONINSOM €

S3LLITILN ONNOYINIANA

V/77) 00092 'AITI 1V 3IVANS NOLINILIO
A
Lo o] TYIEALYN SNOIAY3HNT S0 Y34Y
== ISLLYN TVELYN HO VIHY
DELER]
&
- | §
3 w,ll.nln«q V-4 GINOZ
3 GO9 40 HIYNHI HILYM INIAIT
i

V-4 G3INOZ

V-4 G3INoz

NOIINGI30 “1d 'OS n:.l/

avoy 113vn7E

VIR i || \GEEE

3 . e
LS LWL

R T

R 50 s
SN /Eé\sg
i b SONY 1L 3H.-
L V“.um\/, MUSHT N

v-4 GINOZ

%

Bz

" i - &
5|t NowNZL30 13 Os eib

IAIYa 2
aNIANnS 3 R

WOLLYATTS

56199

WEN0D AL MFSOYS
ASYIHINOS YVIN VO L13NNTE 30IS HINON
F70d ALININ 30IS HINOS WIS QYONTIVY He NYYPHINIS

WOLIVATT

Viva MHVYWHON3E

»
£ 05°0bE tid

V-4 GInoz

UOLIVHINGD FHL A8 CINIVIZY ¥3H10 3HL ONY H3NNO/LIZLIHONY M1 OL
@EAUAOY A0 3NO HAIN I0VN 38 TIVHS S3dVL 40 S13S OML SIALIALLIY
NOLLINYLSNOD SNINNIZIE O MOIMd SNOILIGNOD A1MGdONd INFIVIOY

OVY SY3¥Y /¥ OYOH LIS INILSDE 3L 3dV1 GI0IA 01 HOLIVIINGI ‘Ol

Y04 SNOLLYONNNOI3Y 805 SY 1403Y TWIINHIZLO39 HIIE
31VNIOHOOI TIVHS YOLIVYINOI '1SINO3Y NOK HOLIVHINOI 3Hi OL
FIGYUVAY Y ONY LI3r08d IH1 LNONINOMHIL NINVL 343M SONIHOE TIOS &

NV INIOYED 3HL NO GALYIIONI SY S3aY¥9 TYNId

“WIKEL YN 00S ONIHILYN HLIM 03000S3¥ 38 TIVHS AVE-10-1HOMY

avoY NI ONY SIULU3JO0Nd INZIVIGY NO ‘3LIS-140 SY34Y QIGHNLSIO TTV

“UOSHOL +b 30 WININI ¥ AI3I3H TIVHS SYINY ¥3INVId ONY NKYT TV

SNOLLYIIAI3dS 100N ¥3d QIZIUINIS ONY ‘OO WN ‘030735 38 TIVHS
3IV3HNS AIMSINIA ¥ IAII3Y OL GAUYNIISIA LON SYIYY AF898NISIa TIY B

"NOLLINUISNOD OL

YOId INIGIYLS INFGAVS H0 HOTI0I ¥OF YINMO HIIN 31YNIGNOOT 'L
SININGHINO3Y TYONYW

T3UF-UGIHHYE NYIIHIIN GNY YOV ¥3d 38 LSO SANYY NYIMISIC3d TTY 9
SUININGHINO Y
TYONYN 33434-43154VE NYIIHIIN GNY YOV 83d ¥OL1IVHINOI

31 A8 G3AIAOY 38 TIVHS INIIYLS ONY 39YNOIS dVIIONYH S

ISINYIHI0 TIULON
SSIWN INIGUNE S0 39V ¥O §iNI 40 394 OL 3NV SNOISNINIT TV %

NOLIXNWISNOD 01
HOI¥d HINMO HLIN 31VNIOYOOI "SNOISN3NIO INIGTING TIV HOd SNV Td
WENLIALIHOYY G3NSSI 1STUYT L O1 HIL3Y TIVHS HOLIVAINGD HI T

sVIS
NOLLINALSNOD 40 INGNIIVT3Y FH1 MO HIINIONG S.43NMO HI O JOLION

(M/¥ 08 113NN36) Me92,8C.68'S ONINYIE 3HL INOTY 3NIT AVE-A0-1HITH 1 O1
SYMIINIRG ONY TTIVYYd 38Y INITUNG AISOLON ONY 107 SNV 1

S3LON TVHINID

Y3HY SNOINGINT 30 X TY10L
(/Y INIGNTIXD LIS 4O VIHY WIOL

V3YY SNOIAY3d V101
V34 NOLINZL30 30 205
V34V SnOINGd

V34Y SNOIAMINT TY101

Piaty
14 '0S 569°9EC
14 0s 01522
FER %]
14 05 sI8'502
14 '0S 2862

L3 S PEL %
14 05 w0126

A4S SZ¥inck 107 INDRIYd NIHLIN GITINOY VISY G3VISONYT SOTAUNT
35 0SLE = COZX 8% = Of / o8l

9 = GMINO3Y S3I¥ds vay

$33VdS 00/ = S / 005
S1V3S 00S = S1YIS AYVILINYS S 83d 30VdS |
HOUNHI 03411034 SNINEYd

AHVAWNS 107 ODNDIdVd

e

SNYOT NOLSHOONE-000M 100

534075 X19-0 'GNYS ANYOT SINISS
534075 X9-Z MYOT AONYS 3NLS ILLTIIVN
S3d0TS X£-0 MYOT IVdYD

Y- GiNoZ

HIUNHD NYILSTEHO NYIGILEN - M3NNO ALM3J0¥d
S30U490 ONY SWOOYSSY 1D GRUVIIOSSY
QNY dIHSHOM SOJMNG-LL I — IALLYHYYN INIGUNG

S30VdS 881 - INIRIYd (FS008d
$39VdS 001 = § / S1V3S 00§ =
S1VIS AYYILINYS S &3d | - INDRYd G34IN034
A3NOISSIMOJ NIVYO
AINNO3I 434 INON - NOILYNIISIO INOZ 000Td
NY3N 1334 ST - LHOI3H INIOUNG
1334 OF - XI¥YEL3S SONY1L3A
NOLLWNLIS SIH1 NI SN43A09
YOVEL3IS SONYULIA - V/N - ¥IVELIS OHVA ¥V3Y
S307S HICE Y04 1337 0§ - SYIVELIS GYYA 3aIS
1334 S8 - XOVEL3S O¥VA INOYS

X89S - (ANIGUNE) 3IVH3A0I 107 0FSOIOYd
44 '0S 00/ '0Z - Y34V SNIOUNG
S3YIV 991 P - VIUY TV

NOILYWHOANI LO3rodd

UBPI0dS 9 £VOSZI £ONAVONEVISZANO— S193[01a\ 81550\,

Looz/c/zh

g-¥ G3Noz

~

g-4 0INOZ

.0z 09 08 .0

408 = .1 1JWIS

o

o]












Criteria for Zoning Variance

1. Unique circumstances exist that are peculiar to the land or structure, that are not
applicable to other land or structures in the same zoning district and these unique
circumstances are not self-created.

242 Community Church is leasing both properties from The Solomon
Foundation, we would be building on properties they are in control
of, we have verbal approval. We are obtaining a written letter from
them.

2. Strict interpretation and enforcement of the literal terms and provisions of this
chapter would result in practical difficulties that would prevent the owner from
using the property for a permitted purpose.

Granting a variance would allow for a bridge to be built between the
two properties which would allow a direct route between the two
buildings. The church finds it inconvenient and difficult for members
to be required to walk or drive to the front of the properties, then
travel on the sidewalk or street before re-entering the adjoining
property.

3. Granting the variance is the minimum action necessary which would carry out the
spirit of this zoning ordinance, secure public safety, and provide substantial justice.

Granting a variance would allow a bridge to be built over the ditch at
242 Church. A bridge would create a faster route between the two
buildings. This would benefit the children's ministry who uses this
path as an emergency path in case of evacuation. It would also make an
accessible path for those carrying materials.

4. Granting the variance will not adversely affect adjacent land or the essential
character in the vicinity of the property.

Granting a variance would not adversely affect the land where the
bridge would be built. The bridge was designed to be consistent with a
natural look that our township values.

5. Granting the variance will be generally consistent with public interest and the
purposes and intent of this chapter.

Granting a variance would be consistent with public interest. Building
the bridge would give a more simple, safe, and convenient path
between the church buildings.






	June 26, 2024 Zoning Board of Appeals Meeting Agenda
	6. NEW BUSINESS
	The variances requested is to construct a drive through restaurant.
	The variance requested is to construct a deck on an existing building.
	The variances requested is to construct a new natural gas regulator station.
	The variance requested is to construct a pedestrian bridge that will connect their two properties.

	May 15, 2024 ZBA Minutes
	The variance requested is to add two wall signs. One wall sign does not meet the size requirement and one wall sign does not meet the location requirement on the building facade.
	Associate Planner Chapman outlined the case for discussion.  He clarified that there are no records regarding the existing sign on the south façade.
	Applicant William Collins provided an explanation for the request.
	Member Trezise asked the Associate Planner Chapman if the addition of a second sign on the south side of the building would require an additional ordinance.  Associate Planner Chapman answered that the existing sign will come down and the applicant’s ...
	Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria one because the facility is being used for a different purpose than the other buildings within the RP district, it is a unique circumstance.
	Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria two because, without appropriate signage, the business will have difficulty using the property for its permitted purpose.
	Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria three because the size of the frontage and the building justify the larger size of the signs.
	Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria four because this variance will enhance the area, making it easier to find the building
	Chair Mansour stated that it meets criteria five.

	VARIANCE APPLICATION SUPPLEMENT-review criteria only 2022
	ZBA 24-05 staff report
	Signed ZBA App
	2024-04-10 Variance Review Criteria Narrative
	2024-03-18_(SDP)_2731 East Grand River Avenue, Meridian Charter Township, MI (S&S)
	Sheets and Views
	01-COVR
	02-DEMO
	03-SITE
	04-GRAD
	05-PVSP
	06-PVSP
	07-UTIL
	08-LGHT
	09-LAND
	10-SESC
	11-DETL
	12-DETL
	13-DETL
	14-DETL


	Site Location Map
	ZBA 24-06 staff report
	Zoning Board of Appeals Signed
	AGE Variance Letter 2024.04.12
	AGE Plot Plan
	ALTA Land Survey Kebs Dec 2020
	All Grand Events - Ext. Renovation - Permits Construction Documents
	Site Location Map
	ZBA 24-07 staff report
	Variance App
	Variance Narrative
	Memo
	Lake Lansing & Rutherford_Site Plan Submittal
	Sheets and Views
	01 COVER SHEET
	02 GENERAL NOTE SHEET
	02 DETAIL SHEET
	05 BUILDING PLAN AND ELEVATION


	Site Location Map
	ZBA 24-08 staff report
	Application
	Variance criteria - Google Docs
	Site Location Map

